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9 February 2007

Office of International Corporate Finance >
Division of Corporation Finance b
L.S. Securities & Exchange Commission e
450 Fifth Avenue, N.W R
Washington, DC 20549, Mail Stop 3-2 N
USA

Dear SirfMadam

WORLEYPARSONS LIM]TED — COMMISSION FILE NUMBER 34858 . S U P PL
INFORMATION TO BE FURNISHED PURSUANT TO RULE 12G3-2(B)

WorleyParsons Limited, an Australian company (the “Company”}), is submitting the enclosed
information pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b} under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended
(the “Exchange Act"}), which provides an exemption for the Company’s ordinary shares from the
registration requirements of Section 12{g) of the Exchange Act.

The enclosed information (as listed in Annexure A) was made public by the Company through the
announcement office of the Australian Stock Exchange Limited (*ASX") between 5 September
2006 and 9 February 2007, pursuant to the ASX Listing Rules: Continuous Disclosure Listing
Rules 3.1 and 4.1-4.2C.

This information is being furnished with the understanding that:

(i) this letter, together with the enclosures, shall not be deemed to be "filed” with the Commission
or otherwise subject to the liabilities of Section 18 of the Exchange Act; and

(i neither this letter nor the furnishing of any accompanying information shall constitute an
admission for any purpose that the Company is subject to the Exchange Act.

We respectfully request that this submission be duly recorded. Please acknowledge receipt of this
letter and its enclosures by stamping the enclosed copy of this letter and returning it to us. This
letter follows our letters dated 11 March 2005, 30 June 2005 and 30 August 2005, 13 December
2005, 28 February 2006, 16 June 2008, 4 September 2006 and their enclosures.

if you have any questions regarding this submission, please contact me at the above listed
tefephone number at your convenience.

s Yours faithfully PHOCESSED

WorleyParsons

K hona AL FEB 2 3 2007

Sharon Sills /CTHOMSON 6@\
Company Secretary —F 'NANCIAI_

Encls: as listed in Ahnexure A

wicompany secretarialus flings\2007sec let §9_02_07.doc
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ANNEXURE A

WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED DISCLOSURE UPDATES
5 September 2006 to 9 February 2007

No. Item Date Entity Source of
Requiring Obligation
1. Appendix 3Y: Change of Director's Interest Notice x 1 13 Sept /06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.19A
2. Form 604 — Notice of change of interests of substantial holder 15 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.19A
3 Response to ASX Share Price Query 18 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
) Rule 3.1
4, Presentation to Merrill Lynch Australia Investment Conference 20 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
5. Presentation to Australian Engineering Conference 20 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
6. Notice of Annual General Meeting 22 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
7. Presentation to JP Morgan Australasian Investment Conference | 25 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
8. 2006 Annual Report 25 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
9. Capability Profile 25 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
Ruie 3.1
10. [ Indian Joint Venture 26 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
11. | Baytown Services Contract/JV in Chile/ Acquisition of Burns & 19 Oct 06 ASX ASX Listing
Roe Worley Rule 3.1
12. | Award of Umm Shaif engineering services contract 20 Oct 06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
13. | Proxy Results of 2006 Annual General Meeting 250ct 2006 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
14. | CEO's Address to Shareholders 25 0ct 2006 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
15. | Chairman’s Address to Shareholders 250ct 2006 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
16. | Results of 2006 Annual General Meeting 250ct 2006 [ ASX ASX Listing

wicompany secretaralius filings\2007\sec let 09_02 _07.doc
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Rule 3.1
17. | Change in substantial holding 27 Oct 2006 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
18. | Awarded 2™ Phase of Belene Project 2 Nov 2006 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
19. | Change in substantial holding 8 Nov 2006 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
20. | Awarded Project Management Services Contract 14 Nov 2006 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
21. | MOL ann: Pilot Plant Testwork Update 17 Nov 2006 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
22. | WorleyParsons awarded EPCM contract 21 Dec 2006 | Asx ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
23. | Acquires 100% of SEA Engineering Inc 25 Jan 2007 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
24. | Half Year 2007 Interim Results 25 Jan 2007 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
25, | Half Year 2007 Interim Results Clarification 29 Jan 2007 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
26. | Trading Halt 8 Feb 2007 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
27. | $A1.13 billion acquisition of the Colt Companies 8 Feb 2007 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
28. | Interim Results Release 8 Feb 2007 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
29. | Half Year Results / Acquisition of Colt — Presentation 8 Feb 2007 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
30. | Accelerated Renounceable Offer to raise approx $479.9m 8 Feb 2007 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
31. | Half Yearly Report / Half Year Accounts® 8 Feb 2007 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
32. | Appendix 3B — New Issue 9 Feb 2007 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.19A
33. | Appendix 3Y — Change of Director's Interest Notice x2 9 Feb 2007 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.19A

SEC let 09_02_07




-.. AR Ry T TR WA E R . Level 7, 116 Miller Street
u North Sydney NSW 2060 Australia

resources & energy Telephone +61 2 6923 6866
: Facsimile +61 2 89236877
www.worleyparsons.com
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9 February 2007

] 7 ;'f//’,', ‘:\”—‘
Office of International Corporate Finance ’ . - ' @ @ ll !

Division of Corporation Finance ‘
U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission .
450 Fifth Avenue, N.W

Washington, DC 20549, Mail Stop 3-2

USA

Dear Sirf/Madam

WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED — COMMISSION FILE NUMBER 34858 .
INFORMATION TO BE FURNISHED PURSUANT TO RULE 12G3-2(B)

WorleyParsons Limited, an Australian company (the "Company"’), is submitting the enclosed
information pursuant to Rule 12g3-2{b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended
(the “Exchange Act”), which provides an exemption for the Company’'s ordinary shares from the
registration requirements of Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act.

The enclosed information (as listed in Annexure A) was made public by the Company through the
announcement office of the Australian Stock Exchange Limited (*ASX") between 5 September
2006 and 9 Fehbruary 2007, pursuant to the ASX Listing Rules: Continuous Disclosure Listing
Rules 3.1 and 4.1-4.2C.

This information is being furnished with the understanding that:

(i) this letter, together with the enclosures, shall not be deemed to be “filed” with the Commission
or otherwise subject to the liabilities of Section 18 of the Exchange Act; and

(i) neither this letter nor the furnishing of any accompanying information shali constitute an
admission for any purpose that the Company is subject to the Exchange Act.

We respectfully request that this submission be duly recorded. Please acknowledge receipt of this
letter and its enclosures by stamping the enclosed copy of this letter and returning it to us. This
letter follows our letters dated 11 March 2005, 30 June 2005 and 30 AugUst 2005, 13 December
2005, 28 February 2006, 16 June 2006, 4 September 2006 and their enclosures.

If you have any questions regarding this submission, please contact me at the above listed
telephone number at your convenience.

. Yours faithfully
i WorleyParsons

X Loena <0

Sharon Sills
Company Secretary

Encls: as listed in Annexure A

wilcompany secretariallus filings\200Tsec let 09_02_07.doc
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ANNEXURE A

WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED DISCLOSURE UPDATES
5 September 2006 to 9 February 2007

No. Item Date Entity Source of
Requiring Obligation
1. Appendix 3Y: Change of Director's Interest Notice x 1 13 Sept /06 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.19A
2. Form 604 — Notice of change of interests of substantial holder 15 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.19A
3. Response to ASX Share Price Query 18 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
) Rule 3.1
4. | Presentation to Memill Lynch Australia Investment Conference 20 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
' Rule 3.1
5. Presentation to Australian Engineering Conference 20 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
. Rule 3.1
6. Notice of Annual General Meeting 22 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
) Rule 3.1
7. Presentation to JP Morgan Australasian tnvestment Conference | 25 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
8. 2006 Annuatl Report 25 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
'9. Capability Profite 25 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
. Rule 3.1
10. | Indian Joint Venture 26 Sept 06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
11. | Baytown Services Contract/JV in Chile/ Acquisition of Bums & 19 Oct 06 ASX ASX Listing
Roe Worley Rule 3.1
12. | Award of Umm Shaif engineering services contract 20 Oct 06 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
13. | Proxy Results of 2006 Annual General Meeting 25 0ct 2006 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
14. | CEO’s Address to Shareholders 250ct 2006 | ASX ASX Listing.
Rule 3.1
15. | Chairman’s Address to Shareholders 250ct 2006 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1
16. | Results of 2006 Annual General Meeting 25 0ct 2006 | ASX ASX Listing

wicompany secretariafus filings\2007\sec jet 09 02 _07.doc
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Rule 3.1

17. | Change in substantial holding 27 Oct 2006 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1

18. | Awarded 2™ Phase of Belene Project 2 Nov 2006 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1

19. | Change in substantial holding 8 Nov 2006 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1

20. | Awarded Project Management Services Contract 14 Nov 2006 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1

21. | MOL ann: Pilot Plant Testwork Update 17 Nov 2006 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1

22. | WorleyParsons awarded EPCM contract . 21 Dec 2006 | Asx ASX Listing
Rule 3.1

23. { Acquires 100% of SEA Engineering Inc 25 Jan 2007 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1

24. | Half Year 2007 Interim Results 25 Jan 2007 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1

25. | Half Year 2007 Interim Results Clarification 29 Jan 2007 | ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1

26. | Trading Halt 8 Feb 2007 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1

27. | $A1.13 billion acquisition of the Colt Companies 8 Feb 2007 ASX ASX Listing
) Rule 3.1

‘[ 28. | Interim Results Release 8 Feb 2007 | ASX ASX Listing -

' Rule 3.1

29. | Half Year Results / Acquisition of Colt ~ Presentation 8 Feb 2007 ASX ASX Listing
: Rule 3.1

30. | Accelerated Renounceable Offer to raise approx $479.9m 8 Feb 2007 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1

31. | Half Yearly Report/ Half Year Accounts” B Feb 2007 ASX ASX Listing
Rule 3.1

32. | Appendix 3B — New Issue 9 Feb 2007 | ASX ASX Listing

Rule 3.19A

33. | Appendix 3Y — Change of Director's Interest Notice x2 9 Feb 2007 ASX ASX Listing

Rule 3.19A

SEC let 09_02_07
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

-

A

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and documents

given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30VH2001.

Name of entity WorleyParsons Limited

ABN 17096 090 158

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3,19A.2 and as agent for the director
for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

David Joseph Housego

Date of last notlice

S January 2006

Pait 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trusi

Note: In the case of & company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be disclosed in this

part.

Direct or indirect interest

Direct

Nature of indirect interest
(including registered holder)

Note: Provide detnils of the circymstances giving rise to the relevant
interest.

N/A

Date of change

11 September 2006

No. of securities held prior to change

Ordinary shares = 244,515
Performance Rights = 134,976

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated valuation

Class Ordinary shares
Number acquired Nil.

Number disposed 132,500
Value/Consideration $2,371,807.50

No. of securities held after change

Ordinary shares = 112,015
Performance Rights = 134,976

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms. -
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Appendix oY
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change On market sale of shares.
Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options, issue of
securities under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-back

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (ii} of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be disclosed in this
part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(it issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities o
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Details are only required for a contract in relation
to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Valve/Consideration

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and an
.| estimated valuation .

Interest after change

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Comorations Law \\/

Section 6718

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

To: Company Name/Scheme WorleyParsons Limited

1. Details of substantial holder

Name IJBS Nominees Pty Ltd and its related bodies corporate
ABN (i applicable): 32 001 450 522

There was a change in interest of the substantial holder on: 12 September 2006

The pravious notice was dated: 18 April 2006

2, Previous and present voting power

The. total number of votes attached to all the voting shares in the company or voting interests in the scheme that the
substantial holder or an associate (2) had a relevant interest {3} in when last required, and when now required, to give a
substantial holding notice to the company of scheme, are as follows:

Class of securities Previous Notice Present Notice
Person's Votes Voting Powar Person's Votes Voting Power
Ordinary & Options 10,990,077 5.36% 14,563,161 711%

3. Changes in relevant interests

Particulars of each change in, or change in the nature of, arelevant interest of the substantial holder or an associate in voting
securities ol the company or schema, since the substantial holder was last required 1o give 8 substantial holding nolice to the
company or scheme are as follows:

Date of Person whose Nature of Consideration Class and Person’s voles
change relevant interest Change glven in relation Number of affected
changed to change securities

Please sge Annexure A,

4. Present relevant interests

Particulars of each relevant interest of the substantial holder in voting securilies after the change are as follows:

Holder of Registered Person enfitled | Nature of relevant interest | Class and Person’s

relevant interest | holder of to be registered number of votes
securities holtder securities

UBS Fund Various Various Fund Manager with power 8,967 B.967

Management Custodians Custodians to exercise control over .

{Switzedand) AG disposal of the securities Ordinary




UBS Global Assel | Cilicorp Nominses | Citicorp Nominees | Fund Manager wit!h power 53,248 53,248
Management Pty Ltd Pty Lid to exercise control over .
(Austratia) Ltd t v disposat of the securlties Ordinary
UBS Global Asset | jppMorgan Chase | JPMorgan Chase | Fund Manager with power 659,744 669,744
Management Bank Bank to exercise control over Ordina
{Australia) Ltd disposal of the securities Y
UBS Global Asset | pational National Fund Manager with power 1,024,984 1,024,984
Management Nominoas Ltd Nominees Ltd to exercisa control over Ordinary
(Australia) Lid disposal of the securilies
UBS Global Asset | ppec Giobal RBC Global Fung Manager with power 17412 17,412
Management Services Australla | Services Australia | 10 8xarcise control over Ordinary
(Australia) Ltd Nominaes Pty 11d | Nominees Pty Lid | disposal of the securities
UBS Global Asset State Street State Street Fund Manager with power 138,081 138,081
Management Austratia Lid Austrafia Limiteg | 10 exercise control over "
{Australia} Ltd disposal of the securities Ordinary
UBS Global Asset | Various Various Fund Manager with power 47,194 47,194
Management Life | Custodians Custedlans 1o exercise control over Ordi
Limited disposal of the securities rdnary
UBS AG, London | Various Various Prime Broker with power to 109,733 109.733
Branch Custodians Custedians axercise disposal of shares Ordi
rdinary
UBS AG, London | Various Various Beneficial owner 9,348 9,348
Branch Custodians Custodians Ordinary
UBS AG, London | Various Vatous Powaer to control disposal 2,800,000 2,800,000
Branch Custodians Custodians over shares pursuant {0
stock bomowing and lending
aclivilies Ordinary
UBS AG, Various Various Power to control disposal 19,130 19,130
Switzerland Custodians Custodians over shares pursuant to Ordi
stock borrowing and lending fdinary
activitios
UBS Securilies Unknown UBS Securities Power to control disposal 1,088,803 1,088,803
Austrafia {1d Custodians Austratia Ltd over shares pursuant to
stock botrowing and lending
activities Ordinary
UBS Wealth UBS Wealth UBS Wealth Broker with power to 160,920 160,920
Management Management Management exercise discretion ovar ”
Auslralia Ltd Australia Australia shares : Ordinary
Nominees Pty Ltd | Nominees Pty Lid
UBS Securities .~ | N/A N/A Exchange traded options 8,425,597 |. 8,425,597
Australia Ltd .
Options

5. Changes in association

The persons who have bascome associates (2) of, ceased to be assoclates of, or have changed the nature of their
assoclation {9) with, the substantiaf holder in relation 1o voling interests in the company or scheme are as follows:

Name and ACN (it applicable)

Nature of association

N/A

6. Addresses

The addresses of persens named in this form are as follows:

Name

Address

Details of alt UBS offices can be found through the
foliowing fink: hitpfapps.ubs comfiocationfinder




SIGNATURE

Print Name; Peter Stepek Capacity: Alternate Director

7
Sign Here: /Z%ﬂ» Date: 14 Seplember 2006

Contact details for this notice:

Leanne Livingstone

Legal & Compliance

{w) +61 2 9324 3869

(f) +61 2 9324 2558

email: leanne.livingstone@ubs.com
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UBS Global Assel Managemen Limited $250,276 Qrdinary
06-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Markel $865,262 48,483} Ordinary
06-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited |  On Market $541,308 30,331} Ordinary
06-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited |  On Market $848,004 47,516} Ordinary
06-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Managernent (Australia) Limited |  On Market $3,478,982 194,937} Ordinary
06-Sep-06 | UBS Global Assel Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $88,769 4,974} Ordinary
06-Sap-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited |  On Market $506,650 28,3891 Ordinary
06-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited |  On Market $132,440 7,421} Ordinary
06-Sep-06 [ UBS Global Asset Management (Austratia) Limited | On Market $20,934 1,173] Ordinary
08-5ep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $207,289 11,615} Ordinary
06-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Market $39,566 2,217] Ordinary
06-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia} Limited | On Market $70,370 3,943] Ordinary
08-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australla) Limited | On Market $8,352 468} Ordinary
06-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Austratia) Limited | On Market $208,735 11,6961 Ordinary
06-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $29,251 1,638] Ordinary
06-Sep-08 | UBG (ilobal Asset Manadement (Australia) Limited | On Market | $946,400 13,807 Ordinary
06-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market 566,264 3,825 Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Market $705,297 39,757} Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Austratia) Limited | On Market $334,047 18,8081 Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $441,234 24,872{ Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBRS Global Assaet Management {Australia) Limited | On Market $208,993 11,767] Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Market $691,229 38,964{ Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Markst $327,404 18,434] Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Market $1,343,115 75,6221 Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Market | $2,835,789 159,851 Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Market $72,362 = 4 0791 Ordinary
07-Sep-08 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market 534,261 1,929] Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australla) Limited | On Market $195,601 13,0131 Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited |  On Market $412,992 23,280 Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia} Limited | On Market $51,134 » 2.879] Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $107,249 6,085] Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australla) Limited | On Market $17,084 963| Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited [ On Market $8,081 455] Ordinary
07-5ep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited | _On Market $168,958 9,624] Ordmary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $80,031 4,506] Ordinary
07-Sep-06 { UBS Global Asset Management (Austraiia) Limited | On Market $32,252 1,818| Ordinary
07-Sep-06 [ UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited |  On Market $15,274 860] Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $27,174 1,530] QOrdinary
07-Sep-06_| UBS Globa! Asset Managemenl (Australia) Limited |  On Market $57,354 3,233| Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Ausiralia) Dimited T On Market $3,.232 182] Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $6 812 384! Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Giobal Asset Management (Australia) Limited { On Market $80,599 4,538] Ordmary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited |  On Market $170,146 95911 QOrdinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Giobal Assot Management (Australia) Limited { On Market $23,843 1,344} Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia} Limited | On Market $11,296 636{ Ordinary
07-Sap-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $95,145 5,357] Ordinary
07-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited |  On Market $200,835 11,322] Ordinary
07-5ep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $26,357 1,484] Crdinary
(7-Sep-06_{ UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited |~ On Market $55,633 3,136] Ordinary
08-5ep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $491.413 27,5551 Ordinary
08-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Managemant (Australia) Limited |  On Market $307,421 17,238] Ordinary
08-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Markset $481,604 27,005] Ordinary
08-Sep-06 | UBS Giobal Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market | $1,975.800 110,789] Ordmnary
08-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $50.416 2,827]1 Ordinary
08-Sep-06 | UBS Global Assst Management {Australia) Limited I  On Market $287.732 16,134 Ordinary
0B-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market 575,206 42171 Ordinary
(8-Sep-06_{ UBS Globat Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $11,895 667] Ordinary
08-5ep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Markel $117,722 6,601] Ordinary
08-5ep-06 | UBS Globat Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Markel $22,471 1,260} Ordinary
08-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Managemeni (Australia) Limited | On Market $39,966 22411 Ordinary
08-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited ] On Market $4,744 266] Ordinary

1
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08-Sep-06 BS Global Asset Managemant {Australia) n Market $118,560 6,648] Ordinary
08-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Austrafia) Uimited | On Market $16,603 931] Ordina
08-Sep-06 | UBS Giobal Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Markst $139,943 7,847| Ordinary
08-Sep-06 | UBS Giobal Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Markel $38,771 2,174| Ordinary
12-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited { On Market $843,624 53,6511 Ordinary
12-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited |  On Market _8527,770 33,5641 Ordinary
12-Sep-06_| UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limded | On Market $B826,799 52,581F Ordinary
12-Sep-06 | UBS Globat Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market | $3,391,867 215,715] Ordinary
12-Sep-06 § UBS Global Asset Management (Australia} Limited | OCn Market h86,547 5,504] Ordinary
12-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited |  On Market $483,979 31,415] Ordinary
12-Sep-06_{ UBS Global Asset Management (Australia} Limited | On Market $£129,128 B,212| Ordinary
12-Sep-06 | UBS Globat Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $20,426 1,299} Ordinary
12-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Ausiralia) Limited | On Market $202,104 12,853 OQrdinary
12-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market 838,572 2,453} Ordinary
12-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited |  On Market $68,605 4,363] Ordinary
12-5ep-06 | UBS Globat Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Market $8.161 518] Ordinary
12-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Market $203,520 12,843] Ordinary
12-Sep-06 | UBS Giobal Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $28,524 1,814{ Ordinary
12-Sep-06 | UBS Glabal Asset Management (Australia) Eimited | On Market $240,252 15,2791 Ordinary
12-8ep-06 | UBS Globat Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $66,545 4,232} Ordinary
13-Sep-08 | UBS Global Asset Management (Ausiralia) Limited | On Market $517,473 32,464] Ordinary
13-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited { On Market $323,723 20,309] Ordinary
13-Sep-06_| UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $507,144 31.816] Ordinary
13-Sep-06 | UBS Giobal Asset Management (Australia) Uimited | On Market | $2,080,5587 130,527} Ordinary
13-Sep-06_| UBS Global Asset Management {Australia} Limited | On Market $53,096 3,331} Ordinary
13-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited 1 On Market $303.002 19,008] Ordinary
13-Sep-06 | UBS Global Assel Management (Australia} Limited |  Cn Market $79,205 4 962] Ordinary
13-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited.]  On Market $12,529 786] Ordinary
13-Sep-06 | UBS Global-Asset Management {Australia) Limited.] On Market $123,965 7,777] Ordinary

| 13-Sep-08 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Market $23,671 1,485] Ordinary
13-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Market 542 081 2,640] Ordinary
13-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Markat §5,005 314l Crdinary
13-5ep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $124,841 7.832] Ordinary
13-Sep-068 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australla) Limited | On Market $17,486 1,0971 Ordinary
13-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management {Australia) Limited | On Markat $147.364 9,245! " Ordinary
13-Sep-06 | UBS Global Asset Management (Australia) Limited | On Market $40,822 2,561 Ordinary

" Please note not ail details of trading could be obtained at the tima of lodgement.
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18 Septembser 2006 : . L ;IM}
Ms Eve Reberts 'z ‘
Adviser, Issuers (Sydney) ‘
Australian Stock Exchange y
Exchange Centre
20 Bridge St

Sydney NSW 2000
Via fax: (2) 9241 7620

Pear Eve
RE: YOUR LETTER DATED 15 SEPTEMBER 2006

We refer to your letter dated 15 September 2006 in refation to the change in the price of
WoreyParsons Limitad' securities from $17.48 an 4 September 2006 to $16.68 an 15 Saptembaer
2006 and the volume of trading in the securities over this period.

WorlayParsons takes its continuous disclasure ohiigations serieusly. Tha Board is committed to
ensuring that the market remains fufly informed about WorleyParsons® operatlons and is keen to
ansure that its shaseholders, tha ASX and the market in general i5 confident that the Company is
complying with its abligations in this regard.

In relation 1o the specific questions you ralsad, we respond as follows:

(1)  No. There is no information which has not been announced, which coutd be an exptanation
for recent trading in the Company's securities.

WarleyParsons released its financial, audit and directors’ reports for the year ended 30 Jupe
2006 on 29 August 2006, These reports contained a comprehensive overview of the
Company’s operations throughout the year, as well as oullook statements for the
forthcoming year. The market is fully Informed of all matenal inatters raquiring disciosura
under the Listing Rufes and the Corporations Act.

Not applicable.

WersyParsons does not generally comment on trade In tta shares or possible reasons for
the trade, as this would require speculation. However, we note that over the past few weeks
the Company's securitias have tracked the general frada in resources and ofl stocks. We
note further that this trade has been widely reported in the media.

(4) WorleyParsons confinms its compliance with the Listing Rules, including Listing Rute 3.1,
Yours faithfully

WorleyParsons

Ao 4o

Sharon Sills
Company Secretary




ASX

AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE

15 September 2006

Sharon Sills

Company Secretary
WorleyParsons Limited
Level 7, 116 Miller Street
North Sydney NSW 2060

By Email: sharon.sills@worleyparsons.com

Dear Sharon

Australian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 98 D08 624 B3

Exchange Centre

Leved 8, 20 Bridge Stres

Sydney NSW 2000

PO Bax H224
Australia Square
NSW 1215

Telephone 61 (02) 8227 0892
Facsimile 61 {02) 9241 7620
tntsmat hitpy/Aww.esceam.au
b 10427 Stack Exehange Sydney

WorleyParsons Limited (the “Company”)

RE: PRICE QUERY

‘We have noted a change in the price of the Company’s securitics from a closing price of $17.48
on 4 September 2006 to a price of $16.68 at the time of writing today. We have also noted an
increase in the volume of trading in the securities over this period.

In light of the price change and increase in volume, please respond to each of the following
questions.

I'

Is the Company aware of any informatlon concerning it that has not been anncunced
which, if known, could be an explanation for recent trading in the securities of the
Company?

If the answer to question 1 is yes, can an announcernent be made immediately? If not,
why not and when is it expecred that an announcement will be made?

Please note, if the answer to question 1 is yes and an announcement cannot be made
immediately, you need to contact us to discuss this and you need to consider a trading
halt {see below).

Is there any other explanation that the Company may have for the price change and
increase in volume in the securities of the Company?

Please confirm that the Company is in compliance with the listing rules and, in
particular, listing rule 3.1,

Your response should be sent to me by e-mail at eve.roberts@asx.com.au or by facsimile on
facsimile number (02) 9241 7620. It should not be sent to the Company Announcements

Office.

war2006.09,15] -er price query ' Page 1of 3




Unless the informarion is required immediately under listing rule 3.1, a response is requested as
soon as possible and, in any event, not later than half an hour before the start of trading (ie
before 3.30 a.m. E.5.T.) on Monday, 18 September 2006.

Under listing tule 18.74, a copy of this query and your response will be released to the market,
50 your response should be in a suitable form and separately address each of the questions
asked. If you have any queries or concerns, please contact me immediarely.

Listing rule 3.1

Listing rule 3.1 requites an entity to give ASX immediately any information concerning it that a
reasonable person would expect to have a material effect on the price or value of the entity’s
securitics, The exceptions to this requirement are set out in listing rule 3.1A

In responding to this letter you should consult listing rule 3.1 and Guidance Note 8 -
Continuous Disclosure: listing rule 3.1,

If the information requested by this letter is information required to be given to ASX under
listing rule 3.1 your obligation is to disclose the information immediately.

Your responsibility under listing rule 3.1 is not confined to, or necessarily satisfied by,
answering the questions set our in this letter,

Trading halt

If you are unable to respond by the time requested, or if the answer to question 1 is yes and an
announcement cannot be made 1mmcd4ane.ly, you should consider a request for a trading halt in

the Company’s securities. As ser out in listing rule 17.1 and Guidance Note 16 - Trading Halts
we may grant a trading halt at your request. We may require the request to be in writing. We

are not required to act on your request. You must tell us each of the following.

The reasons for the wading halt.
How long you want the trading halt to last.

- The event you expect to happen that will end the trading halt, - .
That you are not aware of any reason why the trading halt should not be grantcd

Any other informarion necessary to inform the markcr about the trading halr, or that
we ask for,

The wading halt cannot extend past the commencement of normal trading on the second day
after the day on which it is granted. If a rrading halt is requested and granted and you are sdll
unable to reply to this lerter before the commencement of trading, suspension from quotation
would normally be imposed by us from the commencement of trading if not previously
tequested by you. The same applies if you have requested a trading halt becanse you are unable
to release information to the market, and are still unable to do so before the commencement of
wading.

wor2006.09.151 -er price query ' Page 2 0f 3
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If you have any queries regarding any of the above, please ler me know.

Yours sincerely,

22

Eve Roberts

Adviser, Issuers (Sydney)
Direct Line: (02) 9227 0892

wor2006.09.15] -er price query Page 3of 3 -
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resources & energy

New York Conference

David Housego — Chief Financial Officer

WorleyParsons

resources & energy

B

> WorleyParsons 101
2006 Highlights

v

» Financial Performance

» Segment Performance
» Outlook
> Q&A

: t . whenlexperience counts  ©
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resources & energy

» Leading professional services provider to the Energy,
Resource and Complex Process Industries

> Across all phases of projects

IDENTIFY 1 SELECT 2 DEFINE 3 EXECUTE 4 OPERATE 5
Projéct Feasibility Development Optimise Finalise Scope Produce Asset Operate Asset
Business Strategy Execution Strategy Sanction Progress

> 4 Customer Sector Groups
Hydrocarbons | Power |Minerals & Metals | Infrastructure

> Acquisition of Parsons E&C October 2004
> Entered ASX100 in 2006

when experience counts

WorleyParsons Global Reach

resources & energy

14,300 project services personnel | 94.offices | 30 countries

when experience counts
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resources & energy

Share Price Performance WOR vs ASX200
{Indexed at listing - Nov 02}

1400
"""""""""""""""""""" T MO pROt (AP T A W ey 1200
142% vs 1HO5) /
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- - 1000
~
L oo e e e AL _FY06 profi_

BOO

FYO05 profit
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" p 117%) LTy 600
___________ FYO3profit . .~~~ FY0dproft =~ AN et 400

{up 46%}
"""""""""" \ it P — R ””J"'i.;;""i"‘.‘::':_:‘;':"""""""""'"""""'_'_::"""200
T — T 0
2383533883333 333388888288 888885%
seé‘g5?3%3%2§3:§§§§2;§3§8§sg%ga
[—worR — Asx200 |
FY05 / FY06 AIFRS
WorleyParsons Differentiators

resources & energy

» Committed, empowered and technically capable people
> Industry leadership in Health, Safety and Environment
> Qutstanding corporate and operational performance

» Focus on long term contracts and asset services

» Success in project delivery-large and small

> Strengthen geographic presence and industry capability

| when experience counts
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resources & energy

2006 Highlights

when experience counts

WorleyParsons 2006 Highlights
resources & energy
» Record annual net profit of $139.1 million up 109.3%
» 204 half net proﬁt increase of 25.1% from 15t half result
» Full year EBIT growth of 95.0% to $199.5 million
» Underlying EBIT growth of 73%
» International operations contributing 64%
» EPS (before amortisation) up 87.2% to 68.5 cps
» Final dividend up 80.0% to 22.5 cps (2005: 12.5 cps)
> Positive outlook for 2007

B
when experience counts
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resources & energy

v

Performance of the 14,300 people engaged in the WorleyParsons
business

- The performance of our exceptional people in the year has strengthened
our client relationships and reputation in our market places

Record number of new contract awards has lengthened revenue
profile

- 60% of revenue > 3 years

v

- bidding activity remains at record levels
Safety performance of 0.16 TICR under OSHA for 2006
Operations built around

— 8 global hubs
— 94 offices in 30 countries

v

v

Operate safely and deliver

WorleyParsons Organisational highlights

resources & energy

» Expected benefits from the Parsons E&C acquisition and the other
~ smaller acquisitions we have made recently continue to be realized

» Continue to evaluate opportunities to further extend the capability
and reach of the company

- Acquisitions and joint ventures

» The 2006 result reflects good operational performance at a time of
buoyant conditions across our markets

» We are looking forward to similar conditions in 2007

Operate safely and deliver
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resources & energy

» Three-Year Service Contract with ExxonMobil Chemicals at
Beaumont, Texas

» NCP Petrochemical Complex FEED, Houston and Saudi Arabia

» Program Management Services Contract for Kuwait Oil Company

» The Pilbara Infrastructure Project, Western Australia

» Project Management Contracts for GASCO and ADGAS, Abu Dhabi
» Services contract for new 600 mw coal station for Santee Cooper

» Change in Contract Structure for the Yuzhnoye-Khylchuyu Project

> Pluto LNG onshore and offshore FEED

* Since February 2006 Half Year Results

ot

when experience counts

WorleyParsons Project Sample

resources & energy

IDENTIFY 1
Project Feasibility
Business Strategy
L4
Study for expansion of Olympic Dam facility .~ | SELECT 2 Selected as consultant for feasibility study of
for BHP Billiton Development Optimise Mochovce NPP units 3 & 4 In Bulgarla
Amine CO2 Removal Plant Installation Project - THUMSCO Execution Strategy Dian Dian Alumina Study ’
Future fuels siting study - United States Study for ExxonMobil Chemicals in Singapore
Shell Oll UK strategic environmental cost benefit analysis ‘. Power Pre Feasibility Study for Saudi Arabia

Government

|

DEFINE 3
Nuclear plant study - Slovakia j‘
<
L

FEED - Delta Afrik / WorleyParsons JV Nigeria Finalise Scope
Alliance Facilitator role Australian Navy Air Warfare

Sanction Progress FEED for first domestic Coal to Liquids plant US

Destroyer (AWD) Project L
British Gas India Tapti Expansion
New University UNSW Asia l PM contract for 400kV underground transmission
New Doha International Airport Infrastructure Project — | EXECUTE 4 circuit in Singapore
Nanshan Alumina in China J Produce Asset Chevron Nigeria Olakola gas supply engineering
Circle Line Stage 5 in Singapore services contract in Nigeria
Detailed Engineering Design contract for Mobil in Nigeria J Dhabi Qil Refining Company
Environmental projects in Libya BOO for Mindarie Resource Recovery Facility
PM consultancy for Aromatics projects for Abu -
Dhabi Oil Refining Company l ~ BOC Global Alliance for PM Services
Five new projects in Alaska for BP Alaska & ConocoPhillips OPERATE 5 J
~  ConocoPhillips Alpine Expansion

Brunei Shell Contract retention

West Coast US Refinery operations for Chevron 4 Operate Asset
Heavy Oil project in Oman L

|, Capital Plan Projects Alliance for Zinifex, Port Pirie
! Qxy Qatar Engineering & Project Management
-4 Services

when experience counts




... Ll Iv’l -l R B

resources & energy

Financial
Performance

| when experience counts

WorleyParsons Financial performance

resources & energy

M 2005 2006 Growth
' S %

Aggregated Revenue 1,379.5 2,464.4 78.6
EBIT | 102.3 199.5 95.0
EBIT margin 7.4% 8.1%

Profit before tax 98.6 196.9 99.8
Net Profit 66.5 139.1 109.3
Net Margin 4.8% 5.6%

EPS (before amortisation) cps 36.6 68.5 87.2
Operating Cash Flow 91.1 115.7 27.0

V4
| when experience codnts
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resources & energy

M 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Aggregated Revenue 437.8 474.4 5148 1,379.5 2,4644
EBIT 25.9 321 40.4 102.3 199.5
EBIT margin 5.9% 6.8% 7.9% 7.4% 8.1%
Net profit 17.7.  25.9 30.7 66.5 139.1
Net profit margin 4.0% 5.5% 6.0% 4.8% 5.6%
CAGR* 46.3% 31.7%  55.5% 67.4%
Basic EPS (cents per share) 13.6 18.1 20.6 36.0 68.0

* CAGR (Compound annual growth rate) since 2002

when experience counts

WorleyParsons Change in Net Profit

resources & energy
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Management estimate of $13.0m EBIT for Q1 2005 PEC
Like on like EBIT growth 73.0%
One off settlements - Power $4.1m USD

-0
. . when experience counts
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resources & energy

$M 2005 2006
Effective tax rate 30.3% 28.0%
Cash on hand 64.0 70.3
Total Assets 839.3 1,162.4
Equity - . 390.4 475.3
Return on Equity 25.4% 321%
Gearing (Net debt / Net debt + Equity) 1.5% 10.2%
EBITDA Interest cover 16.3 27.6

| when experience counts

WorleyParsons Growth

resources & energy

Aggregated revenue $M Net Profit $M
24644 139.1
1,3785
66.5
474.4 514.8 259 20.7 H
2003 2004 2005 2006 2003 2004 2005 2006
L

when experience counts )
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Cents per share

Dividends Basic EPS
410 68.0
36.0
200
" 206 ‘
12,0 18.1
. -
2003 2004 2005 2006 2003 2004 2005 2006
|O Interim m Final |

» 2006 EPS up 88.9%
» Final dividend of 22.5 cps, payout ratio 60.4%

when experience counts

WorleyParsons

resources & energy

Segment
Performance

when experience counts
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resources & energy

Drivers for WorleyParsons business in 2006
» Increased activity in downstream & petrochemical markets glebally in 2006

» Increased capital spending on upstream, downstream and petrochemicals
in the Middle East in 2006

» Project risk profile lower; all participants focused on initiating and
completing projects

» Increased demand from National Oif Companies (NOC) for project and
asset services support

- In country project support and development of local staff
» Continued demand for upstream EPCM and PMC globally

» LNG demand, principally Australia
» Qil sands and heavy oil

» Asset integrity and minor upgrades for existing onshore and offshore
facilities

: | when expesience counts

WorleyParsons Hydrocarbons continued

resources & energy

» Continued strong performance in 2006
o Aggregatéd revenue of $1,777.7m (72% of group total)
- Up 79.9% from 2005
- EBIT $158.7m (2005 $81.3m)
Significant improvement in performance in Middle East

v

- Saudi Arabia and Oman, Abu Dhabi expansion
Africa operations expanded in 2006

- Support loca! operations in Nigeria

- Established operations in Angola
UK operations

- In country Kazakhstan and Russia
Asian Operations

- Continued strong performance in year

v

v

v

22
| when experience (ounts
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resources & energy

» Outstanding performance in US and Canada

» Downstream market expansion in 2006
- NZRC clean fuels
- Exxon Chemical Beaumont Texas services contract
- FEED for NCP petrochemicals complex in Saudi Arabia
» Canadian operations
- High activity levels in Oil Sands market
- Project services, asset and environmental support
- Integration of Komex Environmental, WorleyParsons MEG and HGE Limited
» Australian operations strong performance in 2006
» Major project execution
- Angel Gas Development Woodside
—~ PNG Highlands Gas Esso
-~ LNG V Woodside
» Ongoing asset services contracts performed well in year

™
when axperience counts

WorleyParsons Hydrocarbons continued

resources & energy

» The outlook for the Hydrocarbons business remains positive. Historically
high oil prices, increasing demand for gas, the upturn.in downstream
refining and petrochemical activity together with the expected continued
development of major FEED and EPCM projects and the ongoing capital
expenditure associated with maintaining and upgrading major hydrocarbon
facilities provide a strong basis for further growth.

WorleyParsons’ geographic coverage, together with its established client
relationships and partnering strategies position it well for this market sector.

when experience counts




- T el R T T e R e I Wy

resources & energy

» Aggregated revenue of $367.8m
- Revenue growth 113.3%
- EBIT $47.8m, margin 13.0%
» OQutstanding result in US operations and Europe
Clean coal projects
New 600 MW Coal project for Santee Cooper
TVA services contract
Bulgaria contracts for Belene Nuclear facility and Maritza thermal plant
» Singapore operations expanding into regional support
- Performing ahead of expectation
- Supercritical coal plant feasibility study for China
» Australian joint venture performed poorly

t

| when experience counts ,

WorleyParsons Power continued

resources & energy

» The outlook for the Power business in 2007 remains positive. Continued
demand for new coal and nuclear facilities, greenfield gas plants, air quality
control systems on existing coal plants and an increase in demand for
power delivery services provides a solid base for continued growth in 2007.

when experience counts
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resources & energy

v

Aggregated revenue of $202.2m
- Revenue increase 26.5%
- EBIT $27.7m, margin 13.7%
» Major project activity included:
- BHP Billiton Worsley — Bemax mineral sands
- Orica Yarwun — Ma’aden Phosphate
Long term alliance developed in 2006
- Zinifex Port Pirie smelter
Increased number of feasibility studies

- Alumina, aluminium and base metals sector studies underway including
involvement in BHP Billiton Olympic Dam study

- Reflects increased capability
WorleyParsons HGE performing well in Canada and US

v

v

v

T

‘ . when experience counts

WorleyParsons Minerals & Metals continued

resources & energy

» The outlook for the Minerals & Metals sector remains positive with the
continued pressure and competition for reésources being the major.
constraining factor in the sector.

The focus for 2007 will be on the transition of current feasibility studies to
project sanction, continued development of WorleyParsons’ EPCM
contracting capability, expansion of project alliances and further the
development of the company’s international operations.

o8
: . when experience counts
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resources & energy

» Aggregated revenue of $126.8m
- 114.2% growth in 2006
- EBIT $9.7m, margin 7.7%
» Transformation of Infrastructure business commenced in 2006

- Acquisition of Calgary based Komex Environmental to develop environmental
capability

» Strengthened management and exited underperforming business

» Continued support on infrastructure component of resource and energy
developments, for example Pluto, Browse LNG

» Commenced two world scale infrastructure projects in 2006

- Pilbara infrastructure project
- Ma'aden phosphate project

» Development of asset services underway
» Rail capability enhanced with TMG group

| when experience counts

WorleyParsons

resources & energy

‘Outlook

)
| when experience counts )




resources & energy

“We expect the markets for WorleyParsons' services will continue to be
strong. Our key markets and sectors are experiencing positive
conditions and we are well positioned to respond to these
opportunities. Subject to conditions remaining favourable in these
markets we expect to achieve increased earnings in 2007.

“The company continues to evaluate opportunities for new business
growth that will add to our existing capabilities and provide value for our
shareholders.”

when expetience counts

WorleyParsons

resources & energy

Any questions?

when experience counts




resources & energy

Merrill Lynch

New York Conference

David Housego — Chief Financial Officer

i S e e - e

_ 20.?Sé9ter)j15f"_j 2006
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Tesources & energy ./, _

ABN AI\/IRO

Australian Engineering and Cthtructlon Conference

David Housego — Chief Financial Officer

20 September 2006

WorleyParsons Agenda

resources & energy

> WorIeyParsons 101

» What's happening in the mdustry

» Minerals and Metals at WorleyParsons
» Outlook for Minerals and Metals

» Q&A

7
: | when expefience counts
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» Leading professional services provider to the Energy,
Resource and Complex Process Industries

» Across all phases of projects

OPERATE 5

EXECUTE 4
Operate Asset

Produce Asset

2 DEFINE 3

Finalise Scope
Sanction Progress

1 SELECT

Development Optimise
Execution Strategy

IDENTIFY

Project Feasibility
Business Strategy

> 4 Customer Sector Groups
Hydrocarbons | Power |Minerals & Metals | Infrastructure

> Acquisition of Parsons E&C October 2004
> Entered ASX100 in 2006

3
. when experience counts

WorleyParsons Geographic Reach

resources & energy
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14,300 p'roject services personne'l |94 offices | 30 countries
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resources & energy

M 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Aggregated Revenue 437.8 474.4 5148 1,379.5 24644
EBIT 25.9 32.1 40.4 102.3 199.5
EBIT margin 5.9% 6.8% 7.9% 7.4% 8.1%
Net profit 17.7 25.9 30.7 66.5 139.1
Net profit margin 4.0% 5.5% 6.0% 4.8% 5.6%
CAGR* 46.3% 31.7%  55.5% 67.4%
Basic EPS (cents per share) 13.6 18.1 20.6 36.0 68.0

Contracted long term revenue increased:
60% > 3 years

* CAGR {Compound annual growth rate} since 2002

WorleyParsons Share price performance

resources & energy

Share Price Performance WOR vs ASX200
{Indexed at listing - Nov 02}

5883 83 38333 238388 8888888
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| —WOR — ASX200 |
FYOS f FY06 AIFRS
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resources & energy

» Committed, empowered and technically capable people
» Industry leadership in Health, Safety and Environment
» Qutstanding corporate and operational performance

» Focus on long term contracts and asset services

> Success in project delivery-large and small

» Strengthen geographic presence and industry capability

when experience counts

WorleyParsons

resources & energy

What's happening
in the industry

when experience counts
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resources & energy Customers
Top Five Global Companies: % of Global Production (Top 5):
R Cu Mining 19.3%
Cu Smelting 5.9%
£ . Cu Refining 5.1%
ﬁj i : Market valuie of minerals i ‘
130 E :Value of Top Fodir, 21« T USS3: Ni Mining 16.0%
=i {Valug of BHP Billion: ™ % 1 % USST30 o .
g }§g Ni Refining 14.7%
g B Zinc Mining 5.9%
E Z§ Zinc Refining 22%
€ 5 lron Ore Mining 39.9%
c M
3 ég Ferro Chrome Refining  16.1%
£ 8 Bauxite 35.1%
‘g Alumina 28.5%
Aluminium 19.9%
Pt Shebilion Coal 6.6%
» 123 projects > $100M sanctioned/underway by 2009 » Less than 20% in most commodities

» Top ten control < 40% of world
production

s
when experience counts

WorleyParsons What's happening in Minerals and Metals
resources & energy continued

» Demand growth in all metal commodities

~ China primary demand driver (BRIC’s)
» Overall growth rate > 8.5%

« China’s GDP growth is M&M intensive, translates into high global
demand

- Can it continue?
« Steady demand growth foreseen for next 3-5 years
« Super Cycle theory supports a decade of growth in China and India

> Infrastructure bottle necks
- Sea freight, port and ship loading capacity, rail capacity
» Production capacity not meeting demand

- Sector in catch-up mode after 10 years of low investment
- Low stock level cause price spikes

m

- when experience counts |



resources & energy continued

» Focus shifting to new regions (reserves) to support long
term demand outlook

- Increased exploration in Latin America, Canada, Former Soviet
Union, Sub—Sahara Africa

» Chinese and Indian investment in projects to secure

- supply

» Emerging national minerals companies in resource rich
developing countries (Peru, Mongolia, Bolivia)

» Shift to low energy cost productlon regions for
downstream processing

- New capacity being developed, uneconomic capacity being
decommissioned (Aluminium, Fertilizers)

- Nation building projects for those with low cost energy source

11

when experience counts

WorleyParsons What's happening in Minerals and Metals
resources & energy continued

» Current high project activity levels globally
- New production, expansions and debottlenecking
- Australian experience™:

« Mining and Minerals'Cabex 79% higher than the 25Yr Avg
(A$14.2b)

« Base Metals exploration 45% higher than 25Yr Avg. Highest in real
terms since '82

« 46 projects in advanced development stage(A$17.5)
« 146 projects in FS phase

« 62 minerals and energy developments brought online in the last 18
months

» Severe resource constraint causing price escalation and scheduie slippage*
« 70% of projects show significant schedule slip
« 60% of projects show significant cost increases _
« Competition for labour, plant and materials cited as major cost issue
» Strategic deferments and reprioritisations of projects

*ABARE May 06

12
when experience counts
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- Minerals and Metals
at WorleyParsons

when experience counts

WorleyParsons Minerals and Metals
resources & energy Current Positioning

» Rapidly gr_owing $200m business (10% of WorleyParsons)
» Alliance and relationship contracting approach

» Long and well balanced revenue profile:

FYO05 FY06
A$171 A$205

La
Projects
sa%

0%

» Increasing geographic coverage:

International Intemational

14%

2%

p Australian
Business
$1%

Australian
INESS

79%

when experience counts |




resources & energy N Current Positioning
What we do In these sectors
» Concept Feasibility Studies » Alumina
» Front End Design » Aluminium
» EPCM and PMC Project » Base Metals
Delivery

~ » Chemicals
» Steel
» Coal / Iron Ore

» Brownfield Asset Support
(Sustaining Capital Alliances)

Can provide services to all components of projects

when experience counts

WorleyParsons Minerals and Metals
resources & energy Clients
odl >
RI1O bhpbilliton S ? -
TINTO @coMALCO BLUESCOPE @
) A member o the Rio Tinto Group.

Y e
E, ZINIFEX EORICA L &Mm Ptelic

onestee! X e

Xstrata
19 GLENCORE &
MA'‘ADEN Uatoe n INTERNATIONAL AG
HYDRO 6,
CcRSTALO ey = , ’
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resources & energy Projects and Alliances

IDENTIFY 1 Confidential Due Diligence and Options Reviews
Project Feasibiity Alumina and Aluminium
Business Strategy

Olympic Dam Expansion Prefeasibility

Study (Copper) .
Windalco Prefeasibility Study (Alumina) SELECT 2 Rusal Dian Dian Feasibility Study
; 5 usal Dian Dia
Moly Mines Prefeasibility Study Development Optimise Aluming
(Molybdenum) Execution Strategy

Beltana Feasibility Study {Coal)

DEFINE 3 Worsley DCP (Alumina)

Orica Yarwun 3 Expansion Project {Chemicals)

i \
g?fgfasnséff ger ess BMA Peak Downs SMtpa Upgrades Projects {Coal)
Fortescue Metals Group lron Ore & Infrastructure
} Project
i i ( . Aughinish Debottlenecking Project (Alumina)
BeMax Po::;sr;:npflo?;;n(idz‘r:l;ﬁ EXECUTE 4 Cristal Expansion Project (TiO,}
- Sands) 4 Produce Asset - X.Sll'ata S[ag Cleanmg F'rOjeCi (COppel')
Ma’'aden Phosphate Development
L Hazelwood Westfield Conveyor (Coal)
Hydro Kurri Karri Aluminium Smelter Alliance OPERATE 5 ) Capital Pian Projects Alliance Zinifex, Port Pirie
Tomago Alluminium Capital Plan Alliance OneSteel Project Services Alliance
Worsley Alumina EPCM Alliance Operate Asset { Olympic Dam Projects Alliances, BHP Billiton
Incitec - Southem Cross Fertilisers { J NiWest Projects Alliances, BHP Billiton

1Y
when expesience counts

WorleyParsons BHP Billiton Olympic Dam

resources & energy

"

1 273 3 4 5

Olympic Dam Expansion
Prefeasiblity Study Engineering
Services Contractor

Client: BHP Billiton

Location: Australia

WorleyParsons in joint venture with SNC Lavalin has been awarded the engineering services contract for the
Prefeasibility Study of BHP Billiton's Olympic Dam Expansion. The joint venture has established a project office in
Adelaide to perform the work. Overseas offices of both WorleyParsons and SNC Lavalin will be utilised for provision
of some specialised services.

It is envisaged that the project will invalve a move to an open-pit mining method and an approximate doub[mg of
copper and a trebling of uranium capacity, requiring an investment of up to US$5 billion.

when experience counts .
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Dian Dian Prefeasiblity Study

Client: Rusal
Location: Guinea ) .

Rusal engaged WorleyParsons to undertake a prefeasibility review of development of the Dian Dian bauxite
depositin Guinea. The bauxite will ultimately be used to produce alumina for export. Facilities will include:
. New bauxite mine and world class alumina refinery

. A new port

. Thermal power station

. Railway link to port

. Project infrastructure including water supply and township

"w

when experience counts

WorleyParsons Ma’aden Phosphate Development

resources & energy

)

1 A | O 4

[y ]

Ma’aden Phosphate Development Project

Client: Saudi Arabian Mining Company
Location: Saudi Arabia

Saudi Arabian Mining Company has engaged WorleyParsons to provide engineering and Project Management
Services (PMC) for the Ma'aden Phosphate Project. The project covers development of the Phosphate mine at Al-
Jalamid in Northern Saudi Arabia and the chemicals complex, town site and related infrastructure at Raz Az Zawr on
the east coast of the Kingdom. The infrastructure to be developed will also support Ma'aden’s aluminium project and
further industrial develepment in the new Minerals Industrial City at Raz Az Zawr. During construction, the direct
work force on the project will total some eight thousand employees. When completed, the Ma’aden Phosphate
Project will be the largest integrated fertilizer plant in the world, producing 3 Mtpa of diammonium phosphate (DAP), -
. Which will represent 10% of global production.

when experience counts
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resources & energy
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Worsley Development
Capital Projects

Client: BHP Billiton
Location: Australia

In December 2003 WorleyParsons delivered a Feasibility Study to Worsley Atumina for the AUD250 m brownfield
upgrade to their existing facility. To maintain project momentum the WorleyParsons team moved immediately into
providing advanced engineering services until being awarded the full EPCM in April 2004. The target was an
increase in annual alumina production of 250,000 tonnes, giving a new total capacity close to 3.5 Mtpa.
WorleyParsons assembled an experienced project delivery team for the implementation phase of the project,
which achieved the significant project safety milestone of 1 million man-hours without a last time injury.

when experience counts

WorleyParsons Aughinish

resources & energy

12 |7 ica]] s

Aughinish Optimisation
Project

Client: Aughinish Alumina Limited (AAL)
Location: Ireland

Following earlier WorleyParsons concept studies which helped identify innovative ways of optimising the existing
operation, AAL engaged WorleyParsons in 2003 to further develop their Production Capital Program. This work
culminated in a feasibility study and sanctioning of a brownfield project targeting delivery of more than 15%
additional capacity through modifications and upgrades to 38 different systems within the refinery. In 2004
WorleyParsons was engaged to deliver the project on an EPCM basis. Working closely with the small but highly
competent AAL team ensured a successful project, which delivered and exceeded project objectives in Safety
Performance, Project Budget and Schedule, and Capacity Effectiveness.

22
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Tomago Aluminium Alliance

Client: Tomago Aluminium Co Pty Ltd
Location: Australia

Tomage Aluminium selected WorleyParsons as an alliance pariner for the provision of project services including
value adding, project management and implementation at their smelter in Newcastle, NSW. The tem is responsible
for managing a capital and upgrade program focused extensively on business improvement and safety.

The majority of projects are small. A key outcome is to ensure that these projects are completed safely and rapidly,
with effective governance and minimum bureaucracy.

when experience counts

WorleyParsons OneSteel

resources & energy

v a T

2 L3 ffad]s

‘ OneSteel Market Mills
‘ Engineering Alliance

Client: OneSteel Market Mills
Location: Australia

WorleyParsons has established the OneSteel Project Services Alliance within the OneStee! Market Mills business.
This multi-site alliance is responsible for the total capital management process across all market mills sites. The
primary objective of the alliance is to consistently deliver business case outcomes for OneSteel. The alliance
successfully integrates resources from the two organisations into a team with a common goal of producing the mast
successful steel company in Australia. This significant business partnership represents decades of ferrous metals
experience,

when experience counts
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Olympic Dam Alliance

Client: BHP Billiton
Location: Australia

The Olympic Dam Alliance (ODA) has been operating since April. 2003. The Alliance is an integratedteam of
WorleyParsons, Maunsell and BHP Billiton personnel who undertake the EPCM minor capital project work for BHP
Billiten's Olympic Dam. The Alliance team consists of engineers, drafters, supervisors and support personnel. The
project work involves preparation of the Capital Plan, developing concepts, preparing recommendations and executing
the projects with detailed design, procurement and dry commissioning. Nominal individual project value is AUD2
million but the alliance has delivered several projects up to AUD10 million in value, The Alliance is responsible for
projects in all areas of the plant, mine, concentrator, smelter, refinery and infrastructure modifications. Nominal capital
value of projects managed is AUD30 million a year.

when experience counts |

WorleyParsons

resources & energy

Outlook for
Minerals and Metals

when experience counts
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resources & energy

#1 » Focus on Brownfield services, create long term
relationships, provide environmental and technical solutions

» Maintain leadership position in delivery of “sustaining capital
alliances”

#2 » Expand global footprint and increase available market
- Low energy cost regions and new resources regions
~ Acquire and joint venture where possible

#3 » Continue to build technical capability in core sectors
(complex process plants)

#4 » Develop partnerships for Mega projects in core sectors

when experience counts

WorleyParsons Outlook for Minerals and Metals

resources & energy

The outlook for the Minerals & Metals sector remains
positive with the continued pressure and competition for
resources being the major constraining factor in the sector.

The focus for 2007 will be on the transition of current
feasibility studies to project sanction, continued
development of WorleyParsons’ EPCM contracting
capability, expansion of project alliances and further the
development of the company’s international operations.

F
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resources & energy

We expect the markets for WorleyParsons’ services will
continue to be strong. Our key markets and sectors are
experiencing positive conditions and we are weli positioned
to respond to these opportunities. Subject to conditions
remaining favourable in these markets we expect to
achieve increased earnings in 2007. |

The company continues to evaluate opportunities for new
business growth that will add to our existing capabilities
and provide value for our shareholders.

wihen experience counts

WorleyParsons

resources & energy

Any questions?

when experience counts
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ABN AMRO

Australian Engineering and Construction Conference

David Housego — Chief Financial Officer

20 September 2006




2 e

p—
o8 &> -
o

d = ngﬂ-ﬂ .u

N o oll]

| Jo)08.11q BuiBeuep g 190140 8ARN28XT JBIYD — || uyor
5% 900Z 99UBI9jU0D JUBW]SAAU| UeISE[RlISNY

P < _,u,,.,_,/.\,, | Cm m.h o _\/_ & —J

ABJaua g sa2Inos3a

suosiegAspom [




S1UND) 2DU3NIAdX3 UIYM

| 900¢ Ut 00LXSY palajug «

$00Z J9go100 D93 suosied jo uonisinboy <
ainjoniseyu| | sjelo B s|essuiy _ JOMOd _ SUOQJE20IPAH

sdnolo) 10108Q JBwoisn) ¢ <

ssaibold uonoueg | ABajens uonnoax3y Abajel)s ssaulsng
~ lessy aje1adp 19SSy 82Npold adoog asijeuly esiwndQ wawdorsg Aljiqises 4 109loid
; 31vVy3d0O 14 31nO03aX3 £ dNI430a ¢ 10313S l AdLLN3OI

syoalold Jo wmwmsa lle SSOJOY <

Sal)SNpU| SS8001d Xa|dwo pue 82Inosay
‘ABisug ay) 0} Japinoid saoinies jeuolssejold Buipes] «

A813ua g $33IN0S8)

unosbyoeg suosiedAsjiopy [

IS




SIUNGY 2IU3IAdX3 uaym

Ajjigedes Ansnpul pue souasald olydeiboab usyibuails <
Ilews pue abie-A1alop 108foid Ul SS800NGg <

SO0IAJSS 19SSE pue S]OBJJU0D Wid) Buo| Uo SNO0 <
aouewsopad |euonjesado pue aje10diod Buipueising «
JUSWUOJIAUT pue A1ojes ‘UyeaH ul diysiapes| Aiysnpu| <
ajdoad sjqeded Ajjeoiuyos) pue paJomodwa ‘pajILWLO)) <

m—

A81aua 3 saxInosal

sJojenualapi( ~ suosiedAsMOop




S1UN0) JuaIadxa uaym

Jonijep pue Ajojes ajesadQ

S9LJUNOD OE Ul S30IJ0 $6 -
sqny |eqolb g -
puno.Je }jing suoneladp «
9002 10} YHSO Japun YO|L 91°0 Jo aouewiopad Ajojes <
S|aA8| pJodal je sulewsal Aaoe Buippiq -
sJeah € < anuaAal JO %09 -
| a|jo.d
anuaAal pausyibus| sey spleme J0ejuod Mau JO Jagquinu pJoday <«
soaoe|d 19x)4ew Jno ul uoneindal pue sdiysuoinejal Jusio Ino
pauayibualls sey Jeah ay) ul aidoad jeuondasxs 1no Jo aouewopad syl -

ssauisng
suosiedAs|OAN 9Y) Ul pabebua sjdoad Q0¢ 'L 9u) JO ouewWIONSd «

A312U3 1§ s32IN0S3)

SIybIybiy jeuonesiuebip suosiedAsjaop




SULTSESVETIEL FERVEVY

S}nsoy 1ea JleH 900z Aleniqad aduis ,

(334 210ysyo pue aloysuo N7 oiN|d

108lo1d nAnydjAyM-aAouyzn A ay} 404 81njonJls Joesuo) ul sbuey)
18do0) asjues J0j UOIe]S [BOD MW 009 MU 10} JOBIUOD SBOIAIDS
Igeyq nqy ‘SyoQAyv pue OOSVY9 Jo} sjoesjuo Juswabeue 108/oid
el|elisny uia)sap) ‘108lold mh:“o_:bmmtc_ eleq|id 8yl «

Auedwon |10 llemndj 104 JoeIU0)) S82IAIeS EmE.m_mmcmS_ weiboid <«
eigely Ipnes pue uo)snoH ‘q334 xe|dwo) |ediwsayoosjad dON <

sexa| ‘juowneag
Je s|eoiway) [IGONUOXXT YIIM JOBIIUOD SOIAISS JBOA-93IY] <

A A A

A

AB19Ua 1§ S32IN0S3

,Sjuswiaosunouuy Joejuo) |eusjen suosiedAsj Ao

-




S1UN0) Jdu3RdxXa Uaym

0.2 L'SLL 1’16 mol4 yse9 bupesado
rAk: 89 m.un sdo (uonesiiowe al0jaq) Sd3
%9'S %8y - uibaep 39N

€60l 1'6€1 599 Jyoid 39N
866 6961 9'86 xe)} alojaq Jjoid
%L'8 % L uibsew 1193

056 5661 €201 lig3
9'8.L AL A §'6.8°L anuaAay pajebaibby

%

UMoID 9002 5007 W$

youewJouad [eloueui

A813u3 1 sa2InoS3l

suosiedAaiop

—




SIUNGY 33UBIIAX3 UdYM

9°.¢2 €9l J19A02 }Ss3aI3U| vallg3
%< 0l %S’} (Aynb3 +399p 39N /399p JoN) bBuliean
%1°CE %¥'ST AyInb3 uo uaMmay
0 VA 4 ¥'06€ Ainbg
'ZoL’L €'6£8 S}OSSY [e10L
£0L 0'v9 puey uo yse)
%082 %€ 0€ ajel Xe} aAnlddYT
9002 G002 WS

gL

sopel |eloueul

A31aua 1§ S331N0S3)

suosiedAs|iop




SIUNQ) 3IU31I3dX3 uaym

%#¥"09 oies Jnoked ‘sdo G221 PUSPIAIp [euly <
%688 dn Sd3 9002 <

[euld m wusi O

ZHE |HO

9002 G00¢ 002 £00¢ 9002 S00Z  +00Z €002

0's

LA

1’81

80l

00c
09¢

0'89 Oy
Sd3olsed Spuapiig

aleys Jad sjuan

Gl

Ad18ua 18 S32IN0S3)

SpUapIAIg pue Sd3 suosiedAsjiop




SIUNGY 9IUIIIRdX3 Usaym

Jeak ui aouewuopad buodis panuguon -
| suoneladp ueisy «
BISSNY pue uejsyyezey Alunoo u| -
- suonesadodn «
ejobuy ul suonesado paysijgejsy -
elabIN ul mc_o:ml_..mao |eso] yoddng -
000Z Ul papuedxs suonjesado eoujy <
co_wcmaxm iIqeyg nqy .:mEO pue .m._nm._< ipneg —
1Se3 9|ppIN Ul duewsouad ul EmEm>an_ weoyiubis  «
(We'1L8$ 002) W'gSLS 1193 -
G00Z Wol} %6'6L dn -
(1e303 dnoub jo %z/) w/ /2/1'1$ Jo anusaal pajebaibby -
000z ul @oueuwloplad Buoyis panupuo) <

A81aua 13 $321N0S3)

PaNUIUOD SUOQIEO0IPAH | suosiedAspop




SUN0I DU3IDdX3 Uaym

*10)09S JojJew siy} 1oy jom )l uonisod saibajens Buusupued pue sdiysuone|ad
JUSIID pPaysIige)se sit yum Jayiabo) ‘eberanoo oydelbosb ,suosiedAs|ion

‘ymoub Jeyuny 1o} siseq Buodis e apinoid saiijioe)

uogJesolpAy Jofew Buipesbdn pue Suiuiejuiew yym pajerdosse ainjipuadxs

jendes Bulobuo sy pue sjosfoid ND4T pue 334 Jolew o JuswdojaAsp

panunuoo pajoadxa ay) yum Jayiaboy Alanoe jeotwsyooned pue buluyal

weasisumop ui uinydn ay ‘seb Joy puewsp Buiseasoul ‘seoud (1o ybiy
A|leouolsiH "aAnsod sulewal ssauisng suoqledolpAH 8y Joj YOOono 8yl <

6L

A812uB 1§ S32IN0S3Y

paNuuod SUOQIe0IpPAH ~ suosiedgAspiop




S1UNDI 33USHRdX3 Uaym

* 002 Ul yummoub panunuoo 1o} 9seq pljos e sepinoid seoinies Alaaiisp Jemod

1o} puewsp ul asealoul ue pue sjue|d [eod Bunsixe uo swajsAs |0uoo

Ayenb Jie ‘syueld seb pjayusalb ‘sanijioe) Jesjonu pue |B0O mau 10j puewap
psnunuo?) "aAnisod sulewsal 00z Ul Ssauisng Jemod. 3y} JOj YOONo 8y <

A313U3 R $321N0S3J

PaNUIIUOD JOMOd | suosiedAsjiom (1A




SIUNOI IdU3IIRdX3 Uaym

‘suoljelado [euoneusalul s Auedwod ay) Jo Juswdojensp

ay} Jayun} pue sasoueljje 109foid Jo uoisuedxs ‘Ajjgedes Bunoenuod
INDdT suosiedAs|iopn Jo Juswdojaasp psnunuos ‘uonoues 1o0afo.d

0} saIpnjs AjjIqises) Juaiind JO uolisuel) ay) uo aq |jim /00Z 10} SN0} 8y |

"10J09S 9y} Ul Jojoe) Bululensuod
Jofew ay) Bulaq saoinosal 10} uonadwod pue ainssald penunuod
aU] YIm aAlisod sulewal 10j08S S[E)SIA ' S|eJSUll\ Y} 1O} HOO|JNo 8Uf <«

T

ABIaua 1§ $3831N0s3l

DBNUNUOD S|BISIN 9 S|eJauly suosiegAspop




S1UN0Y 33UdXa Uaym

| ‘puewap
sIy} 0} puodsal 0} pauonisod ||om ) saAes| dnolb alnjonJiselyu| ayy Jo
Apgeded pue azis pasealoul a8y ‘sajelado Auedwod ay} yolym ui sjexiew
Jsow ul Buoss sulewsal J@ylew alnjonlisenu] a9y} ur puewsp buifpepun <

52

ABJaua g sa3In0sal

paNuUijUOD alnjonJjselju| suosied Asj Mo

A

A




S1UN0) ADU3NIAAX Uaym

Slapjoyaleys
INO 10} anjeA apinold pue salljigeded Bulsixa Ino 0} ppe ||Im 1eyl ymmoub
SSauUISNg Mau J0J sanjiunuoddo ajenjeAs 0) sanunuod Auedwod ay|

100z Ul sBuiules pasealoul ansiyoe 0} joadxs am sjoyiew

8say] Ul a|qelnoAe) Buluiewal suolipuod 0} 103lgng ‘saniunpoddo
asay] 0] puodsal 0} pauoisod ||am aie am pue SuolIpuod

aAljisod Buousiadxa ale s10j09s pue s}ayiew Ay unQ ‘bBuouis

8Q 0] 8NUNUOI |[IM SBDIAIBS suosiedAslIop) JO) s)ay ew ay) Joadxe app,

L

£313U3 1§ $32IN0S3

JOOINO | suosiedAsjiop




WorleyParsons Computershare

All correspondence to:

resources & energy Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
WorleyParsons Limited GPO Box 242 Melboume
ABN 17 096 090 158 VIC 8060 Australia

Enquiries [within Australia) 1300 855 080
{outside Australia} 61 3 9415 4000
Facsimile 61 3 9473 2118
weh.queries@computershare.com.au
www.computershare.com

22 September 2006

Dear Shareholder
Annual Genera! Meeting 2006

On behalf of the directers of WorleyParsons Limited (“WorleyParsons™, | am pleased to invite you to
WorleyParsons’ 2006 Annual General Meeting ("AGM™). Enclosed is the notice of meeling setting out the business
of the AGM.

WorleyParsons' 2006 AGM will be held on Wednesday 25 October 2006 commencing at 2.00 pm (AEST) at the
Observatory Hotel, 89 Kent Street, Sydney NSW 2000. If you decide to attend the AGM, please bring this letter
with you to facilitate registration and entry into the AGM. If you are unable to altend the AGM, | encourage you to
complete the enclosed Proxy Form. The Proxy Form should be returned by mail or fax to our share registry by
2.00pm on Monday 23 October 2008,

Further details relating to the various resolutions proposed at the AGM are set out in the Explanatory Notes
accompanying this notice of meeting. | urge all sharehoklers to carefully read this material before voting on the
proposed resolutions. - : . . - -

Subject to the abstentions noted, all of WorleyParsons’ directors recommend that shareholders vote in favour 6f
each of the resolutions proposed to be passed at the AGM.

Corporate shareholders should complele a "Cerlificate of Appoiniment of Corporaté Representative™ to enable a
person to attend the AGM on thelr behalf. A form of this certificate may be obtained from our share registry.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank shareholders for their support of WorleyParsons. We have achieved
significant growth since our listing in November 2002. During the four years since cur listing in 2002, the Company
has achieved EPS growth of approximately 43% on an annualised basis and revenue has grown from $378 million
in 2003 to $2.4 billion in 2006. We continue to strive for excellence in all our work and to provide you with improved
shareholder value.

| book forward to seeing you at the AGM.

Yours sincerely

(el

Ron McNetlly
Chairman

WOR_WIP_122010/000031/000031
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NOTICE OF MEETING
WorleyParsons Limited
ABN 17 096 090 158

Notice is hereby given that the 2006 Annual General Meeting (“AGM") of WorleyParsons Limited (“WorleyParsons”
or *Company”) will be hekl on Wednesday 25 October 2006 at 2.00 pm (AEST) at the Observatory Hotel, 89 Kent
Street, Sydney NSW 2000.

Business

1 — Financial Report

To receive and consider the financial report of the Company and the reports of the directors and of the
auditors for the financial year ended 30 June 2006. ’

2 - Election of Directors
To consider, and if thought fit, pass the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions:

(a) That Mr Erich Fraunschiel, who retires by rotation in accordance with rule 8.1(e)(2) of the
Company's Constitution, and being eligible, is re-elected as a director of the Company.

{b) That Mr William Hall, who retires by rotation in accordance with rule 8.1{e){2) of the Company’s
Constitution, and being eligible, is re-elected as a director of the Company.
3 ~ Remuneration Report .

To adopt the Remuneration Report as set out in the Annual Report for the financial year ended
30 June 2006.

Note: the vote on this resolution is advisory only and does not bind the directors or the Company.
4 - Grant of Performance Rights to Executive Directors
To consider, and if thought fit, pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“That approval be given under Listing Rule 10.14 for the grant of Performance Rights to the
executive directors of the Company (Messrs John Grill, William Hall and David Housego) in
respect of the 2006/7 financial year, being not more than a total of 102,000 Performance Rights,
in accordance with the WorleyParsons Limited Performance Rights Plan and on the terms
summarised in the Explanatory Notes attached to the Notice of Meeting.”

5 — Approval of acquisition of Shares by non executive directors under the WorleyParsons Limited
Non Executive Diractor Share Plan

To consider, and if thought fit, pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“That approval be given for the purposes of the ASX Listing Rules for the acquisition by, or issue

to, all present and future non executive directors of shares in WorleyParsons Limited in

accordance with the rules of the WorleyParsons Limited Non Executive Director Share Plan and
. on the terms summarised in the Explanatory Notes attached to the Notice of Meeting.®

By order of the Board
Dated: 22 September 2006

Mos. a2

Sharon Sills
Company Secretary

WOR_WIP_I22010400001/000002



Voting entitlements

The Board has determined that a shareholder’s voting entitlement at the AGM will be taken to be the
entittement of the person shown In the register of members as at 7:00 pm AEST on Monday
23 October 2006.

Restrictions on Voting

In accordance with the Listing Rules, the Company will disregard any votes cast on Resolutions 4 and 5 by all
directors and their associates.

However, the Company need not disregard a vote if it is cast by:

Proxies

a person as a proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with the directions on the Proxy
Form; or

the Chairman of the meeting as a proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with a
direction on the Proxy Form to vote as the proxy decides.

A Proxy Form accompanies this Notice of Meeting.
A member entitled to attend the AGM and vote has a right to appoint a proxy.
The proxy need not be a member of WorleyParsons.

Any instrument appointing a proxy in which the name of the appointee is not completed is regarded as
given in favour of the Chair of the meeting. .

The appointment of one or more duly appointed proxies will not preclude a member from attending the
AGM and voting parsonally.

Members who ara entitled to cast two or more votes may appoint not more than two proxies to attend and
vote instead of themselves, An additional proxy form will be suppiied by the share registry (Computershare
Investor Services Pty Limited) on request by contacting 1 300 855 080 or from outside Auslrafia
+51 3 9415 4000. Where two proxies are appointed, both forms should be completed with the nominated
proportion or number of votes each proxy may exerclse. If no such proportion or number is specified, each
proxy may exercisa half of the votes.

Proxy Forms must be signed by a member or the member's attorney or, if the member is a corporation,
must be signed in accordance with section 127 of the Corporations Act or under hand of its attorney or
duly authorised officer. If the Proxy Form is signed by a person who is not the registered holder of Shares
{eg an attorney), then the relevant authority {eg, in the case of Proxy Forms signed by an attorney, the
power of attorney or a certified copy of the power of attorney) must either have been exhibited previously
to WorleyParsons or be enclosed with the Proxy Form.

To be effective, Proxy Forms must be received by the Company at its registered office or deposited
at or faxed to:

WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED share registry at:

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited

GPO Box 242

Melbourne Vic 8060, Australla

Fax number + 61 3 9473 2118

no later than 48 hours prior to the moeting.

If a body corporate is appointed as proxy, please wrile the full name of that body corporate (eg, Company
X Pty Ltd), Do not use abbreviations. The body corporate will need to ensure that it:

(a) appolnts an individual as its corporate representative to exercise its powers at meetings, in accordance
with section 2500 of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth); and

{b) provides satisfactory evidence of the appointment of its corporale representative prior to
commencement of the AGM.

If no such evidence is received before the AGM, then the body corporate (through its representative) will
not be permitted to act as your proxy.




Body corporate representatives

. A corporation, by resolution of its directors, may authorise a person to act as its representative to vote at
the AGM.
. A reprasentative appointed by a corporation may be entitled to execute the same powers on behalif of the

corporation as the corporation could exercise if it were an individual member of WorleyParsons.

. Jo evidence the authorisation, either a certificate of corporate body representative executed under the
common seal of the corporation or under the hand of its attorney or an equivalent document evidencing
the appointment will be required.

. The certificate or equivalent document must be produced prior to the AGM.

QT

WOR_WIP_|22010/000001/000003




WorleyParsons Limited

ABN 17 096 090 158

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO SHAREHOLDERS

These Explanatory Notes farm part of the Notice of Meeting and should be read with the Notice of Meeting.

BUSINESS
Election of Directors

Resclution 2{(a) — Mr Erich Fraunschiel

Mr Erich Fraunschiel, a non executive director, who retires in accordance with rule 8.1(e)(2) of the Company’s
Constitution, is standing for re-election at the AGM as a non executive director of the Company.

Erich is the Chairman of the Audit and Risk Committee. Erich is a director of Woodside Petroleum Limited, West
Australian Newspapers Holdings Limited, Rabobank Australia Limited, Wesfarmers Federation [nsurance Limited
and Lumley General Insurance Limited. Erich’s early business career was in the petroleum marketing and
management consulting industries. In 1981, he joined the Australian Industry Development Corporation where he
was involved in project lending, Investment banking and venture capital investment. In 1984, he joined Wesfarmers
to start the company's projects and business development function. In 1988, he bacame General Manager of the
group’s commercial division and was appointed Finance Director in 1692, Erich retired as an Executive Director and
the Chief Financial Officer of Wesfarmers Limited in July 2002,

The directors (other than Mr Fraunschiel) recommend the reappointment of Mr Erich Fraunschiel to the
WorleyParsons Board. - ’

Resclution 2{b) — Mr William Hall

Mr William (Bill) Hall, an executive director, who retires by rotation in accordance with rule 8.1(e}(2) of ths
Company’s Constitution, is standing for re-election at the AGM as an executive director of the Company.

Bill joined the WorleyParsons Board in November 2004 following the Company's acquisition of Parsons E&C
Corporation, Prior to the acquisition, Bill was with the Parsons Group for 25 years. He became Chairman and CEO
of Parsons Energy & Chemicals Group Inc in 2002, Prior to this he served as President of Parsons Energy &
Chemicals Group Inc (1997-2001), President of The Ralph M. Parsons Company (1992-1995), and Senior Vice
President and Manager of the Petroleum & Chemical (P&C) Division (1989-1991). Bill has 39 years experience in
the global engineering field, holding a number of key project and other US and international management positions
with Parsons. Bill has bachelor and master's degrees in Chemical Engineering at Virginia Polytechnic Institute and
has completed the Executive Program at Stanford University. He is also on the Board of Directors of the US-Saudi
Arabian Business Council.

The directors (other than Mr Hall) recommend the reappeintment of Mr William Hall to the WorleyParsons Board,

Resolution 3 — Remuneration Report

The Remuneration Report is set out on pages 22 to 30 of the WorleyParsons 2006 Annual Report. It is also
available on the WorleyParsons internet site (www.worleyparsons.com}. :

The Corparations Act 2001 requires listed companies to put an annual non-binding resaiution to shareholders to
adopt the Remuneration Report. In line with the legislation, this vote will be advisory only, and does not bind the
directors or the Company. However, the Board will take the discussion at the meeting into consideration when
determining the Company's remuneration policy.

The Remuneration Report sets out the remuneration policy for the Company and its controlled entities and:

« reports and explains the remuneration arangements in place for executive directors, senlor
management and non executive directors;

+ explains Board policies in relation to the nature and value of remuneration paid to non executive
directors, executives and senior managers within the WorleyParsons group; and

- discusses the relationship between the Board policies and WorleyParsons performance.
A reasonable opportunity will be provided for discussion of the Remuneration Report at the AGM.

The directors unanimously recommend shareholders approve the adoption of the Remuneration Report.
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Resolution 4 - Grant of Performance Rights to Executive Directors

Resolution 4 seeks shareholder approval for the grant of Performance Rights to the Company's executive directors
{Mr John Grill, Mr William Hall and Mr David Housego) pursuant to the WorleyParsons Limiled Performance Rights
Plan (“Plan”} and otherwige on the terms and conditions set out in this Notice of Meeting.

The Company’s remuneration policy is designed to ensure that executive remuneration is compaetitive in attracting,
motivating and retaining top quality executives and properly reflects the dufies and responsibilities of each relevant
execulive. The remuneration structure used by the Company to achieve these objectives includes the combination
of fixed annual remuneration and performance related remuneration, including participation in the Plan.
Participation in the Plan is offered to executives who are able to influence the generation of shareholder wealth and
therefore have a direct impact on the Company’s performance.

The Nominations and Remuneration Committee regularly seeks independent expert advice on the appropriateness
of remuneraticn packages having regard to packages offered by comparable companies.

While not required by the ASX Listing Rules, in the interests of good governance and transparency, the directors
wish to keep shareholders informed in relation to the remuneration of the Company's executive directors.
Accordingly, shareholder approval is sought for the grant to Messrs Grill, Hall and Housego of up to the following
number of Performance Rights:-

« Mr John Grill - 52,500 Performance Rights
« MrWilliam Hall — 28,000 Performance Rights
* Mr David Housego — 21,500 Performance Rights
The number of Performance Rights is caleulated in accordance with the following formula:
Formula: X = [Y]% of Total Target AnnuaP emuneration (“TAR"

Where X= total number of Performance Rights granted

Y= performance-based percentage for each individuat director (Mr Grilt - 33%, Mr Hall —
28%, Mr Housego — 35%)
TAR = Total Annuat Remuneration comprising fixed annual remuneration, plus maximum target

performance-based remuneration (Short Term Incentive + Long Term Incentive)

P= The weighted average share price of the Company’s shares over the 10 trading days
immediately following the announcement of the annual results

In respect of the 2006/7 financial year, Mr Grill's TAR is $3,120,000, Mr Hall's TAR Is $1,980,000 and Mr Housego's
TAR Is $1,210,000.

The total maximum number of Performance Rights granted to the executive directors for the 2006/7 financial year
will not exceed 102,000 Performance Rights.

Messrs Grill, Hall and Housego are the only directors who are entitled to participate in the Plan.

During the 2006 financial year and following the approvals received at the 2005 AGM, the following numbers of
Performance Rights were granted to Messrs Grlll, Hall and Housego under the Plan for no consideration and on
similar terms to the proposed grant described below:

« Mr Grill - 78,659 Performance Rights;
» Mr Hall — 47,788 Performance Rights;
+ Mr Housego — 35,075 Performance Rights.

Further details of grants of Performance Rights to executive directors are set out in detail in the Remuneration
Report.

Subject to receipt of shareholder approval, the Board intends to grant the Performance Rights in respect of the
2006/7 financlal year by 30 November 2006. The performance conditions and other terms of the grant for the 2006/7
Performance Rights are described below.

in summary, each Performance Right granted pursuant to the approval sought at the AGM will entitle the holder to
one fully paid ordinary share in the Company al no cost, subject to satisfaction of the performance conditions
described below. The Performance Righls vest after three years based on the achiavement of both prescribed
performance hurdles and a service condition. The Performance Rights may only be exercised after this three year
perlod when fully vested and expire 10 years from the initial grant date.

The Performance Rights proposed to be granted to Messrs Grill, Hall and Housego for the 2006/7 financial year
may only be exercised to the extent that specified earnings per share (“EPS") growth targets and the total
shareholder return (“TSR" measure are satisfied as set out below,
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EPS is calculated in accordance with Acoounting Standard AASB 1027 “Earnings per Share”. Basic earnings per
share is determined by dividing the operating profit after income tax by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the financial year.

In respect of each tranche, 40% of each executive’'s Performance Rights vest subject to EPS measurement in
accordance with the following table:

EPS measurement table

Average compound growth in EPS of | Proportion of Performance Rights that may be
WorleyParsons over a three-year performance | exercised if the EPS Performance Hurdle is met
period

Less than 4% p.a. above increase in CPI 0%

4% p.a. ahove increase in CPI- - 20%

More than 4% p.a. above increase in CPi, but less | An additional 5% of performance rights will vest for
than 8% p.a. plus increase in CPI each additional 1% p.a. plus CPl increase

8% p.a. above increase in CPI 40% (i.e. Maximum of award})

40% of the Performance Rights in a tranche will lapse if compound EPS is less than 4% p.a. above CPI. The EPS
measure will not be retested.

The TSR measure represents the change in the capital value of a l_isted entity’s share price over a period, plus
dividends, expressed as a percentage of tha opening value,

TSR performance will be measured annually against an ASX index determined by the Nominations and
Remuneration Committee from time to time (for 2006/7, the ASX 150 to 50) over a 3 to 4 year period from the date
of grant, That s, the TSR measure will initially be assessed at the end of the three year performance period and if
the hurdle is not met in year 3, the TSR hurdle will be re-tesled at the end of year 4, at the executive’s irevocable
election. If the hurdle Is not met at that time, the Performance Rights will lapse.

In respect of each tranche, 60% of each execufive director's performance rights are subject to the TSR
measuremeant in accordance with the following table:

TSR measurement table

Performance against ASX Index Proportion of Performance Rights that may be
exercised if the TSR performance hurdle is met
Less than 50" percentile 0%
At 50" percentile 30%
More than 50" and up to 75" percentile From the 51" to 75" percentiles an additional 1% of

performance rights will vest for every percentile
increase in TSR

More than 75" percentile 60% (i.e. Maximum of award)

In the event of a "change of control” of the Company {which is defined as a third party acquiring unconditionally
51% or more of the Company) the directors will exercise their discretion to determine whether any or all unvested
Performance Rights vest, having regard to whether the appropriate performance hurdles in respect of those
Performance Rights have been met at the date of change of control.

Under the Plan Rules, the Board may deem any unvested Performance Rights to have lapsed if, in the opinion of
the Board, the executive director acts fraudulently or dishonestly or is in breach of any of his obligations to the
Company.

If the executive diraector leaves the Company, the Board may determine whether any unvested Performance Rights
may vest and be exercised.

The Performance Rights vest as the executive director meets a service requirement, i.e. the executive director must
continue to remain employed by the Company to become eligible to exercise his Performance Rights. The
Performance Rights may generally only be exercised after the three year period when fully vested, subject to the
relevant performance hurdles being satisfied. Trading restrictions may apply to the shares on vesting of the
Performance Rights, as determined by the Board at its discretion.

The Board's view continues to be that unless WorleyParsons performs well and sharehelder value is improved, the
executive directors should not receive a benefit. The performance conditions impose challenging but achievable
targets for the executive direclors and are chosen to contribute to the creation of shareholder wealth.




ATl

Details of any Performance Rights granted under the Plan will be announced to the ASX at time of grant. No
Performance Rights will be issued under this approval later than one year after the date of the AGM.

The directors (with Messrs Grill, Hall and Housego abstaining) recommend that shareholders vote in favour of
the resolution.

Resolution 5 - Acquisition of Shares by Non Executive Directors

The ASX Listing Rules require that shareholders approve the issue of securities to directors. Accordingly, approval
is sought for the acquisition by, or issue to all current and future non executive directors {but no other persons) of
shares in WorleyParsons Limited in accordance with the rules of the WorleyParsons Limited Non Executive Director
Share Plan (“NED Plan") for a period of 3 years from the date of the AGM (i.e. until 25 October 2009).

The NED Plan was approved by shareholders prior to listing. Subsequently, the Company obtained a waiver (in a
form similar to that granted by the ASX to other companies) from the need for shareholder approval for the
conlinued operation 6f the NED Plan. In the interests of good governance and transparency, and to ensure that the
Company has the flexibility to issue shares to non executive directors, as well as acquire them on market or off
market, WorleyParsons now seeks shareholder approval for the operation of the NED Plan for the next 3 years on
the terms summarised below. It is not currently intended that shares be issued to non executive directors for the
purposes of the NED Plan, however the approval sought will aliow this to occur, if required.

Non exaculive directors of WorleyParsons are required to sacrifice at least 25% (or such other percentage
datermined by the Board, currently to a maximum of 60%} of their annual directors’ fees (including Board committee
fees) and, in return, shares In WorleyParsons will be purchased on market on their behalf or issued to them in
accordance with the rules of the NED Plan.

Non executive directors are able to elect lo sacrifice over 25% of their fees up to a maximum of 60% in any year
under the NED Plan.

To date, shares have been allocated 6 times per year under the NED Plan. However, the Board proposes that in
future shares will be allocated, during WorleyParsons' trading windows, so as lo better align the allocations with the
Company's overall approach to securities dealing by employees and executives.

As such, it is proposed that shares will be allocated (whether by issue or on or off market transfer) for the purposes
of the NED Plan on the sixth trading day after the commencement of each trading window, as defined under the
WorleyParsons Guideline for Dealing in Securities. For the purposes of the NED Plan, the number of shares to be
allocated will continue to be determined by dividing the "Participating Amount” (i.e. the proportion of directors’ fees
sacrificed to the NED Plan) by the “Market Value™ of the shares. "Market Value” is defined to mean “in the case of
shares acquired on market, the prevailing market price, and, otherwise, the weighted average of the prices at which
shares are traded on the ASX during the first five trading days from the commencement of a trading window™. As
noted above, the “Allocation Date” has been determined by the Board to mean “the sixth trading day from the
commencement of a trading window as defined under the WorleyParsons Guideline for Dealing in Securities.”

If shares cannct ba purchased on the markst or new shares cannot be issued for legal or other reasons, the
directors will be paid a cash amount equivalent to the amount of fees sacrificed.

Non executive directors Will nol be able to sell or otherwise dispose of the shares which will be held by a trustee
on behalf of each director, untit the earlier of:

- » 10 years after acquisition,
« the director ceasing to be a non executive director of WorleyParsons,

» the director applying to the Board and the Board, taking into account the particular circumstances
of the application, determining that the director may sell or otherwise dispose of the shares; or

+ a change of control of WorleyParsons.

Shareholders have previously approved a maximum aggregate fee pool for all non executive directors of $925,000.
Currently non executive directors’ fees are less than the maximum aggregate. However, assuming that the
maximum possible amount is paid to non executive direclors, being $825,000, and assuming each non executive
director sacrifices 25% of their fees (representing a total sacrifice of $231,250 per annum for all non executive
directors) and assuming the Market Value of shares allocated is $19.50 per share, then 35,576 shares will be
issued lo or acquired by the non executive directors in aggregate per annum over the three year approval period.

Details of any securities acquired by, or issued to, non executive direclors under the NED Plan will continue to be
published in each of WotleyParsons annual reports relating to the periods from the date of this AGM until the
financial year ending 30 June 2009 (inclusive).

The following table shows the total number of shares allocated to all non executive directors under the NED Plan
from the date of last approval and the acquisition price of the securities.
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Name of non executive director Number of | Total acquisition
shares price for the

allocated securities

John Schubert [resigned February 2005] 25,171 $60,944.62
' Ron McNeilly 22772 $95,586.66
Erich Fraunschie! 17,307 $68,919.99
John Green 37,220 $134,485.85
Grahame Campbell 15,899 $62,595.87
Eric Gwee [commenced February 2005] 2,555 $26,002.54
Totals 120,924 $448,535.53

The directors (with the non executive directors abstaining) recommend that shareholders vote in favour of the
resolution,

Voting on Resolutions 4 and 5

In accordance with the Listing Rules, the Company will disregard any votes cast on resolutions 4 and 5 by any
directors and their associates,

However, the Company need not disregard a vote if it is cast by:

. a person as a proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with the directions on the Proxy
Form; or
. the Chairman of the Meeting as a proxy for a person who Is entitled to vote, in accordance with a direction

on the Proxy Form to vote as the proxy decides.

Undirected proxies

The Chairman of the meeting intends to use any undirected proxies held by him to vote in favour of resolutions 4
and 5, provided shareholders give permission for this by marking the appropriate box on the Proxy Form.




vvorieyParsons T e
All correspondence to:
resources & energy Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
WorleyParsons Limited GPO Box 242 Melboume
VIC 8060 Australia

ABN 17 096 090 158
Mark this bax with an "X’ ff you have made any changes lo your address defads (5eq reverse)

Enquiries [within Austrafia} 1300 855 080
{outside Australia) 613 9415 4000
Facsimile 61394732118
www.computershare.com

Appointment of Proxy

We being a member/s of WorayParsons Limited and entitied fo attend and vole hereby appoint ' .
. if you are not appointing the Chainman of the Meeting as

the Chaiman
of the Meeting

OR

i

your proxy please write here: the full name of the individual or ————
body corporate (excluding the registered Securityholder) you

x (merk with an 'X) I are appointing as your proxy.

or talling the individual or body corporate named, or if ao Individual or body corporate is namied, the Chairman of tha Mesting, as myfour proxy ko act generally at the meeting on my/our behalf and to vota in
accordance with the following directions (or if no diractions have been given, as the proxy sees fit) at the Annuat General Meeting of WorleyParsons Limited to be held at Observatory Hotel, 89 Kent Street,
Sydney, NSW,2000 on Wadnesday 25 October 2006 at 2:00pm (AEST) and at any adjournment of that meeting.

IMPORTANT; FOR ITEMS 4 AND 5 BELOW

If the Chairman of the Mesting is your nominated proxy, of may ba appointed by default, and you have not directed your proxy how ta vote on ltems 4 and 5 betow, please place a
mark in this box. By marking this box you acknowledge that the Chairman of the Meeling may exercise your proxy even if he has an interest in the ouicome of those ftems and that
vates cast by him, ather than as proxy holder, would be disregarded becausa of that interest. I you do not mark this box, and you have not directed your proxy how to vols, the
Chairman of the Meeting will not cast your votes on flems 4 and 5 and your votes will not be counted in computing the required majosity i a poll Is catled on these items. The
Chairman of the Meeting intends to vote undirected proxies in favour of each of these ftems.

15 3

Pe

Voting directions to your proxy - please mark | t

to indicate your directions

For Against  Abstain"

ltem2a. T re-elect Mr Erich Fraunschiel as a director

item 2b. To re-elect Mr William Hall as a director

item3.  Adoption of the Remuneration Report (Non-binding)
Grant of Performance Rights to Execulive Directors

ltem 4.

kem5.  Approval of acquistion of Shares by non-executive directors under WorleyParsons Limited Non

Executive Director Share Plan ;

oo
NN
o000

In addition to the Intention advised above, the Chairman of the Meeting Intends to vate undirected proxies in favour of each of the other ltems of business.

* IF you mark the Abstain box for a particular item, you ane directing your proxy not to vote on your behalf on a show of hands or on a poll and your votes will not be counted in
computing the required majority on a poll.

PLEASE SIGN HERE  This section must be signed in accordance with the instructions overleaf to enable your directions to be implemented.
Individual or Securityholder 1 Securityholder 2 Securityholder 3

(4.—.—...._____... i P - = - N E - T —

| Il |
Sole Director and Director Director/Company Secretary
Sole Company Secretary
In addition to signing the Proxy form in the above box(es) please provide the information below in case we need to contact you.

/ /
Contact Name Contact Daytime Telephone Date
B wor 17PR | +
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How to complete the Proxy Form

1  Your Address

This is your address as it appears on the company's share register. If this information is incomect, please mark the box and make the correclion on the
form. Securityholders sponsored by a broker {in which case your reference number overleaf will commence with an 'x') should advise your broker of any
changes. Please note, you cannot change ownership of your securities using this form.

2  Appointment of a Proxy
If you wish to appoint the Chairman of the Meeting as your proxy, mark the box. If the individual or body corporate you wish to appoint as your proxy is
someaone other than the Chairman of the Meeting please write the full name of that individual or bedy corporate in the space provided. If you leave this
section blank, or your named proxy does not attend the meeting, the Chairman of the Meeting will be your proxy. A proxy need not be a securityholder of
the company. Do not write the name of the issuer company or the registered securityholder in the space.

3 Votes on ltems of Business
You may direct your proxy how to vote by placing a mark in one of the three boxes opposite each item of business. All your securities will be voled in
accordance with such a direction unless you indicate only a portion of voting rights are to be voted on any itern by inserting the percentage or number of
securities you wish to vote in the appropriate box or boxes. If you do not mark any of the boxes on a given item, your proxy may vote as he or she
choases. If you mark more than one box on an item your vote on that item will be invalid.

4  Appointment of a Second Proxy )
You are entitled to appoint up to two proxies to attend the meeting and vote on a poll. If you wish to appoint a second proxy, an additional Proxy Form
may be obtained by telephoning the company’s share registry or you may copy this form.

To appoint a second proxy you must:

(a) on each of the first Proxy Form and the second Proxy Form state the percentage of your voting rights or number of securities applicable to that
form. If the appointments do not specify the percentage or number of votes that each proxy may exercise, each proxy may exercise half your
votes. Fractions of voles will be disregarded.

{b) retum both forms together in the same envelope.

5 Signing Instructions
You must sign this form as follows in the spaces provided:

Individuat; where the holding is in one name, the holder must sign.

Joint Holding: where the holding is in more than one name, all of the securityholders should sign.

Power of Attomey: to sign under Power of Attorney, you must have already lodged this document with the registry. If you have not
previously lodged this document for notation, please attach a certified photocopy of the Power of Attomey to this form
when you refum it.

Gompanies; where the company has a Sole Director who is élso the Sole Company Secretary, this form mt]sl be signed by that

person. If the company (pursuant to section 204A of the Corperations Act 2001) does not have a Company Secretary, a
Sole Director can also sign afone. Otherwise this form must be signed by a Director jointly with either another Director
or a Company Secretary. Please indicate the office held by signing in the appropriate place.

If a representative of a corporate Securityholder or proxy is to attend the meeting the appropriate "Certificate of Appointment of Corporate
Representative® should be produced prior to admission. A form of the certificate may be obtained from the company's share registry or at
www.computershare.com.

Lodgement of a Proxy

This Proxy Form (and any Power of Attomey under which it is signed) must be received at an address given below no later than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting at 2:00pm (AEST) on Wednesday 25 October 2008. Any Proxy Form received after that time will not be valid for the
scheduled meeting.

Documents may be lodged using the reply paid envelope or:

IN PERSON Share Registry - Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited, Level 2, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia
BY MAIL Share Registry - Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited, GPO Box 242, Melboumne Vic 8060 Australia

BY FAX 6139473 2118 |
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WorleyParsons is a I_eading provider
of professional services to the energy,
resource, and complex process industries.

In these industries, our services cover the full asset
spectrum both in size and lifecycle, from the creation
of new assets, to services that sustain and enhance

the value of operating assets.

HYDRGCARBONS

From small brownfield
service contracts

to mega greenfield
projects. Skills and
technologies to

address all challenges,

POWER

~ Transmission, distribution,

nuclear, Integrated Gas
Combined Cycle and clean
coal leaders, and major
retrofit capabilities,

MINERALS AND METALS

Delivering projects
and solutions in

base metals, alumina,
aluminum, coal, iron
ore, and steel across
the world.

INFRASTRUCTURE

Complete solutions for
the rail, marine, water,
resources, and energy
sectors in all project
phases.
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$2,464m

REVENUE 2005

The result was earned an
aggregated revenue of
$2.464m, anincrease of
786% on the $1,379m
reported in 2005.

2 WorleyParsons Capabilities

$200m

EBIT 2006

EBIT for the year was $200m,

anincrease of 95% from the
$102m reported in 2005.

NET PROFIT 2006

A full year result for 2006 of
$139m, an increase of 109%
over the S66m net profit
reported in 2005.

BASIC EPS (cents per share)
Basic earnings per share

was 68.5 cents per share, an
increase of 88.9% above the
36.0 cents per share for 2005,




Project delivery

NET PROFIT MARGIN 2006 ]

After tax the Company earned WorleyParsons' experience covers all five phases of an asset's lifecycle. Itis
a net margin on aggregated cur understanding of what is critical in each one of these phases and aur
revenue of 5.6%, compared to ability ta customize our services for each phase and for every customer
the 2005 net margin of 4.8%. that has resulted in outstanding project delivery around the waorld.

IDENTIFY SELECT DEFINE EXECUTE OPERATE
Preliminary Analysis Conceptual Design Front £nd Detailed Engineering Asset Services
Business Strategy Execution Strategy Engincering Design {onstruction Haintenance
Sanction Project Lommissioning Upgrade
Decommis sianing
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Business Qverview

ECYPT OMAN SAUDI ARABIA
CAIRD MUSCAT AL KHOBAR
GIZA QATAR YANBU

IRAQ DOHA UAE

KUWAIT ABL DHABH
AHMADI

Middle East

Nationalization Program

WorleyParsons, since its arrival in Saudi Arabia,
has been a strong advocate of nationalization
in the workplace. Consistently achieving 30%
local content under the Aramco GES contract,
WorleyParsons continued this initiative when
securing and managing the Maintain Potential
Program contract where over 200 Saudi
personnel are employed within the Company.
With the award of the Ma'aden contract in 2006
WorleyParsons is not only aiming to achieve
a high level of local employment within its
organization, but also has the responsibility
of managing the training and development of
Ma'aden’s operator and maintenance personnel,
it is anticipated that when the plant starts up it
- will be predominantly manned by Saudis.
WorleyParsons’ nationalization initiatives in
Saudi Arabia reflect a global intent across the
Company and set benchmarks for our efforts
throughout the Middle East, Africa, Asia and
developing nations.
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Middle East

Business Overview

Middle East aperations are managed from the
regional hub offices in Saudi Arabia, and Abu Dhabi,
with support offices in Oman, Qatar, and Kuwait.

We continue to be a significant player in the
United Arab Emirates through our involvement
with the various Abu Dhabi National Oil Company
Group of Companies. Our recent wins with
ADGAS, GASCO, Abu Dhabi Marine Operating
Company, and Takreer has placed us as the
foremost provider of program management
consultancy services in Abu Dhabi. The West
Bukha field and the work share with Kuwait
office for the installation of a 20 inch gas oil
pipeline has enhanced the Abu Dhabi of fice
capabilities to provide engineering, procurement
and construction management services.

in Saudi Arabia, WorleyParsons Petrocon has
cemented its position and reputation as one

of the more capable project management and
engineering design companies in Saudi Arabia.
Recognized market leadership positionin
Hydrocarbons has now been supported by the-
entry of the Infrastructure and Minerals and
Metals business units through the program
management consultancy award of the Ma'aden
phosphate development project.

WoarleyParsons Qatar and Oman offices
continue to win asset services contracts.
WorleyParsons Oman continues to work very
clasely with the community by initiating
essential training for Omani employees and
arranging for apprenticeship programs. In
Kuwait, WorleyParsons' relationship with Kuwait
Oil Company extends over 13 years by being
awarded the strategic project installation of a
20inch new gas oil supply pipeline which feeds
the Subiyah Power Station, and working with
Chevron as part of the integrated infrastructure
team for the Kuwait Oil Company facilities in
south east Kuwait.

6 WorleyParsons Capabilities
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Clie”rit: 7Petro|éu‘m lje.\félc'nﬁ.rr{ént O.mén '
Location: South Oman Fields
Timeframe: Aug 2005 - Jul 2010
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In a major strategic initiative to reduce
interfaces and costs, Petroleum
Development Oman undertogk the
bold challenge of reducing 14 separate
contracts for engineering, construction,
maintenance, and commissioning

of its surface facilities in Oman to

just four contracts. WorleyParsons
was awarded the cn-plat contract

tor South Oman with a Joint venture
partner, Arabian Industries.

Since commencement of the contract,
the Joint Venture has mobilized

650 construction and maintenance
resources 1o three separate sites in the
Oman desert some 650 to 900 km from
the Head Office in Muscat. In July the
WorleyParsons Oman team achieved
twoa million manhours without a lost
time injury.

The contract also invalves
sub-contracting 10% of all construction
activities to local construction
contractors (that is, Omani Bedouin who
have started small companies) in order
to support the local community.

tans/day
P capacity

Office Ahmadi, Kuwait

Mina Al Ahmad| Gas Qil Plpellne

Cllent uwa|t0|ICompany
Location: Ahmadi, Kuwait
Timeframe: Apr 2006 - Apr 2008

opeRaTe

Kuwalt Qil Company awarded
WorleyParsons an EPCM contract for a

20 inch new gas ail supply pipeline from
Mina Al Ahmadi Refinery to the Subiyah
Power Station. The 10,000 tons/day
capacity new pipeline will feed the new
gas turhine plant of the power station. The
pipeline is approximately 180 km long and
will be diverted to avoid populated areas.

WorleyParsons' services comprise the
preparation of front-end engineering
design, detailed design, procurement
services for the procurement of plant,
equipment and materials, expediting, .
inspection and testing, shipping,

project management, risk management,
preparation of documentation,
construction management and supervision
services, and training of Kuwait Qil
Company personnel.

|
WorleyParsons, under Kuwait Oil
Company guidelines, will prepare the
construction tender package(s), proceed
with competitive tendering, conclude
the evaluation and recommendation for
award for Kuwait il Company's review and
approval prior to award of the construction
works sub-contract by Kuwait Oil Company.

This project is a strategic fit - itis a long
term contract with elements of workshare
between WorleyParsons' offices in

Abu Dhabi and Kuwait. Also, this award
follows on from previous services and a
relationship extending over 13 years with
Kuwait Oil Company.
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Off;hore Assou tef* uas

Chent Abu Dhabl Gas Industnes Ltd
{GASCO) and Abu Dhabi Gas Liguefaction
Company Ltd {ADGAS)

Lacation: Abu Dhabi, UAE

Timeframe: Apr 2006 - Jul 2009

osunn SELEU | DEFINE

GASCO and ADGAS awarded
WarleyParsons the project management
sefvices of three Engineering, Procurement
& Construction {EPC) packages consisting
of Das Island facilities, offshore pipeline,
onshore pipeline and Habshan facilities.
The engagement covers the EPC pre-award
phase through to the EPC execution phase
and will conclude upon the satisfactory
completion and handover of the plants to
ADGAS and GASCO operations. This will
"nclude the resolution of majoroutstanding

ems and commercial matters with the EPC
centractors,

The project consists of new compression
and dehydration units in Das Island, a new
30 inch high pressure pipeline to transport
offshore gases frem Das Island to onshore
Habshan, and new processing units, to be
constructed at Habshan, to separate the
bulk of the natural gas liquids companents
recovered from the offshore gases.

WorleyParsons will independently
manage the EPC phase of the project on
behalf of the clients, conforming to all
ADGAS/GASCO policies, procedures, rules,
regulations, practices, standards, and
guidelines. This will ensure that the plants
are engineered, procured, constructed,
and commissioned in accordance with the
clients’ requirements. The new plants wilt
meet the performance parameters set out
in the EPC contract, and the Health, Safety
& Enviranment quality, cost, and schedule
targets set by GASCO and ADGAS.

.".HEG.Bﬁgsi.UKE""""""““n"“""u“n“““hh"".

cost

USD1 ,4bn nevalled
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}uball Chevron Phillips

Petrochemlcal Comptex I

Cllent Chevmn Ph||||ps
Location: Al jubail, Saudi Arabia
Timeframe: Nov 2002 - Jan 2007

|
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The Saud| ELIED Government
has indicated an intention to have
petrochemical production reach
48 mittion tons per year by 2010 and
is currently investing USD52.2 brin
developing the required infrastructure
and processing facilities. A key project in
this development is the |ubail Chevron
Phillips Petrochemical Comglex.

WorleyParsons was awarded the
front-end engineering design, program
management, and construction
management for the USD1.4 bn
petrochemical complex at Al Jubail, Saudi
Arabia. The project involves construction
of a 230,000 tons per year ethane
cracker, a 715,000 tons per year styrene
piant, and an 850,000 tons per year ethyt
benzene unit to be located at the existing
Saudi Chevron Phillips complex in the
city. It is based on Saudi Aramco naturat
gasaline as feedstack and produces
styrene, propylene, and ethyl benzene

as its final products. The complex also
produces a by-product suitable for sale
as motor gasoline blend stock.

WorleyParsons' role includes the electric
power supply, seawater supply, marine
terminal facilities, port infrastructure,
and debottlenecking of existing benzene
facilities.

largest fertilizer
plant in the world

Oftice Al Khobar, Saudi Arabia; Melbourne
Perth, Australia

Maaden Prolect v '

Cllent Ma aden Phosphate
Location: Al Jalamid, Ras Az Zawr,
Saudi Arabia

Timeframe: 2006 - 2010

mzumvls&ecr | et ]execure

Ma aden Phosphate in Saudl Arama

is set to become one of the largest
producers of di-ammonium phosphate,
processed fertilizer for use on grain and
horticulture. It is anticipated that the
three million tons per annum preduction
will account for 10% of the world's
requirement. WorleyParsons has been
awarded the engineering and project
management services rolé on this
USDe.5 bn project. During construction,
the direct workforce on this project !
will total some 8,000 employees.

When completed it will provide aver
1,700 full-time jobs for Saudi nationals
along with many additional job
opportunities in related support.

The praoject sources phosphate
concentrate from a mine and
beneficiation plant at Al Jalamid in

the north west of Saudi Arabia and

rails the concentrate 1,400 km to a
chemical processing complex at Ras

Az Zawr on the eastern Arabian Gulf
coast. Facilities in the complex inciude a
world-scale ammonia plant and multiple
trains of sulfuric acid. phosphoric

acid, and di-ammonium phosphate
granulation plant. WorleyParsons’ role
covers processing plant, town site, and
infrastructure for the project. Ma'aden's
near term plans include alumina and
aluminum projects with compenents

of the power and infrastructure
required for these integrated with

the phosphate pioject.
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Sour Gas Injection/Second Generation Project
Marie B, Gonzales, Gerard Kenny, Jahn Lyon, Craig Herman

WarleyParsans operate in joint venture as Parsons Fluor Oanigl {PFD)

Business Overview

BULGARIA RUSSIA UNITED
SOFIA MOSCOW KINGDOM
IRELAND SPAIN BRISTOL
DUBLIN MADRID LEEDS
KAZAKHSTAN LONDGN
ATYRAU

Europe

Safety at Tengiz

The Tengiz ailfield is one of world's largest
oilfields and is fundamental to the Kazakhstan
national econamy. For the multi-billion dollar
TengizChevroil sour gas injection/second
generation project at Tengiz, Incident and Injury
Free is not just a goal; itis a value system and
way of life. Every day a young mulitinational
workforce of 10,000 go to work, speaking

20 different languages and working 12 hour
days with a common purpose of returning home
safely every night.

The project focuses not on safety statistics

but on care and concern for all workers and

their behavior, it's a culture built on individual
responsibility, prompt action when unsafe .
conditions are abserved, active anticipationand
obedience to safety rules because it is dearly

the right thing to do.

The Tengiz safety program has training at its
heart and from January to July, 2006, the project
conducted over 30 dif ferent types of training
pragrams, resulting in 51,000 individual courses
and bringing the cumulative total to 207,000
individual courses from 2002 to 2006. Training
extends beyond the construction site and

into the community as workers are constantly
shown how home safety practices and safety
awareness can directly protect their families.

The project has reached a landmark achievement
of 18.5 million manhours without a lost time
incident and exceeded seven million manhours
on eight occasions.

With an extremely large and inexperienced
workforce operating in such a remote area,
safety remains a constant challenge, which can
only be mitigated by the authentic passion for
aninjury free environment that exists in each
participant today.

8 \WorleyParsons Capabilities
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European aperanons are managed from the
regional hub office in London, with support
offices in Atyrau in Kazakhstan, Sofia in Bulgaria
and Moscow.

We continue to be a significant contractor in
Kazakhstan through our ongoing involvement
in two of its major oil and gas developments:
Tengiz and Kashagan. Current staffing levels
are approximately 250 in Atyrau and in the
next 12 months our expectation is to build
anincreasingly diversified business through

the introduction and development of our
Infrastructure and Minerals & Metals businesses
and opening new offices in other focations.

Through our Bulgarian aperations we have
established ourselves as a leading provider of
architect/engineering services to the power
industry with ongoing projects for the Maritza
£ast 2 thermal power plant and the Kozloduy
and Belene Nuclear Power Plants.

In Russia,-we continue to work on our long

term contract with Sakhalin Energy and are
focusing on developing relationships with
international and national il and gas companies
as well as strategic joint ventures with selected
Russian partners,

During the past 12 months there have beena
number of new awards including ExxonMobil:
Singapore Parallel Train pre-FEED study -in

joint venture with Foster Wheeler, Petropars Ltd;

South Pars 12, Iran FEED and British Gas Tunisia;
Miskar Field.

10 WorleyParsons Capabilities

- London, UK

Client: Léngeled .G'rc')up (Stétoil, FEero, Petoro.:

Shell, DONG, ExxonMabil, & ConocoPhillips)
Location: Easington, UK
Timeframe: Oct 2006 - Jul 2007

IDENTIFY | SELECT : OPERATE

Statoil {on behalf nf Norsk Hydro
and the Langeled partners) awarded
WorleyParsons’ London otfice the
front-end engineering design and
subsequently the engineering,
procurement, and construction
supervision of the Langeled Gas
Receiving Facility being built at
Easington, on the UK's east coast. In
March 2006 WorleyParsons was also
awarded the nitrogen ballasting facility
assaciated with the project.

The UK is no lenger self-sufficient in gas
and needs to import increasing quantities
of gas to meet current and future
demand. The facility will receive gas

from Norway via the longest sub-sea
pipeline in the world (1,200 km} and

will deliver up 1o 20% of the UK's gas
requirement.

At the facility the gas stream is separated
into four trains where filtration, pressure
and temperature adjusiment takes

ptace. The gas is custody metered prior

to being dispatched from the site for
entry into the UK's National Transmission
System, The design criteria for the facility
included a plant operating life of 50 years
and high plant availability.

Itis seen as strategically important
for Narway to have alternative routes
to market its natusal resources. Itis
anticipated first gas wil} fiow in
October 2006.

technical
+ gjeliverables

in 12 moenths

Office Sofia, Bulgaria; Reading, USA

1

Mantza East 2 Rehabll:tatlon

Cllem Marltza East 2
Location: Stara Zagora, Bulgaria
Timeframe: Jun 2005 - Dec 2009

IDENTIFY | SELECT | DEFINE |exEcu-rE DPERATE

WOrleyParsons cllent dec1ded to perform
a major overhaul for turbine, generators,
and condensers of Units 1 ta 4 in order
to modernize the machinery with more
reliable state-of-the-art technology

and to increase the power cutput from
150 to 177 Mwe for each of Units 1 to

4 and from 210 to 227 Mwe for each of
the Units 5 and 6. As owners’ engineer
WorieyParsons provides assistance to
engineering, procuremeit, construction,
planning, guality, financial, legal,
contractual, and permitting by obtaining
of design permits.

In addition, due to the need to comply
with environmental regulations in
Bulgaria (and in the European Union).
under the same contract, Maritza East 2
requested WorleyParsons to support
the building of flue gas desulfurization
facilities for Units 1 10 4.




Sitica Leeds, UK

Strategic environmental
Cost Benafit Analysis

Client: Shell UK Oil Products Limited,
Statoil {North Africa), National Grid
Transco (UK}, Nexen Petroleum Ltd
(Yermen), UK Environment Agency (UK)
Location: Leeds, UX; Calgary, Canada
Timeframe: 2005 onwards

Jocrne lexcoure orew]

WOrleyParsons Komex s Ihe malket
leader in providing strategic economic
and financial analysis of client’s
environmental issues. By examining
the full private and sacial economic
~ implicatiens of environmental decisions,
we help our tlients optimize their
environmentat spending, resulting
in benefits to the environment, and
savings to the client, This service has
application to a wide variety of issues,
Q‘ucluding contaminated site, remediation,
reenhouse gas management, water
resources utilization and conservatian,
and facility design optimization.

For Shell UK Qil Products Limited in the
UK, WorleyParsons Komex was retained
to undertake a cost benefit analysis of
remediation options for part of a refinery
facility following site assessment and
pilot testing trials. The cost benefit
analysis compared the relative costs

and benefits of viable remedial options
for the area, both internal and external.
Remediation options considered included
those for source, pathway, and receptor
management at different points in the
facility’s lifecycle. The most econamical
option was identified allowing the client
to reapportian environmental budget to
maore beneficial environmenta! projects
within the facility.

total capacity
. million tons per annum

Londan, UK

3

Sakhalin Il Onshore
Processmg Facility
Client: Sakhalin Energy

investment Company Ltd

Location: Sakhalin Island, Russia
Timeframe: 2001 - 2006

[oovnie e Joerine | ocure ot

The Sakhahn Il prOJect one of the

largest in Europe, is located onshore and
offshore of Sakhalin Island, a remote
territory of the Russian Far East. The
main components include three offshore
drilling and production platforms,

1,800 km of paraliel oi! and gas pipelines,
an anshore gas and condensate
processing facility, a gas liguefaction
plant, and il and liquified natural gas
export terminals.

Followrng WorleyParsons completion
of definition engineering design, the
Company proceeded with detailed
engineering for the onshore processing
facility. Concurrent with the design
process, WorleyParsons prepared the
“Technical and Economic Substantiation
of Construction” and envirgnmental
protection measures used to obtain
approval of the onshare processing
facility project from Russian Federation
and regional authorities.

WorleyParsons will procure at
engineered items including rotating
equipment, vessels and other process
plant, electrical and instrumentation
systems, and buildings. Construction
management expertise to assistin
development and execution of the
overall construction and commissioning
program, develocpment and operation
of manpower, materiat and equipment
logistics strategies will also be provided.

total - .
n installed cost ;

Office Sofia, Bulgarla Readmg UsA

Belene Nuclear Power Piant

Cllem Natsmnalna EIektncheska Kompama
(NEX), Ministry of Energy and Energy Resources
Location: Sofia, Bulgaria

Timeframe: 2001 - 2015 ¢
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The Belene Nuclear Power prOjECt '
comprises tweg 1,000 MW power plants
with an installed cost of Euro 3bn.
Qriginally, the site planned for two
Russtan-designed units, butin the
early 1990s the Republic of Bulgaria ,
halted canstruction. The renewed
project is essential for the Natsionalna
Elektricheska Kompania and Bulgarfan
national economy to satisfy electrical
energy needs and cover domestic ancl
export energy requirements. ;

As part of an effort to restart
tonstruction, WorleyParsons was ~ |
contracted to develop the environmental
impact assessment for the Belene site
and a technical and economic feasibility
study for the completion of Belene
Units 1 and 2. The feasibility study
considered the technical and economic
impacts of the entire lifecycle for the
facility, from initial construction through
plant operation, nuclear radwaste
disposal, and uttimate disposal or
storage of the used nuclear fuel,

Through the environmental impact
assessment and study, WorleyParsons
gained site-specific knowledge of

the Belene plant. Combined with our
extensive experience in designing and
upgrading nuclear plants throughout
the world, our background at Belene
enhances WorleyParsons' ability

to support the next phase of the
completion effort.
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Business Overview

CANADA CHILE DEER PARK
CALGARY SANTIAGO DENVER
(OLD LAKE TRINIDAD & HOUSTON
EDMONTON TOBAGO LOS ANGELES
FORTMOMURRAY  PORT-OF-SPAIN - MARTINEZ
NANAIMO UNITED STATES MONROVIA
SASKATOON ARCADIA READING
TORONTO CHATTANOOGA  SACRAMENTO
VANCOUVER CHICAGD

VICTORIA DALLAS

Americas

0il Sands

WorleyParsons is uniquely placed to be

an integral part of heavy oil and bitumen
praduction and processing around the world
and specifically in the Americas. In South
America and Central America WorleyParsons
has provided EPCM services for offshare
production of heavy oif (Trinidad) and for
bitumen upgrading (Venezuela).

In North America, the vast Alberta oilsands
reserves are a key focus for WaorleyParsons
Canada, which contain 175 bn barrels of
proven recoverable reserves. Over CAD5Q bn
in investment is underway with an additional
CAD70 bn planned, including oilsands mining,
extraction and upgrading facilities, and
in-situ recovery facifities using methods such
as steam injection to recover bitumen that

is too deep to mine.

WorleyParsons Komex of Calgary is providing
environmental services to most of the
companies with existing or planned oilsands
production. WorleyParsons' west coast

and Houston operations are involved in the
conceptual and detailed design of facilities

for bitumen upgrading, and WorleyParsons

MEG of Calgary has recognized expertise

in the conceptual and detailed engineering,
procurement, and construction management
for steam assisted production facilities. Power
and steam generation facilities are being
designed by our Power division in the Reading,
Pennsylvania operation. Additional worksharing
is being undertaken in the Bangkok operation
where detailed design for portions of the steam
injection and bitumen production facilities is
being provided.

.Canadian Naturalkesources Limited Wolf Lake
Gord Johnsan, Nell Cotnall, Ken Voloschuk, Terry Hamilton
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Amerrcas

Business Overview

The Amerrcas experrenced unprecedented
market demand in all business sectors in FY06
which placed extreme pressures on resources
in the contracting industry. WorleyParsons
responded to this challenge by opening new
offices on the west coast and Texas in the US,
with plans to open other new offices in the
region. The Minerals & Metals and Infrastructure
sectors were expanded via the acquisition

of HGE and GCT, minerals and metals process
engineering companies based in Toronto and
Dalias respectively, and Komex Inc, a Calgary
based environmental services company with
offices throughout western Canada, western
USA and the UK.

Longer term WorleyParsons is well positioned
for continued growth in the most active markets
in the region: Canadian oilsands, west coast

and gulf coast US downstream hydrecarbons,
Canadian and Latin American minerals and metals
and Canadian and US power and environmental
services. New technological market areas such
as gasification, ethanol, and other alternative
energy sources provide potential opportunities
for WorleyParsons to diversify and stabilize our .
business for the future.

The demand for services for air quality control
systems for existing coal-fired plants, asset
services for all types of generating plants, new
coal-fired generation, power delivery systems
plus the new generation of nuclear power plants
provided a very strong base for growth of the
Power sector.

In all our markets WorleyParsons has achieved a
significant increase in our long term and alliance
contracts with such clients as BOC, ExxenMobil,
Progress Energy, Santee Cooper, Chevron, Shell,
and others which provide a steady base workload.

14 WorleyParsons Capabilities
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Cllem ConocoPhllllps Alaska, Inc
Location: Colville River Delta, Alaska’
Timeframe: jan 03 - Aug 06
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The Alpine Capacrty Expansron pro;ects

executed by WorleyParsons included
three projects aimed at increasing Alpine
facility capacity to meet increased
production from planned satellite drili
sites. The Alpine Capacity £xpansion

2 Project debottlenecked the existing
Alpine oil train so that oi! production
capacity could be increased from
130,000 bpd to 145,000 bpd. The
Blackstart Generation project provided
additional power generation equipment
to increase power reliability. The Alpine
Capacity Expansion 3 Stabilizer Project
stabilized the condensate stream
thereby optimizing the field's enhanced
oil recovery process and the crude
production stream.

WorleyParsons provided front-end
studies, pretiminary engineering,
detailed engineering, procurement,
and censtruction support on these
fast track expansion projects. The
WorleyParsons team used innovative
process debottlenecking te achieve a
significant production increase with
minimatl requirement for new eguipment.
WorleyParsons' procurement team
successfully negotiated significantly
expedited equipment and materiat
deliveries from the vendars which
allowed an accelerated schedule to

be achieved. We were able to simplify
the scope and accelerate the schedule,
successfully meeting the client's
business objectives.

tie-ins
’ compleied

Otfice Calgary, Canada
1

Canadian Natural Resources .
Limited Wolf Lake
Debottlenecking and Water
Treatment Plant Expansron

Cllent Canadran Natura!
Resources Limited

Location: Cold Lake, Canada
Timeframe: Sep 03 - Nov 05

[oenmey | stecr | oeeine | execure opcRaTe|

The Canadlan Natural Resources ‘w‘olf
Lake Development is located 450 km
north of €algary in the Cold Lake

region of north eastern Alberta. This
comprehensive project encompassed
the execution of a series of strategic
plant debottlenecking projects and

the expansion and optimization of the
existing water treatment facitity. Heavy
oil treating facilities were expanded to
increase throughput by an additional
20,000 bpd of 11° American Petroleum
tnstitute oil and 50.000 bpd of produce:.
water. Cyclic steam stimulation was the
selected method of heavy ail recovery.

WorleyParsons’ innovative approach
resulted in an increase in performance of
the warm lime softeners by 20% above
the rated design capacity and a detailed
simulation process model of the Wolf
Lake and Primrose thermal operatians
was also developed. WerleyParsons
teamed with Hyprotech to develop

a heat exchanger fouling prediction
computer model to reduce maintenance
requirements, converted an existing
induced gas flotation vessel to an induced
static ftotation, and expanded the boiler
feed water transfer system through
re-piping and mechanical modification to
the existing in-situ pumps.

An ingenious design was implemented
to replace fresh water with brackish
water for steam injection and close to
1,200 tie-ins were completed.




F o~ -fe  Near-zero-goilution
_ 5 power plant in the USA
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Readmg, Pennsylvama

FutureGen

Client: Battelle Memorial Institute
Location: USA
Timeframe: jJun 06 - ongoing
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FutureGen isa USD1 bn publuc prlvate
partnership ta design, build, and operate
the world’s first coal-fueled, “zero
emissions” power plant. The FutureGen
ptant will use cutting-edge technoiogies
to generate electricity while capturing
and permanently storing carbon dioxide
in geological formations. WorleyParsons,
under cantract to Battelle Memarial
Institute, is supporting the FutureGen
Industrial Alliance in engineering anakysis,
facility characterization, and design
Ser\nces for its critical decision process.

he WoileyParsons scope consists
of design and analysis of the various
gasification and gas processing
technology configurations of the
FutureGen commercial-scale facility.
Technology definition involves the
establishment of key operational criteria,
equipment definition, and analysis of
operating performance and project
ecaonomics.

The commercial-scale plant, scheduled for
aperation in 2012, will prove the technical
and ecanomic feasibility of producing
low-cost electricity and hydrogen

from coal while nearly eliminating
emissions. It will alse support testing

and commercialization of technologies
focused on generating clean power,
capturing and permanently storing carbon
diexide, and producing hydrogen. In the
process, FutureGen will create unique
opportunities for scientific exploration,
education, and stakeholder engagement.

7 coal-fired units

I
!
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Clean Smokestack Act Program

Cllent Progress Energy Carolmas
Location: North Carofina
Timeframe: Nov 2002 - Nov 2008

|
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This initiative between the State of
North Carolina and Progress Energy will
dramatlcally reduce sulfur dioxide
emissions across the coal-fired stations
in the fleet. The first two flue gas
desulfurization systems for the
Asheville plant Units 1 and 2. where
WorleyParsons provided permitting
support, engineering, detailed design,
procurement, and start up services. were
completed on schedule and are now in
service. WorleyParsons is providing
simiiar services for all four units located
at the Roxboro station.

In addition to work being performed
under the Clean Smokestacks Act,
projects to install a selective catalytic
reduction system an Roxboro 2 and
rapid rai! coal unloading system were
completed and are in setvice. A rapid
rail coal unfoading system was also
installed at the Mayo plant where
WorleyParsons is providing critica! path
design support and pracurement for the
flue gas desulfurization system. The
rapid rail untoading systems included
installation of coal unloading towers
and operating stations, and installation
of new data control system controls for
coal unloading conveyors.

Finally WorleyParsons is providing
design and implementation support for
ptant DCS upgrades at the Asheville
(completed) and Roxboro stations.

Otfice Louisville, Tennessee

TVA Project

Cl|ent Tennessee Valley Authonty (TVA)
Location: Tennessee, Kentucky, Mississippi,
Virginia, Alabama, Georgia, North Carolina
Timeframe: 1979 - 2009

IDENTIFV SELE[T DEFINE EXE(UTE DPERATE .

WorleyParsons has malntalned a }
commitment to TVA for more than |
20 years, providing engineering, design,
and construction management services
at coal-fired projects and hydro tocations
and selective catalytic/noncatalytic
reduction {removal of nitrogen oxide
from the flue gas) projects at various -
TVA toal-fired units.

These power facilities encompass six:
solid fuel power generation stations with
30 individual boiler units producing a
total of 7,900 MW of electricity. We work
on 29 hydroelectric power generation
stations and one pumped storage

power station totaling 113 generatian
units with a total capacity of 5,170 MW/
and deliver these same services for '
19 river level cantrol and navigation

dam facilities.

WorlteyParsons has achieved reductions
in the installation of selective catalytic
reduction units at various sites by
benchmarking previous similar projects.
Setting improvement goals on the

next project resulted in the Kingston
selective catalytic reduction projects-
being completed under the improvement
target. Our installation cost for selective
catalytic reduction/mega watt capacity
on coal-fired power plants is significantly
lower than the rest of the industry.

WorleyParsaons Capabilities



Business OQverview

BRUNEI INDONESIA PHILIPPINES ~
KUALABELAIT  JAKARTA MANILA

CHINA MALAYSIA SINGAPORE
BEI[ING KERTEH THAILAND
SHANGHAI KUALA LUMPUR  BANGKOK
TIAN|IN KUANTAN SRIRACHA
INDIA MIRI

MUMBAI

‘Asia
Design Consulting and

Technology Transfer for
1,000 MW Ultra-Supercritical Units

Power plant design institutes in China bidding

in an open market for the next generation of
coal-fired power plants determined they needed
WorleyParsons’ experience and knowledge of
the global power industry in order to prepare
world-class designs and bid competitively for
these projects.

WorleyParsons is of fering the Chinese design
institutes the opportunity to improve their
technical and project execution capabilities for
two 1,000 MW class ultra-supercriticat facilities
by providing technical exchange and design
training. This training encompasses the pre-bid
stage while designs are being optimized and
conceptualized, bidding negotiations, preliminary
design, detailed design, and formal management
design training to be conducted in the US.

This project is achievable through the
cooperation of several WorleyParsons offices
waorldwide. Primary technical expertise is

being provided from the headquarters of
WorleyParsons Power in Reading, Pennsylvania,
with business development support from the
extensive power team in Singapore, and Chinese
liaison services from Maison WorleyParsons. The
project is an important demonstration of our
commitment to worksharing concepts and to the
global successes that can be achieved through
such inngvative practices.

16 WorleyParsons Capabilities
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Each of the businesses in South East Asia has
experienced record levels of activity in the past
12 months and maintained the highest safety
standards, resulting in no lost time injuries being
reported for the region during calendar year
2005. The Singapore aperation has grown
significantly this year with business distributed
across three sectors highlighted by the award of
pre-front-end engineering and design for the first
phase of ExxonMobil's Singapore Parallel Train
project, in joint venture with Foster Wheeler.

In Malaysia, Ranhill WorleyParsons' workload
included an even mix of major projects for
international clients, and local contracts for
Malaysian based operators. Major prajects
executed including an EPCM contract for BP
Vietnam, a FEED far Petropars’ (Iran) South Pars
12 project, as well as major projects for Sarawak
Shell, and Carigali. Maison WorleyParsans, in
China, extended its service provision in the local
chemicals market and provided global sourcing
support to projects around the world.

Significant highlights from our Thai operation
included the successful diversification into the
downstreant hydrocarbons market, through
the establishment of our Stiracha office, and
the subsequent award of PMC and EPCM
contracts by PTT Chemical. Brunei based
Damit WorleyParsons’ long term contracts with
Brunei Shell Petroleurn, Brunei LNG, and Total
underpinits strong business. Our Indonesian
operation, Ceria WorleyParsons, further
strengthened its position at the high-end of
the engineering market, with significant FEED
contracts for ConocoPhillips and Amerada Hess,
and successfully diversified into the minerals
sector, by securing contracts with PT Inco, in
association with WorleyParsons GCT in Dallas.

The Beijing. Malaysia, Thailand, and Indonesia
offices were all involved in significant high value
engineering/workshare project work during the
year. A good example was our Thai operation,
which worked with our Brisbane, Perth, Kuala
Lumpur, lrag, and Calgary offices.

18 WorleyParsons Capabilities
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Cl1ent The BOC Group
Location: Giabal
Timeframe: Jun 2005 - Ongoing

BOC sought a better delivery of Process
Gas Solutions projects incosparating
improvements in safety schedule,
budget, and closer alignment with
BQOC's operational requirements.
WorleyParsons was selected to provide
project management, engineering
design, procurement management,
construction management, and related
services to Process Gas Solutions for
BOC capita! projects globally. Together
with BOC we are committed to adopting
and applying established Health, Safety
and Environmental systems, standards
and procedures for “Best in Class” safety
in design. installation and operation of
BOC plants, and to achieve incident-free
environments.

WorleyParsons is currenily supporting
BOC to relocate an existing air
separation unit plant from the United
States to Malaysia, complete three Units
for installation across China, undertake
a major refurbishment to the existing
Santa Rosa plant in the Philippines,
construct a hydrogen export plant in
Ohio, provide construction management
for a brownfield hydrogen reformer in
Utah, and refurbishment of an existing
cryocenter plant in Australia.

Design Engineering
Managmg Contract

Client: Brune: LNG

Location: Kuala Belait,

Brunei Darussatem

Timeframe: Mar 2001 - Dec 2006

IDGNTIFY]SELECT 1DEF|NE |ExECUTE GPERATE

!n 2000 Bruneu LNG wnth aSS|stance
from Shell Global Selutions International
conducted a study of the LNG plant

1o determine what rejuvenation work
needed to be undertaken to prolong the
life of the plant for a further 30 years.
The result of this study was a formulated -
asset reference plan and the award of
the FEED work to WorleyParsons' local
operation, Damit WorleyParsons. The
original two year contract has been
extended and reawarded to Damit
WorleyParsons till the end of 2006

with a one year optian. .

QOutstanding FEED packages enable
clients to obtain much more accurate
bids from EPCM contractors and
dramatically reduced the amount of
scope changes and site instructions
during the detailed design and
canstruction phases. This ultimately
teads to a reduction in overall
project costs.




A ({’)7 /m sub-sea pmoime

Oiice Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia; Slngapore

Jakarta, Indcnesia

Tapti Field Expans;m

Client: BG Exploratlnn and Prnductlon
India Ltd

Location: Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Timeframe: Sep 2004 - Apr 2007
ARG

WDENTIFY

The north west part of India is an '
economic powerhouse and the Tapti

field expansion enables a significant
increase in gas available to the resource
starved continent, through the Hazira
pipeline complex. The expansion, located
in mansoon territory, comprises hoth
new facilities and a sizeable brownfield
ccmponent.

Ranhilt WorleyParsons executed
the FEED fer a new production and
compression platform, an unmanned
vell head platform, and 97 km of
.ub—sea pipelines for BG india on
behalf of the Panna, Mukta, and Tapti
Joint Venture, The new facilities are
capable of maintaining the expart
pipeline operating pressure and further
increasing the throughput of the facitity
by an additional 200 MMscfd. All gas is
dehydrated and metered prior to export
to the Hazira receiving facility via an
existing 42 inch trunkline.

The FEED was successfully completed

in March 2005, with Ranhill WorleyParsons
continuing to support BG by providing
engineering support for the procurement
of the long lead equipment items. In
December 2005, BG requested that
Ranhill WorleyParsons provide all

the detailed engineering to suppart

an aggressive fabrication schedule
which targets installation of all the
facilities prior to the onset of the

2007 monsoort season.

manths ahead
of schedule

Office Brisbane, Australia

Nanshan Alumlna Refmery

Cllent Longkou Donghan Alumina
Company Ltd, Nanshan Group
Location:Yantai City Shandong Province, China
Timeframe: Jun 2006 - Qct 2006

e e [oerne | esecurelorcare

Nanshan Group has developed an extenswe
diversified manufacturing, agricultural,
tourism, and service industry in Nanshan
and the refinery (Longkau Donghai Alumina
Company Ltd) is an integral part of their
master plan for the region.

Due to soaring commadity prices and a
vibrant and developing Chinese economy
the client decided to develep a refinery
based on imported bauxite to extract
alumina and feed its existing smelter at
Nanshan in Shandong Province. The high
cost of importing bauxite was offset by the
low cost of capital in China.

WorleyParsons was retained for its
recognized global leadership and knowledge
of the alumina business - including process
design. The WorleyParsons team, based

in Brisbane, Australia, undertook process
modeling and developed basic engineering
layouts which were then detailed by a

local Chinese engineering firm, Detailed
engineering was undertaken by a Chinese
design institute with WorleyParsons’
experts providing support to ensure the
cencepts and basic engineering information
was correctly interpreted. Commissioning
support will be provided when the refinery
is brought on ling late in 2006,

WorleyParscns defivered the frant-end
concept and basic engineering package
two months ahead of schedule enabling
the project to be completed in the shortest
possible time.

underground
rail stations

Office Singapore

Circle Line Stage 5

Cllent Land Transport Authonty
Location: Singapore .
Timeframe: Aug 2005 - Feh 2009 !

mennw|saecr DEFINE {EXECUTE GPERATE

WorleyParsons staff were seconded m
Singapore’s Land Transport Authority,
(LTA) to supervize the construction

of five underground railway stations '
and more than seven km of twin bored
tunnels. In a break with tradition for focal
rail projects the LTA outsourced a large
portion of the work to alleviate a short
term peak in supervision requirements.
This allows the LTA to maintain a smaller
core of key staff and provides better;
flexibility to deal with majer projects as
they come on line.

WorleyParsons' role is cruciar in prouiding
supervisory support to the qualified
person and the client to conform to
the requirements of building control
regulations. WorleyParsons’ services '
also include a comprehensive review of
technical submissiaons, and management
and assessment of safety on site. An®
extensive rollout of the WarleyParsons
advanced safety audit for the project
was undertaken and has significantly
improved the safety culture.

WorleyParsons Capabilities




Business Overview

AUSTRALIA KWINANA NEW ZEALAND
ADELAIDE MACKAY AUCKLAND
BELL BAY MELBOURNE CHRISTCHURCH
BRISBANE NEWCASTLE HASTINGS
BUNBURY PERTH NELSON
DARWIN SINGLETON NEW PLYMOUTH
GEELONG SPOTSWO0D WHANGARE!
GLADSTONE SYDNEY

KALGOORLIE TOWNSVILLE

KARRATHA

Australia &

Perth, Austratia, has experienced significant
expansion over the past 12 months. Today over
2.000 personnel in six of fices across the city are
providing arange of services ta mega projects,
long term alliances, and small project waork. With
the strong support of the local complex process
industry clients, the Kwinana HSE Induction
Center, the first in Australia, was opened in Perth,

Long term contracts are held with Woodside, BHP
Billiton Minerals, Worsley Alumina, Alinta, Apache
Energy, CanocoPhillips, Vermillion, BP Kwinana
Refinery, BOC, and Al-Khafji Joint Operations.

Joint ventures are established with KBR,
Foster Wheeler, Conporec, Maunsell, Transfield
Services, and John Holland to better meet the
needs of clients.

The development and execution of mega
projects is a core skill for the Perth team who
have, in the past 12 months, been awarded
Woodside's LNG Phase V EPCM, Browse LNG
pre-FEED, Piuto LNG and of fshore FEEDs and
Angel offshore EPCM, FMG's Pilbara iron ore
infrastructure EPCM, the Dampier to Bunbury
pipeline stages 4/5 expansions EPCM, and BHP
Billiton's Pyrenees FEED.

Projects from Saudi Arabia, Qatar, Malaysia,
Indonesia, Trinidad and Tobago, and the USA
are being supported by the Perth team.

WorleyParsons has equity in two local
developments - power stations in Esperance
and Exmouth. Additionally, the Perth teamis
supporting the development of two unique
projects in the region - Perth desalination plant
and the Narrogin Bioenergy power plant.

20 WorleyParsons Capabilities
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Australia &
New Zealand

Business Overview

WorleyParsons’ Australia and New Zealand
business continues to perform very strongly

in each customer sector group, with over

4,000 personnel across 22 offices in the region.

The Health, Safety and Environmental
performance of the business has been
exceptional, Advanced Safety Audit training
and the opening of the Kwinana HSE Induction
Center have proven to be valuable investments
to develop managers and supervizors.

Throughout the year the perfarmance of
offices executing major projects for Woodside,
ExxonMobil, BHP Billiton, BeMax, Fortescue
Metals Group, Worsley Alumina, Tru Energy,
Qenos, New Zealand Refinery, and Shell New
Zealand was underpinned by ongoing success
in the delivery of long term services contracts.

New engineering and project service alliances
were awarded by Zinifex, BOC, Vermillion, and
Saudi Arabian based Al-Khafiji Joint Operations
while the Woodside, Tomago, and Hydro alliances
were expanded.

Significant success has been achieved in sharing
work through offices within the region, across
Asia and into the high value center in Beijing,
China. The expertise of the Infrastructure team
proved instrumental in securing key roles in

the developing LNG market in Australia and the
Ma‘aden fertilizer project in Saudi Arabia.

The 2006 Transfield Worley Best Practice Forum
was heid in Adelaide and attended by a record
number of participants from 13 countries around
the world.

22 WorleyParsons Capabilities
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CI|ent Fortescue Metals Group Lid
Location: Pilbararegion, WA
Timeframe: Mar 2005 - Mar 2008

The Pilbara Iron Ore and Infrastructure
Project will develop a new iron ore
mining operation in Western Australia
that transports ore to a port facility at
Port Hedland. Fortescue Metals Group
Ltd (FMG) is the developer of the project
which comprises a mine, a railway and a
port. The mine ore processing facilities
wil] be designed to produce 45 Mtpa of
ore feed to the infrastructure facilities.
The infrastructure facitities, designed
initially to accommodate this feed, can
be expanded in the future to receive,
transport. stare, and shiptoad ore from
additional sources. |

At the mine, ore from the mining

operations will be received via overland
conveyors and crushed and screened to
produce three product levels. A 250 km
long single-track railway system will

be constructed from the mine 1o the
Port Hedland facilities and will include
a marshating yard, workshop and
rolling stock.

At the port, facilities will be installed to
unload trains, stockpile, rescreen, and load
iron ore product into ships. Miscellaneous
support infrastructure facilities will

be instalied at both the mine and port,
including workshops, warehouses,
laboratories, and administration buildings.
Support infrastructure also includes
water, electricity supplies, access roads,
and permanent accommadation facilities.
An airport will be constructed in the
vicinity of the Cloud Break mine.

usD15m™

Ofﬁce Monrovia, USA; New Plymout.ﬁ‘.
Whangarei, N2; Beijing, China

Point Forward Project (Refinery
Reconfiguration Project)

Client: New Zealand Refining
Company Limited (NZRC)
Location: Whangarei, New Zealand
Timeframe: Nov 2005 - Oct 2006

IDENTIFY | SELECT | DEFINE | EXECUTE | OPERATE

Itis forecast that oil product demand
growth in the domestic New Zealand
market will erode NZRC's position as the
leading supplier to the local market. To
meet this challenge NZRC is committed
1o generating additional refining margins
through an increase in crude processed
and an expansion in octane ton capacity.
NZRC setected WorleyParsons and our
local operation, Transfield Worley NZ, to
execute the FEED for the reconfiguration
project because of the experience in
large refining technology, expertise
resident in Arcadia, California, and a .
comprehensive understanding of the
site developed by Transfield Worley NZ.
A key element of the project’s execution
is the warkshare arrangement between
WorleyParsons’ operations in Beijing and
Arcadia. The project will require sanction
before proceeding to the detailed design
phase in late 2006 and completion in
late 20089.

The work scope invalves the
debottienecking of the crude distiller,
design of a naphtha hydrotreater/new
splitter, a new continuous catalytic
reformer unit and associated utilities,
instrumentation, and required increase in
power supply capacity.
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Business Overview

ANGOLA NIGERIA
LUANDA LAGOS

Africa

DeltaAfrik

DeltaAfrik is based in Lagos, Nigeria, and is
operated as a 51:49 joint venture between
WarleyParsons and DeltaTek. The company
was formed in late 2003 following the
completion of several successful projects
that were jointly executed. Building on these
project refationships, DeltaAfrik was formed
to provide world-class engineering and project
management services to the local Nigerian
oil and gas industry which was undergoing
significant expansion and investment,
DeltaAfrik's 330 personnel undertake a wide
range of projects from conceptual design
through to detailed design and project
management.

Ciients have responded positively to
WorleyParsons' commitment to DeltaAfrik,
particularly in relation to the provision of
world-class management systems, engineering
toals, and the commitment to train and develop
local Nigerian personnel. DeltaAfrik now
enjoys a market leadership positionin the local
Nigerian industry and is well placed for further
growth as the Nigerian Government requires
greater local project execution during a time

of significant investment.
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Africa

Business Overview

The African continent is rich in resources and
opportunity. WorleyParsons’ African operation
is underpinned by DeltaAfrik in Nigeria and
represents our largest operation in Africa, with
more than 330 personnel and expectations

of continuing rapid growth. Projects, either
onguing or recently campleted, include Angola,
Chad, Equatorial Guinea, Ghana, Guinea, Mali,
Mauritania, Nigeria, South Africa, Tunisia,

and Zambia.

WorleyParsons Angola Limitada became
operational mid-2006 and is building up

its resource base and execution capability.

A contract has been secured to support Esso
Angola and negotiations are underway with
other operators. As the Angolan industry
matures and expectations grow regarding local

execution, it is expected that WorleyParsons will

be well positioned for growth.

The process to register a new joint venture
company between WorleyParsons and a local
Libyan partner has commenced. Libya is the
second largest oil producer in Africa and is
planning major upgrade angd expansion projects
coupted with the participation of foreign

oil companies in the offering for oil and gas
exploration and production contracts.

26 WorleyParsons Capabilities

Ctient: BG Tunisia Ltd
Location: Sfax, Tunisia
Timeframe: 2005 - 2008

In order to extend the Miskar field
production plateau, BG Tunisia has approval
to drill six additional infill wells into the
reservoir, The new wells will alter the

gas composition envelope that will enter
the Hannibal plant. This will resultin an
increased duty an the gas plant's processing
equipment, primarily in the areas of acid gas
removal (@amine unit) and the recovery of
sulfur.

To ensure the continued delivery of sales
gas at current levels, it will be necessary
to debottleneck or replace these existing
facilities to permit the Hannibal Sour Gas
Plant to process the increased quantity of
hydrogen sulfide (H2S)and convertittoa
saleable by-product,

WorfeyParsons is providing conceptual,
FEED, and EPCM services to BG Tunisia

for the Hannibal Sour Gas Praoject. The
scope covers the debottlenecking of the
amine contactor columns by replacement

of vessel internals, and accelerated in-situ
replacement of the existing amine stripper
columns. These will be replaced with new,
larger capacity vessels manufactured in
316L stainless clad carbon steel, Other
limiting equipment such as the inlet gas
filter coalescer and the amine inlet gas filter
will also be replaced. A hot cil-based indirect
amine re-bail system will be installed to
replace the existing low reliability direct
fired amine fired reboilers. Lastly, 8 new acid
gas proressing plant and export facilities
will be installed to replace the existing lo-cat
unit which will be decommissioned.

millian tens per annum
capacity facility

Office Brisbane, Australia

Dian Dian Preliminary
Feasibility Study

Client: RUSAL

Location: Guinea, West Africa
Timeframe: Aug 2004 - Jan 2005

RUSAL is one of the world’s largest
aluminum preducers, producing 75% of
Russia’s and 10% of the world's primary
aluminum. As part of its corporate
strategy to secure guaranteed, high
quality low cost alumina for its smelters,
RUSAL is evaluating development of
the Dian Dian bauxite deposit in Guinea,
West Africa. Guinea has the largest high
quality, undeveloped bauxite reserves
in the world. The reserves will support
a large world-class refinery and RUSAL
selected a 2.8 Mtpa capacity facility.

A comprehensive pre-feasibility study
for the USDZ bn project including a
mine, alumina refinery, power station,
port, and all associated infrastructure
including railroad and townships was
undertaken by WorleyParsons. The
study also included the preparation of
a financial mode! for the project.

The work was carried outin
WorleyParsens’ alumina center of
excellence in Brisbane with a small team
in St Petersburg, Russia, to liaise with
the client's technical group.
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WHAT DIFFERENTIATES WORLEYPARSONS

DIFFERENTIATOR 1
PAGE 4

Committed,
empowered
and technically
capable people.

DIFFERENTIATOR 2
PAGE 5

Industry leadership
in health, safety
and environmental
performance.

DIFFERENTIATOR 3 DIFFERENTIATOR 4
PAGE 6 PAGE 7
Outstanding Focus on
operational long term
and corporate contracts.
performance.

DIFFERENTIATOR 5 " DIFFERENTIATOR 6 i (.
PAGE B PAGE 9
Success in. Strengthen
project delivery geographic
- large and small. presence.

Code of Conduct
PAGE 10 PAGE N

2006 HS&E Initiative

The Grill Award
PAGE 12
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Chief Executive Officer's Committee

In 2001 WorleyParsons identified six key differentiators which form the
strategic focus that drives success in our business and will differentiate
WorleyParsons in all our markets. The Chief Executive Officer's Committee,
comprising leaders from WorleyParsons' regions, sector groups and key
functional areas, are the custodians of the differentiators.

2 WorleyParseons Differentiators
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DiFFERENTIATOR 1
Committed, empowered and technically capable people

A h ea | th y WorleyParsons has built a develop, and most importantly,  pressures. We recognize
world-class company through retain the people who share the need to provide flexible
b a Ia n C e tl;e commitmentl ar;t':l.I tglea_tn our vision and strategy. emplutymgtl_'lt afnd lifestyle |
of our personnel - their skill, . " opportunities for our personnel.
efficiency and innovative This year, in excess of 3,000
b E'[W e e n W 0 rk thinking differentiate us personnel accepted offers to
' share in that vision and are
. WorleyParsons has implemented  supporting us in our project
a n d l |festy I e a number of initiatives to delivery across the world.
provide a work environment Together they reinforce,
that rewards people for their create, and share within
commitment and performance, a vibrant, stimulating
and encourages a healthy workplace. Wark-sharing on
balance between work and a global basis is one strategy
lifestyle. Qur aim is to recruit, that is afleviating resource

4 WorleyParsons Differentiators



DIFFERENTIATOR 2

Industry leadership in health, safety and environmental performance

Safety and
environmental
performance

Health, safety, and the
environment are of paramount
importance to our organization,
Qur goal is Zero Harm, achieved
through leadership, elimination
of environmental and safety
incidents and the promotion

of safe behaviors.

In 2006 we expanded our
investment in a range of
HSE initiatives, including the
apening of H5€ induction
centers, Advanced Safety
Auditing, computer-based
training, and Omni Safe.
The recent acquisition of
Komex, an international
environmental engineering
company, emphasizes our
commitment to waorld-class
environmental services
and solutions.

WorleyParsons Differentiators 5
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ystems provide a pathway

or every project and office

o access best practice and
world-class expertise. Through

he aptimized use of capital,

trong corporate governance,
and management of risk,
WorleyParsons has delivered
stakeholders. This growth has
been reflected in the way our
key customers have accessed
a broader range of qur services
and used gur talent in their

sustained growth to all
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- DIFFERENTIATOR 3
Outstanding operational and corporate performance
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DIFFERENTIATOR 4
Focus on long term contracts

Long term
contracts and
asset-based
services

Cantinuous improvement
within complex processing and
energy facilities around the
world requires sustained
cammitment and focus.
WorleyParsons is fortunate to
have been entrusted by over
S0 customers to deliver step
change in the performance of
their assets. Working in close
alignment with customers,
achievable cost and risk
reduction measures are
developed and implemented

to drive toward globally
recognized first quartile
performance indicators.

€ach of the companies
WorleyParsons has acquired
brings a strong track record in
developing and retaining long
term relationships with their
customers, We are proud

to have recorded more than

20 years’ continual service with
23 customers from Australia,
Brunei, New Zealand, Singapore
and the United States.

QOver the past 12 months
WorleyParsons was awarded
long term cantracts for
engineering and maintenance
services in Oman, engineering
and project management in
Nigeria, and technical services
in Singapore. During the same
period Brunei Shell, Woodside,
and Tennessee Valley
Authority reawarded their
long term contracts to
WorleyParsons.

WorleyParsons Differentiators
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Code of Conduct

The success of WorleyParsons depends on
the integrity and professionalism that we
demonstrate in our day-to-day dealings -
with others. As a business, WorleyParsons
is committed to complying with the law and
conducting all activities with the highest
level of integrity and ethical standards.

Bill Hall Director

We uphold this commitment in the
global marketplace by conducting
ourselves in a manner that protects

 the reputation of WarleyParsons, is
consistent with current community
and corporate standards, and
compiies with all applicable laws.

. WorleyParsons' reputation is an

- important corporate asset and one

- - of the key objectives of the Code

-%.---of Conduct is to protect this asset.

The Code sets forth the general
principles and outlines the standards
that guide our actions. It 3lso
provides an avenue for requesting
clarification or seeking guidance as
specific matters arisae. it has been
adopted by the Board of Directars,
and communicated throughout the
WorleyParsons organization to include
every employee in every office in
every location in which we operate.
Every employee has been asked to
sign a declaration that they have
read the Code and understand the
standards of business behavior that
we expect and require,

We will be implementing a series of
additional programs over the coming
months to be sure that we afl remain
vigilant in protecting the professional
reputation of WorleyParsons throvgh
the way we conduct ourselves in our
business dealings.

| Acting with

Professional

“0One of our key challenges as we become
mare geographically and cuiturally diverse
is to not lose sight of how we got here
and to continue to operate in an ethical
manner in all of our dealings.”

Our customers, suppliers, and partners
deserve and expect that when they

deal with WorleyParsons they can rely

on us to act honestly and professionally.

A comprehensive global Code of Conduct
provides our personnel, regardless of where
in the world we are and regardless of the
differences in the business cultures in which
we aperate, with guidelines for the standards
of business behavior that we require and
helps us to maintain the reputation that
we have worked long and hard to earn.




“WaorleyParsons has been-active
in leading companies in the
comptex processing sectar to
achieve a common site induction
process. The recently completed”
HSE Induction Center is the first
protoiype of a new canceptin
experiential training.” "¢ [~

Prototype Experiential Induction Center
Kwinana Western Australia

H ¥
Peter Hayward and P

e

eter Meurs

The induction center concept
developed through the
Transfield Worley Best
Practice Forum replaces the
long PowerPaint presentations
commonly used to induct
personnel with realistic work
scenarios using real workplace
equipment. People get hands-on
training that will help them to
recognize and safely deal with
the common hazards they will
face at a complex process site.
Qur vision is for additional

induction centers to be built to
service major process locations

around Australia and the world.

The new induction center
concept is sponsared and
supported by a broad range

of major resource companies.
Induction Center participants
will receive a “smart card”

that records their induction
experience, Industry acceptance
of these cards and the induction
training removes the need for
repetitive inductions that the

construction and shutdown
workforce are subjected to

as they move from site to site
within the region,

Industry Steering Committees
for Induction Centers also
provide a forum for major
industry participants to
discuss and resolve differences
in the basic procedures and
processes that are currently
implemented. Standardization
of these processes will further
improve safety.

WarleyParsons Differentiators
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The Grill Award 2006

In 2000 WorleyParsons initiated the Grill Award

to identify and reward individuals and groups whose
efforts emulate the values and business approach of
the Company’s founder, John Grill.

{ohn has always believed that individuals and
teams, when given the opportunity, will
display an entrepreneurial flair and business
focus that results in exceptional outcomes
for both customers and WorleyParsons. His
trust in his colleagues to display the

Gao Xilin

following characteristics has always been
rewarded - innovative solutions to problems,
strong customer focus, teamwaork, efficiency,
financial astuteness, and willingness to
contribute to and share in our customers’
successes.

OVERALL GRILL AWARD WINNER AND ASIA REGIONAL AWARD

Based in our Maison WorleyParsons office in Beijing, Mr Gao was engineering
manager and project manager on the GE/Liming Joint Venture plant located in
Shenyang, Laoning Province, China. The plant produces the key components
for gas turbines, which are being used for China's biggest gas pipeline project.
The project was awarded the prestigious “2004 GE Best Practice in China” because
of safety, quality, schedule, and cost control performance.

AMERICAS
Eric Blocher and Dave Becker

Eric's client focus is legendary within his
sector. He led WorleyParsans’ efforts in
securing the current Strategic Teaming
and Resource Sharing (STARS) Plant Aging
Management License Renewal Application
{LRA) contract in the US nuclear industry.

Dave was project manager on the Progress
Energy Roxboro clean smoke stacks
program, In this environmentally important
project, Dave improved quality and
reduced overall project costs for

the customer through a workshare
program with our Beijing office.

AUSTRALASIA
Doug Luscombe

Doug undertaok the role of EPCM project
delivery manager for the PCP project at
Aughinish Alumina Refinery in Southwest
Irefand. This successful project was the
first large EPCM project in Europe for the
Minerals and Metals team. Doug established
and implemented a series of initiatives
designed to change the culture of the local
construction contractors who traditionally
undertook difficult brownfield projects at
complex refinery sites.

MIDDLE EAST
Martin Gosney

Martin developed and implemented a
comprehensive recruitment and training
program in Saudi Arabia to achieve new
private sector Saudisation benchmarks.
Nearly 200 trainees have participated in
the program to develop their technical
and managerial skills.

The model developed to support the
Saudisation of the Maintain Potential
Program has been transferred to the
recently awarded Ma‘aden Fertilizer project
in Saudi Arabia and throughout both Africa
and the Middle East, -

EUROPE
Muna Siddiqui

Muna is a multi-talented project engineer
who has a track record of accepting
increasing responsibility at each stage of
a project’s development. During the FEED
phase of the Sakhalin Il project she
coordinated submissions for Russian
approval then for the inlet facilities and
oil export on the Sakhalin Il detailed
design phase. This led to her becoming
project engineer responsible for sulfur
technology and minor projects.

WorleyParsons Differentiators
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Group Financial Highlights

2.464.4 199.5
139.1
1,379.5
102.3
66.5
4378 474.4 5148 404 J5g 207
. 259 3% - 77
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 - 2002 2003 2004 2005 -2006
$2,464.4m $199.5m $139.1m
REVENUE 2006 €BIT 2006 NET PROFIT 2006
The result was earned an EBIT for the year was A full year result for 2006
aggregated revenue of : $199.5m, an increase of of $139.1m, an increase of
$¢,464.4m, an increase of 95.0% from the $102.3m 109.3% over the $66.5m net
786% on the $1,379.5m reported in 2005. profit reparted in 2005.
reportedin 2005,
Five year performance at a glance
sm ’ éOOZ 2003 2004 2005* Growth %
Aggregated revenue™* 4378 4744 5148 13795 786
EBITDA 335 415 490 117.0 879
EBIT 259 32.1 404 1023 95.0
EBIT margin 5.9% 6.8% 7.9% 7.4%
Net profit 17.7 259 307 £56.5 109.3
Net profit margin 4.0% 55% 6.0% 4.8%
Return on equity - 25.7% 23.5% 23.7% - 24.5%
Basic EPS normalised*** (cents per share) 16.3 204 2289 366 B87.2
Basic EPS {cents per share) 136 18.1 206 36.0 889

The 2005 and 2006 results are prepared under AIFRS and the 2002-2004 results are prepared under AGAAP
= Aggregated revenue includes revenue from associates and excludes pass through procurement services for nil margin
**+ Before amortisation of intangibles including tax etfect of amortisation expense

2 WorleyParsons Annual Report 2006
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WorleyParsons is a leading
provider of professional services
to the energy, resource and
complex process industries.

In these industries, our services
cover the full asset spectrum
both in size and lifecycle, from
the creation of new assets, to
services that sustain and enhance
the value of operating assets.
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“| believe WorleyParsons has now
earned its place in the top tier of
professional services firms globally,
servicing the ever-growing demand
for more effectl\/e use of our scarce

- natural resources. ey *

Chairman

Right: John Grill
Chief Executive Officer

Left Ron McNeilly
Chairman an d




Chairman's Letter

This year, the WorleyParsons Group again rewarded

investors with an outstanding performance, driven by strong
contributions from all the sectors we service worldwide. The
FY2006 result includes the first full year of contributions from
the Parsons E&C business following its merger with Worley in
2004, highlighting the synergies achieved by bringing together
two leading players with complementary skills and experience.
The merger has delivered more than the sum of its parts,
placing us in the top tier of our peer group internationally and
providing unparalleled opportunities for us going forward.

While the Group remains headgquartered in Australia, WorleyParsons’
globalisation continues apace. An increasing proportion of our

total revenue and profit in FY2006 was generated in international
markets. The percentage of earnings before tax derived from our
international operations now stands at 64%, and can be expected to
~Intinue to grow in Coming years.

he Year in Review report which accompanies this Annual Report
will give you an insight into the experience and the commitment
that WorleyParsons' people bring to our projects around the globe.
Qur challenge is to continue to grow our people and our skills, and to
continue to find new ways to do what we do better.

SAFETY

The safety of our people remains our highest priority. Each year we
identify and introduce new ways to impsove our safety performance
across the whole Group.

Our goal is clear and unequivocal: a perfect result, with no incidents.

This goal is embodied in the Groups' comprehensive Zero Harm
safety program.

Although our people are frequently placed in extremely challenging
situations, both in terms of geographic location and aiso the types of
sectors we service, | am pleased to report that WorleyParsons' safety
performance compares favourably with international best practice
within our industry sectors.

DEOPLE .
JorleyParsons’ major resource, and indeed its strength, is its people,
led by an accomplished and committed senior management team.

This FYZ2006 result is testament to their dedication and expertise.
While the scale of the business provides many opportunities for our
people, the work we undertake is often extremely challenging. Despite
this, our employees continue to produce exceptional results. On behalf
of the Board, | would like to extend our special thanks to all members
of the WorleyParsons team worldwide for their efforts this year.

Qur extensive operational footprint—we now have 14,310 people
based in 94 offices globally—means that we can grow the business
across all of the main markets we service, and at the same time,
cantinue 10 deliver superior results for our clients.

Each office is embedded in its local market, fulfilling the requirements
of its clients in a specific area. Our global service delivery model
integrates this loca! on-ground capability with specialist resources,
ensuring we are flexible and responsive to each dlient’s needs and
preferences. It also enables us to allocate work effectively within our
network providing important flexibility in the current context where
skilled workers are highly sought after.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The directors have declared a final dividend of 22.5 cents per share,
of which 7.65 cents per share wili be franked, bringing the full

year dividend to 41.0 cents per share. The dividend will be paid on
29 September 2006 and represents an increase of 105% on the
dividend paid for the year to fune 2005.

The Group's financial performance was again outstanding, setting
anather profit benchmark with growth in all key financiat indicators.
The result was underpinned by a stronger than ever operating
performance across all business groups, driven by a continuation of
the bugyant market conditions experienced in resources markets
over the last few years.

This year's result was the first full year result under the Australian
equivalent to International Financial Reporting Standards. The
FY2006 result was earned on aggregated revenue of $2,464 million,
an increase of 79% on the $1.380 million achieved in FY2005,

Bastc earnings per share increased 89% to 68 cents per share and
net profit after tax rose to 5139 million for the full year to 30 june
2006, up 109% on the previous corresponding period.

The Company finished the year with a strong balance sheet,
providing potential for pursuit of future growth opportunities.

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENTS

WorleyParsons has a strategy of growth through joint venture
relationships as well as selective acquisitions that strengthen our
existing capabilities. In FY2006 we opened 20 new offices as a
result of either organic growth or acquisition,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

During the year there were no changes 1o the Board or senior
management of the Company. The Board remains committed to
ensuring WorleyParsons cperates to the highest standards of
corporate governance,

| believe WorleyParsons has now earned its place in the top tier
of professional services firms globally, servicing the ever-growing
demand for more effective use of our scarce natural resources.
We are confident that we have the best resources both people
and technical that will ensure we continue to capitalize on these
opportunities, for the benefit of our clients and shareholders.

{%/{u@./

——ie—at

Ron McNeitly
Chairman

WorleyParsons Annual Report 2006 S




Chief Executive Officer's Report

WorleyParsons’ team again generated an exceptional result during
the year, achieving another record financial performance. The year
was characterised by the continuation of strong markets, coupled
with a very strong operational performance from all areas of the
Group, divisional and geographic, as well as improvements in
safety performance.

The integration of the Worley and Parsons E&C businesses is now
complete and the benefits of the merger are clear across the Group.
WorleyParsons continues to be awarded projects across the world that
would have been out of the reach of either company acting alone prior
to the merger.

The Company’s aim is ta be the preferred global provider of technical,
project and operational support services to our customers and |

am pleased to report we have made significant advances towards
achieving this goal.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

The safety of people remains our first priority and we continue to work

towards our objective of zero harm in health, safety and environment.
In aiming for continuous improvement in these areas the Company:
acknowledges that the nature of the industries we service and the
geographies in which many of our clients operate frequently places our
peaple in very challenging situations.

We are committed to continually improving our HSE performance
across every region and sector. We are jointly pioneering a significant
program to this end: working with TAFE and Transfield Services, we
have established induction centres in Australia and New Zealand. The
aim of the induction centres is to eliminate injuries and harm through
more effective awareness training, and at the same time, to provide an
enduring safety network across the major industries in these countries.
The centres will alsa enhance current induction processes. Work is
ongoing at the centres and progress to date has been encouraging.
Planning for new centres in other countries is progressing.

WorleyParsons now has offices in 30 countries, with varying
requirements for classification and reporting safety performance. We
believe the most appropriate system for classification and reporting
consolidated safety performance for the Group is the use of the US
0OSHA (Occupational Safety and Health Act) reporting requirements.

The Company’s safety performance as reported under OSHA showed a
total injury case rate of 0.16 for the 2006 financial year and compares
favourably with international safety best practice performance within
our industry sectors.

The challenge for the business going forward will be to further
- improve our safety results while the size and scope of our operating
activities increase.

6 WorleyParsons Annual Report 2006

PEOPLE

We recognise that our people are our greatest resource and strength:
as aresult, the business is 100% committed to recruiting and retaining
the best people everywhere we operate.

A key outcome of the merger of Worley and Parsons E&C has been the
extra demand created by the leveraging of complementary skill sets
and sector positions. To meet this demand the Company has increased
its total persanne! from 12,000 in 2005 to 14,310 in 2006.

WorleyParsans, like all other operators in our markets, faces the
challenge of increased competition for resources. We continue to take
advantage of the flexibility our global network of offices and project
teams provides when undertaking projects.

WorleyParsons also has an active graduate recruitment program, an
example of which is in Nigeria, where graduates were employed at a
rate of over twenty new trainees a month for a number of months.

We are committed to providing opportunmes for personal development
and growth for all of our people. We continue to introduce extensive
training programs in all of the regions we operate in; including our most
recent progiams in Saudi Arabia and Nigeria.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The record result achieved for the 2006 financial year included a net
profit of $139 million up 109% and revenue up 79% to $2,464 million

We are committed to prowdmg
opportunities for personal
development and growth for

all of our people. We continue

to introduce extensive training
programs in all of the regions

we operate in; including our most
recent programs in Saudi Arabia
and Nigeria.

reflecting the continuation of buoyant trading conditions across the
Group and a strong operational performance, in particular from the
former Parsons E&C businesses in North America.

Hydrocarbons has again performed ahead of expectations with
a historically high level of activity across WorleyParsons' global
hydrocarbons operations.

During the year the Company has grown its global capability in Power.

Minerals & Metals and Infrastructure complementing the existing
strength in Hydrocarbons,

OPERATIONAL REVIEW
The expected synergies from the Parsans E&C acquisition are
contributing to business growth as evidenced by the strong operating




result as well as the size and scope of projects that WorleyParsons has
been awarded throughout the year.

Our enhanced capabilities and technical expertise mean the Company
is exceptionally well positioned to take advantage of an in¢reasing
demand for projects with environmentat criteria, such as greenhouse
gas reduction. As government legislation in this area changes and
becomes more defined, our clients must develop effective and optimal
responses. Consequently, WorleyParsons has been able to secure an
increasing role in these projects, in particular those where technologies
far cleaner emissions are required.

A significant development during the year was the acquisition of
Canadian environmental services company Komex Environmental

for $35 million. Komex is recognised as one of the world's ieading
groundwater consultants. The acquisition further expands
WorleyParsons’ ability to support both the initial development and the
ongoing operation of major resources projects around the globe.

In addition, the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority approved a
grant to WorleyParsons to assist the state in determining site(s) for
the FutureGen project, a US$1 billion power plant proposed by the US
Department of Energy. FutureGen will be the first near-zero-pollution
power plant in the US.

Nuclear power is a major componert within the energy markets around
the world. The fact that we have been in a position to secure new
work in eastern Europe has reinforced WorleyParsons’ global capability
in this sector. The Company has also experienced an increased demand
for services in some of the emerging renewable energy industries, such
as biodiesel.

Qur contracted revenue profile in asset services and for major
projects, a key performance indicator for the Group, continues to
lengthen. Acquisitions made during the year are contributing ahead of
expectations, and we are confident that this will continue.

HYDROCARBONS

Hydrocarbons continues to be the largest contributor to the
WorleyParsons businass genarating 72% of the Graup's revenue in the
2006 financial year,

Revenue for the year was $1,778 million, a 80% increase on the
previous year underpinned by the strong performance of the business
in North America. Segment EBIT was 5159 million with a reported net
margin of 8.9%.

Operational highlights include significant improvement in aperational
performance in the Middle East, a strong performance in the second
half from the US operations and a continuation of histarically high

levels of activity across the Company's global hydrocarbons operations. -

A number of material contracts were announced during the year. In
the Australasian region, these included the award by Woodside Energy
of an AS$700 million engineering and maintenance services contract

to the Transfield Worley joint venture, Following the conclusion of

the front end study for Woodside Energy’s Angel gas development,
WorleyParsons joint venture with KBR, Eos, was subsequently awarded
the EPCM contract for this development.

The safety of people remains
our first priority and we
continue to work towards our
objective of zero harm in health,
safety and environment.

In February 2006 WorleyParsons announced it had won a US$69
million contract to pravide services to Al-Khafji Joint Operations oil

and gas production facilities in Saudi Arabia and Kuwait. This was
followed in April 2006 with the award of a USS$35 million contract for
professional services for the FEED activities for the world scale NCP |
petrochemicals complex in Jubail Saudi Arabia. Kuwait Ol Company also
awarded WorleyParsons a US$222 million contract to prov:de EPCM

. services for its gas oil pipeline project. -

In June 2006 Abu Dhabi Gas Industries Limited and Abu Dhabi Gas
Liguefaction Company Limited awarded Parsons Energy and Chemicals
Group Limited {a wholly owned subsidiary of WorleyParsons) three
contracts with a total estimated value of approximately USS$ 36 miliion,

The hydrocarbons business in the Americas and Europe continued

to perform strongly. In April 2006 WorleyParsons won a three-year
contract 1o provide professional services to ExxonMobil Chemical
Company in Beaumont, Texas, and the Company opened a new office
in the area to service this contract.

The Company also acquired the remaining S0 per cent of Canadian
joint venture company WorleyParsons MEG Limited during the year.

The Parsons Irag joint venture, a joint venture of WorleyParsons and
Parsons Corporation-the entity executing the contract to restare Iraqi
oil infrastructure-continues to be a material contributor to the Group's
results notwithstanding the many operationat challenges we face there.

Qutlook

The outlook for the Hydrocarbons business remains positive.
Historically high oil prices, increasing demand for gas, the upturn in
downstream refining and petrochemical activity together with the
expected continued development of major FEED and EPCM projects
and the ongoing capital expenditure associated with maintaining

and upgrading major hydrocarbon facilities provide a strong basis for
future growth, WorleyParsons' geographic coverage, together with its
established client relationships and partnering strategies pasition it
well for this market sector.
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CEO’s Report continved

POWER

The Power business continues to deliver strong growth, and in terms
of its contribution to earnings is the second largest business unit
after hydrocarbons. Aggregated revenue far the Power business was
%368 millien, up 113% from 2005 with a contribution to EBIT of
$48 million compared to $22 million in the previous corresponding
period. Reported margin was 13.0% (2005 12.7%).

Major activity in the power sector included significant project wins in
Bulgaria, high levels of activity in the domestic US market, particularly
for flue gas desulphurisation projects, support of the Tennessee Valley
Authority contract and feasibility and siting studies for new coal and
nuclear facilities.

The Singapore power business acquired in 2004 continues to develop
its operations in Singapore and across the region including support for
a supercritical coal ptant study in China.

Outlook .

The outlook for the Power busingss in 2007 remains positive,
Continued demand for new coal and nuclear facilities, greenfield
gas plants, air quality contro! systems on existing coal plants and an
increase in demand for power delivery services provides a solid base
for continued growth in 2007.

We expect the markets for
WorleyParsons’ services will
continue to be strong. Our

key markets and sectors are
experiencing positive conditions
and we are well positioned to
respond to these opportunities.
Subject to conditions remaining
favourable in these markets
we expect to achieve increased
earnings in 2007.
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MINERALS & METALS

The Minesals & Metals group performed ahead of expectations with
aggregatad revenue of $202 million, an increase of 26% compared
to 2005 (5160 mitlion). Centribution to EBIT was $28 miliion with a
recorded margin of 13.7% (2005 14.2%).

Major project activity included wark for the BHPB Worsley facility,
projects for BeMax and the Yarwun facility in Orica.

Two acquisitions were made during the year. In November 2005
WorleyParsons agreed to purchase Canadian minerals and metals
company HG Engineering Limited (HGE) for A%16.2 miltion. HGE brings
significant expertise and experience in mineral and metal processing in
the base and ferrous metal industries. HGE continues to perform well
and will assist in the international expansion of the Minerals & Metals
business.

The Cormpany also completed the purchase of the remaining 49%
of shares in specialist aluminium services provider Jones & Jones

‘Engineering Design Pty Limited which was an important step4in the

development of the Minerals & Metals business.

Material contracts awarded during the vear to Minerals &.Metals
include a USS$133 million program management services contract from
Saudi Arabian mining company Ma'aden.

tn May 2006 WorleyParsons was awarded an AS16G million contract
by The Pitbara Infrastructure Pty Limited, a 100% subsidiary

of Fortescue Metals Group Limited for its Pilbara ron Ore and
Infrastructure project.

Outlook

The outlook for the Minerals & Metals sector remains positive with
the continued pressure and competition for resources being the major
constraining factor in the sector.

The focus for 2007 will be on the transition of current feasibility
studies to project sanction, continued development of WorleyParsons’
EPCM convracting capability, expansion of project alliances and the
development of the Company’s international operations.

INFRASTRUCTURE

The Infrastructure business reported aggregated revenue of
$127 million, increasing by 1 14% on the previous year. Segment
EBIT was $10 million (2005 $7 million) and EBIT margin was 7.7%
(2005 11.4%).

in addition to providing services to private and public infrastructure
projects, the Infrastructure business continues to support other
parts of the WorleyParsons’ operations by undertaking the siting and
feasibility studies for the infrastructure component of resousce and
energy developments.

Qutlook

Underlying demand in the Infrastructure market remains strong in
most markets in which the Company operates. The increased size and
capability of the Infrastructure group positions the company well to
respond to this demand.



We continually review and
update the differentiators of
our business. In combination,
we believe these factors define
WorleyParsons and make our
offering unique. In particular
we have introduced a new
differentiator reflecting the
importance of our people to
the business. o

DEVELOPMENTS

The Company continued the expansion of its development activities
in 2006. The operating results on the Esperance Energy Project
were in line with expectations with the project now in its second
year of operation.

Commissioning of the Exmouth project is underway with commercial
operations expected to commence in September 2006.

The Company has also entered into a relationship with United Utilities
Australia Pty for the pursuit of development projects in the industrial
water market in Australia. The Company has also further developed its
ability to service the municipal solid waste market in Australia.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Since the end of the financial year the Power business has been
awarded a US$64 million professional services contract for Santee
Cooper's 600-megawatt coal-fired generation facility in South Carolina.
The power facility is due to be operational in early 2012 and the
project has a total estimated constructed cost of USSS58 million.

STRATEGIC FOCUS

We continually review and update the differentiators of our business.
In combination, we believe these factors define WorleyParsons and
make our offering unigue, In particular we have introduced a new
differentiator reflecting the importance of our people to the business.

Our six differentiators are:

+ Committed, empowered and technically capable people

» Industry leadership in heafth, safety and environmental performance
s Qutstanding operational and corporate performance

» Focus on long-term contracts and asset services

* Success in project delivery - large and small

» Comprehensive geographic presence and industry capability

Further details on our differentiators are outlined in the Year in Review
report which accompanies the Annual Report.

OUTLOOK

.We expect the markets for WorleyParsons' services will continue

to be strong. Qur key markets and sectors are experiencing
positive conditions and we are well positioned to respond to these
opportunities, Subject to conditions remaining favourable in these
markets we expect to achieve increased earnings in 2007.

The Company continues to evaluate opportunities for new business
growth that will add to our existing capabilities and provide value for
our shareholders.

=

John Grill
Chief Executive Officer
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Board of Directors

Bill Hall John Grill Ron McNeilly David Housego
Executive Director Chief Executive Officer  Chairman and Chief Financial Officer
Non-Executive Director

Refer to pages 21 and 22 for Directors’ biographies.
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Johin Green Erich Fraunschiel Eric Gwee Grahame Campbell  Sharon Sills

Non-Executive Director Non-Executive Director Non-Executive Director Non-Executive Company Secretary
Director
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Corporate Governance Statement

The Board of Directors of WorleyParsons strives to ensure that the Company
meets high standards of safety, performance and governance across its global
operations. The Company recognises that this is an on-going commitment,
requiring continual review, modification and enhancement of governance
systems over time. The Board is committed to the highest level of business
ethics. During the year, the Code of Conduct was comprehensively reviewed
and reinforced across the Company's global operations.

The directors of WorleyParsons recognise the Company's responsibilities
to its customers, employees and suppliers as well as to the welfare of the
communities in which it operates. The Board regards corporate gevermnance
as a performance enhancement opportunity for WorleyParsons.

In accordance with the ASX Principles of Corporate Governance and recent
developments in govemnance practice in Australia and internationally,
WarleyParsons has adopted various policies and codes, including a Corporate
Governance Code and Board Charter. Many of WaorleyParsans’ policies and
codes were implemented by WorleyParsons prior to the ASX Principles being
released. These codes and policies have been reviewed to take account

of recent changes in law as well as the increased geographic spread of
persannel and operations. The review process continues in respect of a
number of key codes.

This statement outlines WorleyParsons’ approach to corporate governance,
The statement addresses each of the 10 Principles of good.carparate
governance listed in the ASX Principles.

The Investor section of the Company's website (www.worleyparsons.com)
publishes information relating to WorleyParsens' corporate govemance -
approach, including committee charters, the Corporate Governance Code
and Board Charter, the Code of Conduct and other policies and codes.

PRINCIPLE 1: LAY SOLID FOUNDATIONS FOR MANAGEMENT AND
OVERSIGHT BY THE BOARD

The Board's responsibilities are encompassed in the Corporate Govemance
Code and Board Charter.

The Board is responsible for appraving the strategic direction of
WoarleyParsons. It moenitors all aspects of WorleyParsans' performance.

The Board works with sentor management to formulate strategic direction,
set goals, budgets, plans and policies and to identity and mitigate risk.

The deliberations of the directors in the Board meetings and the application
of WorleyParsons’ policies are aimed at allowing the Board to critically and
objectively review management’s performance and to ensure that senior
management's activities are aligned with the expectations of shareholders.

In carrying out its duties, the Board meets formally at least six times a year,
with additional meetings held as required. Details of the Board and Committee
meetings held and attendances at those meetings are set out in the Directors’
Report on page 21. The non-executive directors meet at least twice a year, in
the absence of the executive directors and management, to discuss the
Company and its affairs.

Members of senior management are invited to attend Board meetings on
a regular basis, even if they are not members ot the Board. This provides a
direct line of communication between the directors and management.

To ensure the Board is well equipped to discharge its responsibilities and

to assist the Board in carrying out its responsibilities, it has established two
standing committees, the Audit and Risk Committee and the Nominations and
Remuneration Committee.

The Chairman of the Board is an independent director. Each Committee has
a non-executive director as Chairman and anly non-executive directors can
be members of the Committees, Each Committee has a Charter, which is
reviewed annually by the relevant Committee and the Board and is available
on the Company's investor website, Members of senior management may
attend Committee meetings upon invitation from the relevant Chairman.
Both Committees meet every four months or coincident upon every second
Board meeting.

The Company has formal letters of appointment with each director which
outline the key terms and conditions relative to each appointment.
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES

The Board has delegated certain of its powers relating to the management of
the Company's operations to the Chief Executive Officer with the mandate to
drive the Company's strategic direction and meet the goals determined by
the Board.

The Chief Executive Officer is ably supported in his role by a number of
management committees.

The CEQ's Committee comprises the most senior executives of the Company.
The CEQ's Committes Charter is to support the Chief Executive Officer by
formulating and reviewing Group policies and initiatives in relation to Health
Safety and Environment, addressing matters which atfect the global business,
manitoring major projects, identifying and managing risk, implementing Group
strategy and identifying opportunities for the Company. The CEQ's Committee
also reviews items that are to be escatated to the Board for approval. The
CE0's Committee membership was reviewed at the end of the year to ensure
representation by the heads of each region, each customer sector group and
kay support groups.

The AAME {Australia/New Zealand, Asia and Middle East) Executive
Committee has an operational focus and is responsible for managing the
eastern hemisphere business of WorleyParsons. Its charter is to support its
chairman in this pursuit. it has many of the functions of the CEQ's Committee,
but its scope coyvers Australia, New Zealand, Asia and Middie East.

The AE (Americas and £urope) Executive Committee is responsible for
managing the westemn hemisphere business of WorteyParsons. Its charter
is similar in terms to the AAME Committee Charter, its scope covering the
Americas and Europe.

These executive committees were reviewed at the end of the year and
reorganised into more specific regional committees. From 1 July 2006, there
are five Regional Management Committees: Australia/New Zealand,
Asia/Middle East/Africa, USA, Canada and Latin America, and Europe/United
Kingdom.

The membership of the regional management committees comprises regional
customer sector group leaders, business development leaders, as well as
representation: from important support functions such as human resources,
risk management, information, communications and technology and finance.




PRINCIPLE 2: STRUCTURE THE BOARD TO ADD VALUE

The Board comprises eight directors in office at the date of this Statement,
five of whom, including the Chairman, are independent, non-executive
directors.

The directors in office at the date of this Statement are:

NAME POSITION
Ron McNeilly Chairman

Grahame Campbell Non-Executive Director
Erich Fraunschiel Non-Executive Director
John Green Non-Executive Director
Eric Gwee Non-Executive Director
John Grill Chief Executive Officer
David Housego Chief Financial Officer
William Hall Executive Director

Profiles of each of these directors are included on pages 21 and 22 of the
Directors’ Report.

The composition of the Board is determined in accordance with the following

principles: .

+  the Board should comprise at least three members, and maintain a
majority of non-executive directors;

« the positions of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer must be held by
separate persons; :

+ the office of Ehairman is always to be filled by a non-executive director;

« the Board comprises directors with an appropriate range and mix of
qualifications and expertise which enhance the Board’s performance;

* the Board annually conducts a review of its own performance and from
time to time engages external consuitants to undertake an independent
review of the Board's and individual director’s performance and
effectiveness;

+ all directors (except the Chief Executive Officer) are required to submit
themselves for re-election at regular intervals and at least every three
years; and

+ directors serve a maximum of three terms unless their tenure is extended
by the Board.

In the opinian of the Board, the present compaosition provides the range of
skills, knowledge and experience necessary to govern the Company with the
discipline, rigour and expertise necessary to deliver results for shareholders.

The Nominations and Remuneration Committee sets and reviews the criteria
for appointment of new directors having regard to the overall composition of
the Board, The Committee can retain and supervise appropriate search firms
to assist in the recruitment of new directors.

DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

In settling its Board Charter, the Board has had reference to the definition
of director independence proposed by the ASX Principles, Australian
corporations’ law and current corporate governance practice. In this context,
the Board Charter sets materiality considerations tor the definition of
“director independence”, In determining independence, the Board considers
“materiality” on an on-going basis, having regard to the need to continually
re-assess corporate governance practices and requirements in light of the
changing circumstances of the Company. As such, the Board does not take a
prescriptive approach to independence, but considers the true independence
of each director on a case-by-case basis.

The Board has considered the various positions and relationships of each

of the five non-executive directors and has formed the view that all five
non-executive directors are independent. The Board is of the opinion that
each non-executive director is independent of WorleyParsons’ management
and is free of any business or other relationship that could interfere with
the exercise of their free and unfettered judgement, to the detriment of the
Compary, its shareholders or other stakeholders.

Mr Erich Fraunschiel, the Chairman of the Company's Audit and Risk
Committee, is a director of Woodside Petroleur Limited which is a material
customer of WorleyParsons in Australia. Mr Eric Gwee is a director of
Singapore Power, which is a material customer of one of the Company's
Singaporean subsidiaries, WorleyParsons (DRPL) Pte Limited. Both

Mr Fraunschiel and Mr Gwee are considered by the Board ta be independent
after apptication of the principles stated above. In the opinion of the Board,
the judgement of Messrs Fraunschiel and Gwee has not been impaired or
conflicted by virtue of their directorships of these other entjties.

The Company's established process for dealing with patential conflicts of
interest is outlined under Principle 3, below.

Both Mr John Green and Mr Grahame Campbell served on WorleyParsons'
Advisory Board in earlier years, when the Company was an unlisted public
company. The purpose of the Advisory Board was ta provide the unlisted
WorleyParsons group with the rigour of independent oversight and review.
WorleyParsons benefits from the continuation of these individuals as
non-executive directors. The Board is of the opinion that bath of these
individuals retain independence of character and judgement and have made
outstanding contributions to the work of the Board.

The Board recognises that the tenure of each director is important to an
assessment of independence. Directors may serve a maximum of three terms
of three years, with the potential for their tenure to be extended by the
Board. Tenure limits bring fresh ideas to the Board but this must be balanced
against the loss of directors who, over time, have developed a specialised
insight into WorleyParsons’ operations. The period of office of each director

is set out in the Directors’ Report at pages 21 and 22. The Board believes that
the current compoasition of the Board balances tenure issues for the benefit of
WorleyParsons' sharehalders.
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Corporate Governance Statement

PRINCIPLE 3: PROMOTE ETHICAL AND RESPONSIBLE DECISION
MAKING

The Board has published various policies and codes to promote
WorleyParsons' approach to ethical and responsible decision making.

The Board recently revised the Code of Conduct which guides all
WorleyParsons personnel as to the standards of behaviour expected of all
directors, executives, management, employees, contractors and agents of
the Company. During the year, the new code was well received in its
comprehensive roli out across the Company's global operations. A copy of the
new Code of Conduct is available on the Company’s website.

While the Code of Conduct seeks to prescribe standards of behaviour for all
personne! to cbserve, the code does not, and understandably cannot identify
every ethical issue that a director of employee might face. The objective of
the code is to provide a benchmark for professional behaviour throughout
the Campany, to support WorleyParsons’ reputation and make directors,
employees and others aware of the conseguences if they breach the code.

The Code of Conduct deals with many ethical issues, including:

. WGf|eyParsons‘ commitment to a safe and harassment-free workplace;
»  good corporate citizenship and compliance with laws;

* acting with professional integrity; and

*"  protecting WorleyParsons' reputation, assets, resources, information
and records.

As required by 1aw, the Board Charter and as a matter of Board process, the
directors notify the Chairman of their material personal interests in other
companies and contracts, etc., including their directorships and officeholdings
in other companies. In the event of a real or potential conflict, the Board acts
appropriately and minutes its actions accordingly. The Board Charter details
the process that WorleyParsans applies in the event that a confiict arises

tor one or more of its directors. In particular, a director who has a material
personal interest will not, without the Chairman’s approval, receive relevant
Board papers and/or be present during any discussion or vote on the matter.
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PRINCIPLE 4: SAFEGUARD INTEGRITY IN FINANCIAL REPORTING

To safeguard WorleyParsons’ integrity in financial reporting, the Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer provide written undertakings o
the Board assuring that the Company’s financial reports represent a true and
fair view of the Company's financial condition and operational results and
comply with the relevant accounting standards.

The Board estabtished an Audit and Risk Committee to assist the Board

in its oversight of the integrity of financial reporting, the Company’s risk
management framework and internal controls. The Committee has an
important role in supervising and monitoring the progress of the internal audit
and risk management function and it manages the relationship with the
extemal auditor including the appointment, removal and evaluation of the
auditor and approval of the auditor's contract, fees and audit plan.

The Audit and Risk Committee also reviews and makes recommendations
on the strategic direction, gbjectives and effectiveness of the Company's
financial and operational risk management policies. This includes ensuring
compliance with the law and reviewing the effectiveness of its risk
management, internal compliance and control systems.

The Committee, on behalf of the Board, ensures the integrity of the external

audit function by not permitting:

1. the partner managing.the audit for the external auditor to serve for more -
“than five consecutive years; and/or

2. the external auditor to be retained for non-audit work where such
retainer may detract, or be perceived to detract, from the auditor
independence or impartiality. .

The external auditor, who served for five years at the end of the 2006

financial year, has now been replaced.

Fees paid to the external auditor for non-audit work are disclosed in the
accounts.

The following non-executive directors were members of the Audit and Risk
Committee throughout the year:

NAME POSITION DURATION

Erich Fraunschiel Chairman Whole year
Grahame Campbell Non-Executive Director Whaote year
John Green Non-Executive Director Whote year

Members of the Audit and Risk Committee are selected by the Board for
their financial literacy and for their knowtedge ot the industries in which
the Company operates. Details of the qualifications of the Audit and Risk
Committee members are included in the profiles of directors on page 21
of the Directors’ Report.



PRINCIPLE 5: MAKE TIMELY AND BALANCED DISCLOSURE

The Board of Directors is committed to WorleyParsons complying with its
continuous disclosure obligations and has approved a Continuous Disclosure
Policy that applies to all WorleyParsons' personnel, The Board seeks to
promote investor confidence by ensuring that trade in WorleyParsons’ shares
takes place in an informed and competitive market. The Continuous Disclosure
Policy provides for a Disclosure Committee to meet to consider issues which
may be of interest to shareholders and the market in general. The role of the
Disclosure Committee is essentially to ensure ongoing compliance with the
Company’s obligations under the Corporations Act and ASX Listing Rules and
in the interests of keeping shareholders appropriately informed.

The policy is designed to ensure that all WorleyParsons personnel are

aware of WorleyParsons’ obligations and to ensure accountability at a senior
management level for timely disclosure of material information. This means
that shareholders and the market in general are kept properly informed of
material price sensitive information affecting the Company, on a timely basis.

WorleyParsons discharges this obligation by releasing material price sensitive
information to the ASX in the form of an ASX release or disclosure in other
documents distributed to shareholders, such as the annual or half-year report.

PRINCIPLE 6: RESPECT THE RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS

The Board of Directors ai_ms to ensure that the shareholders are fully informed
of all material information relating to WofleyParSons by communicating to
shareholders through:

. mntinuogs disclosure reporting to the ASX;
= the annual report; ’
+ the half-yearly report; and

+ media releases and other investor retations publications on the
Company's website.

The comprehensive Continuous Disclosure Policy outlines the procedures
for disclosure of relevant information to the market (refer Principle 5) and
incorporates the Company's communications policy.

in addition, the Board encourages the full participation of shareholders at

the Annual General Meeting te ensure a high level of accountability and
discussion of the Company's performance and goals. The Chairman encourages
questions and comments from shareholders and seeks to ensure that
shareholders are given ample opportunity to participate. The Chief Executive
Ofticer and/or the Chief Financial Gtficer occasionally meet with analysts and
investors. Any presentations made to these groups are published on the ASX
website and on the investar section of the Company’s own website,

The Campany invites the external auditor to attend the Annual General

Meeting and be available to answer shareholder questions about the conduct
of the audit and the preparation and content of the auditor's report.

PRINCIPLE 7: RECOGNISE AND MANAGE RISK

WarleyParsons recognises the need to manage the risks associated with its
operaticnal sites and domestic and international locations. WorleyParsens has
adopted an enterprise-wide risk management approach based on Standard
Australia’s AS/NZS 4360.1999 (Risk Management). This approach adopts best
practice in risk management so far as it relates to WorleyParsons’ requirements.

The Audit and Risk Committee provides guidance and direction in managing
risk and overseeing the internal audit and risk management function.

The internal audit and risk management function is independent from
management, It provides assurance that WorleyParsons' main business risks
are being managed and that its internal control framework is operating
effectively. In addition to its engoing audit reports, internal audit and risk
management provides to the Audit and Risk Committee an annual assessment
of the adequacy and effectiveness of WorleyParsons' control pracesses and
risk management procedures in light of the nature, function and size of the
Company’s operations.

In relation to environmental risk, WorleyParsens generally assist its clients
with the management of their environmental responsibilities, rather than
holding those respansibilities directly. In this context, WorleyParsons

has environmental responsibiities in terms of compliance with environmental
controls and in exercising reasonable care and skill in its design, construction
management and supervision activities. The risks associated with
environmental issues are managed through WorleyParsons’ risk management
and quality assurance systems. To the extent that WorleyParsons has
ownership interests in pipeline and power station projects, the appropriate
environmental approvals are held by the ownership entity. Compliance with
these approvals is managed via the various Systems (operational, risk
management and quality assurance) which control and monitor the operation
and maintenance of these assets.

WorleyParsons has implemented processes to assess the effectiveness of
the Company's risk management control systems. These processes are then
reported to the Audit and Risk Committee and the Board, with a written
assurance from the Chiet Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer in
relation to the efficacy of the risk and control processes in place across the
WorleyParsons group.
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Corporate Governance Statement

PRINCIPLE 8: ENCOURAGE ENHANCED PERFORMANCE

WorleyParsons encourages excellence from all its personnel and the directors
tecognise that the performance of all personnel, including directors, is
enhanced by a structured performance review process.

The Board conducts a formal review of its own performance, policies and
practice every 12 months.

The review includes:

1. comparing Board performance against agreed criteria;

2. examining the effectiveness and composition of the Board;

3. areview of the Company's strategic direction and objectives;

4, assessing whether corporate governance principles are appropriate and

reflact “best practice”; and

5. assessing whether the various expectations of shareholders have
been met.

Informal reviews are conducted as necessary and any director may suggest
that the Board conduct an additional formal review earlier than the regular
annual review.

From time to time the Board engages external tansultants to undertake an
independent review of the Board and individual director’s performance and
eftectiveness.

The Board establishes performance criteria for the Chief Executive Qfficer
and conducts a performance review aof the Chief Executive Officer at least
annually. tn turn, the Chiet Executive Officer conducts performance reviews
of senior management and reports on their performance to the Nominations
and Remuneration Committee.

The Nominations and Remuneration Committee is responsible for designing
induction and ongoing training and education programs for the Board.
Directors are encouraged and are given the opportunity to broaden their
knowledge of the Company’s business and to keep abreast of developments
impacting the business by visiting offices in different locations.

PRINCIPLE 9: REMUNERATE FAIRLY AND RESPONSIBLY

The role of the Nominations and Remuneration Committee is to assist and
advise the Board on matters relating to the appointment and remuneration
of the directors, the Chief Executive Officer and other senior executives and
employees of WorleyParsans. The Committee reviews, assesses and advises
the Board in relation to the necessary and desirable competencies of the
Board and the Committee. It oversees the selection and appointment
practices for non-executive directors and senior management and assists
the Board in determining appropriate remuneration strategies.

The following non-executive directors were members of the Nominations and
Remuneration Committee throughout the year. _

NAME PCSITION CURATION

Ron McNeilly Chairman To August 2005
Non-Executive Director From August 2005

John Green Non-Executive Director whole year

Grahame Campbell Chairman From August 2005

Eric Gwee Non-Executive Director Whole year

Mr Gwee was appointed Chairman of the Committee with effect from July 2006.

WorleyParsons seeks to attract ang retain executives and directors with

the appropriate expertise and the ability to create value for shareholders.
Remuneration of executives is covered by an Executive Remuneration Palicy.
Details of the remuneration policies and practices of the Company and the
remuneration paid to directors and senior executives are set out in the
Remuneration Report on pages 22 to 30. Shareholders will be invited to
consider the Remuneration Report at the 2006 Annual General Meeting.
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PRINCIPLE 10: RECOGNISE THE LEGITIMATE INTERESTS OF
STAKEHOLDERS

The Board recognises the best way to advance the legitimate interests of all
WorleyParsons’ stakeholders is to encourage all WarleyParsons’ personnel

to act honestly and with integrity. Through WorleyParsons’ adoption of the
Corporate Governance Code and Board Charter, Code of Conduct and other
policies referred to above, the Board demonstrates its ongoing commitment to
implementing best corporate governance practice and the highest standards
of ethical conduct throughout WorleyParsens, These cades and policies are
published on the Company's website.
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Directors’ Report

The directors present their report on the consolidated entity consisting of

WorleyParsons Limited ("WorleyParsons”, "parent entity” or "Company”) and
the entities it controfied (“consalidated entity” or “Group®) at the end of, or
during, the financial year ended 30 jure 2006.

DIRECTORS

The following persons were directors of WorleyParsons Limited during the
financial year and until the date of this report:

Ron McNeilly {Chairmarn)
Grahame Campbell

Erich Fraunschiel

John Green

John Grill (Chief Executive Officer}
Eric Gwee

William Hall

David Housego

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

During the financial year, the principal activities of the consolidated entity
consisted of: - -

{a) provision of engineering design and project services to the following
sectors:

¢ Hydrocarbons

* Power

« Minerals & Metals
+ Infrastructure;

(b} provision of maintenance and reliability support services to these sectors:
and

{€) infrastructure developments.

DIVIDENDS - WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED
Details of dividends in respect of the financial year are as follows:

12HONTHSTO 12 MONTHS TO

30[UNE2006 30 JUNE 2005
$00 s000

Final ardinary dividend for the financial year ended

30 June 2004 of 6.5 cents per ordinary share paid on

30 September 2004* - 9,708

Interim ordinary dividend for the financial year ended

30 June 2005 of 7.5 cents per ordinary share paid on

6 April 2005* - 15372

fFinal ordinary dividend for the financial year ended

30 June 2005 of 12,5 cents par ordinary share paid on

30 September 2005* 25619 -

Interim ordinary dividend for the financial year ended

30 June 2006 of 18.5 cents per ordinary share paid on

7 April 2006" 37,916 -

Total dividends paid 63,535 25.080

*  Fulty franked dividend.

#  Partly franked dividend.

Since the end of the financial year, the directors have declared a final
dividend of 22.5 cents per fully paid ordinary share, partly franked based
on tax paid at 30%. In accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 137
*Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’, the aggregate
amount of the proposed final dividend of $46.1 million is not recegnised as
a liability as at 30 June 2006.
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
A summary of the cansolidated revenues and results is as follows:
CONSOLIDATED
1ZMONTHSTO 12 HONTHS TD
J0JUNE 2006 30 JUNE 2005
$000 $o00

Revenue from continuing operations 2,404,512 1,252,020
EBITDA margin on statutory revenua 5.1% 9.3%
EBITDA 219,905 117,035
Depreciation and asset impairment (14.591) {8.387)
Amortisation {5.771) (6,339)
EBIT 199,543 102,309
Net interest expense (2,658) {3,761)
Profit before income tax expense 196,885 98,548
Income tax expense (55.143) {29,843)
Profit after income tax expense 141,742 68.705
Profit attributable to minority interests (2.636) (2.253)
Profit attributable to members of ’
WorleyParsons Limited 139,106 66,452
Revenue from continuing operations 2404512 1,252,020
Less: procurement sefvices revenue (299,857)  (113.839)
Revenue from continuing operations excluding
procurement services revenue 2,104,655 1,138,181
Add: share of revenue from associates 786,328 708,095
Less: procurement services revenue of associates (426,601)  {466.745)
Net revenue from associates 359,727 241,350
Aggregated revenue' 2464,382 1,379.531
EBITDA margin on aggregated revenue B8.9% B.5%

1 Aggregated revenue Is defined as statutory revenue phus share of revenue from assodates less
procurement services revenue at nil mavgin. The directors believe the disdosure of revenue
attributable to associates provides addltional information in refation to the finandal performance
af WorleyParsons.

AGGREGATED REVENUE 304 EBIT MARGIN

1ZMONTHS 12 MONTHS E2 MONTHS 12 MONTHS 12 MONTHS 12 MONTHS

TG30JUNE  TO3GIUNE TO3O0JUNE TO30JUNE TOI0JUNE TO 30JUNE

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

$000 000 5000 £000 % %

Hydrocarbons 1 777,723 988,435 158687 81,303 89 8.2

Power 367,766 172431 47817 21813 130 12.7

Minerals & Metals 202,176 158813 27681 22,664 13.7 14.2

Infrastructure 126,757 59,185 9703 6750 77 1.4

Other 531 4,305 - - - -
Unallocated/

eliminations {15,351)  (4.644) (44,345} (30.221) - -

2,454,382 1,379,531 199,543 102,309 8.1 7.4

Aggregated revenue was $2,464.4 million, an increase of 78.6% on the prior
year and a record result for the Group. EBIT of 5199.5 million was up 95.0%
from the prior year result of $102.3 million.

Basic Earnings per Share were 68.0 cents per share, an increase of 88.9%
from the previous financial year result of 36.0 cents per share.

The EBIT margin for the Group increased to 8.1% compared to 7.4% in 2005.
After tax the Company earned a net margin on aggregated revenue of 5.6%,
compared to the 2005 net margin of 4.8%. The corporaie tax rate was 28.0%
compared with 30.3% in 2005.

Included in the full year result is a contribution to pre tax earnings of
US5$4.1 million relating to settlement of outstanding claims in the US power
business that were outstanding at the time of the Parsons E&C acquisition,



The Company retains a strong cash position and low level of gearing with Net
debt to Net debt plus Equity at year end of 10.2%. Cash as at 30 june 2006
was $78.2 millign. EBITDA interest caver for 2006 was 27.6 times.

Operating cash flow for the period was $115.7 million, compared to

$91.1 million in 2005, During the year the first tranche of the Company's
Long Term Incentive plan vested. The performance rights exercisable under
the plan were purchased on market by the Company at a cost of $7.6 million,
which is included in operating cash flow.

Cash outflow from investing activities was $102.4 million. This includes
$35.2 million paid for the acquisition of Komex Environmental and

$26.3 million paid for the acquisition of the remaining 50% of WorleyParsons
MEG Ltd, the remaining 49% of Jones & Jones, 100% of HGE Limited

and others.

The Company also committed $20.9 million in 2006 on the development of
the Exmouth Energy project in Western Australia as part of its infrastructure
development strategy.

HYDROCARBONS
Aggregated revenue for the Hydrocarbons group in the year was
$1,777.7 million representing approximately 72% of WorleyParsons revenue
and an increase of 79.9% from the prior year. Segment EBIT was
- $158.7 million with a reported segment margin of 8.9% (2005: EBIT
$81.3 million-margin 8.2%).

Operational highlights include significant imgrovement in operational
performance in the Middle East, a strong performance in the second half from
the US operations and a continuation of historically high level of activity
across WorleyParsons' glabal hydrocarbons operations.

Major activities in the period for the Australasian region included the
successful conclusion of the front end study for Woodside Energy's Angel
gas development and subsequent award of the EPCM contract to Eos, a joint
venture of WorleyParsons and KBR. Eos also completed the front end design
for the PNG Gas project (PNG facilities and pipeline) during the year.

Other major projects include the commencement of the design and project
services for the new LNG V train for the North West Shelf venture being
undertaken by a joint venture between WorleyParsons and Foster Wheeles
(FWWP) and the award by Woodside Energy of a $700 million integrated
services contract 1o the Transfield Worley joint venture,

Highlights in the Asian operations of WorleyParsons include strong
performance in Indonesia on a series of projects for ConocoPhillips, the
retention of the contract to support operations for Brunei Shell Petroleum
and the expansion of the Company’s operations in Thailand to service the
downsteam market. WorleyParsons' Malaysian venture, Ranhill WorleyParsons,
perfarmed projects for a range of regional clients including Petronas, Sarawak
Shell, BG India, BP Vietnam, and NIOC/Petropars.

The Middle East region has delivered its strongest operating performance

with improved results across the region, particularly in Oman and Saudi Arabia.

Work has commenced on the Al-Khafji joint operations engineering services
contract. Activity levels in Saudi Arabia are at their highest level in recent
years. The growth of the Abu Chabi hub continues with several Engineering
and PMC projects being awarded in the period by the ADNOC group of
companies.

The Company was also awarded an EPCM cantract for the Kuwait 0il company
for a pipeline project at the Al Ahmadi refinery.

The African operations continue to grow with a focus on supporting local
operations in Nigeria and the recent opening of an office in Angola to provide
in country project and asset support to the hydrocarbons industry. ’

Activity levels in the Americas remain high with a strong second haif
performance from the US operations. The US operations executed major
projects for ExxonMobil in Venezuela, for ExxonMobil and ChevronTexaco in
Nigeria and for Unocal in Bangladesh.

The downstream market in the United States continues to expand with
WorleyParsons’ operations awarded a major FEED contract for the clean fuels
upgrade for the New Zealand Refining Company {NZRC), 3 three year services
contract for ExxonMobil Chemical Company at Beaunmont, Texas, and the FEED
for the NCP petrochemical complex in Saudi Arabia.

The Canadian operating result has benefited from the continuing high level
of activity in the development of oil sands projects. The Company is currently
executing projects for ConocoPhillips, Canadian Natural Resources Limited,

North American Oil Sands, Nexen, Husky and others while providing
envirorrnental services and asset services support to the existing facilities
for Suncor, Imperial Oil {(ExxonMobil), Shell and Petre-Canada.

A substantial effort is being undertaken in the integration of the Canadian
operations to ensure that the benefits from the Company’s acquisition of
Komex Environmental, the remaining 50% of WorleyParsons MEG and HGE
Limited are realised so that the Canadian operations can service alt of
WorleyParsons customer segments.

An early indication of the opportunities available in the Canadian market
can be seen in the recent award by Shell's Albian oil sands operation which
involves WorleyParsons Kamex providing environmental services, HGE
providing materials hardling and primary material process expertise and
WorleyParsans MEG providing oil process and facilities support services.

The European operations continue to support major project activity in
Kazakhstan and Russia. Progress was made in the year in the development of
local operations in Kazakhstan, enhancing WorleyParsons® ability to perform
additional services in country. In addition, the London offlce is providing major
project support in cenjunction with other WorleyParsons offices to projects in
the Middle East and Africa and is developing a regional asset services
capability to provide asset support for global and regional customers.

POWER : -
WorleyParsans Power business experienced strong growth in 20086, -
Aggregated revenue grew 113.3% to $367.8 million. Segment EBIT was
$47.8 million with a reported segment margin of 13.0% (2005: EBIT
$21.8 million margin 12.7%).

Included in the Power result is a contribution to pre tax earnings of
US%4.1 millian relating to settlement of outstanding claims in the US power
business that were outstanding at the time of the Parsons E&C acquisition.

Major activity in the Power sector in the year included significant project
activity in Bulgaria on the Belene nuclear facility and the Maritza coal station.
The United States market saw a continuation of high leveis of activity
particularly for flue gas desulphurisation projects, support of the Tennessee
Valtey Authority contract and feasibility and siting studies for new coal and
nuclear facilities,

Subsequent to year end the Company was awarded a services contract for
Santee Cooper's 600 megawatt coal-fired generation facility near Kingsburg
in Florence Caunty, South Carofina. This power facility is scheduled to be
operational in earty 2012. The project has a total estimated constructed
cost of US$998 million and continues the successful relationship between
WorleyParsons and Santee Coaper, South Carolina's state-owned electric and
water utility.

The expansion of the Singapore power business acquired in 2004 continues
to develop its operations in Singapore and acrgss the region including support
for a supercritical coal study in China.

MINERALS & METALS

The Minerals & Metals group performed ahead of expectations with
aggregated revenue for the year of $202.2 million, an increase of 26.5% from
the $159.8 million reported in 2005. EBIT for the year was $27.7 million with
a margin of 13.7% (2005: EBIT $22.7 million margin 14.2%).

Major project activity in the period included work for the BHP Billitan Worsley
facility, projects for BeMax and the Yarwun facility for Orica. The recently
acquired HGE Limited continues to perform well and will assist in the
international expansion of the Minerals & Metals business.

In 2006 the Company was awarded a contract to provide program
management services for the Ma'aden Phosphate project in Saudi Arabia.
When completed the phosphate project will be the largest integrated
fertiliser plant in the world and represents the largest contract secured by
WorleyParsons in its Minerals & Metals and Infrastructure businesses to date.

Zinifex awarded WorleyParsons a three year Projects Alliance to manage
sustaining capital projects for the Port Pirie Smelter. This award further
extended the already broad base of project alliances that the Minerals &
Metals group have in the industry.

Reflecting the increasing depth and breadth of technical capability within

the Minerals & Metals business, feasibility studies are being performed for
clients in the alumina, aluminium and base metals sectors including the recent
award by BHP Billiton to a WorleyParsons and SNC Lavalin joint venture for
involvement in studies for the expansion of the Olympic Dam facility.
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INFRASTRUCTURE

The Infrastructure business reported aggregated revenue of $126.8 million,
an increase of 114.2% on the prior year. EBIT of $9.7 million was 43.7%
ahead of the 2005 result of $6.8 million. Margins in Infrastructure in 2006
were 7.7%, lower than the 11.4% margin achieved in 2005 reflecting
additional costs in developing the intemational operations and costs
assaciated with the exit of an underperforming business unit.

In addition to providing services to private and public infrastructure
projects, the Infrastructure business continues to support other parts of the
WorleyParsons’ operations by undertaking the siting and feasibility studies
for the infrastructure component of resource and energy developments,

2006 has seen the Group commence work on two world scale resource
infrastructure projects; the Ma'aden Phosphate project and the Pilbara
Infrastructure project.

The acquisition of the Calgary based Komex Environmental business in
January 2006 has provided a significant increase in the scale and capability
of the infrastructure business and good progress has been made in a limited
time in the integration of the Komex operations.

DEVELOPMENTS

The second development project the Company is undertaking, the

$31.4 million Exmouth Energy project. has been affected by cost overruns
resulting in an impairment charge of $1.9 million-being recorded against the
carrying value of the project, It is expected that the project will be aperational
in the first quarter of the 2007 financia! year with the Company contributing
approximately-56.3 million in equity to the project with the balance being
project financed.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
2006 2005
CENTS CENTS
Basic earnings per share 68.0 3680
Diluted earnings per share 679 355

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

Effective 1 August 2005, a wholly owned subsidiary of WorleyParsons
Limited, acquired the remaining 50% interest of WorleyParsons MEG Limited
("MEG") for a total consideration of $17.8 million and gained effective contral
at that date. From the date of acquisition to 30 June 2006, the incremental
net profit after tax to the Group resulting from the increase in ownership
percentage was $1.6 million. The deferred consideration of $7.7 million is
payable in two equal cash instalments due on the first and second
anniversaries of the acquisition.

Effective 1 September 2005, wholly owned subsidiaries of WorleyParsons
Limited, acquired 100% of Canadian minerals and metals company HG
Engineering Limited {"HGE™) for a total consideration of $16.2 million. HGE
is an engineering and project management business with operations in
Toronto, Canada and Dallas, Texas. HGE reported revenues of approximately
$15.1 million in the previous year and has around 140 employees, From the
date of acquisition to 30 June 2006, HGE contributed $2.3 million to the net
profit after tax of the Graup. The deferred consideration of $6.1 million is
payable in two equal cash instalments due on the first and second
anniversaries of the acquisition.

On 1 January 2006, WorleyParsons (Canada) Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of WorleyParsans Limited, acquired 100% of Komex Envirenmental
Limited ("Komex") for a total consideration of $35.2 millien. Komex is a
Calgary based group that provides a range of services including water
resource engineering and specialist geotechnical and environmental
consulting and engineering to the resources and energy sector. From the
date of acquisition to 30 June 2006, Komex has contributed $2.7 million to
the net profit after tax of the Group. Komex employs approximately 420 statf
and has operations in Canada, the USA and Europe.

MATTERS SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR
On 1 July 2006, WorleyParsons Infrastructure Holdings Pty Limited,

a wholly owned subsidiary of WorleyParsons Limited acquired 100% of
TMG International Holdings Pty Limited ("TMG"} for $3.6 million. TMG is
an Australian based company that provides specialist consulting and
technological solutions to the rail and associated industries. TMG had
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estimated revenue of $5.5 million for the year ended 30 June 2006 and
employs around 35 staff.

Subsequent to 30 lune 2006, WorleyParsons Financial Services Pty Limited
has agreed to provide financial support to Burns & Roe Worley Pty Limited,
an associate entity in which the consolidated entity has a 50.0% beneficial
interest. It is not expected that the provision of this financial support will
result in a material impact to the profit attributable to members of
WorleyParsons L.imited.

No other matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 June 2006 that has
significantly affected, or may significantly affect:

{a) the consolidated entity's operations in future financial years; or
(b) the results of those operations in future financial years; or
{c) the consolidated entity’s state of affairs in future financial years.

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

We expect the market for WorleyParsons’ services wili continue to be strang.
Our key markets and sectors continue to experience positive conditions,

in particular Hydrocarbons and Power. We are well positioned throughout
the business to respond to these opportunities.

Further information on likely developments in the aperations of the
consolidated entity and the expected results of the operations have not been
inclutled in this repart because the directors believ# it would be likely to result
in unreasonable prejudice to the consolidated entity,

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

In the majority of WorleyParsons’ business situations, WorleyParsons is not
the owner or operator of plant and equipment requiring environmental
approvals. WorleyParsons would typically be assisting its customers with

the management of their environmental responsibilities, rather than holding
those responsibilities directly. However, WorleyParsons has environmental
responsibilities in terms of compliance with environmental controls and in
exercising reasanable care and skill in its design, construction management
and supervision activities, The risks associated with environmental issues are
managed through WarleyParsans’ risk management and quality assurance
systems.

During the year, WorleyParsons acquired Kemex Environmental Limited
{"WorleyParsons Komex™), an internationat environmental and water resources
consulting and engineering company. WorleyParsons Komex provides
environmental consulting and monitoring services to industrial clients.
WorleyParsons Komex is also involved in remediation of contaminated sites
for its clients and in the past acquired and remediated its own brownfields
sites. WorleyParsons Komex still owns one remediated property.

WorleyParsons has awnership interests in pipeline and power station assets
projects that hold appropriate environmental approvals. Compliance with
these approvals is managed through the operational systems which control
and manitor the operation and maintenance of these assets.

The Company is not aware of any breaches by a WorleyParsons controlled
entity of any environmental rule or regulation.
NON-AUDIT SERVICES

Mon-audit services provided by the external auditor {Ernst & Young) during
the financial year to the Company and entities in its consolidated group are
set out betow.

Independent Accountant's Report and Financial Information 561,964
Tax services $121477
Group treasury review $21,000
QOther acquisition related assurance services $85,000
Total non-audit services provided by the external auditor 5289441

The Board has considered the position and, in accordance with the advice
received from the Audit and Risk Committee is satisfied that the provision

of the non-audit services is compatible with the general standard of
independence for auditors imposed by the Corporations Act 2001. The
directors are satisfied that the provision of non-audit services by the auditor,
as set out above, did not compromise the auditor independence requirements
of the Corporations Act 2001 for the following reasons:



= all non-audit services have been reviewed by the Audit and Risk
Committee to ensure they do not impact the integrity and objectivity of
the auditor; and

+ none of the services undermine the general principles relating to
auditor independence as set out in protessional statement F1, including
reviewing and auditing the auditor's own work, acting in a management
or decision making capacity for the Company, acting as advocate for the
Company or jointly sharing econonic risk and rewards.

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

The number of meetings of directors (including meetings of committees of
directors) held during the financial year and the number of meetings attended
by each director was as follows:

NGHINATIONS AND
ALIDIT AND REMUNERATICN
BOARD MEETINGS RISK COMMITTEE COMMITTEE
MEETINGS MEETINGS MEETINGS
HELD HELD HELD
WHILE A KUMBER WHILE A NUMBER WHILE A NUMBER
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR  ATTENDED ~ MEMBER ATTENDED  MEMBER  ATTENDED
Ron McNeilly 8 - - 6 6
Grahame Campbell -] 8 ] <] L] 3
Erich Fraunschiel g 8 6 6 - -
John Green 8 g 6 6 6 5
John Grill a B8 - - - -
Eric Gwee B 8 - - b 6
william Hall 8 8 - - - -
David Housego 8 8 - - - -
INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS

RON MeNEILLY

CHAIRMAN AND NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ron is Chairman of the Board and a member of the Nominations and
Remuneration Committee, Ron is currently the Deputy Chairman of BlueScope
Steel Limited (previously BHP Steel) and has over 30 years’ experience in the
steel industry. Ron joined BHP in 1962 and has held positions with BHP
Billiton including Executive Director and President BHP Minerals, Chief
Operating Officer, Executive General Manager and Chief Executive Officer BHP
Steel, General Manager Transport, General Manager Long Products Division
and General Manager Whyalla Works. Ron is the Chairman of the Melboumne
Business School Limited and a director of Alumina Limited. He is a former
Chairman of Ausmelt Limited and a former director of GH Michell Holdings Pty
Limited, QCT Resources and Tubemakers of Australia.

Australian listed company directorships

NATURE OF
USTED COMPANY NAME DIRECTORSHIP DATE OF COMMENCEMENT DATE OF CESSATION
Alumina Limited  Non-executive 11 December 2002 n/a
director
BlueScope Deputy Chairman 10 May 2002 nfa
Steel Limited
Ausmelt Limited  Chairman 21 October 2002 19 November 2004
GRAHAME CAMPBELL
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Grahame is a member of the Audit and Risk Committee and the Nominations
and Remuneration Committee. Grahame was Managing Director of CMPSEF
from 1987 to 1995, at the time one of the largest engineering and project
management groups in Australia. Grahame has over 30 years’ experience in
the management of major Australian and otfshore infrastructure projects
including oil, gas, road, rail, mining and minerals projects. Grahame is currently
a director of lluka Resources Limited and the Macro Engineering Council
{University of Sydney). Grahame is a past President of the Assaciation of
Consulting Engineers Australia and the Austratian Pipeline Industry
Association. Prior to his appointment as non-executive director of the
Company on listing in 2002, Grahame was a member of the advisory board
tor four years.

Australian fisted company directorships

NATURE OF

LISTED CCMPANY NAME  DIRECTORSHIP DATE OF COMMENCEMENT  DATE OF CESSATION
lluka Resources Non-executive 17 December 1998  n/a

Limited director

ERICH FRAUNSCHIEL

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Erich is the Chairman of the Audit and Risk Committee. Erich is a director of
Woodside Petroleum Limited, West Australian Newspapers Holdings Limited,
Rabobank Australia Limited, the WCM Group Limited and the West Australia
Opera Inc, He is Chairman of Wesfarmers Federation Insurance Limited and
Lumley General Insurance Limited. Erich’'s early business career was in the
petroleum marketing and management consufting industries. In 1991, he
joined the Australian Industry Development Corporation where he was
involved in project lending, investment banking and venture capital
investment. in 1984, he joined Wesfarmers Limited to start the company’s
projects and business development function, In 1988, he became General
Manager of the group’s commercial division and from 1992 until his
retirement in July 2002 was an executive director and Chief Financial Gfficer
of the group.

Austrafian listed company directorships
NATURE OF

UISTED COMPANY NAME  DIRECTORSHIP DATE OF COMMENCEMENT  DATE OF CESSATION
West Australian Non-executive 2 May 2002 nfa

Newspapers director

Holdings Limited

Woodside Non-exacutive 1 December 2002  nfa

Petroleum Uimited  director

Foodland Non-executive 2 October 2002 8 December 2004
Associated Limited director

JOHN GREEN

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

John is a member of the Audit and Risk Committee and the Nominations and
Remuneration Committee. John is a company director, investar and writer,
Until August 2006, he was an investment banker at Macquarie Bank, where
he was an executive director for 13 years. His professional career before
investment banking was 17 years in law, including as a partner in law firms
Freehitls and Dawson Waldron. John is director of three not-for-profits:
Macquarie Bank Foundation, the General Sir John Monash Foundation and

The Centre for Independent Studies. In past years, he was a member of the
ASX National Listings Committee and held a number of posts in the Securities
Institute of Australia (now Finsia). Prior to his appointment as a non-executive
director of the Company on listing in 2002, John was a member of the
advisory board for nine years, including a period as its Chairman.

JOHN GRILL

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

John joined ESSO Australia in 1968 and in 1971 became Chief Executive of
the entity that ultimately became WorleyParsons Limited, Wholohan Grill and
Partners. This specialised consulting practice acquired the business of Worley
Engineering Pty Limited in Australia in 1987, Following group restructuring, in
2002 Worley Group Limited listed on the Australian Stock Exchange. In 2004,
Worley Group Limited acquired Parsons E&C Corporation, a3 US based global
project services company, and.changed its name to WorleyParsons Limited.
John has personal expertise in every aspect of project delivery for projects in
the resources and energy industries. He has been directly involved with most
of WorleyParsons’ major clients and remains closely involved at Board level
with WorleyParsons' joint ventures.
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ERIC GWEE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Eric joined the Board in February 2005 and is the Chairman of the
Nominations and Remuneration Committee. Eric is a Singaporean national
with extensive international experience in the hydrocarbons and power
industries, including a career spanning more than 31 years with the
ExxonMobil group. Eric is currently a non-executive director of Singapore
Power Limited and Chairman of SP Services Limited, he is a non-executive
director of SP Australia (Distribution) Limited, SP Australia (Transmission)
Limited and SP Australia Networks (RE) Limited. Eric is a director of the
Melbourne Business School Limited. Previously, he was the Chairman of
CPG Corporation Pte Limited and was a director of ExxenMabil Singapore
Pte Limited.

Australlan listed company directorships

NATURE OF
LISTED COMPANY NAME DIRECTGRSHIP DATE GF COMMENCEMENT DATE OF CESSATION
SP Australia Director 31 May 2005 n/a
Networks
(Distribution) Ltd
SP Australia Director 26 Qctober 2005 nfa
Networks - ’
{Transmission) Ltd *
WILLIAM HALL
- EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR -

William (Bill) joined the Board in 2004 following the Company's acquisition of
Parsans £&C Corporation. Bill was with the Parsons Group for 25 years. He
became Chairman and CED of Parsons Energy & Chemicals Group Inc in 2002,
Prior to this position he served as President of Parsons Energy & Chemicals
Group Inc {1997-2001), President of The Ralph M Parsons Company
{1992-1995), and Senior Vice President and Manager of the Petroleum &
Chemical {P&C) Division with the company (1989-1991). Bill has 39 years'
experience in the global engineering field, holding a number of key project
and other US and international management positions with Parsons. Bill has
bachelor and masters degrees in Chemical Engineering at Virginia Polytechnic
Institute and has completed the Executive Program at Stanford University.

He is also on the Board of Directors of the US-Saudi Arabian Business Council.

DAVID HOUSEGD

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

David joined the Company in July 1993. He led the corporate reorganisation
and subsequent Initial Public Offering and listing on the ASX of Worley Group
Limited (now WorleyParsons Limited) in 2002 and the acquisition of Parsons
ERC. He also represents WorleyParsons on a number of its joint venture
companies. David's finance experience covers business development,
corporate strategic planning investment evaluation, investor relations and
management accounting systems development. Prior to joining the Group,
David held senior finance roles with Coca-Cola Amatil. Previously, he worked
for a number of firms in the UK and held a variety of accounting positions
with AAP Reuters and IBM Australia.

SHARCON SILLS

COMPANY SECRETARY AND GROUP TAX MANAGER

Sharon Sills is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Australia, the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators, Chartered
Secretaries Australia Ltd and the Taxation Institute of Australia. In 2004
Sharon completed the Graguate Diploma in Company Secretarial Practice and
is currently enrolled in the Master of Laws program at the University of
Sydney. Sharon's background is in taxation, both in the profession and in
commerce, Sharon joined WorleyParsons in May 2000 as Group Taxation
Manager and was appointed Company Secratary in 2003. Special projects
include group restructusing pre- and post-IPO, the listing of the Company in
2002 and the acquisition of Parsons ERC Corporation in 2004,

INSURANCE OF OFFICERS

During the financial year WorleyParsons Limited paid insusance premiums to
insure the directors, secretaries and executive officers of the Company and its
subsidiary companies. The contracts of insurance prohibit the disclosure of the
amounts of premiums paid.
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The liabilities insured are legal costs that may be incurred in defending civil or
criminal proceedings that may be brought against the directors and officers
in their capacity as directors and officers of WorleyParsons Limited and its
subsidiary companies, and any other payments arising from liabilities incurred
by the officers in connection with such proceedings, other than where such
liabilities arise out of conduct involving a wilful breach of duty by the officers
or the improper use by the officers of their position or of information to gain
advantage for themselves or someone else or to cause detriment to the
Company. It is not possible to apportion the premium between amounts
refating to the insurance against legal costs and those relating to other
liabilities.

ROUNDING OF AMOUNTS

The Company is of a kind referred to in Class Order 98/0100 issued by the
Australian Securities and Investments Commission, relating to the “rounding
otf" of amounts in the Directors’ Report and financial statements. Amounts
have been rounded off to the nearest thousand doltars in accordance with
that Class Order.

REMUNERATION REPORT

The directors present the Remuneration Report for the Company and the
consolidated entity prepared in accordance with section 300A of the
Corporations Act 2001 for the finangial year ended 30 June 2006.

This Remuneration Report forms part of the Directors’ Report.

COMPANY PERFORMANCE

WorleyParsons listed on the Australian Stock Exchange ("ASX") in November

2002. The graphs below illustrate the performance of the Company's shares

and its key ratios since it began trading as a listed Company and as such cover

the previous three financial years and the current year.

The Company has experienced strong growth in earnings of approximately

67% per annum compound growth over the period since it became a listed

company, resulting in:

+ ' a1,118% increase in the Company's share price;

*  Earnings per Share growth ("EPS"} of approximately 43% on an
annualised basis;

+  Total Shareholder Return {"TSR") of approximately 1,133%.
The EPS and TSR measures are discussed in more detail on pages 25 to 26,

Since listing in November 2002, the Company has paid/declared the following
dividends:

Final dividend 2003 5.0 ps
Interim dividend 2004 5.5 cps
Final dividend 2004 6.5 cps
Interim dividend 2005 * 7.5 €ps
Final dividend 2005 12.5 cps
Interim dividend 2006 185 cps*
Final dividend 2006 {declared) 22.5 cps*

*  Partly franked dividend,

The following graphs and tables illustrate the impact of the Company’s
performance on shareholder wealth.

The first graph below shows WorleyParsons’ share price performance against
the ASX 200 and ASX 100 indices since the Initial Public Otfer ("IPO"). The
second graph shows WorleyParsons® full year profit from continuing operations
before income tax.
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by taking the profit attributable to members of WorleyParsons after income
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weighted average number of shares in the financial year.
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The two graphs abave show the Company’s EPS before trade name and
goodwill amortisation and TSR results over the same period,

As explained in greater detai! below, the fixed component of an executive's
remuneration is set with reference to market data and is not related to the
Company's financial performance per se. However, the Short Term Incentive
Plan is related in part to WorleyParsons® financial results. The Long Term
Incentive Plan is also related 1o financial performance, in particular to those
drivers which the Board believes will underpin sustainable long-term growth
in shareholder value.

NOMINATIONS AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nominations and Remuneration Committee {(*Committee”) was
established as a sub-committee of the Board in December 2002, shortly after
the Company listed. Information regarding the abjectives and role of the
Committee is set out in its Charter, which is availabla in the Investor Relations
section of the Company's website www.worleyparsons.com.

The Committee met six times during the financial year. Attendance at those
meetings is detailed in this Directors’ Report. The following directors were
members of the Committee during the year:

NAME POSITION OURATION
Crahame Campbell Chairman From August 2005
Ran McNeilly Chairman To August 2005

’ Member F£rom August 2005
John Green Member Whole year
Erit Gwee Member Whole year

Mr Eric Gwee has been appointed the Chairman of the Commitiee with effect
from 1 July 2006.

The Chief Executive Officer, the Managing Director Americas and Europe and
the Chief Financial Officer attend Committee meetings by invitation. The
Executive Director Human Resources is the secretary of the Committee.
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The Committee is advised by a number of independent external advisers.
These external advisers are listed below, together with a brief description of
the area in which they advise:

NAME CF ADVISER/

INFORMATION PROVIDER REGICN COVERED AREA OF COVERAGE

PricewaterhouseCoopers  Global External adviser from time
to time to the Committee
on global remuneration
policy and special projects
at the request of the
Company
Specific advice in relation
0 nen-executive director
remuneration

The Hay Group Australia and expatriate Remuneration review data

roles
" ex-Australia

Egan Associates Glabal Non-executive director and
senior executive
remuneration advice

The Analytical United States Remuneration review data

Consulting Company

Marcer Human Resources  Global
Consulting

Remuneration information

REMUNERATION POLICY AND STRUCTURE

The Committee is responsible for ensuring that the Company has coherent
remuneration policies and practices which enable it to attract and retain
executives, directors and employees who will generate sustained business
performance, create value for shareho!ders and support WorleyParsons’ goals
and values,

The Committee has recommended, and the Board has adopted, remuneration
policies that are designed to:

{a) ensure that the best interests of shareholders are served by linking the
rewards that accrue to management to the creation of value for
sharehalders;

(b) reinforce the short and long-term objectives of the Company as set out in
the strategic plan approved by the Board; and

{c) be competitive in the markets in which the Company operates in order to
attract, motivate and retain high calibre employees.

The remuneration structure for non-executive directors is necessarily
different to the structure employed for key management personnel. The
remuneration arrangements for each of these groups are discussed separately
in this report,

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
REMUNERATION

In this report, a reference to “key management personnel” is as defined in
AASB 124 "Related Party Disclosures” and includes the “five named
executives™ for the purposes of section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001
(who, in this reporting period, comprise the same individuals). For clarity, a
reference to "key management personnel” will include a reference to any or all
of the executive directors, but does not include non-executive directors.

* The Baard has determined that “key management persannel” for the purposes
of disclosure in this report comprise the nine members of the Chief Executive
Officer's (*CEQ's™) Committee. The CEQ's Committee is a management
committee whose rale is outlined in the Corporate Governance Statement.
The Board believes that this group comprises the individuals who have the
requisite authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling
the activities of the Company.

The members of the CED's Committee did not change during the year.

Messrs Stuart Bradie, Robert Edwardes, Mark Southey, David Steele and
Harold Sauer joined the CEQ's Committee with effect from 1 july 2006.
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The remuneration arrangements discussed in this report apply to the CEQ,
the Chief Financial Officer and their respective direct reports, thus covering
directars, secretaries and sentor managers of the consolidated entity as
required under section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001,

EXECUTIVE REMUNERATION POLICY
The key principles of the Company's executive remuneration policy are to:

*  ensure a direct link between Company performance and executive
remuneration;

+ provide competitive rewards to attract and retain executive talent on
a global, regional and lecal basis,

« apply quantifiable and measurable performance targets for executives
that are aligned to the Company’s strategic plan;

= measure and reward executive performance using financial and
non-financial key performance indicators which are structured to include
both lead and lag indicaters of performance.

The remuneration of key management personnel is set to attract, retain and
motivate appropriately qualified and experienced key management personnel,
The Board recognises that it is necessary for remuneration packages of key
management personnel to include both a fixed component and an incentive
or performance-related component,

The relative proportion of 1otal remuneration packages that is
performance-based is set out in the table below:

% OF TOTAY, TARGET ANNUAL REMUNERATION

FIXED PERFORMANCE-BASED
REMUNERATION REMUNERATION
FAR (FRXED ANNUAL STI{SHORT TERM LTI {LONG TERM

REMUNERATION) INCENTIVE} INCENTIVEY
CED 38% 25% 33%
Direct reports to the CEQ
including Chief Financial Officer 45% 20% 35%
Other key management personnel:
William Hall' 36% 36% 28%
Jeftrey Osborne’ 43% 32% 25%

1 Infine with obligations from the Parsons E&C acquisition completed in FY2005, the maximum ST1
component of the remuneration packages of two senior US based execytives Messrs Hall and
Osborne exceed the maxiMmum under the Exscuthe Remuneration Poticy for the period of thelr
current Executive Services Agreements (three years ending November 2007). The $TI grants to
these individuals are outlined turthes on pages 24 and 29 below.

2 These amounts represent the portlon of remuneration that Is made up of performance rights valued
at the average share price far the 10 trading days immediately fallowing the announcement of the
annual resuits.

FIXED REMUNERATION

The total remuneration packages of key management personnel contain a
fixed component. This is expressed as a specific amount that the executive
may take in a form agreed with the Company and is determined based on the
scape and nature of the individual’s role, their performance and experience.
The fixed component of remuneration is set at a level to reflect the market
range for a comparable role. In addition, the past performance of the
executive is assessed, as are the performance of business units within his or
her control and the contribution of the executive to the overall performance
of the Company,

With the expansion into North America and Europe, the Company has given
consideration to competitive global remuneration levels and alignment of
remuneration strategies across the expanded geographic reach of the
Company.

Key management personnel may choase to receive benefits which may
include health insurance, company cars or car allowances, tax advisory
services, life insurance and certain retirement benefits, All benefits received
by key management personnel are disclosed below. tn addition, the Company
provides superannuation, pension scheme and like benefits and payments in
accordance with its legat obligations in the relevant global jurisdictions.

SHORT TERM INCENTIVE ("STI") PLAN

The terms of employment for key management pessonnel contain a
short-term annual performance-based component. The STI plan involves
linking specific targets or key performance indicators {"KPIs™) with the
opportunity to earn cash incentives based on a percentage of fixed salary.




For key management personngl, the portion of total remuneration which
typically comprises STl is set out in the table above.

Any portion of the STI that is not achieved in any financial year is generally
not capable of deferral to future financial years.

Currently, 60% of the KPIs fos the ST plan relate to financial performance.

In general, the performance conditions are related to the overal! profitability
af WorteyParsons and the financial performance of the Group when measured
against the annual business plan.

40% of the KPis for the STi program relate ta non-financial performance.,
These non-financial indicators include both lead and lag indicators and are
directly linked to the KPIs included in the Company's strategic plan. The
non-financial KPis are linked to outstanding performance in the following
areas:

¢ health, safety and the environment in support of the Company’s objective
of Zero Harm;

« people management and development

« implementation of the business plan for the business unit, location or
’ function,

The Board considers these performance conditions to be appropsiate because
they directly link remuneration to the strategic cbjectives and direction

of the Company, achievement of financial and non-financial targets and
identification of new growth opportunities that are important for the
Company’s future success.

The basis for determining whether the performance criteria for the financial
KPIs are met is an objective measurement against the audited financial
statements for the financial year. The non-financial KPls are assessed and
measured against relevant criteria which take into account the Company's
safety performance, human resources measures including retention, training
and development, and specific actions required to imptement the business
plan. Measurement of the non-financial KPIs involves the assessment of a
combination of objective measures, e.g. safety performance as measured by
Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate ("LTIFR™). KPIs are generally chosen because
they focus on the key behaviours or results the Company seeks to attain, are
capable of measurernent and can be readily audited.

In addition to the annual targets described above, significant projects are
from time to time assigned their own KPls, These KPIs are tailored to deliver
specific project outcomes. There were no special projects of this kind during
the 2006 financial year.

SHORT TERM INCENTIVE GRANTS MADE TO KEY MANAGEMENT PERSOINNEL IN RELATICN TO THE

FINANCIAL YEAR

NATURE OF PERCENTAGE  PERCENTAGE

COMPENSATION DATE OF OFGRANT  CF GRANT

GRANT GRANT AWARDED FORFEITED

John Grill Annual 5Tl Plan 28 July 2006 25% 14%
CEQ Grant FY2006

David Housego Annual STIPlan 28 July 2006 B5% 15%
Chief Financlal Officer  Grant FY2006

William Hall Annual 5TI Plan 28 July 2006 87% 13%
Managing Director Grant FY2006

David Baughen Annual 5TI Plan 28 July 2006 68% 32%
Managing Director Grant FY2006

Peter Meurs Annual ST Plan 28 July 2006 B0% 20%
Managing Director Grant FY2006

Jeffrey Osbome Annval STIPlan 28 July 2006 92% 8%
Senior Vice President Grant FY2006

Edward Pagano Annual 5TI Plan 28 july 2006 92% B%
President Grant FY2006

lain Ross Annual STI Plan 28 July 2006 90% 10%
Managing Director Grant FY2006

Andrew Wood Annual STIPlan 28 July 2006 84% 16%
Managing Director Grant FY2006

LONG TERM INCENTIVE ("LTI") PLAN

The Company's LTI plan is designed to link executive reward with the key
performance drivers which underpin sustainable long-term growth in total
shareholder return, comprising earnings growth, share price appreciation,
dividends and capital returns to shareholders.

The Board determines on an annual basis whether the LTI plan will operate in
the year. Participation in the LTI plan is offered at the discretion of the Board
1o eligible executives who are able to influence the generation of shareholder
wealth over the long term.

Equity Compensation Program

The WorleyParsons Performance Rights Plan ("Plan‘} was established in the
2002 calendar year as the Company's LTI plan and provides for performance
rights to be issued to eligible employees. Under the Plan, eligible employees
are invited to apply for performance rights, each of which entitle the holder
to subscribe for one fully paid ordinary share in WorleyParsons Limited at a nil
exercise price (i.e. zefo priced options).

The rights granted may generally only be exercised after a three year period -
when fully vested, subject to the relevant performance hurdles being
satisfied, and expire 10 years from the date of the award.

Where a participant leaves the Company, the terms of the Plan prescribe
that the Board may exercise its discretion to allow a proportion (if any) of
performance rights to vest and be exercised. The Board may deem any
perfarmance rights to have lapsed if, in the opinion of the Board, the
executive acts fraudulently or dishonestly or is in breach of any of their
obligations to the Company.

In the event of a change of control of the Company (which is defined as a
third party acquiring unconditionally more than 50% of the shares in the
Company), the directors will exercise their discretion to detecmine that all
unvested performance rights vest, provided that the appropriate performance
hurdtes in respect of those rights have been met at the date of change of
control.

Since 2005, the Company has used dual measures of EPS growth and TSR.

In 2003 and 2004, the Company applied EPS as a single measure. The Board
believes that the combination of EPS growth and TSR is the most appropriate
measure for the Company at its current stage of development and best
reflects current market practice.

Cash Compensation Program

The Plan has additional rules for executives located in certain overseas
jurisdictions. These rules ensure the executive is rewarded for their
contribution, at the same time catering for restrictions on issue of securities
in some jurisdictions. The cash settled rights carry an entitiement to the cash
value of one fully paid ordinary share in WorleyParsons Limited at a nil
exercise price.

During the 2006 financial year, no cash settled rights were issued to key
management personnel.

The performance criteria and vesting conditions for these rights are the same
as for the Equity Compensation Program described above.

The proportion of performance rights which vast and may be exercised
depend on achievement of performance hurdles and are described below.

Performance rights hurdles - 2005 and onwards

In order to better align the LTI plan with shareholder interests and to reflect
emerging market practice, the Plan applies the dual measures of EPS growth
and TSR.

Basic earnings per share is determined by dividing the operating profit
attributable to members of WorleyParsons by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding during the financial year, as reguired under
AASB 133 "Eamings per Share”. Growth in EPS will be measured by comparing
the EPS in the base year and the measurement years calculated on a
normalised basis. That is, EPS growth will be adjusted to ensure consistency
across years where the Company transitioned from AGAAP to AIFRS.
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40% of each executive's performance rights are exercisable subject to EPS
measurement in accordance with the following tabie:

EPS MEASUREMENT TABLE 2005 AND 2006

AVERAGE COMPOUND GROWTH IN EPS OF
WORLEYPARSONS OVER A THREE YEAR
PERFCRMANCE PERIOD

PROPORTION DF PERFORMANCE RIGHTS THAT MAY
BE EXERCSED IF THE €PS PERFORMANCE HURDLE
IS MET

Less than 4% pa above increase inCPI 0%

4% pa above increase in CPI 20%

More than 4% pa above increase
in CPI, but less than 8% pa plus
increase in CPI

An additional 5% of perfermance rights
will vest for each additiona! 1% pa plus
CPlincrease

8% pa above increase in CP} 40% {i.e. maximum of award}

40% of the performance rights will lapse if compound EPS is less than 4%
above CPL

The TSR measure represents the change in.the capital value of a listed
entity's share price over a period, plus dividends, expressed as a percentage
of the opening value. The TSR hurdle is regarded as a more challenging
performance hurdle to reach.

TSR performance for each year will be measured against an ASX index
determined by the Nominations and Remuneratian Committee to apply to
that grant {i.e. 2006: the ASX 200 Industrials Index; 2005; the ASX Small
Ordinaries Index). TSR performance for rights granted in the 2005 year will
be calculated over a three to four year period from the date of grant. TSR
performance for rights granted in the 2004 year will be calculated over a
three to five year period from the date of grant. The Company reduced but
retained the retesting option in order to fulfil its objectives of attracting and
retaining executives, and reflects the high level of competition for resources
in the various sectors in which the Company operates.

For 2006 onwards, the retesting means that the TSR measure will initially be
assessed at the end of the three year performance period and if the hurdle is
not met in year three, the TSR hurdle may be retested at the end of year four,
at the executive's irrevocable election. 50% of each executive's performance
rights are subject to the TSR measurement in accordance with the following
table:

TSR MEASUREMENT TABLE 2005 AND 2006

PROPORTION OF PERFORMANCE RIGHTS FHAT MAY BE

PERFORMANCE AGAINST THE ASX INDEX EXERCISED IF THE TSR PERFORMANCE HURDLE IS MET

Less than 50th percentile 0%

At 50th percentile 30%

More than 50th and up to
75th percentile

From the 51st to 75th percentiles,

an additional 1% of performance rights
will vest for every percentile increase
in TSR

More than 75th percentile 60% {i.e. maximum of award)

The Company’s actual EPS and TSR performance for 2005 and 2006 is set out
in the table belaw.

2006 2005
EPS [cents per share) 68.0 36.0
TSR (%) 159.0 177.0

Performance rights hurdles - 2003 and 2004

The hurdles for performance rights issued in 2003 and 2004 were based on
EPS growth, Basic earnings per share is determined by dividing the operating
profit attributable to members of WorleyParsons by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the financial year, as required
under AASB 133 “Earnings per Share”.

Growth in EPS will be measured by comparing EPS for the financial years
ended 30 June 2005 and 2006 with fully diluted EPS for the financial years
ended 30 June 2003 and 2004 respectively, adjusted to take account of the
additional shares issued by the Company in its IPO in November 2002.

26 WorleyParsons Annual Report 2006

The performance rights may only be exercised to the extent that the EPS
growth targets outlined in the table below are satisfied in relation to a three
year performance period:

EPS MEASUREMENT TABLE 2003 AND 2004

AVERAGE COMPOUKD GROWTH IN EPS

OVER A THREE YEAR PERFORMANCE PERIOD
1 JULY 2002 - 30 JUNE 2005 AND

1 LY 2003 - 30 jUNE 2006

PROPORTION CF VESTED PERFORMANCE
RIGHTS THAT HAY BE EXEROISED

Less than 4% pa plus increase in CPI 0%

4% pa abave increase in CPI 50%

6% pa above increase in CPl 75%

9% pa above increase in CPi 100%

Once EPS performance has been measured, to the extent the performance
criteria have not been satisfied, the performance rights will lapse.

On 30 September 2005, the performance rights granted in 2003 which
were subject to the hurdles outfined above became fully vested and were
exercised. Shares were purchased on market during trading windows to
satisfy the exercise of the rights into shares. Further information regarding
the maturation of the 2003 performance rights held by key management
personnel is outlined below.

Accounting for Equity Based Compensation Arrangements

The Company implemented a policy of recognising the LTI {(equity and cash
compensation) arrangements as an expense in the income statement since
inception of the Plan in 2003, in accordance with AIFRS relating to the
accounting treatment of equity based compensation arrangements.

RIGHTS GRANTED AS REMUNERATION

During the year, the Company granted rights to the key management
personnel set out in the table below. Under the Plan, eligible employees are
invited to apply far performance rights, each of which entitles the holder to
subscribe for one fully paid ordinary share in WorleyParsons Limited at a nil
exercise price. The rights granted vest at the end of a three year period and
are exercisable on satisfaction of the prescribed performance conditions,
subject to an overriding service condition. In relation to the TSR measure,

if the hurdle is nat met in year three, the TSR hurdle will be retested at the
end of year four.

The following tables set out details of the movement in performance rights
on issue to key management personnel during the reporting period. The
table shows the number of performance rights which vested and became
exercisable on 30 September 2005. These rights were issued in the 2003
financial year, Shares were acquired on market during a trading window to
satisty the maturity of these rights. Rights issued in the 2004 finandial year
are not shown in the table below as vested and exercisable as final vesting is
subject to Board processes which have not vet taken place. The exercise date
for these rights commences on 30 September 2006.




Equity Compensation Program Cash Compensation Program
OPEMING CUOSING OPENING BALAWCE  CLOSING BALANCE
BALANCE BALANCE RIGHTS DUE AS AT 1]JULY 2005 AS AT 30 JUNE 2006
AS AT ASAT  TOEXERCISE
1 ALY 2005 GRANTED EXERCISEGS! 30 FUNE 2006 30 SEPT D6° EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS William Hall
John Gril® Number 41,756 41,756
Number 343011 78657 113343 308325 66117 w2ue(d) 260,825 833.236
Value per share {5) - 932 10.24 - - KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
William HalP Jetfrey Osbomne
Number - 47,788 - 47,788 . Number 20619 20,619
Value per share (S) - 932 - - - Value (s' ]23,794 414442
David Housego® Edward Pagano
Number 144,416 35,075 44515 134976 29,808 Number 16,210 16210
Value per share {$) - 932 961 - - Value ($) 101,254 325,821
Total number 487.427 161,520 157,858 491,089 95,925 Total Number 78,585 78,585
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL Total Value {$) 490,873 1,579,559
Andrew Wood {a} No cash was paid to amy of the above personne] during the 2006 financial year and no cash
Number 139,955 29,851 38875 130,931 30,987 entitlement was forfeited during the financial year.
Value per shara ($) - 932 975 - - () The cash rights are due to be settied on 30 September 2007,
. {©} The disclosed as refating to cash-setted performance rights granted to
lain Ross executive directors and other key management personnel Is the fair value. The tair value of the
Number 138,647 30,721 37.567 131,801 30,987 Babitity is caiculated initally at !;'! grant date and Is re-measured at'::sm ltwﬂnlj date and at
- _ . the date of each settiement until the ability is hudly settled. Fair val 3t reporting date are
Value per share .(S) 932 987 indep tly using an pricing mode for cash settled equity rights in
Petér Meurs aceondance with AASB 2 “Share Based Payments” that takes into account the factors listed in
Number 140,387 30746 44515 126618 25779 footnate {0) o the tabée above for equity-based lghts.
Value per share ($) - 932 9.99 - :. EXECUTIVE SERVICE AGREEMENTS
David Baughen The remuneration and other terms of employment for key management
Number 15,118 31,700 - 50818 - personnel are formalised in Executive Service Agreements. These agreements
Value per share {$) - 937 . - - provide for the executive’s remuneration, including fixed annual remuneraticn,
performance-related ST plan (cash bonuses, as disclosed above) and
|etirey Osborne may include participation in the LTI plan. As part of their fixed annual
Number - 213 - a3 ©  remuneration, some key management personnel receive benefits which
Value per share (5} - 932 - - - may include health insurance, company cars or car allowances, tax advisory
Edward Pagano services, life insurance and certain retirement benefits. In addition, fixed
Number . 31,700 - 31,700 - annual remuneration will include provision for superannuation, pension
Value per share {$) - 932 - - - scheme and like benefits or payments which the Company is required to
provide in respect of its employees.
Total number 438,107 176431 120957 493581 87,753 ) . ) . ) .
General information regarding the Executive Service Agreements is
GRAND TOTALS summarised below:
Number 925534  337.951 278815 984670 183678 puration of contract

1 The first exeicise date for grants made on 15 February 2006 (grant dated 29 September 2005} is
30 September 2008. The last exercise date for these performande rights is 30 September 2012, The
minimum value of this grant is nil. The maximum value of the grant is the value par share multiplied
by the number of sights gramted.

2 During the financlal year, the rights granted in the 2003 financlal year vested and were exertised.

3 The value of the performance rights calcutared ar the date of exercise is equivalent 1o the share price
on the date of exerise.

4 The rights granted in the 2004 financial year become exercisable on 30 September 2006.

5 The service and performance criteria fof award of the performance rights are discussed abova.
Shareholders approved the grant of performance rights 1o Messss Grill, Hall and Housego at the 2005
Annual Gieneral Meating, even though grants of perfaimande vights to Messrs Grill and Housego
are the subject of an ASX waiver which applies while shares are purchased on market to satisty
performance rights which are exercdsed. The Board has determined 1o seek shareholder appraval
tor annwsal grants of performance rights to all executive dicectors. The Boxd may determine that
restrictions on transfer apply to the shares allocated an exercise of these performance rights.

[a) No rights lapsed or were forfeited during the finandal year.

(0} The amounts disciosed as remuneration relating to equity rights is the assessed fair value at the date
the rights were granted 1o executive directars and other key management personnel, allocated
equally over the period from grant date to vesting date. Fair values at grant date are independently
oetermined using an appropriate option pricing model in accomdance with AASE 2 “Share Based
Payments” that takes into account the exercise price, the term of the right. the vesting and
performance criterla, the impact of dilution. the noi-tradable nature of the right, the share price at
grant date and expected price volatlity of the underlying share, the expected dividend yiekt and the
risk-free interest rate for the term of the right.

The key management personnel of the Company are employed under open
term employment comtracts (Executive Service Agreements), with the
exception of Messrs Hall and Osborne. Under the terms of the Executive
Service Agreaments, each executive’s employment will terminate on provision
of notice by the executive or the Company.

Notice periods and payments on termination

The Executive Service Agreements allow the Company to terminate the
employment of Mr Grili with 12 months’ notice and Mr Housego and other
key management personnel on giving six months’ notice. Mr Hall's and

Mr Oshorne's termination arrangements are set out below. The Company may
make a payment in [ieu of notice.

Subject to the special arangements and conditions outlined below,
termination payments payable to key management personnel if the Company
terminates their contract of employment will not, in general, exceed six
months’ fixed salary. In addition, subject to Board approval, a portion of
performance rights may be available to the executive depending upon the
circumstances of their departure.

Key management personnel with termination and related provisions which
depart from the general rule are set out below.

Speciat Conditions - william Hall and Jeffrey Osborne

The Company may terminate the employment of Mr Hall or Mr Osborne at any
time. Where the termination is without cause, remuneration for the balance
of the period of the tontract is payable tegether with ST payments for the
relevant period.
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Where misconduct occurs, the Company may terminate employment without
payment beyond that actually earned and accrued as at the date of
termination.

In certain circumstances, such as a substantial diminution of responsibility.

the executive may terminate the contract. In such cases, remuneration for
the balance of the period of the contract is payable together with STI

payments for the relevant period.

Special Conditions - Non-Compete

Upon termination of employment for any reason, Messrs Grill and Housegoe
are prohibited from engaging in any activity that would compete with the

Sign-on payments
The Company has nat paid sign-on payments,

Company for a period of six manths in order to protect the Company's
business interests. In line with relevant principles of employment law, and in
order to ensure that the restraint is enforceable by the Company, the amount
of the payment due 1o the executive on termination of their employment is
linked to the length of the restraint. In the case of Messrs Hall and Osborne,
the non-compete period is the longer of the remainder of the term of their
contract or six months. For other specified executives, a non-compete period
of six months generally applies, with the exception of Mr Ross (no restraint
period) and Mr Baughen (three manths).

fFurther specific information relating to the terms of the Executive Service Agreements of key management personnel are set out in the table below:

EDWARD PAGANO

JOKN GRILL (QAVID HOUSEGD WILLIAM HALL  JEFFREY OSBORNE ANDREW WOOD CAVID BAUGHEN PETER MEURS LAIN ROSS
Date of agreement 25 April 2003 12 lune 2003 -6 October 11 November 11 November 7 uly 2004 11 November 1 August2003 13 june 2003
(amended 2004 2004 2004 2004
2 December
2005)
Term of agreement Unlimited Unlimited 3 years 3 years Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
duration duration - duration duration - duration duration duration
Renewal of agreement n/a wa Renewable Renewable n/a nfa nfa n/a na
by mutual by mutual
agreement agreamert
on 3 year on 3 year
anniversary anniversary
of contract of contract
Non-compete 6 months 6 months  Remainder of  Remainder of 6 months & manths 3 months 6 months nil
the term of the term of
the contract  the contract
or 6 months,  or 6 months,
whicheveris  whichever is
longer period  longer period
Sign-on payment nil nil nit nil nil nil nil nil nil
Termination notice 12 months & months Sea note See note 6 menths 6 months 6 months & months 6 months
above above
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REMUNERATION PAID AND OTHER SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION
Details of the remuneration paid to key management personnel of the Company and the Group during the 2006 financial year are set out in the following table:

PRIMARY BENEFITS POST EMPUDYMENT SHARE BASED PAYMENTS TOTAL
SALARY NON-MOMETARY STATUTORY PERFCRMANCE
AND FEES STUCASH BONUS' BENEFITS’  SUPERANNUATION oTHeR* RIGHTS PLAN'
5 H H $ 5 H s
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
John Grill FY2006 B33.723 599,850 - 12,186 87,476 404,102 1.937.337
FY2005 680,929 1,529.439 - 11,644 87476 225.384 2534872
William Hall FY2006 655,979 557,089 50976 14,726 36.815 449923 1,765,508
FY2005 375,149 355,374 32,148 8355 16,162 39,080 830,268
David Housego FY2006 430,637 179,775 - 12,186 28.869 177,343 828,816
FY2005 329,713 485370 - 11.067 26,100 96,11 948,381
Sub-total FY2006 1,920,339 1.336.714 50,976 35,058 153,160 1,031,374 4,531,661
FY2005 1,385,791 2,374,183 32,148 31,066 129,738 360,595 4.313,521
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
David Baughen FY2006 476,793 148,683 27,070 73903 - . 102,701 829,150
N ) FY2005- 307085 69358 11,316 | 23966 3651 12,642 460858
Peter Meurs FY2006 352914 148,320 6,154 12,186 24,594 163,962 708170
. FY2005 328,504 273,000 - 11,639 23,503 92,011 729,057
Jeffrey Osborne ‘ F¥2006 372569 249,577 38,336 15.184 8,474 212,780 901,920
F¥2005 216,118 153,132 25,045 8355 3,556 19,298 425.484
Edward Pagano FY2006 352,086 141,514 29,444 15.136 6426 205,304 745910
FY2005 203.886 73.229 16,385 8,355 2,586 15371 319,612
lain Ross FY2006 464,603 192375 - 12,186 - 167,787 836,951
F¥2005 432,161 285,852 - 11,644 - 93,969 823626
Andrew Wood FY2006 389,353 154,980 - 12,186 - 165,830 732,349
FY2005 370716 501150 - 11,559 - 94,603 978028
Sub-total : FY2005 2418318 1,035,449 101,044 140,761 39,494 1,023,364 4,758,430
FYZ005 1,858,450 1,355,701 52,746 75,518 66,556 327.694 3.736.665
Grand Total FY2006 4,338,657 2,372,163 152,020 179879 192,654 2,054,738 9,230,111
FY2005 3.244.241 3,729.884 84,894 106.584 196,294 688,289 8,050,186
1 The minimum value of the STis nil. The maximum vatue |s as shown above.
2 "Non-monetary benefits” inciudes beretits such a3 health Insurance, company €ars of caf aflowances, tax advisory services, lite insuiance and dub memberships.
3 "Other” includes additlonal (l.e. non-statutory) contril 15t ien and penslon plans.
4 The value of the performance rights disclosed here is the assessed Jalr value at the date of grant to the executive directors and key management persornel allocated equally over the period from gramt date to
vesting date, Fair value at grom date is independently i using an approp optign pricing modet in accordance with AASD 2 “Share Based Payments” that takes inte account the exescise price, the term of

the right, the vesting and performance criteria, the impact of ditution, the non-tradable natyre of the right, the share price at grant date an¢ expected price volatility of the underlying share, the expected dividend
yield and the risk-free interest raze for the term of the fight,

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION » the level of remuneration necessary to attract and retain directors of

a suitable calibre.
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REMUNERATION POLICY o ) ) _ .
The fees paid to nan-executive directars are st at levels which reflect Non-executive directors’ fees, including Committee fees, are set by the
both the responsibilities of, and the time commitments required from, each Board within the maximum aggregate amount of $925,000 approved by
non-executive director to discharge their duties, The non-executive directors sharehalders at the 2005 Annual General Meeting. Total fees paid during the
do not receive performance related payments. A portion of non-executive 2006 financial year were $552,828.
director remuneration is required to be sacrificed into the Non-Executive Non-executive directors receive a base fee of $70,000 per annum in relation
Director Share Plan, in order to align the interests of the non-executive to their services as a director, The Chairman of the Board receives an annual
directors with the interests of the shareholders. fee of 150,000 reflecting the greater tima commitment required. The
In setting fee levels for the ron-executive directors, the Nominations and Chairman of the Board does not receive any additional fees for Committee
Remuneration Committes, which makes recommendations to the Board, membership or participation. Directors who sit on the Nominations and
takes into account: Remuneration Committee receive an additional fee of $8.,000 per annum; the

directors who sit on the Audit and Risk Committee receive an additional fee of

+ the Company's remuneration policies; $12,000 per annum. The Chairman of the Audit and Risk Committee receives

» independent professional advice; an additional fee of $24,000 per annum.

+ fees paid by comparable companies; Non-executive directors also receive a supplemental traver allowance of

*  the general time commitment required from directors and the risks $3.000 for attendance at Board meetings held outside of their home country.
associated with discharging the duties attaching to the role of director; In accordance with Rule 8.4(e) of the Constitution, directors are also permitted
and to be paid additional fees for special duties which may be in addition to or
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Directors’ Report

in substitution of fees otherwise paid to directors, within the aggregate
remuneration cap approved by shareholders. No such fees were paid during
the 2006 financial year.

Directors are also entitled to be reimbursed for all business related expenses,
including travel on Company business, as may be incurred in the discharge of
their duties.

Superannuation contributions are made on behalf of the non-executive
directors in accordance with the Company's statutory superannuation
obligations.

The Board, with the assistance of the Nominations and Remuneration
Committee, continues to review its approach to non-executive director
remuneration to ensure it remains in line with general industry practice and
best practice principles of corporate governance.

The non-executive director fee arrangements were reviewed during the 2006
financial year to ensure that they adequately reflect the increased size and
complexity of the Company and the consequent enhanced responsibilities
associated with membership of the Committees of the Board, as well as the
increased travel requirements of members of the Board. In reviewing the
non-executive director fee arrangements, the Company was assisted by
external advisers in relation to the quantum ang structure of the
remuneration.

- The revised annual fee arrangements which will apply from 1 July 2006 are
described below, Committee fees are in addition to the base non-executive
director fee, The Chairman will not receive any additional fee for Committee
membership or participation.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SHARE PLAN

In recognising that ownership of Company shares aligns directors’ interests
with those of shareholders, the Company adopted the Non-Executive Director
Share Plan in the financial year 2003.

Under the terms of the Non-Executive Director Share Plan, non-executive
directors are required to sacrifice a minimum of 25% of their gross annuat
fees and may elect to sacrifice up to a maximum 60% of their fees. In return,
the Company will procure the acquisition of an equivalent valtue of shares at
the prevailing market price. These shares are subject to a restriction on
dealing which expires on the earliest of 10 years from the grant of shares,
the director ceases 1o hold office or the Board determines in its discretion
that any restrictions cease. The shares are held by the trustee of the
WorleyParsons Limited Plans Trust ("Trust”) during this restriction period,

During the financial year, shares were allocated to non-executive directors
under the Non-Executive Director Share Plan out of a parcel of shares which
comprised general trust property. When shares are purchased on market, the
purchases take ptace within a share wrading window as required under the
terms of the Company’s Guideline on Securities Dealing.

The Non-Executive Director Share Plan is not a performance based share plan.
Nor is it intended as an incentive compaonent of non-executive director
remuneration. Non-exetutive directors are not eligible to participate in any of
the Corqpany‘s incentive arrangements. .

Details of securities acquired an behalf of non-executive directors under the
Non-Executive Director Share Plan during the financial year are set out in the
remuneration summary below,

Chairman $236,000 RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Non-executive director $90.000 The Company. does not pay non-executiye dimctPI; rgtimmsent benetits;-omer
than statutorily prescribed superannuation contributions. Superannuation
Chairman of Audit and Risk Committee $35000  nyiputions ayrg mi:::!ebon bet?:If of the non-executive direc?ors in accordance
Member of Audit and Risk Committee $17.500 with the Company's statutory superannuation obligations.
Chairman of Nominations and Remuneration Committee 518,000
Member of Nominations and Remuneration Committee 512,000
Travel allowance for meetings outside home country $3.000
REMUNERATION
Details of non-executive directors' remuneration for the financial vears ended 30 june 2006 and 2005 are set out in the following table:
PRIMARY BENEFITS POST EMPLOYMENT SHARE BASED PAYMENTS TOTAL
STATUTORY NON-EXEC. DIRECTOR
SALARY AND FEES' SUPERANNUATION? aTtHER? SHARE PLAN
3 $ S $
Ron McNeilly FY2006 115,500 10,128 - 37,500 163,128
FY2005 84,375 7,595 : 28,125 120,095
Grahame Campbell FY2006 70.500 6,078 - 22,500 95,078
FY2005 81,898 7372 - 18,125 107,395
Erich Fraunschie! FY2006 73,500 - - 23,502 97,002
FY2005 61.500 - - 20,500 82,000
john Green FY2006 21,000 1.620 33,750 38,250 54,620
FY2005 29,000 25610 - 43,500 75110
Eric Gwee FY2006 79,500 - - 19,500 99,000
FY2005 19,500 - - 6,500 26,000
Total FY2006 360,000 17.826 33,750 141,252 552,828
FY2005 276,273 17,577 - 116,750 410,600

1 inchydes traved and similar allowances.

2 Superannuation contributians are made on behalf of the non-executive directors in accordance with the Company's statutory superannuatian obligations.

3 "Other includes additicnal [ie. non-statutory) contributions to superannuation and pension pians.

DIRECTORS' SHAREHOLDINGS

Particulars of directors' beneficial interests in shares of WorleyParsans Limited as at the date of this report are set cut in note 37 of the financial statements.
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION To the Directors of WorteyParsons Limited

A copy of the auditors’ independence declaration as required under section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001 is set out below.

EERNST&YOUNG B Fenet & Youmg Centee & ial nl Y0247 33358

BRI Cwarpe St Fax Al 2 GXIF 3530
Svdnemy NSV My DX Svdnay Stk
Apsliabia Fucherpge In 7
CPG Bua 2udis

Sediny NSV SN

Auditor’s Independence Declaration to the Directors of WorleyParsons Limited
In relation to our audit of the financial report of WorleyParsons Limited for the financial year ended 30

June 2006, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraveations of the auditor
independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 or any applicable code of professional conduct.

Ernst & Young

Michael Elliott
Partner
28 August 2006

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

(=

e

Ron McNeilly
Chairman

Sydney, 29 August 2006

Liability limited by a scheme approved under
Professional Standards Legislation.
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lnCOITl e Statement Far the Financial Year Ended 30 June 2006

CONSOUIBATED PARENT ENTITY
12 HONTHS T0 12 MCNTHS TO 12 HONTHS TO 12 HONTHS TO
30 JUNE 2006 30 JUNE 2005 30 JUNE 2006 30 JUNE 2005
NOTES 5006 $100 §000 $000
Revenue from continuing operations 3 2,404,512 1,252,020 87,483 53,807
EXPENSES
Staff costs (1,359,658) {794,282) - -
Reimbursable costs {559.390) {198,511) - -
Depreciation and amortisation 4 (18.447) {14,726} - -
Borrowing costs 4 {7.969) (7172} {5.979} -
Dffice and administration costs {121,155) {68,800} (%) an
Other costs (151,959) (82.244) (1,874) -
Profit before income tax expense : 196,885 98,548 79,621 53,790
Income tax (expense)/benefit 5 (55,143) {29843} 1,756 {535)
Profit after tax frotn continuing operations 141,742 68,705 81,377 53,255
Profit attributable to minority interests . {2.636} {2,253) - -
Profit attributable to members of WorleyParsons Limited - 139,106 66,452 81,377 : §3.255
Basic earnings per share (tents per share} 26 68.0 36.0
Diluted earnings per share {cents per share) . 26 679 . 359
The abowe income statemant shauld be read in corjunction with the accompanying nates.

Impairment of assets 4 {1.915) - - -
Share of profits of associates accounted for using the equity method 29(C) 12.866 12,263 - -
]
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Balance Sheet asa 30 June 2006

CONSOLIDATED PARENT ENTITY
0 JUNE 2006 30 JUNE 2005 I0JUNE 2006 30 |UNE 2005
NOTES 5000 $000 $000 $000
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6 78212 66,527 594 962
Trade and other receivables 7 330019 229,150 157,607 137,297
Inventories 8 181.942 98,062 - -
Prepayments 9 19.825 10.654 - -
Derivatives 41 635 209 - -
Total current assets 610,633 404,602 158,201 138,259
Non-current assels
Investments in associates accounted for using the equity method 10 46.336 42,793 - -
Other financial assets 1 176 164 254,839 254,839
Property. plant and equipment 12 64619 34,226 - -
Intangible assets 13 404,040 341,732 - -
Deferred tax assets 14 31,795 15,364 2443 2,806
Other non-current assets 15 4,790 452 - .-
Total non-current asséts ) 551,756 43473 257.262 257,645
TOTAL ASSETS 1,162,389 839,333 415,483 395,904
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 16 290,958 213344 6,549 5618
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 17 45,475 2,758 - -
Income tax payable 18 20,758 9,940 5.230 1626
Provisions 19 146,815 110.936 - -
Derivatives 41 832 360 - -
Total current liabilities 504,839 337,398 11,779 7.244
Non-current labilities
Interest bearing toans and borrowings 20 86,469 63,835 - -
Deferred tax liabilities 21 35,165 25,665 - 711
Provisions 22 60,653 16,002 - -
Total non-current liabilitles 182,287 111.502 - 711
TOTAL LIABILITIES 687.126 448,900 11,779 7.955
NET ASSETS 475,263 390433 403,704 387,949
EQUITY )
Issued capital 23 327.103 332517 327,303 332517
Reserves 24 3,691 [13.145) 5822 2,495
Retained profits 24 142,993 67422 70,779 52,937
Parent entity interest 473,787 386,794 403,704 387,949
Minority interests 25 1,476 3,639 - -
TOTAL EQUITY 475,263 390.433 403,704 387,949

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunctian with the accompanying notes.
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Statement Of Changes in EQUity For the Financial Year Ended 30 [une 2006

CONSOUDATED PARENT ENTITY
12 MONTHS TO 12 HONTHS 7O 12 MONTHS TO t2 HONTHS TO
30 JUNE 2006 30 JUNE 2005 30 JUNE 2006 30 JUNE 2005
NOTES 5000 $000 $000 $000
Total equity at the beginning of the finandial year 390.433 133,223 387,949 136,389
Capitalised acquisition costs recognised directly in equity 23 - (8.270) - {9.270)
Tax effect of capitalised acquisition costs recognised directly in equity 23 - 2914 - 2914
Cash flow hedges, net of tax 24(B) 723 (151) - -
Performance rights expense 24(C) 4,304 1,806 4,304 1,806
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 24{A) 12,785 (9,410) - -
Net income recegnised directly in equity 17.813 {14.131) 4,304 (4.550)
Profit after tax from continuing operations 141,742 68,705 81,377 53,255
Total recognised income and expense for the financial year 159,555 54,594 55680 48,705
Transactions with equity holders in their capacity as equity holders:
Contributions of equity 23 - 227.935 - 227.535
Dividends paid 27 {63.535) {25.080) (63,535} {25,080}
) T [63535) 202855 {63.53 5) 202855
Purchase of shares to satisfy performance rights 23 {7.622) - {7.622) -
Tax etfect of purchase of shares to satisfy . - .
performance rights 23 1.231 - 1.231 -
Minority interest movement (4,799) {239) - -
{11.190) {239) (6.391) -
Total equity at the end of the financial year 475,263 390.433 403,704 387,949
Total recognised income and expense for the financial year is attributable to:
Members of WorleyParsons Limited 161,718 52,580 85,681 48,705
Minority interests (2.163) 2.014 - -

The above statement of changes in equity should be 1ead in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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CaSh FIOW State ment For the Financial Year Ended 30 June 2006

LONSOLIDATED PARENT ENTITY

12 HONTHS T0 12 MONTHS TO 12 MONTHS TO 12 MONTHS, TO

30 JUNE 2006 20 JUNE 2005 20 JUNE 2006 30 [UNE 2005

NOTES $000 5000 §000 5000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers {inclusive of goods and services tax) 2,351,536 1,224,701 - -
Payments to suppliers and employees (inclusive of goods and services tax) (2.176.7093) {1,105.609) (63) (23)
174,827 119,092 (63) (23)
Dividends received 29(8) 3,210 6,455 85,000 51.068
Purchase of shares to satisfy performance rights 23 (7.622) - {7.622) -
Interest received 531 341 2.483 369
Borrowing costs paid (7.923) {7.139) {7.807) -
Income taxas paid {52,146) {30,691) {4.020) (10.253)
Net cash inflow fram operating activities 33 115,657 91.128 67.971 41,161
"CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for purchase of equity and other investments, net of return of &apital (328) (9.853) - (160,179}
Proceeds from disposal of controlled activities 200 - - -
Payments for acquisition of controlled entities 28(0) {61,451) (348,218) - -
Payrmients for incidental costs of acquisition ) - {5,315) - -
Payments of liabilities on acquisition - (34,850} - -
Payments for purchase of property, plant and equipment {20.316) {(17.610) - -
Payments for assets under construction {20.916} - - -
Proceeds from sale of property, pfant and equipment 418 1,381 - -
Net cash outfiow from investing activities {102.433) {414,475) - (160.179)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceads from issue of ordinary shares - 227935 - 227,935
Payment of share issue transaction costs - {9.270) - {9.270)
Repayment of borrowings (113,025) (136,485) - -
Proceeds from borrowings 162,678 201,582 - -
Lease payments {307) (142} - -
Loans 1o controlled entities - - {114.195) (381,335)
Loans from controlled entities repaid - - 105.391 307.044
Leans to related parties {7.653) (281} - -
Loans from related parties repaid 8,155 2.861 - -
Dividends paid to the Company's shareholders 27 {63,535) {25,080) [63.,535) {25.080)
Dividends paid to minority interests 2.793) {1.458) - -
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing actlvities {16,484) 259,;562 {66,335) 119.294
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH (3.260) {63,685) (368) 276
Cash at the beginning of the financial year 63,976 16,950 962 686
Cash batances in controlled entities acguired. net of overdraft B110 102,830 - -
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash 1457 7,881 - -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AY THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 6 70,283 63,976 594 962

The above cash tlow statement shouwld be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Notes 10 the Financial Statements fo the financal vear nded 30 June 2006

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

The financial report of WorleyParsons Limited for the financial year ended
30 june 2006 was authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the
directors on 29 August 2006.

WorleyParsons Limited is a company limited by shares incorporated in
Australia whose shares are publicly traded on the Australian Stock Exchange
(ASX: WOR).

The nature of the operations and principal activities of the Group are
described in note 40.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{A) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
This general purpose financial report has been prepared in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards, other authoritative
pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board, Urgent
Issues Group Interpretations and the Corporations Act 2001.

The financial report has been prepared on a historical costs basis, except
for derivative financial instruments and available-for-sale financial assets
that have baen measured at fair value. The carrying values of recognised
assets and liabilities that are hedged with fair value hedges are adjusted
to record changes in the fair values attributable to the risks that are
being hedged. - -

The Company is of a kind referred to in Class Order 98/0100 issued by
the Australian Securities and Investments Commission, relating to

the “rounding off” of amounts in the Directors’ Report and financial
statements. Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest thousand
dollars in accordance with that Class Drder.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The financial report complies with Australian Accounting Standards,
which include Australian Equivalents to International Financial Reporting
Standards ("AIFRS"). Compliance with AIFRS ensures that the financial
report, comprising the financial statements and notes thereto, complies
with the International Financial Reporting Standards.

This is the first financial report prepared based on AIFRS and
comparatives for the financial year ended 30 June 2005 have been
restated accordingly. A summary of the significant accounting policies
of the Group under AIFRS is disclosed below.

In the application of AIFRS, management is required to make judgements,
estimates, and assumptions about carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various
other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making judgements. Actual results
may differ from estimate.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of AIFRS that have
significant effects on the financial statements and estimates with a
significant risk of material adjustments in the next year are disclosed,
where applicable in the relevant notes to the financial statements.

Certain standards and amendments for earfy adoption have not been
applied by the consolidated entity in these financial statements, The
impact Is minor as they largely relate to disclosure. The more significant
of these are;

(i} AASB 7 “Financial Instruments. Disclosure” {August 2005) replacing
the presentation requirements of AASB 132 *Financial Instruments:
Disclosures and Presentation™. AASB 7 is appiicable for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007;

(i) AASB 2005-3 ‘Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards
(September 2005)° requires that liabilities arising from the issue of
financial guarantee contracts are recognised in the balance sheet.
AASB 2005-9 is applicable for annual reporting periods on or after
1 January 2006,

8

~
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{iiy AASB 2005-10 “Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards
(September 2005)" makes consequential amendments to AASB 132
“Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Presentation”, AASB 101
"Presentation of Financial Statements”, AASB 114 “Segment
Reporting”, AASB 117 “Leases”, AASB 133 “Earnings per Share”,
AASB 139 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”,
AASB 1 “First-time Adoption of Australian Equivalents to
International Financial Reporting Standards”, AASB 4 “Insurance
Contracts”, AASB 1023 “General Insurance Contracts™ and AASB 1038
“Life Insurance Contracts”, arising from the release of AASB 7.

AASB 2005-10 s applicable for annual reporting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2007.

The consolidated entity plans to adopt AASB 7 and AASB 2005-10
in the 2008 financial year. The initial application of AASB 7 and
AASB 2005-10 is not expected to have an impact on the financial
results of the Company and the consolidated entity as the standard
and amendment are concemed only with disclosures.

The initial application of AASB 2005-9 could have an impact on the
financial resuits of the Company and the consolidated entity as the
amendment could result in liabilities being recognised for financial
guarantee contracts that have been provided by the Company and
cansolidated entity. However the quantification of the financial
impact is not known or cannot be reasonably estimated in the current
financial year as an exercise to quantify the financial impact has

not been undertaken by the Company and the consclidated entity

to date. -

{C) PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements incorporate assets and liabilities of
all entities controlled by WorleyParsons Limited as at 30 June 2006 and
the results of all controlled entities for the financial year then ended.
WarleyParsons Limited and its controlled entities together are referrad

to in this financial report as the “consolidated entity” or the “Group”.

The effects of all transactions between entities in the consalidated
entity are eliminated in full. Minority interests in the results and equity
of controlled entities are shown separately in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated balance sheet respectively.

Whene control of an entity is obtained during a financial year, its results
are included in the consclidated income statement from the date on
which control commences. Where control of an entity ceases during a
financiat year, its results are included for that part of the year during
which control existed.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Provision is made for employee benefits accumulated as a result of
employees rendering services up to the reporting date. These benefits
include wages and salaries, annual leave, sick leave and long service
leave,

Liabilities arising in respect of wages and salaries, annual {eave, sick
leave and any other employee benefits expected to ba settled within

12 manths of the reporting date are measured at their nominal amounts
based on remuneration rates which are expected to be paid when the
liability is settled. All other employee benefits liabilities are measured at
the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made in
respect of services provided by the employees up to the reporting date.
In determining the present value of future cash outflows, the market
yield as at the reporting date on national government bonds, which have
terms to maturity approximating the terms of the refated liability, is used.

Employee benefits expenses and revenues arising in respect of wages
and salaries, non-monetary benefits, leave entitiements and other types
of entitlements are charged against profits on a net basis in their
respoective categories.

Equity based compensation scheme - performance rights

Performance rights (“rights”) over the ordinary shares of WorteyParsons
Limited are granted to executive directors and other executives of the
consolidated entity for nil consideration in accordance with performance
guidelines approved by the Board, The fair values of the rights are being
amortised on a straight line basis over their three year vesting period.
For share settled rights, the fair values of the rights are the share price
at grant date adjusted for the impact of performance hurdles and other




vesting or exercise criteria attached to the right. For cash settled rights,
the fair values of the rights are recalcufated at the end of each reporting
period and amortised on a straight line basis over their three year
vesting period.

{€) TAXES

{i} Income tax
The income tax expense or revenue for the periad is the tax payable
on the current period's taxable income based on the income tax rate
for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and
liabilities attributable to temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statement, and to unused tax losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for temporary
ditferences at the tax rates expected ta apply when the assets are
recovered or liabilities are settled, based on those tax rates which are
enacted or substantiaily enacted for each jurisdiction. The relevant
tax rates are applied to the cumulative amounts of deductible and
taxable temporary differences to measure the deferred tax asset or
liability. An exception is made for certain temporary differences
arising from the initial recognition of an asset or a liability. No
deferred tax asset or liability is recognised in relation to these
temporary differences if they arose in a transaction, ather than

a business combination, that at the time did not affect either
accounting profit or taxable profit or loss.

Qeferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary R
differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future
taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary
differances.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are not recognised for temporary
differences between the carrying amount andg tax bases of
investments in controlled entities where the parent entity is able to
control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it
is probable that the differences wiil not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Current and deferred tax balances relating to items recognised
directly in equity are also recognised in equity and not in the income
statement.

(i) Goods and services tax ("GST")
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of
GST except:

{a) where the GST incurred on a purchase of goods and services is
not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case the
GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset
or as part of the expense item as applicable; and

(b) receivables and payables are stated with the amount of GST
included.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance
sheet.

Cash flows are included in the cash flow statement on a gross basis
and the GST component of cash flows arising from investing
activities, which is recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority are classified as operating cash flows.

. Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of
GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority.

{F) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

(i} Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group's
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates {“functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Austratian
dollars, which is WorleyParsons functional and presentation currency.

(i) Translation of foreign currency transactions
Transactions denominated in a foreign currency are converted at
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Foreign currency
receivables and payables at balance date are translated at exchange

(G}
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rates at balance date. Exchange gains and losses are brought to
account in determining the profit and loss for the financial year.

{iii} Specific hedges
Hedging is undertaken to avoid or minimise potential adverse
financial effects of movements in foreign currency exchange rates.
Gains or costs arising upon entry into 3 hedging transaction intended
to hedge the purchase or sale of goods or services, together with
subsequent exchange gains or losses resuiting from those
transactions, are deferred up to the date of the purchase or sale and
included in the measurement of the purchase or sale. The accounting
palicy note 2 {AC) provides specific details on the calculation of these
gains or costs.

ACQUISITION OF ASSETS

The purchase method of accounting is used for all acquisitions of assets
regardless of whether equity instruments or other assets are acquired.
Cost is measured as the fair value of the assets given up, shares issued
or liabilities undertaken at the date of acquisition plus incidental costs
directly attributable to the acquisition.

Where equity instruments are issued in an acquisition, the value of the
instruments is their market price as determined by market valuation at
the acquisition date. Transaction costs arising on the issue of equity
instruments are recognised directly in equity.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of returns, trade allowances, duties
and taxes paid. Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the entity and the revenue can be
reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must be met
before revenue is recognised:

{i) Engineering design and project services
Contract revenue and expenses are recognised in accordance with
the percentage of completion methad unless the outcome of the
contract cannot be reliably estimated. Where it is probable that a loss
will arise from a construction contract, the excess of total costs over
revenue is recognised as an expense.

Where the outcome of a contract cannot be reliably estimated,
contract costs are recognised as an expense as incurred, and where it
is probable that the costs will be recoverad, revenue is recognised to
the extent of costs incurred. Incentive payments on contracts are
recognised as part of total contract revenue where it is probable

that specified performance standards are met or exceeded and the
amount of the incentive payment can be reliably measured.

For fixed price contracts, the stage of completion is measured by
reference to labour hours incurred to date as a percentage of
estimated total labour hours for each contract. -

Revenue from cost plus contracts is recognised by reference to
the recaverable costs incurred during the reporting period plus the
percentage of fees earned.

{ii} Sale of goods
Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer and the costs
incursed or 1o be incurred in respect of the transaction can be
measured reliably. Risks and rewards of awnership are considered
passed ta the buyer at the time of delivery of the goods to the
customer.

{iii) Interest
Interest income is recognised as it accrues.

{iv) Dividends
Control of a right to receive consideration for the investment in
assets is attained, usually evidenced by approval of the dividend.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

All trade receivables are recognised at the original amounts less an
allowance for any uncollectible debts. An allowance for doubtful debits js
made when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect debts. The recoverable amount of trade receivables is reviewed on
an ongoing basis.
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Accrued receivables are stated at the aggregate of contract costs incurred
to date plus recognised profits less recognised losses and progress
billings. Contract costs include atl costs directly related to specific
contracts, costs that are specifically chargeable to the customer under the
terms of the contract and an allocation of overhead expenses incurred in
connection with the consolidated entity's activities in general.

INVENTORIES

(i) Raw materials and finished goods
Raw materials and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost comprises direct materials, direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure,
the latter being allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity.
Costs are assigned to individual items of inventory on the first-in,
first-out basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

Consumables and stores
Consumables and stores are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value and charged to specific contracts when used.

{ii)

{iii} Work in progress

Work in progress is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cast comprises staff salary costs and direct expenses together
with an appropriate proportion of overheads, Net realisable value is
based on estimated selling prices less further costs expected to be

incurred to completion.

RECOVERABLE AMOUNT

Where the carrying amount of a non-current asset is greater than its
recoverable amount, the asset is written down to its recoverable amount.
In determining the recoverable amount, the expected cash flows have
been discounted to their present value using a market determined risk
adjusted discount rate.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. Depreciation is calcutated on a
straight line basis to write off the net cost or revalued amount of each
item of property, plant and equipment {excluding land} over its expected
useful life to the consolidated entity. The expected usetul lives for plant
and equipment range from three to 10 years. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
annual reporting period.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation
and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount, The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less
casts to sell, and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
igentifiable cash flows (“cash generating units™).

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

The cost of improvemnents to or on leasehold properties is amortised
over the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful life of the
improvement to the consolidated entity, whichever is the shorter.

LEASES

(i} Finance leases
Where property, plant and equipment are acquired by means of
finance leases, the present value of the minimum lease payments
is recognised as an asset at the beginning of the lease term and
amortised on a straight line basis over the expected useful life of the
leased asset. A cofresponding liability is also established and each
lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charge.

Operating leases

The minimum lease payments of operating leases, where the lessor
effectively retains substantially all of the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leased item, are recognised as an expense on

a straight line basis.

(i)
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INTANGIBLES

(i) Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase consideration over
the fair value of identifiable net assets acquired at the time of
acquisition of a business or shares in a controlled entity or an
associate. Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries is included in
intangible assets and goodwili on acquisitions of associates is
included in investments in associates. Gains and losses on the
disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill
relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is not amortised, instead it is tested annually for any
impairment in the carrying amount ar more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that it might be impaired. Goodwill
is carried at cost tess accurnulated impairment losses. Goodwill is
allocated to cash generating units for the purpose of impairment
testing. Where the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit

is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.

Trade name

The WorleyParsons trade name in Australia is recognised at its cost
of acquisition and amortised over its expected useful life being

20 years. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are
reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period,

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Liabilities for trade payables and other amounts are carried at cost which
is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods
and services received, whether or not billed to the Company.

(i}

Payables to related parties are carried at principal amount. [nterest, when
charged by the lender, is recognised as an expense on an accrual basis.

INTEREST BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS

Loans and debentures are initially recognised at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Loans and debentures are subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds
{net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in
the income statement over the period of the loan and debenture using
the effective interest method.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the consolidated entity has a legal,
equitable or constructive obligation to make a future sacrifice of
economic benefits to other entities as a result of past transactions or
other past events, it is probable that a future sacrifice of economic
benefits will be required and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

(it Dividends payable
Provision is made for the amount of any dividends declared,
determined or publicly recommended by the directers at or before
the end of the financial year but not distributed at balance date.
{if} Insurance provision
Provision for insurance liabilities is recognised in line with actuarial
calculations of unsettled professional indemnity claims, net of
insurance recoveries. The provision is based on the aggregate
amount of individual claims incurred but not reported that are lower
in value than the insurance deductible of the consolidated entity.
It is based on the uitimate cost of settling claims and consideration is
given to the ultimate claim size, future inflation as well as the levels
of compensation awarded through the caurts.
(iii} Warranty provision
Provision is made for the estimated liability on all products and
services still under warranty at balance date. This provision is
estimated having regard to prior service warranty experience. In
calculating the liability at balance date, amounts were not discounted
to their present value as the effect of discounting was not material.

{iv) Insurance claim on acquisition
Provision for insurance claims on acquisition are recognised based on
the estimated liability at the date of acquisition.
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JOINT VENTURES

(it Jointly controlled operations and assets
The proportionate interests in the assets, liabilities and expenses
of unincorporated joint ventures and jointly controlled assets have
been incorporated in the financial statements under tha appropriate
headings. Details of the joint ventures have been set out in note 30.

(if} Jointly controlied entities
The interest in jointly controlled entities is carried at the lower of
the equity accounted amount and the recoverable amount in the
consolidated financial statements. The share of profits or losses of
the entities is recognised in the consolidated income statement, and
the share of movements in reserves is recognised in the consolidated
batance sheet.

Profits or 1osses on transactions establishing joint venture
partnerships and transactions with the joint ventures are eliminated
1o the extent of the consolidated entity's ownership interast until
such time as they are realised by the joint venture entities on
consumgtion or sale,

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

Repairs, minor renewals and improvements, and the purchase of minor
items of tools and equipment are charged to expense as incurred. Major
renewals and improvements are capitalised to the respective asset and
depreciated.

BORROWING COSTS

Barrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the period in which they
are incurred, except when they are included in the costs of qualifying
assets. Borowing tosts include:

(i) interest on bank overdrafts, short-term and long-term borrowings;
(i) amortisation of discounts or premiums relating to borrewings; and
(iii) finance lease charges.

(W) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
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For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash includes deposits at
cali which are readily convertible to cash on hand and are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.
Bank overdrafts are carried at their principat amount.

INVESTMENTS

Investments in astociates are accounted for in the cansolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under this method,
the consolidated entity's share of the post acquisition profits or losses

of associates is recognised in the consolidated income statement, and

its share of post acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in
consolidated reserves. The cumulative post acquisition movements are
adjusted against the cost of the investment. Associates are those entities
over which the consolidated entity exercises significant influence, but
not control.

All other non-current investments are carried at the lower of cost or
recoverable amount.

ISSUED CAPITAL

Issued and paid up capital is recognised at the fair value of the
consideration received by the Company. Any transactions costs arising
on the issue of ordinary shares are recognised directly in equity as a
reduction of the share proceeds received.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

i} Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is determined by dividing the profit
attributable to members of WorleyParsons Limited by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the financiat
year.

i} Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share are calculated as profit attributable to
members of WorleyParsons Limited adjusted for:

(3) costs of servicing equity (other than dividends);

{b) the after tax effect of dividends and interest associated with
dilutive potential ardinary shares that have been recognised as
expenses; and

(¢} ather non-discretionary changes in revenues or expenses
during the period that would result from the dilution of potential
ordinary shares divided by the weighted average number of
orgdinary shares and difutive potential ordinary shares, adjusted
for any bonus element.

{AA) RESTRUCTURING PROVISIONS

Provisions for restructurings are recognised when the consolidated entity
has developed a detailed format plan for the restructuring and has raised
a valid expactation in those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by:

(i) starting to implement the plan; or

{ii) announcing its main features to those affected by it.

{AB) SEGMENT REPORTING

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in
providing products or services that are subject to risks and returns
that are different to those of other business segments. A geographical

_ segment is engaged in providing products or services within a particutar

economic environment and is subject to risks and returns that are

" different from those of segments operating in other economic

environments.

{AC) DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward
exchange contracts where it agrees to buy or sell specified amounts of
foreign currencies in the future at a predetermined exchange rate. The
objective is to match the contract with anticipated future cash flows from
sales and purchases in foreign currencies, to protect the consolidated
entity against the possibility of loss fram future exchange rate
fluctuations. Such derivative financial instruments are stated at fair value.

For the purposes of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as either fair
value hedges when they hedpge the exposure to thanges in the fair value
of a recognised asset or liability, or cash flow hedges where they hedge
exposure to variability in cash flows that is either attributable to a
particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a
farecasted transaction.

For derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting, any gains or
losses arising from changes in fair value are taken directly to the

income statement. Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging
instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or no longer
qualifies for hedge accounting, At that point in time, any cumulative gain
or loss on the hedging instrument recognised in equity is kept in equity
until the forecasted transaction occurs. :

If a hedged transaction is no longer expacted to occur, the net cumulative
gain of loss recognised in equity is transferred to the income statement.

(i} Forward exchange contracts
Forward exchange contracts are recognised at the date the contract
is entered into, Exchange gains of losses on forward exchange
contracts are recognised in the income statement except those
relating to hedges of specific commitments that are deferred and
included in the measurement of the sale or purchase.

The fair value of forward exchange contracts is calculated by
reference to current forward exchange rates for contracts with similar
maturity profiles. The fair value for interest rate swaps contracts is
determined by reference to market values for similar instruments.

{ift Fair value hedges
In relation to fair value hedges which meet the conditions for special
hedge accounting. any gain or loss from remeasuring the hedging
instrument at fair value is recognised immediately in the income
statement.

Any gain or loss attributable to the hedged risk on remeasurement
of the hedged item is adjusted against the carrying amount of the
hedged item and recognised in the income statement. Where the

adjustment is to the carrying amount of a hedged interest bearing
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financial instrument, the adjustment is amortised to the income
statement such that it is fully amortised by maturity.

(iif) Cash flow hedges

In relation to cash flow hedges to hedge firm commitments which
meet the conditions for special hedge accounting, the portion of the
gain ar loss on the hedging instrument that is determined to be an
effective hedge is recognised directly in equity and the ineffective
portion is recognised in the income statement.

When the hedged firm commitment results in the recognition of

an asset or a liability, then, at the time the asset or liability is
recognised, the assaciated gains or losses that had previously been
recognised in equity are included in the initial measurement of the
acquisition cost or other carrying amount of the asset or liability.

For all gther cash flow hedges, the gains of losses that are
recognised in equity are transferred to the income statement at
balance date in which the hedged firm commitment affects the profit
attributable to members of WorleyParsons Limited (e.g. when the
future sale actually occurs).
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{AD) AASB 1 TRANSITIONAL EXEMPTIONS
The Group has made its election in relation to the transitional exemptions
allowed by AASB 1 “First-time Adoption of Australian Equivalents to
Internationa! Reporting Standards” as follows:

(i

fii}

Business combinations

AASB 3 “Business Combinations” was not applied retrospectively to
past business combinations {i.e. business combinations that occurred
before the date of transition to AIFRS);

Designation of previpusly recognised financial instruments
Financial instruments were designated as financial assets or
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or as available-for-sate
at the date of transition to AIFRS;

{ifi) Share Based payment transactions

AASB 2 “Share Based Payment” is applied only to equity instruments
granted after 7 November 2002 that had not vested on or before
1 January 2005; and

(iv) Exemption from the requirement to restate comparative information

for AASB 132 and AASB 139
The Group has not elected to adopt this exemption and has applied
AASB 132 “Financial Instruments: Presentation and Disclosure” and

- AASB 139 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”

to its comparative information. -




{AE) IMPACTS OF ADOPTION OF AIFRS
The impacts of adopting AIFRS on the total equity and profit attributable to members of WorleyParsens Limited as reported under Australian Accounting
Standards applicable before 1 July 2005 ("AGAAP”) are illustrated below:

CONSOLIDATED PARENT ENTITY
EFFECT OF EFFECT OF

RECONOUATION OF BALANCE SHEET AS PRESENTED TRANSITION TRANSITION
UNDER AGAAP TO THAT UNDER AIFRS AGAP TO AFRS AFRS AGAAP TO MFRS AIFRS
AT THE DATE OF TRANSITION TO AIFRS: 1 LY 2004 NOTES 5000 $000 §000 $000 S000 5000
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivatents 24,139 - 24,139 686 - 686
Trade and other receivables {gkth) 84,448 - 84,448 41,768 {73) 41,685
Inventories 17.876 - 17,876 - - -
Other financial assats 2,657 - 2,657 - - -
Total current assets 129,120 - 128,120 42,454 {73) 42,381
Non-current assets ‘
Investments in associates accounted for using the
equity method 27,79 - 27,79 - - -
Other financial assets . 139 - . 139 94,660 - 94,660
Property, plant and equipment - 9,298 - N 9298 . - - - -
intangible assets 61,065 - 61,065 - - -
Deferred tax assets {ch{d)(h) 8894 1175 10,070 8,564 {7.388) 1176
Other non-current assets ' {g) 2451 - 689 3,140 ) - " -
Total non-current assets 109,638 1,865 111,503 103,224 {7.388) 95,936
TOTAL ASSETS 238,758 1.865 240623 145,678 (7.461) 138.217
LIABILITIES
Current fiabilities
Trade and other payables 44,234 - 44,234 5 - )
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 10,808 - 10,808 - - -
income tax payable 6.148 - 6,148 1.822 - 1822
Provisions 24,156 - 24.196 - - -
Total current liabiltles 85.386 - 85,386 1,828 - 1.828
Non-current liabilitles
Interest bearing toans and borrowings 315 - 315 - - -
Deferred tax liabilites ®)(h) 9,881 9,100 18,981 9326 {9,326) -
Provisions 2718 - 2,718 - - -

- Total non-current liabilities 12914 9.100 22,014 9,326 {9.326) -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 98,300 9,100 107,400 11,154 {2.326) 1.828
NET ASSETS 140,458 (2.235) 133,223 134,524 1,865 136,389
EQUITY
Issued capital {c) 108.858 2,080 110938 108.858 2,080 110,938
Reserves (R {6.079) 689 (5.390) - 689 689
Retained profits 36,054 {10,004) 26,050 25,666 {904} 24.762
Parent entity interest 138833 (7.23%) 131,598 134,524 1.865 136,389
Minority interests 1,625 - 1,625 - - -
TOTAL EQUITY o 140,458 (7.235) 133,223 134,524 1,865 136,389
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CONSOLIDATED PARENT ENTITY

RECONCILIATION OF BALANCE SHEET AS PRESENTED EFFECT OF EFFECT OF
UNDER AGAAP T THAT UNDER AIFRS. TRANSITION TRANSITION
AT THE END OF THE LAST REPORTING PERIOD UNDER AGAAP: 30 [UNE 2005 AGAAP TG AIFRS AIFRS AGAAP TO MFRS AIFRS

NOTES 5000 §'000 $000 $000 5000 000
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 66527 - 66,527 962 - 962
Trade and other receivables (e).(h) 229,150 - 229,150 133910 3,387 137,297
Inventories 98,062 - 98,062 - - -
Prepayments 10,654 - 10,654 - - -
Derivatives {f) - 208 209 - - -
Total current assets 404.393 209 404,602 134,872 3.387 138,259
Non-current assets
Investments in associates accounted for using
the equity method {a) 41,883 210 42,793 - - -
Other financial assets 164 - 164 254,839 - 254,839
Property, plant and equipment 34,226 - 34,226 - - -
Intangible assets {a) 329,519 12,213 341,732 .- - -
Defeired tax assets {epaLin) 12558 2,806 " 15,364 7.739 {4,933) 2806
Other non-current assets (3] 5259 {4.807) 452 - - -
Tatal non-current assets 423609 11,122 434,731 262,578 (4.933) 257,645
TOTAL ASSETS B28.002 11.331 £39.333 397,450 (1.546) 395,304
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables ) 218962 {5.618) 213,344 - 5618 5618
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 2,758 - 2.758 - - -
Income tax payable 9,940 - 9,940 1,626 - 1626
Provisions 110,996 - 110,996 - - -
Derivatives (f} - 360 360 - - -
Total current [labilities 342,656 (5.258) 337,398 1.626 5618 7.244
Non-current liabilities
Interest bearing l0ans and borrowings 71519 {1.684}) 69,835 - - -
Deferred tax liabilities {b)e)h) 13,571 12,094 25665 13,175 {12.464) rAR
Provisions 16,002 - 16,002 - - -
Total non-current liabilities 101,092 10,410 111,502 13175 {12.464) 711
TOTAL LIABILITIES 443,748 5152 448,500 14,861 (6.846) 7,955
NET ASSETS 384,254 6,179 390,433 382,649 5.300 387,949
EQUITY
Issued capital (d) 327523 4,994 332,517 327,523 4,994 332,517
Reserves (d)th {15.540) 2,395 (13.145) - 2,495 2.495
Retained profits 68,632 {1.210) 67,422 55,126 {2.189) 52937
Parent antity interest 380615 6.179 386,794 382,649 5,300 387.94%
Minarity interests 3.639 - 3.635 - - -
TOTAL EQUITY 384,254 6.179 390,433 382,649 5.300 387,949 .
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CONSOUDATED PARENT ENTITY

30 JUNE 2006 1 JuLy 2005 30 JUNE 2006 ¥ JuLy 2005
RECONCILIATIGN OF TTTAL EQUITY A3 PRESENTED UNDER AGAAP TO THAT UNDER AIFRS NOTES 5000 $000 $000 $000
Total equity under AGAAP 384,254 140,458 382,649 134,524
Adjustments to equity
Write-back of goodwill amortisation excluding impairment {a) 12,162 - - -
Write-back of goodwill amortisation in associates (a) 910 - - -
Foreign exchange effect of write-back of amortisation (a) 52 - - -
Tax effect of deductible goodwill amortisation {b) {3,519} - - -
Tax effect of capital raising costs (TIPO7) {©) 776 1176 776 1176
Tax effect of capital raising costs {PEC acquisition”) {d) 2,029 - 2,029 -
Tax etfect of trade name amortisation {e) (8,575} (9.100) - -
Recognition of fair value of interest rate hedge derivatives {f) (360} - - -
Recognition of fair value of foreign exchange hedge derivatives [4i] 209 - - -
Performance rights ] {g) 2,495 689 2495 689
Total equity under AIFRS 390,433 133,223 387,949 136,389

COMSOLIDATED PARENT ENTITY
: ) 2005 2005

RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TD MEMBERS LADER AGAAP TO THAT UNDER AIFRS NoTes $000 $000
Net profit as previously reported 57,659 54,540
Adjustments to net profit
Write-back of goodwill amortisation excluding impairmeant () 12,162 -
Write-back of goodwill amortisation in assotiates (a) 910 -
impact of tax effect of deductible goedwill amortisation (b} (3.519) -
Impact of tax effect of IPO recognised directly in equity (€} {400) (400)
Tax effect of PEC acquisition recognised directly in equity (d) (885) (885)
Tax effect of trade name amortisation (e} 525 -
Net profit under AIFRS 66,452 53,255
(a) Goodwill

Under AASB 3 “Business Combinations”, goodwill is no longer amoartised but is instead subject to annual impairment testing. This has resulted in a change
in the Group's previous accounting policy where goodwill was amortised over its useful life but not exceeding 20 years. Under the new policy, amortisation
is no longer charged, but goodwill is written down to the extent it is impaired. Total goodwill amartisation for the 12 months to 30 June 2005 was

$13.1 million before income tax.

{b) Tax effect of deductible goodwilt amortisation

Under AGAAP, the tax benefit arising from goodwill amortisation that was tax deductible in the US was booked to income tax expense. Under AIFRS, the
income tax benefit arising from tax deductible goodwill amortisation is accrued to a deferred income tax liability account that will reverse and be booked to
income tax expense to the extent that an impairment charge is booked.

{c) Tax effect - IPO costs

Under AGAAP, the Group recopnised a tax benefit from IPO costs incurred in 2002 that were tax deductible, directly in the consolidated income statement.
These amounts are accounted for directly in equity under AIFRS. A deferred tax asset has been recagnised for IPO capital raising costs incurred in 2002 that
are deductible in future periods.

(d) Tax effect - PEC acquisition capital raising costs
Under AGAAP, the Group recognised a tax benefit from capital raising costs that are tax deductible in the consolidated income statement. These amounts are

accounted for directly in equity under AIFRS. A deferred tax asset has been recognised for PEC acquisition capital raising costs incurred in 2004 that are
deductible in future periods.

(e} Tax effect - trade nama amortisation
Under AIFRS, the Group is required to use a batance-sheet liability method to calulate the income tax expense which focuses on the tax effects of
transactions and other events that atfect amounts recognised in either the balance sheet or a tax-based balance sheel. Under AGAAP, the tax effect of the

WorleyParsons trade name was not recognised. Based on a carrying value of $28.6 million as at 30 June 2005, a deferred tax liability of $8.6 million is
recognised under AIFRS.,

The trade name amortisation for the financial year ended 30 June 2005 booked to expense was $1.8 million, As the WorleyParsons trade name amortisation
is not tax deguctible, under AGAAP the amortisation was not tax effected. Under AIFRS, amortisation of the trade name is tax effected increasing net profit
after tax by 50.5 million per annum at an effective tax rate of 30%.

{f) Fair value of hedge contracts

Under AIFRS, the effective portion of changes to fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is recognised in equity in the
hedge reserve. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income statement. Previously under AGAAP, the fair value
of hedge contracts was recognised in the consolidated balance sheet as an unrealised gain or loss but recognised in equity.
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{(8) Performance rights

Under AGAAP, the Group recognised an expense for those performance rights that were pranted to executive directors and other executives. The fair value
of the rights was amartised on a stright line basis over their three year vesting period with a corresponding Hability created. Under AIFRS, the liability is

shown as an increase in reserves.
(h} Tax effect - tax consolidation

Under AGAAP, the Company as the head of the tax consolidated group recognised current and deferred tax balances for all members of the tax consolidated
group. Under UIG 1052 “Tax Consolidation Accounting”, members of the tax consolidated group recognise their own current and deferred tax balances.

{AF)EXPLANATION OF MATERIAL ADJUSTMENTS TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

There are no material differences between the cash flow statement presented under AIFRS and those presented under AGAAP.
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CONSOUDATED PARENT ENTITY CONSOUDATED PARENT ENTITY
1ZMONTHS T 1ZMONTHSTO  12MONTHSTO 12 MONTHS TO 1ZMONTHSTO  1ZMONTHSTO 12 MONTHSTO 12 MONTHS TO
JOMUNE2006  JOJUNE2005  JOJUNEZDO6 30 JUNE 2005 30JUNE 2006 30JUNE 2005  30JUNE2006 30 JUNE 2005
$000 5000 $000 $000 NOTES 5000 $000 $000 5000
3 REVENUE FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS Other expenses and losses
REVENUE FROM SERVICES AND SALE OF GOODS Operating lease
rentals - minimum )
Services 2394316 1244978 - - lease payments 44,096 24,065 . -
Sale of goods 2,634 2,737 - - Net loss on disposal
2,396,950 1,247,715 - - of property, plant
i 43 1o - -
OTHER REVENUE ;"d equipment : 0
interest 5311 3413 2.483 369 m"""": . 2373
 Oividends - - 85000 51068 S“‘;‘m assodlate o am (2'905’ : )
Other 2.251 894 - 2370  Defered revenue 13 (2:305) . -
Expected losses on
7,562 4,305 87,483 53,807 contracts 19 372 (2.064) - _
Total revenue from warranties 19 {26) 3,896 - -
continuing operations 2404512 1.252.020 87,483 53,807 Other 19 429 _ _ _
4 EXPENSES AND LOSSES/{GAINS) 5 INCOME TAX
Profit fram continuing operations before income tax expense includes the following
specific net gains and expenses: {A} INCOME TAX EXPENSE
{A) NET LOSSES/GAINS) Current tax 69,731 28,707 (357) (1.178)
Foreign exchange losses/(gains) 279 (403) 1820 (2370)  Deferred tax {12.707) 1.031 (1.257) 1.995
Ower)/under provision
{B) NET EXPENSES AND LDSSES i(n pre)\iiou < ﬁ:a ncial
Depreciatian of property, plant periods {(1.881) 105 (142} (282)
and equipment 12.676 8,387 - - Income tax
Amortisation expense/{benefit) 55,143 29,843 {1.756) 535
Leasehold improvements 3,461 3237 - - fncome tax expense is
Plant and equipment under attributable to: ~
finance leases 89 266 - - Profit from continuing
Trade name 1.750 1.750 - - operations 55,143 29,843 {1,756} 535
Deferred expenditure a7 104 - - Income tax
Goodwill impairment - 982 - - expensel{benefit} 55,143 29,843 (1.756) 535
Total amortisation 5771 6,339 - - Deferred income tax
. (revenue)expense
Tota! depreciation and included in income tax
amortisation 18,447 14,726 - - expense comprises:
Impairment of assets 1915 - - - {Increase)/decrease in
16,070 . 4 1,284
Other charges against assels deferred tax assets ¢ ) a BB‘.” (548} 28
Increasel{decrease) in
Bad and doubtful debts - trade il
receivables 4905 4473 _ _ deferred tax liabilities 3363 2915 {711) 711
- Deferred tax (12.707) 1.01 {1.257) 1.995
Borrowing costs
Interest and finance charges
paid/payable 7923 7,139 5.979 -
Finance charges on capitalised
{eases 46 33 - -
Total borrowing costs 7,969 FAYYS 5979 -



CONSOUIDATED PARENT ENTITY
TZHONTHSTO 12 MONTHSTD  12ZMONTHSTO 12 MONTHSTO
30 JUNE 2006 30 HUNE 2005 30 JUNE 2006 30 JUNE 2005
NOTES $000 $000 S000 S000

{B) NUMERICAL RECONCILIATION OF INCOME TAX EXPENSE TO PRIMA FACIE
TAX PAYABLE
Profit before tax from

continuing operations 196,885 98.548 79,621 53,790

At the Group's

statutory income

tax rate of 30%

{2005: 30%) 59,066 29,564 23,886 16,137

Tax effect of amounts

which are not

{taxable)/deductible

in calculating

taxable income:

Rebateable dividends B - {25,500) {15,320}

Net profits attributable

to associates (3.860) {3.679) - -

Impairment of assets - 57% - - -

Legal and professional

fees non-deductible 191 246 - -

Restructuring costs - 1841 - -

Other 2.475 2,389 - -

Research and

development

concession {9.941) {900) - -

US machinery rebate {363) - - -
48,143 29,461 (1.614) 817

Tax clearance received

for items previously

not treated as deductible (1.318) - - -

Benefit from tax losses

not previously recognised {735) - - -

Unrecognised tax losses 3,231 - - -

{Over)under provision in

previous financial periods {1,881) 105 {142) {282)

Difference in averseas

tax rates* 7703 277 - -

Income tax ’

expensef{benefit) 55,143 29,843 {1.756) 535

Represents inkcome tax expense tor fargign tax rate ditferentlal and intemational withholding taxes.

(C) AMOUNTS RECOGNISED DIRECTLY IN EQUITY

Aggregate current and deferred tax arising in the reporting period and not
recognised in net profit or loss but directly debited or ¢redited to equity:
Current tax - credited
directly to equity 23
Deferred tax - cradited
directly to equity i4 -

1231 - 1,231 -

2914 -

2914

1,231 2914 1,231 2914

(D) TAX LOSSES
Unused tax tosses for
which no deferred
tax asset has been

recognised 6,527 EL] - -

Potential tax benefit
at30%

1,958

251 - -

The benefit for tax losses will only be obtained if:

(i) the tonsolidated entity derives future assessable income of a nature and of an
amount sufficient to enable the benefit from the deductions for the losses to
be realised; or

(i) the losses are transtferred to an eligible entity in the consolidated entity; and

{iii) the consolidated entity continues to comply with the conditions for deductibility
imposed by tax legislation; and

{(iv) no changes in tax legislation adversely affect the consolidated entity in
realising the benefit from the deductions for the losses.

(€) TAX CONSOLIDATION

WorleyParsons Limited and its wholly owned Australian entities elected to form a
tax consalidated group from 1 july 2003, The accounting palicy in refation to this
legislation is set out in note 2{E). On formation of the tax consolidated group,

the entities in the tax consolidated group entered into a tax sharing agreement
which, in the opinion of the directors, limits the joint and several liability of the
wholly ewned entities in the case of a default by the head entity, WorleyParsons
Limited.

The entities have also entered into a tax funding agreement under which the
wholly owned entities fully compensate WarleyParsons Limited for any current tax
payable assumed and are compensated by WarleyParsons Limited for any current
tax receivable and deferred tax assets relating to unused tax losses of unused tax
credits that are transferred to WorleyParsons Limited under the tax consolidation
legistation. The funding amounts are determined by reference to the amounts
recognised in the whally owned entities' financial statements. The amounts
receivable/payable under the tax funding agreement are due upon receipt of the
funding advice from the head entity, which is issued as 500n as practicable after
the end of each financial year. The head entity may also requlre payment of
interim funding amounts to assist with its obligations to pay tax instalments. The
funding amounts are recognised as current intercompany receivables or payables
{see notes 7 and 16).

in WorleyParsons Limited, there were no amounts recognised as tax consolidation
contributions during the finandial year (2005: nil).

CONSOUDATED PARENT ENTITY
2006 2005 2006 2005

NOTES 5000 000 5000 5000

6 CURRENT ASSETS - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash

equivalents 78212 66,527 594 962

The above figures are

reconciled to cash at

the end of the

financial year as

shown in the cash

flow statement

as follows:

Cash at bank and

on hand 78.212 65,527 594 962

Cash and cash

equivalents 78212 66,527 594 962

Less: bank overdraft 17 {7.929) {2,551) - -

Balance per cash

flow statement 70,283 63,976 594 962
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CONSOUIDATED PARENT ENITY COMSQUDATED PARENT ENTITY
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
NOTES 5000 SBO0 $000 $000 $D00 $000 5000 $000
7 CURRENT ASSETS - TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 12 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Trade receivables 290,981 191,834 - - LAND AND BUILDINGS
Retentions 13.035 12,644 - - At cost 1.039 124 - -
Allowance for Accumulated
doubtful debis (17472)  {12.155) - - depreciation (e)] (63) - -
286,544 192,323 - - 1.018 61 - -
Dther receivables 15.044 11,940 13.879 3616 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
Amounts owing by At cost 26,232 20,458 - -
related parties and Accumulated
associates 39 28431 24,887 143,728 133,681 amortisation (19062)  (14,054) _ _
330,019 229,150 157,607 137.297 7170 6.404 _ _
{A) BAD AND DOUBTFUL TRADE RECEIVABLES . PLANT AND EQUIPMENT .
The Group has recognised an expense of $4.9 million (2005: 54.5 million) in respect a4 cast 96,488 '67.225 - -
of bad and doubtful trade receivables during the financial year ended 30 june A "
2006. The loss has been included in “other expenses” in the income statement. d:;:len:ia:i?: 66467)  (45.154) i i
(B) OTHER RECEIVABLES ’ 30021 22071 R _
These amounts generally arise from transactions outside the usual operating - -
activities of the Group. CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
8 CURRENT ASSETS - INVENTORIES At cost 28,274 5443 - :
- Impairment
Finished goods
at cost 1,359 - . . Ofasst {1315} = - -
Work in progress 26,359 5443 - -
at cost 180,583 98,062 - - PLANT AND EQUIPMENT UNDER FINANCE LEASE
181,942 98,062 - - At cost 580 1.256 - -
Accumulated
9 CURRENT ASSETS - PREPAYMENTS amortisation (529) {1.009) _ -
Prepayments 18,825 10,654 - - 5 247 j _
10 NON-CURRENT ASSETS - INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES Total property, plant
Shares in associates 29(B) 46,336 42,793 - - and equipment 64519 34.226 - -

11 NON-CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Shares in controlied

entities at cost 28(A) - - 254,839 254,839

Other investments

at cost 176 164 - -
176 164 254,839 254839
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RECONCILIATIGNS

Reconciliations of the carrying amounts af each class of property, plant and
equipment at the beginning and end of the current financial year are set out below:

CONSOUBATED
PLANT AND
- LEASEHOLD EQUIPMENT ~
LAND AND IMPROVE- PLANTAND  CAPITAL  UNDER
BUILDINGS  MENTS EQUIPMENT  WORKIN  FINANCE
ATCOST ATCOST  ATCOST PROGRESS LEASE ToTAL
NOTES S'000 5000 $000 $000 $'000 $000

Balance at 1 July 2005 61 6404 22071 5443 247 34,226
Additions through
acquisition of entity 28 545 - 420 - - 4746
Additions 419 4,094 15803 22831 - 43,147
Disposals - - (459) - (107) (566)
Depreciation and
amortisation expense (17) (3.461) (12,665} - {89)(16.226)
impairment - - - {1.915) - {1,915)
Net foreign currency
exchange differences
arising on translation
of financial statements
of foreign operations 4 133 1,070 - - 1,207
Balance at 30 June 2006 1.018 72,170 30021 26359 51 645619




CONSOLIDATED PARENT ENITY CONSOLIDATED PARENT ENTITY
GOODWILL  TRADE NAME GOODWILL  TRADE NAME 2006 2005 2006 2005
$000 $000 ST00 5000 S000 $000 5000 $000
13 NON-CURRENT ASSETS - INTANG!BLE ASSETS 14 NON-CURRENT ASSETS - DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Balance at 1 july 2004 The balance comprises
Deemed cost 30733 35,000 - - temporary differences
L. attributable to:
Accumulated amortisation and X
impairment . {4,667} _ _ Amounts recognised
in the income
Net book amount 30,733 30,333 - - statement:
Year ended 30 june 2005 Provision for doubtful
Opening net book amount 30,733 30,333 - - debts 4487 1973 - -
Additions 299,340 - - - Employee benefits 9,859 3877 - -
Amortisation and impairment* (982) {1.750) - - General and sundry
] ) accruals 1,853 1,001 - -
Foreign currency translation . _
reserve {15.942) - - - Prowision for
R : self-insurance 639 936 - -
Closing net book amount 313,149 28,583 - - )
Performance rights 251 808 - -
Balance at 30 june 2005 Warranty provisions 2,656 - - .
Deemed cost ELLAEL 35.000 - ~ Project provisions 1.761 2,423 - .
f\ccufrmlated amortisation and Lease incentives 1.167 1.233 - -
impairment (982) (6.417) - -
interests in
Net book amourit 313,145 28,583 - - - partnerships 1,011 - - -
Year ended 30 june 2006 Subsidiary earnings
Opening net book amount 313,149 28,583 - - not distributed 825 476 - -
Additions 55,388 } _ _ Foreign exchange 1.698 (470} 546 -
Disposal (199} . B _ Other 161 301 - -
Foreign currency wranslation 28,628 12,558 546 -
reserve 11,230 - - - Amounts recognised
Adjustment to pre acquisition directly in equity:
provisions {2361} - - - Costs associated with
Amortisation charge* - {1.750) - - the IPO 375 77 375 777
Closing net bock amount 372.207 26,833 - - Costs associated with
the PEC acquisition 1,522 2,029 1,522 2.029
At 30 june 2006 Cash flow hedges 232 - - -
Deemed rost 378,189 35,000 - - Foreign currency
Accumulated amortisation and translation reserve 1.038 - . -
impairment (982) (8.167) - -
3,167 2,806 1,897 2,806
Net book amount 377,207 26,833 - -
Net deferred tax assets 31,795 15,364 2.443 2.806
*  Amontisation of §1.8 million [2005: $1.8 million) Is inchuded In amortisation expensa in the income
statement. Balance at the beginning
The carrying amount of intangible assets is tested for impairment annually at the of the financial year 15.364 10,070 2806 1176
balance date and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. Foreign currency
If an intangible asset is impaired, the asset is written down ta its recoverable exchange movements B an B -
amount. The recoverable amount is based on a value in use calculation. These Credited/(charged) to
calculations use cash flow projections based on financial forecasts of how the the income statement 16,070 1,884 546 {1.264)
business is expected to operate based on current performance and the business Credited/{charged) to
envirohment but taking into account expected future changes. equity 361 2.914 {909) 2514
Key assumptions used for impairment testing for the financial year ended 30 June Acquisition of subsidiary - 513 . -
2006 include pre-tax discount rates {13.9% to 18.9%). expected future profits
and future nominal growth rates (5% to 10%) without re-investment. Sensitivity Balance at the end of
the financial year 31,795 15,364 2,443 2,806

analysis is used to determine whether the carrying value is supported under
different assumptions.

Goodwill is not impaired at reporting date. The business segments form the basis of
the cash generating units. Goodwill at net book amount is disclosed by segment in
note 40.

Following the Parsons E&C acquisition in October 2004, the Group restructured its
operations in the Middle East region which resulted in goodwill impairment of
$982,000 for the financial year ended 30 June 2005.
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CONSOUDATED PARENT ENTITY CONSOLIDATED
2006 2005 2006 2005 DEFERRED
NOTES 5000 000 $000 000 DEFERRED EXPECTED CONSID-
REVENUE  INSURANCE LOSSES WARRANTIES  ERATION OTHER
15 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS S0 smo  sow o S0 S
Qther 4,790 452 - - MOVEMENTS IN PROVISIONS
. L - . Carrying amount
Other non-current assets include $3.9 million {2005: nil) of cash held on restricted
deposits that will be paid to the vendor on the satisfaction of a condition of the a 1.1?'!" 2005 46894 8,362 1.309 6.905 - )
Komex acquisition. Additional
pravision 28,768 - 372 - 7.597 429
16 CURRENT LIABILITIES - TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Provision acquired
Trade payables 189,245 121,910 - - on acquisition 1,334 - - - - -
Payables to Amounts utlfised
related parties and during the
assoclates 390 17,182 2913 - - financial year {7637} (1.973) - {26) - -
Billings in advance 12,388 41.198 - - Carrying amount
Trade accruals 72,143 47,323 b.549 5618 at 30june 2006 69,359 5,389 1,681 6,879 1597 429
290958 213344 6,549 5618 CONSOUDATED PARENT ENTHTY
17 CURRENT LIABILITIES - INTEREST BEARING LOANS naTes oo s o 0l

AND BORROWINGS ’

Bank overdraft 7929 2551 - -

Bank loans 37.097 - - -

Lease liabilities 34(B) 261 201 L. -

Hire purchase

liabilities 188 ] - -
45,475 2758 - -

Details of the security relating to each of the secured liabilities are set out in
note 31.
18 CURRENT LIABILITIES - INCOME TAX PAYABLE

Income tax payable 20,759 9,940 5,230 1,626

19 CURRENT LIABILITIES -~ PROVISIONS

Employee benefits 36 54,481 47,526 - -

Defemed revenue 19(A) 69.359 46,894 - -

Insurance 15(B) 6.389 8,362 - -

Expected losses

on contracts 19(0) 1,681 1,309 - -

Warranties 6,879 5,905 - -

Deferred

consideration 28(0) 1.597 - - -

Other 429 - - -
146,815 110.956 - -

(A} PROVISION FOR DEFERRED REVENUE

The Group at times receivas payment for services prior to revenue being recognised
in the financial statements. Revenue is classified as deferred due to the criteria
required for its recognition not being met as at the reporting date, in line with the
accounting palicy set out in note 2{H).

(B} PROVISION FOR INSURANCE
Refer to note 2(5}ii).

{C} PROVISION FOR EXPECTED LOSSES ON CONTRACTS

where the outcome for 3 services contract is expected to result in an overall loss
over the life of the contract, this loss is provided for when it first becomes known
that a loss will be incumed.
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" 20 NON-CURRENT UIABILITIES - INTEREST BEARING LOANS

AND BORROWINGS

Lease liabitities

{secured) 34 259 206 - -

Bank foans 87,311 7130 - -

Capitalised

bomowing costs {1.270) (1.684) - -

Hire purchase

liabilities {secured) 169 12 - -
86,459 69,835 - -




CONSOUDATER PARENT ENTITY CONSOUDATED
2006 2005 2006 2005 CLAIMS
NOTES $000 $000 S00a $000 ACQUIRED DN DEFERRED DEFERRED
ACQUISITION REVENUE  CONSIDERATION
21 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES - DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 5900 $900 idiad
The balance comprises MOVEMENTS IN PROVISIONS
temporary differences Carrying amount
attributable to: at 1 July 2005 13,133 - -
Amounts recognised in Additional provisien 1.395 - 10,773
the income statement: Transfer from billings
Unrealised foreign in advance - 28.436 -
exchange gain 188 1,690 - 1 Carrying amount
Accrued billings 5797 8,551 - = at30[une 2006 14,528 28,436 10,773
Work in progress
accruals 11,434 3,290 - - 2508 200
. NUMBER NUMBER
Goodwill deductible OF SHARES $000 OF SHARES 5000
for tax purposes 9,459 3,559 - -
Trade name 23 ISSUED CAPITAL
amortisation 8,050 8,575 - - Ordinary shares,
34978 25665 . M1 fully paid 204,950,598 327,103 204,950,598 332517
Amounts recognised {A) MOVEMENTS IN ORDINARY SHARES
directly in equity: Balance at the beginning
Cash flow hedges 190 - - - of the financial year 204,950,598 332517 149,356,711 110938
Share of reserves Issued during the ’
of partnership 47 . _ - financial year - - 55593887 227935
237 R _ - Transaction costs,
- net of tax - - - (6,356)
Net deferred tax liabilities 35.165 25,665 - in Purchase of shares
Balance at the beginning to satisfy performance
of the finantial year 25,665 18,982 71 - rights - {7.622) - -
Foreign currency Tax effect of purchase
translation reserve - {41) - - of shares to satisfy
Charged/(credited) to performance rights - 1.231 - -
the income statement 1,363 2915 711 M Transter from
Goodwill dedurtible :’;T;:‘Z:‘:u’:f:a‘;
for tax ses , 3,559 - -
purpa 5800 of shares - 977 - -
Charged to equity 237 - - -
isition of Balance at the end of
Acquisition o the financial year 204,950,598 327,103 204950598 332,517
subsidiary - 250 - -
Balance at the end of {B) TERMS AND CONDITIGNS OF ISSUED CAPITAL
the_financial year 35165 25,665 - 711

22 NON-CURRENT LIABILITLIES - PROVISIONS

Employee benefits 36 6916 2,869 - -

Claims acquired

on acquisition 35(B) 14,528 13133 - -

Deferred revenue 28,436 - - -

Deferred

consideration 28(0) 10,773 - - -
16,002 - -

60,653

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares have the right to receive dividends as declared and, in the event of
the winding up of the Company. to participate in the proceeds from the sake of ali
surplus assets in proportion to the number of and amounts paid up on shares held.
Ordinary shares entitle their holder to one vote, either in person or by proxy, at a
meeting of the Company.

{C) SHARE OPTIONS
Options over ordinary shares

There are na unissued ordinary shares of WorleyParsons Limited under option as at
the date of this report {2005: nil). No options have been granted during or since the
end of the financial year.
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2006 2005 2006 2005
{000 000 $'000 5000 NOTES

2005 2006 2005
$000 5000 $000

24 RESERVES AND RETAINED PROFITS {D) RETAINED PROFITS

Foreign currency Balance at the

transiation reserve (2703)  (15.489) - . beginning of the
tinancial year 67422 26,050 52,937 24,762

Hedge reserve 572 {151) - B Pratit attributable
i

Fterformance to members of
rights reserve 5822 2495 5.822 2495 worleyParsons Limited 139106 66452 81377  53.255
Reserves 3691 (13,145) 5,822 2,495 Dividends paid 27 {63535)  (25080)  (63,535)  (25.080)
Retained profits 142,993 67.422 70,779 52937 patance at the

146,684 54,277 76,601 55,432 end of the
financial year 142,953 67.422 70,779 52,937

{A) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION RESERVE

The foreign currency translation reserve is used to record exchange differences
arising from the transfation of the financial statements of foreign operations.

CONSOUDATED

2006 2005
5000 su00

Balance at the
beginning of the 25 MINORITY INTERESTS IN CONTROLLED ENTITIES

financial year (15.489) 6,079) - - MINORITY INTERESTS iIN CONTROLLED ENTITIES COMPRISE:
Gain/{loss) on : - interestin:

. forel
translation Of. oreign Issued capital 405 943
controlled entities

and associates : 12,786 (9.410) - - - Reserves . (164)
Balance at the end Retained profits 1,071 2,860
of the financial year (2.703) {15,489) - - 1476 3,639

(B) HEDGE RESERVE CONSOLIDATED

i ; ino | : IZMONTHS TO 12 MONTHS TO
The hedge reserve is used 1o recgrd gatf\s or lt?sses gn hedging {nstrn{ments in the J0JUNEZ005 30 JUNE 2005
cash flow hedges that are recognised directly in equity, as described in note 2{AC}. 5000 5000

Amounts are recognised in profit and loss when the associated hedged transaction
atfects profit and loss. 26 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Balance at the Basic earnings per share {cents per share) 68.0 360
beginning of the

financial year {151) - - -

Net profit used as the numerator in catculating
basic earnings per share ($°'000) 139,106 66,452

Weighted average number of ordinary shares used
as the denominator in calculating basic earnings
per share 204,558,651 184,492,081

(Loss)gain on

foreign exchange

hedges net of tax (758) 209 - -
Gain/{loss) on

interest rate hedges, - Diluted earnings per share {rents per share} 679 359
net of tax 753 (360) - - Net profit used as the numerator in calculating

Share of interest rate diluted earnings per share (5'000) 139,106 66,452
hedges recognised Weighted average number of ordinary shares used

in assotiates 728 - - - as the denominator in calculating diluted earnings

Balance at the per share 204,950,598 184,884,058

end of the
financial year 572 {151) - -

{C) PERFORMANCE RIGHTS RESERVE

The rights reserve is used to recognise the fair value of performance rights issued
but not satisfied.

Balance at the

beginning of the

financial year 2,495 B89 2,495 689
Performance

rights expense 4,304 1,806 4,304 1,806

Transfer to issued

capital on purchase

of shares to satisty

performance rights (977) - {977) -

Balance at the
end of the
financial year 5822 2495 5.822 2495
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the Financial Year Ended 30 June 2006
CONSOUBATED PARENT ENTITY CONSOLIDATED PARENT ENTITY
2006
5000
|




CONSOUDATED PARENT ENTITY

12MONTHS TO 1ZMONTHSTO 12 MONTHS TO 12 HONTHS TO
IBNE2006  IOJUNEZ00S  J0JURE 2006 30 JUNE 2005
$000 $000 $000 $000

27 DIVIDENDS
{A) ORDINARY SHARES

Final ordinary dividend
for the financial year
ended 30 june 2004
of 6.5 cents per
ordinary share paid on
30 September 2004* -
Interim ordinary dividend

for the financial year

ended 30 june 2005

of 7.5 cents per

ordinary share pald on

6 Agril 2005* -
Fina ordinary dividend )
for the financial year
ended 30 june 2005
of 12.5 cents per
ordinary share paig on
30 September 2005*

Interim ordinary dividend
for the financial year
ended 30 june 2006

of 1B.5 cents per
ordinary share paid on

7 April 2006

9,708 - 9708

15372 - 15,372

25619 25619 -

37916 - 37,916 -

Total dividends paid 63.535 25,080 63,535 25,080

Fully franked dividend.
B Partly franked dividend.

Since the end of the financial year, the directors have declared a final dividend of
22.5 tents per fully paid ordinary share, partly franked based on tax paid at 30%. In
accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 137 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets”, the aggregate amount of the proposed final dividend of
$46.1 miltion is not recognised as a liability as at 30 June 2006.

{B) FRANKING CREDIT BALANCE

Franking credits available for
subsequent financial years

based on a tax rate of 30% 6,721 14,644 6,721 14,644

The above amounts represent the balance of the franking account at the end of the
financial year, adjusted for:

{a) franking credits that will arise from the payment of the current tax liability:

(b} franking debits that will arise from the payment of dividends recognised as
a liability at the reporting date;

{c} franking credits that will arise from the receipt of dividends recognised as
receivables at the reporting date; and

(d) franking credits that may be prevented from being distributed in subsequent
financial years.

The consolidated amounts include franking credits that would be available to the

parent entity if distributable profits of controfled entities wera paid as dividends.

28 INVESTMENTS IN CONTROLLED ENTITIES

{A} WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED ACCOUNTS INCLUDE A CONSOLIDATION OF THE
FOLLOWING ENTITIES:

BENEFICIAL
INTEREST HELD Y COST GF PARENT
CONSOLIDATED ENTITY  ENTITY'S INVESTMENT

COUNTRY OF 2006 2005 2006 2005
ENTITY NOTES  INCORPORATION % % $000 5000
Enginaering
Securities
Pty Limited
atf The Worley
Limited Trust Australia 100 100 94660 94,660
ACN. 009 009 643
Pty Limited {1) Australia 100 100 - -
ACN. 009 265 927
Pty Limited (1).{a) Australia - 100 100 - -
Australian Biodiese|
Pty Umited {1) Australia 51 51 - -
BRW Power
Generation
(Esperance)
Pty Limited Australia 75 75 - -
Cadskills Pte Limited Singapore 100 100 - -
Clyde WorleyParsons
Pte Limited Singapore - 100 - -
CTR Solutions
Pty Limited {1} Australia 100 100 - -
Damit WorleyParsons
Engineering
Sdn Bhd Brunei 70 70 - -
EFC Capital Limited {5) Cyprus 100 - - -
EnergySkills
Recruitment
(Thaitand) Limited Thaitand 100 100 - -
Exmouth Power
Station Pty Limited Australia a0 100 - -
Fraser Worley
Pty Limited {1} Australia 100 100 - -
Gilbert/
Commonwealth, Ine USA 100 100 - -
HGE In¢ (6) USA 100 - - -
Holbourn Pty Limited
atf The WorteyParsons
Limited Plans Trust Australia 100 100 - -
Jones & Jones
Engineersing Design
Pty Limited Australia 100 s - -
Kemex (Cyprus) Limited (5) Cyprus 100 - - -
Komex Egypt Limited  (5) €Egypt 100 - - -
Komex Environmental
(Irefand) Limited - - (&) Ireland 00 - - -
Karmex Iberica
Ambiental S.L {5) Spain 100 - - -
Maison Parsons
E&C (Beijing)
Engineering & Peaple’s
Technology Republic
Co Limited (3) of China 75 75 - -
Mar WorleyParsans,
SA deCV. Mexico 55 - - -
Maxview
Engineering Limited  (3) Hong Kong 100 100 - -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ror the Financial Year Ended 30 June 2006

28 INVESTMENTS IN CONTROLLED ENTITIES (continued)
{A) WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED ACCOUNTS INCLUDE A CONSOLIDATION OF THE

FOLLOWING ENTITIES: {continued)

BENEFICIAL
INTEREST HELD BY COST OF PARENT
CONSOLIDATED ENTITY ENTITY'S INVESTMENT

COUNTRY OF 2006 2005 2006 2005
ENTTFY NOTES  INCORPORATION % % $000 $000
MEG Plus Limited Canada 100 50 - -
Pars Worley
Qeshm Limited Iran 60 60 - -
Parsons E&C
Bulgaria Limited Bulgaria 100 100 - -
Parsons E&C
Construction
Services Inc | usa 100 100 - -
Parsons E&C de
Mexico SA de CV Mexico 100 100 - -
Parsons Energy &
Chemicals Group Cayman .
Limited - Islands _1oe - 100 - -
Parsons Group
International
Zagreb d.o.o (1) Croatia 100 100 - -
Parsons Power
Group Inc USA 100 100 - -
Parsons Proceso y
Asociados SA {1} Columbia n n - -
Parsons Tecnica
de Venezuela, CA Venezuela 100 100 - -
PCT Pollution Control
Technology Limited (5) Canada 100 - - -
Pollution Control
Technoiogies Inc (5) USA 100 - - -
Pollution Control United
Technologies Limited {3} Kingdom 100 - - -
PT Ceria Worley Indonesia 100 875 - -
Sinn Phan Thavee
Co Limited Thailand 100 . 100 - -
SIP Engineering
Corporation USA 100 100 - -
SolarRem Corporation  (5) USA 100 - - -
Source Personnel
Pty Limited Australia 100 100 - -
Worley & Partners
Engineering
Consultancy LLC Oman 60 &0 - -
Waorley Astron
Pty Limited Australia 100 100 - -
Worley International
In¢ USA 100 100 - -
Worley No 2
Pty Limited (4} Australia 100 100 - -
Worley SAFF
Qeshm Limited Iran 60 60 - -
Worley SPV1
Pty Limited Australia 100 100 - -
Worley SPVZ
Pty Limited Australia 100 100 - -
Wortey UK Finance
Pty Limited Australia 100 100 - -
Worley US Finance
Py Limited Australia 100 100 - -
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BENERITIAL
INTEREST HELD BY COST OF PARENT
CONSOLIDATED ENTITY  ENTITY'S INVESTMENT
COUNTRY OF 2008 2005 2006 2005

ENTITY NOTES  INCORPORATION % % $000 $000
WorleyParsons
(AES}) Pte Limited Singapore 100 - - -
WorleyParsons
{DRPL) Pte Limited {b) Singapore 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons
(Thailand}) Limited Thaitand 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons
Australia ng () USA 100 160 - -
WorleyParsons
Canada Finance
Pty Limited Australia 100 - - -
WorleyParsons

- Canada Limited Canada 100 - - -
WorleyParsons
Coenstruction
Services of
Louisiana inc (d) USA 100 - 100 - -
WorleyParsons
Constructors inc {e) USA 160 100 - -
WorleyParsons
Corporation /) USA 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons
Developments
Pty Limited Australia 100 100 * *
WorleyParsons
do Brasil
Engenharia Ltda {g) Brazil 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons
E&C of Canada
Limited (h) Canada 100 100 - -
waorleyParsons
EAMES Holdings Lnited
Limited Kingdom 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons
Egypt Ltd {i) Egypt 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons
Energy Senvices
Company (i} USA 100 * 100 - -
WorleyParsons
Energy Services LLC USA 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons
Engineering (India}
Pvt Limited {k} India 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons
Engineering
Pty Uimited 4) Australia 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons Cayman
Engineers Limited {} Islands 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons United
Europe Limited {m) Kingdom 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons
Financial Services
Py Limited {4) Austratia 100 100 160179 160,179
WorleyParsons
GPX Pty Limited {2) Australia - 501 - -
WorleyParsons
Group Inc {n) USA 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons
Gulf Coast Services Inc (o) USA 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons
HIC Limited Hong Kong 100 100 - -



BENEFICIAL BENEFICIAL
INTEREST HELD BY COST OF PARENT INTEREST HELD BY COST OF PARENT
CONSOLIDATED ENTITY  ENTTIY'S INVESTHENT CONSOUDATED ENTITY  ENTTTYS INVESTMENT
COUNTRY OF 2006 2005 2006 2005 COUNTRY OF 2006 2005 2006 2005
ENTITY NOTES  INCORPORATION % % $000 §7000 ENTTTY NOTES  iNCORPORATION “ % $000 $000
WorleyParsons WorleyParsons
Holding Pty Limited Singapore Holding
atf the WP Holding Pte Limited Singapore 100 100 - -
Trust Australia 100 100 - - WorleyParsons
WorleyParsons South America
Infrastructure (M) Holdings Limited Australia 100 - - -
Sdn Bhd (p) Malaysia 10G 100 - - WorleyParsons
WorleyParsons South Carolinatnc (1), {x) USA 100 100 - -
Infrastn:lcture Holdings ) WorleyParsens
Pty Limited Ausiralia 100 - - © SRMSdnBhd Malaysia 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons WorleyParsons
International (q) USA 100 100 - - Technalogies _
WorteyParsons Pty Limited Australia 100 100 - -
Internationaf Inc {n uUsa 100 100 - - WorleyParsons
WorleyParsons Trinidad Limited Trinidad 100 100 - -
International WorleyParsons B
Infrastructure _ ) US Holding .
Pty Limited Australia 100 100 - - Corporation ) USA 100 100 _ -
WorleyParsons Republic of WorleyParsons
Kazakhstan LLP (3). (s) Kazakhstan 100 100 - - West Inc {z) USA 100 100 . .
WorleyParsons WP infrastructure
Kamex Inc {5) USA 100 - - - Oevelopments
WorleyParsons United Pty Limited Australia 100 100 - -
Komex Limited {5) Kingdom 100 - - - WP Management
WorleyParsons Pty Limited
Limitada Chile 100 - - - atf The WP
WorleyParsons Management Trust Australia 100 100 - -
Matta Holdings WPES International ,
Limited Malta 100 - - - LLc UsA 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons WPES Tecnica
Malta Limited Malta 100 - - - de Venezuela CA Venezuela 100 100 - -
WorleyParsons 254,839 254,839
MEG Limited {7) Canada - 50 - -
*  investment less than $500.
wm"?ypa’”“‘ . (3] Previously named Worley Infrastructure Py Limited,
Momin Sdn Bhd Brunei 80 BO - - (b} Previously named Development Resources Pte {imited.
WorleyParsons of [c] Previously named Parsons ESC Austalia Inc
North Carolina Inc {1.{t) USA 100 100 . N (d} Previously named Parsons Constructors (onstruction Services of Louisiana Inc.
(e} -Previousty named Parsons €RC Constructors inc.
WorleyParsons of () Previousty named Parsons E&C Corporation,
Virginia Inc {1). (u)y USA 100 100 - - () Previously named Parsons EEC da Brasil Engenharia Ltda,
WorleyParsons {h) Previously named Parsons E&C of Canada Limited.
Oman Engineering li}  Previousty named Parsons EBC Egypt Umited.
_ - (i} Previousty named Parsons Energy Services Cewnpany.
e (v) Oman 51 51 (k] Previously named Worley Englneering (Ingia} Pvt Limited.
WorleyParsons I Previcusly named Parsons Engineers Umited,
Philippines Inc Philippines 100 - - - [m] Previously named Parsons ESC Europe Limited,
WDrIeyParsuns {n Previousty named Parsons Energy & (hemicals Group Inc.
S . {o} Previously named Parsons Gutf Coast Seovices Inc.
Pte Limited Singapore 100 100 - - ®) Previ Fraser workey M) 5n Bhd.
WaorleyParsons (a} Previcusty named Parsans International.
Qatar WiLL Qatar 100 100 - - {r} Previcusly named Parsons €4C international Inc. . .
{s) Previousty named Parsons E&C Kazakhstan LLP.
:;U.OLIEF:PEI'SDHS t (1) Previously named Parsons €&C of North Carolina Inc.
isk Managemen (U] Previousty named Farsons EC of Virginia Inc.
Limited Bermuda 100 - - - {v) Previousty named Parsons Group Dman Engineering LLL.
WorleyParsons {w) Previously named Parsons E&C Services Ing.
Sdn Bhd Malaysia 100 100 - - {x) Previousty namad Parsons EEC South Caroling Inc
{y) Previowsly named Apollo Corporation.
wOrIeyPar_sn.ns ) {z} Previously named Parsons Energy B Chemicals West Inc.
SEA Pty Limited Australia 100 100 - - (1) Domant company.
WorleyParsons (2) Divested during the financial year.
Services In (w) USA 100 100 - - [3) Bakance date ks 31 Decemnter.
{4) Entities subject to Qass Qrder mliet.
WorleyParsons (5] Endities acouined as part of Komex Environmental Uimited group.
Services Pty Limited  (4) Australia 100 100 - - {6) Entity acsired as part of HGE acquisition,
{7} Amalgamated into WorleyParsons Canada Limited.
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NQTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ror the Financia! Year Ended 30 June 2006

29 INVESTMENTS IN CONTROLLED ENTITIES {continued)

{A) WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED ACCOUNTS INCLUDE A CONSOLIDATION OF THE
FOLLOWING ENTITIES: {continued)

Pursuant to Class Order 98/1418, relief has been granted to WorleyParsons
Services Pty Limited, Worley No 2 Pty Limited, WorleyParsons Engineering Pty
Limited and WorteyParsons Financial Services Pty Limited from the Corporations Act
2001 requirements for preparation, audit and lodgement of their financial reports,
As a condition of the Class Order, WorleyParsons Limited, together with the parties
noted, entered into a Deed of Cross Guarantee on 26 May 2003, The effect of the
deed is that WorleyParsons Limited has guaranteed to pay any deficiency in the
event of winding up of the abovementioned controlled entities. The centrolled
entities have also given a similar guarantee in the event that WorleyParsons
Limited is wound up. The consofidated income statement and balance sheet of the
entities which are parties to the Deed of Gross Guarantee and the Worley Limited
Trust ("Closed Group”) are as follows:

CLOSED GROUP
12ZMONTHSTO 12 MONTHS TD
30 JUNE 2006 30 JUNE 2005
5000 S000
{B) CLOSED GROUP
INCOME STATEMENT -
Profit before income tax expense ’ 109,777 44,933
Income tax expense {10,354) {9.244)
Profit atter tax from continuing operations - 98,823 35,685
Profit attributable to members of WorleyParsons Limited 58,823 35,689
Retained profits at the beginning of the financial year 25,637 15,028
Dividends paid {63,535) {25.080)
Retained profits at the end of the financial year 60,925 25637
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CLOSED GROUP
30 JUNE 2006 3G JUNE 2005
5000 S000
BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 20,511 27,693
Trade and ather receivables 166,068 135,592
Inventories 59,740 16,329
Other financial assets 3.809 1,258
Total current assets 250,128 180,872
Non-current assets
Investments in associates 8,786 12,080
Other financial assets 210,575 184,164
Property, plant and equipment 5467 4173
Intangible assets 55712 49,363
Deferred tax assets 17,769 6537
" QOther 1,289 11,789
 Total non-current assets 299,598 286,110
TOTAL ASSETS 549,726 448,982
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 76477 56,388
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 35,167 103
Income tax payable 729 1,161
Provisions 21,457 18.329
Total current liabilities 133,830 75,981
Non-current liabilities
Interest bearing leans and borrowings 18 130
Deferred tax liabilities 16,2686 9,792
Provisions 6218 2,765
Total non-current liabilities 22.522 12,687
TOTAL LIABILITIES 156,352 88,668
NET ASSETS 393,374 360,314
EQUITY .
Issued capitat 327.103 332517
Reserves 5346 2,160
Retained profits 60,925 25,637
TOTAL €QUITY 393,374 360,314

(C) ACQUISITION OF CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Effective 1 August 2005, a wholly owned subsidiary of WorleyParsons Limited,
acquired the remaining 50% interest of WorleyParsons MEG Limited ("MEG”) for a
total consideration of $17.8 million and gained effective control at that date. From
the date of acquisition to 30 june 2006, the incremental net profit after tax to the
Group resulting from the increase in ownership percentage was $1.6 million. The
deferred consideration of $7.7 million is payable in two equal cash instalments due
on the first and second anniversaries of the acquisition.



Effective 1 September 2005, wholly owned subsidiaries of WorleyParsons Limited,
acquired 100% of Canadian minerals and metals company HG Engineering Limited
{"HGE") for a total consideration of $16.2 million. HGE is an engineering and project
management business with operations in Toronto, Canada and Dallas, Texas. HGE
reported revenues of approximately $15.1 mitlion in the previous year and has
around 140 employees. From the date of acquisition to 30 June 20066, HGE
contributed $2.3 million to the net profit after tax of the Group. The deferred
consideration of $6.1 million is payable in two equat cash instalments due on the
first and second anniversaries of the acquisition,

0On 1 January 2006, WorleyParsons {Canada) Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of
WorleyParsons Limited, acquired 100% of Komex Environmental Limited ("Komex")
for a total consideration of $35.2 million. Komex is a Calgary based group that
provides a range of services induding water resource engineering and spacialist
geotechnical and environmental consulting and engineering to the resources

and energy sector. From the date of acquisition to 30 June 2006, Komex has
contributed $2.7 million to the net profit after tax of the Group. Komex employs
appraximatety 420 staff and has operations In Canada, the USA and Europe.

During the year, whoily owned subsidiaries of WorleyParsons Limited increased
their ownership In PT Ceria Worley from 85% to 100%, in Parsons £8C United
Limited from 50% to 100% and in Jones & jones Engineering Design Pty Limited
from 51% to 100%. The total amount of cash paid in relation to the acquisition of
controlled entities during the year was $61.5 million.

If these business combinations had taken place at t July 2005, the profit after tax
for the Group would have been $144.4 million and the revenue from continuing

operations would have been 52,441 million.

The fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is as follows:

HEG HGE KOMEX
ACQUISITION  ACQUISITION  ACQUISITION
5000 5000 $'000
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 1194 955 4351
Trade and other receivables 11,626 6.889 16,436
Inventories 642 - 3,068
Prepayments 319 j= 4 585
Other financial assets 286 3 66
Property. plant and equipment 1,810 550 3615
TOTAL ASSETS 15.877 8,489 28,121
LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 5.650 5.388 11631
Incoma tax payable 575 430 1,365
Interest bearing loans and barrowings - - 344
Provisions - T 243 325
TOTAL LIABILITIES 10.225 6,061 13,665
NET ASSETS 5652 2,428 14,456
Existing investment accounted for using
the equity method {5,143 - -
Goodwill arising on acquisition 17,249 13,732 20,750
Total consideration paid 17,758 16,160 35,206
Consideration:
Cash consideration 9,987 9,694 35177
Deferred consideration 7,682 6,108 -
Costs associated with the acquisition 89 158 29
Total consideration paid 17,758 16,160 35,206
Net cash effect
Cash consideration {including costs) paid {10,076) {10.052) {35.206)
Cash included in net assets acquired 1,194 955 4,351
Net cash outflow {8.882) {9.097) (30.855)

29 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

(A) DETAILS OF INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES ARE AS FOLLOWS:

OWNERSHIP INTEREST TARRYING VALUE
CONSOLIDATED CONSELIDATED
PRINCHPAL 2006 2005 2006 2005
ENTITY ACTRATY % % $'D0 $'000
Beijing
MaisonWorleyParsons
Engineering & Technology
Co Limited*™ Hydrocarbons 50 50 7197 5,665
Burns & Roe Worley
Pty Limited Power and Water 50 50 3,603 4562
Clyde-WorleyParsons Minerals and
Pte Limited Metals 50 100 - -
DeltaAfrik Engineering
Limited Hydrocarbons 49 49 - -
Esperance Power Station
" Pty Limited Power 4375 43.75 4,442 4,071
Esperance Pipeline
Company Pty Limited Power 4375 4375 5,855 5.090
Gameft Engineering LLC*  Hydrocarbons 50 - 773 -
GCR Limited Power 49 49 - -
IRE Systems Pty Umited  Technology 50 50 1374 625
Inepar LLC® Dormant - 50 - -
John Thompson
Engineering Pty Limited  Power 50 50 - -
KDPC Limited Hydrocarbons 50 50 - -
MEG Plus Limited* Hydrocarbons - 50 - -
NWKC LLC Hydracarbons 50 50 590 574
Pacific Waterworks LLC?  Infrastructure 50 - - -
Parsons E&C United
Limited® Hydracarbons - 50 - 1,016
Petrocon Arabia Co
Limited® Hydmicarbans 50 50 6,308 5.330
Perunding Ranhill
\Worley Sdn Bhd Hydracarbons S0 S0 825 766
PFD International LLC Hydrocarbons 50 50 4,254 1,696
PFD {UK) Limited Hydrocarbons S0 50 - -
Protek Engineers Sdn Bhd  Hydrocarbons 49 49 315 254
Ranhill \Worley
€ngineering Sdn Bhd Hydrocarbons 40 40 BS 81
Ranhill WordeyParsons
5dn 8hd Hydrocarbons 49 49 5132 4012
Sakhneftegaz Engineering’ Hydrocarbons 49 - 76 -
Transfietd Worley Limited® Hydrocarbons 50 50 4,289 3,387
Worley ABB Procurement
Pty Limited Procurement 50 50 - -
Worley Arabia Co Limited® Hydrocarbons 50 50 1,180 6593
Worley Maunsell
Pty Limited Dormant 50 50 - -
WorleyParsons -
Kuwait WLL® Hydrocarbons 43 49 38 37
WorleyParsons
MEG Limited™® Hydratarbons - 50 - 4,934
45,336 42,793

1 Balance date is 31 July.
2  Balance date is 31 December.
3 Balance date is 31 March.

(@) Previously named Maisan warley (hemical Engineering Technokogy Co Limitad.

(b) Liguidated during the financial year,
(c} Acquired control ¢uring the finandial year,
(d} Previously named Parsons £&C Xuwait WL

(e) Interest acquired as part of Komex Emvironmentat Limited group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for tha Financial Year Ended 30 June 2005

LONSOUDATED 30 INTERESTS IN [OINT VENTURES
2006 2005 - . R .
000 $000 Controlted entities have entered into the following jaint venture operations:
OWNERSHIP INTEREST
29 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) CONSOLIDATED
(B) CARRYING AMOUNT OF INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES JOINT VENTURE ENTITY PRINGPAL ACTIVITY znn: zou;
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year 42,793 27,791 APE Joint Vent Hvd bors <0 <0
oint Venture rocarbon:
Addition of naw investments 797 12,836 EOS Joint Vent Hyd b 50 -
oint Venture rocarbons
Capital repayment {469} - Foster Wheeler Energy v
Change in accounting from associates to controlled entities {5,328} {2,545} WorleyParsons Joint Venture
37,793 38,082 (Browse LNG) Hydrocarbons 50 -
Net profits of associates 10,951 12,263 Faster Wheeler WorleyParsons
Less: Dividends received (3210)  (6455)  (BPV)Jeint Venture Hydrocarbons 50 -
Movement in hedge reserves of associates 727 - Foster Wheeler WorleyParsons
{LNG Phase V) Joint Venture Hydrocarbons 25 25
Movement in foreign currency translation reserve . . 50
of ascotiates 75 (1.097) FWP Joint Venture Hydmocarbons -
*UB* i y 34 4
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year 46,336 42,793 & ULMK C:r:"strutljbrf Jm\"“ venture Power 50 3
Iraq Power Alliance joint Venture Power -
(C) NET PROFITS ATTRIBUTABLE TO ASSOCIATES MG Joint Venture Minerals and Metals 50 50
Operating profits before income tax expense 18454 15,489 Parsans Iraq Joint Ventire Hydrocarbans gs 8s
Income tax expense (5.588) (3.226) Transfield Worley Joint Venture Hydrocarbons 50 50
Sha.re of protits of associates accounted for using the Transtield Worley TRAGS
equity method 12,856 12263 joint venture : Hydrocarbons’ 27.5 275
Capitalised losses relating to operations with a subsidiary {1,915) - Worley ABB Joint Venture? Hydrocarbons _ 50
Net profits of associates 10,951 12,263 Worley Dome Joint Venture Hydrocarbens 51 51
(D} RESERVES ATTRIBUTABLE TO ASSOCIATES Worley Maynsell Joint Venture Minerals and Metals 50 50
{i) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION RESERVE Komex/Hazco Grande Prairie
Balance at the beginning of the financial year [2,300) {1,203) loint Venture Infrastructure 30 -
Effect of increasef{deciease) in reserve during the 1 Batance date Is 31 Decembe.
financial year 75 (1.097) ¥ Uesed
Balance at the end of the financial year (2.225) (2.300) The consolidated entity's interests in the assets employed in the joint ventures afe
- - included in the consolidated balance sheet under the following classifications:
(if) RETAINED PROFITS CONSOLDATED
Balance at the beginning of the financial year 17,009 11,201 2005 2005
Share of net profits of associates 10,951 12,263 §000 000
Dividends received from associates {3.210) {6.455) ASSETS
Balance at the end of the financlal year 24,750 17.009 Current assets
(E) SHARE OF ASSOCIATES’ CONTINGENT LIABILITIES Cash and cash equivalents 37'734 8.303
Performance-related guarantees issued 5,377 7633 Trade and other receivables 4’722 2;?2;
Inventories 34,01 \
{F) SHARE OF ASSOCIATES” EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS Other financial assets 159 275
Operating lease commitments 6,432 7.396 Total current assets 26728 70259
{11 . 3
Finance lease commitments 13,849 5,107
Capital expenditure commitments 380 gy~ Nop-current assets
. Ptant and equipment b1 136
Dther commitments* 7,695 7.512
28,356 24102 Other non-current assets 8t 83
- : Total non-current assets 179 219
Relates o expendure for the Esperance Enerey Pofect TOTAL ASSETS 76907 70478
{G) SUMMARY OF THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF ASSOCIATES - -
The consolidated entity’s share of aggregate assets and LIABILITIES
liabilities of associates is: Current Habilities
Current assets 151,107 74,845 Trade and other payables 40,889 40,393
Non-current assets 42,064 41592 Provisions 4,060 2,676
Current liabilities {125,897) {55,119) Total current liabilities 44,949 43,069
Non-current liabilities (26.376)  (26512)  Non-current liabilities
Net assets 40,298 34,706 Other 414 452
Goodwill at the end of the financial year 6,038 8,087 Total non-current liabilities 414 452
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year 46,336 42,793 TOTAL LIABILITIES 45,363 43521
NET ASSETS 31,544 26,957
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CONSOUDATED PARENT ENTITY CONSOUDATED PARENT ENTITY
2006 2045 2006 2005 1ZMONTHS TO  1ZMONTHSTO 12 MONTHSTQ 12 MONTHS TO
$000 $000 $000 $000 30 JUNE 2006 30 JuNE 2005 30 JUNE 2006 30 UNE 2005
NOTES 5000 4000 $000 000

31 FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

The consclidated entity had unrestricted access at balance date to the following

32 NON-CASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of plant and
equipment by means of
finance leases

392

lines of credit:
SECURED FACILITIES
Total facilities available:
Loan facilities 28,079 28,079 - -
Qverdraft facilities - 1,248 - -
Bank guarantees and
letters of credit - - - -
28,079 29327 - -
Facillties utilised at balance date:
Loan facilities 20,089 5443 - -
Overdraft facilities - 333 - -
Bank guarantees and
letters of credit - - - -
20,089 + 5776 - -
Facilities not utilised at balance date:
Loan facilities 7.930 22,636 - -
" Overdraft facilities ' - 315 - -
Bank guarantees and
letters of credit - - - -
7,990 23,551 - -
UNSECURED FACILITIES
Total facilities available:
Loan facilities 238,595 20417 209.239 204,171
Qverdraft facilities 12,723 9,742 5,000 5,500
Bank guarantees and
ietters of credit 186,739 135.830 137,696 131,548
438,057 349,743 351.935 341,219
Facilities utilised at balance date:
Loan facilities 104,278 65,857 104,278 -
Overdraft facilities 7,929 2.551 - -
Bank guarantees and
letters of credit 101,288 76,563 87397 -
213,495 144,971 191,675 -
Facilities not utilised at balance date:
Loan facilities 134317 138314 104,961 204,171
Overdraft facilities 4,794 7.191 5.000 5,500
Bank guarantees and
letters of credit B5.451 59,267 50,299 131,548
224,562 204,772 160,260 341,219

SECURED FACILITIES

Financing facilities of WorleyParsons are now largely unsecured. The secured loan
facility relates to the Exmouth Power Project which is secured by fixed and floating
charges over the assets of the Exmouth Power Station Pty Limited, 100% owned
by a wholly owned subsidiary of WorleyParsons.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the Financial Year Ended 30 june 2006

CONSOLIDATED PARENT ENTITY
12 MONTHS TO 12 MONTHS 70 12 MONTHS TO 12 MONTHS TG
30 JUNE 2006 30 JUNE 2005 30 JUNE 2006 30 JUNE 2005
NCTES §000 $000 5000 $000
33 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Reconciliation of profit atter tax to net cash inflow from continuing operations:
Profit after tax from continuing operations 141,742 68,705 81,377 53,255
NON CASH ITEMS
Depreciation of non-current assets 4 12,676 8,387 - -
Amortisation of non-current assets 5,300 6,235 - -
Amortisation of deferred expenditure 471 104 - -
Performance rights expense 7,109 2915 - -
Dividends received from associates 29(8} 3,210 6,455 - -
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 4 41 101 - -
Net loss on sale of investments 197 - - -
Net loss on write-down of investments 3.150 - - -
Provisions for losses in controlled entities (552} - - -
Provisions for loans to controlled entities . 620 . - - -
Net profits attributabte to assotiates - 290y (12.866). - 12.263) - -
Impairment of assets 4 1915 - - -
Net gain on foreign exchange - - 1,820 {2,370)
Finance charges on capitalised leases ' 4 46 33 T -
Cash flow adjusted for non-cash items 163,059 B0,672 83,197 50,885
CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ADJUSTED FOR EFFECTS OF
PURCHASE Of CONTROLLED ENTITIES DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables (64,642} {34177 (10,263) {13.888)
Increase in prepayments (8.643) {3.741) - -
[Increase)/decrease in other non-Current assets (4.087) 158 - -
Increase in inventories {80,364) (9,578) - -
{Increase)/decrease in defemed tax assets {16.627) (1.802) 363 {1,629}
Increase/{decrease) in trade and other payables 73,714 54,155 (1.828) (6)
{Decrease)increase in billings in advance (2B.558) 6,772 - -
Increase/(decrease) in income tax payable 5,047 (5.124) 4,835 {196)
Increase in other provisions 65,127 27,093 - -
Increase/{decrease) in other creditors and accruals 3,001 {35.020) - -
Increase in deferred tax liabilities 13,577 3,165 {711) 711
Exchange rate movement on opening balances 1.675 5641 - 2370
{Detrease)fincrease in issued capital {7.622) 2914 (7.622) 2914
Net cash inflow from operating activities 115,657 91.128 67.971 41,161
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CONSOUDATED PARENT ENTITY COMNSOUDATED PARENT ENTITY

2006 2065 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
NOTES $T00 5000 000 §000 5000 5000 000 $000

34 COMMITMENTS FOR EXPENDITURE 35 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

{A) OPERATING LEASES (A) GUARANTEES
Commitments for The consclidated entity is, in the normal course of business, reguired to provide
minimum lease guarantees and letters of credit on behalf of controlled entities, associates and

payments in relation
to non-canceltable
operating leases are
payable as follows:

related parties in respect of their contractual performance-related obligations.

These guarantees and indemnities only give rise to a liability where the entity
concerned fails to perform its contractual obligations.

Bank guarantees

Within one year 49127 38678 outstanding at balance
Later than one year date in respect of
and not later than financing facilities 1.600 5,349 - -
five years 134834 86,309 Bank guarantees
Later than five years 415611 21,755 outstanding at balance
K date in respect of -
Commitments not
recognised In the contractual performance 99,688 71,214 - -
financial statements 225572 146,742 101,288 76,563 - -
(?)FINANCE LEASES The consolidated entity is subject to various actual and pending claims arlsing in
Commitments in the.nm_'ma! course of busi'ness'. The directors are of t.he view that the consolidated
relation to finance entity is adequately provided in respect of these claims.
leases are payable (B) ASBESTOS
as follows: . A
. Certain members of Parsons ERC Group and other subsidiaries of Parsans
Within cne year 273 213 Carporation, have been, and cantinue to be, the subject of litigation relating to the
Later than one year handling of, or exposure to, ashestos.
and not later than Based on its due diligence investigations during the acquisition of Parsons E&C
five years 276 218 Corporation from Parsons Corporation, including an analysis of available insurance
Minimum lease coverage, and in light of the continuation and extension of the existing indemnity
ayments 555 431 and asbestos claims administration arrangements between Parsons Corporation an
pay d asb lai dmini i b P C i d
Less: future finance I?arsons E&C Corporatinrlu. WUr!eyParson.s is not aware of any circumstance t.hat is
likely to lead te a material residual contingent expesure for WorleyParsons in
charges (35) (24) .
respect of asbestos liabilities.
Total lease liabilities 520 407 CONSOLIDATED PARENT ENTITY
Representing iease liabilities: 2006 2005 2006 2005
Current 17 261 201 nares i bl ki Si00
Non-current 20 259 206 36 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS AND SUPERANNUATION COMMITMENTS
Total lease liabilities 520 407 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
{C) CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS The aggregate employee
. . benefits liability,
Estimated capital including on-costs is
expenditure contracted comprised of:
for at reporting date .
but not provided for Provisions {current) 19 54,481 47,526 - -
payabla as follows: Provisions
Within one year &8 18,065 {non-current) 22 6916 2,869 - -
Later than one year 61,397 50,395 - -
and not later than EMPLOYEE NUMBERS
five years - 161
Number of employees
68 18,226 as at 30 June 14,310 12,000 - -

SUPERANNUATION COMMITMENTS

The consatidated entity does not operate a superannuation fund. The consolidated
entity contributes to various superannuation funds at the statutory superannuation
guarantee rate.

EXECUTIVE PERFORMANCE RIGHTS

On 30 November 2005, a total of 1,139,483 performance rights with a fair value of
$10.6 million were granted to employees of the consolidated entity with annual
vesting periods over three years. In line with the vesting periods, the fair value of
the performantce rights at inception is being amortised over three years on a
straight line basis. The fair value of the rights issued has been determined using an
appropriate pricing model that takes into account the vesting and performance
critedia of the performance right. 653,552 rights were exercised during the

financial year ended 30 June 2006 and 64.732 rights lapsed. No performance rights
were eligible for exercise during the financial year ended 30 june 2005,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ror the Financial Year Ended 30 June 2006

37 DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVE DISCLOSURES

{A) DIRECTORS

The names of persons who were directors of WerleyParsans Limited at any time during the financial year were as follows:
Ron McNeilly {Chairman)

Grahame Campbell

Erich Fraunschiel

fohn Green

John Grill {Chief Executive Otficer)

Eric Gwee

Willizm Hall

David Housegoe

REMUNERATION PAID AND OTHER SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES
DETAILS OF REMUNERATION

Details of the remuneration paid to key management perscnnel of the Company and the Group during the financial years ended 30 june 2006 and 2005 are set out in the
following table.

PRIMARY BENEFITS POST EMPLOYMENT SHARE BASED PAVMENTS TOTAL
HON MONETARY STATUTORY PERFORMANCE
SALARY AND FEES “STICASH BONUS' BENEFITS?  SUPERANNUATION otHer? RIGHTS PLAN®
5 5 " 5 . 5 s . s

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
John Grill FY2006 833,723 599,850 - B 12,186 87,47_6 404,102 ],93?,357
[434] FY2005 680.929 1,529.439 - 11,644 87,476 225,384 2534872
William Hall FY2006 655,979 557.089 50,976 14,726 36.815 449923 1,765,508
Managing Director FY2005 375,149 359374 32,148 8,355 16,162 35,080 830,268
David Housego FY2006 430,637 179,775 - 12186 28,869 177,349 828,816
Chief Financial Officer FY2005 329,713 485,370 - 11,067 26,100 96,131 948,381
Sub-total Fy2006 1,920,339 1,336,714 50,976 39,098 153,160 1,031,374 4,531,661

FY2005 1,385,791 2,374,183 32,148 31,066 129,738 360,595 4,313,521
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONMEL
David Baughen FY2006 476,793 148,683 27.070 73,803 - 102,701 829,150
Managing Director FY2005 307,065 69,358 11.316 23,966 36,511 12,642 460,858
Peter Maurs FY2006 352,914 148320 6,194 12,186 24,594 163,962 708170
Managing Girector FY2005 328,504 273,000 - 11,639 23,503 92,011 729,057
|effrey Osbome FY2006 372.569 249,577 38336 15.184 ’ 8474 217.780 501.920
Senior Vice President FY2005 216.118 153112 25,045 8,355 3,556 19,298 425,484
Edward Pagano FyY2000 352,086 141.514 29,444 15,136 6426 205,304 749910
President FY2005 203,886 73.229 16,385 8,355 2,586 15971 319612
{ain Rass FY2005 464,603 192,375 - 12,186 - 167.787 836,951
Managing Director FY2005 432,161 285,852 - 11.644 - 93,969 823,626
Andrew Wood FY2006 399.353 154,980 - 12,186 - 165,830 732.349
Managing Director FY2005 370716 501,150 - 11,559 - 94,603 978,028
Sub-total FY2006 2418318 1,035,449 101.044 140,781 39,494 1.023.364 4,758,450

FY2005 1,858,450 1,355,701 52,746 75.518 66,556 327,694 3,736,665
Grand total FYZ2006 4.338.65;7 2372163 152,020 179879 192,654 2054738 9,290,111

FY2005 3,244,241 3,729,884 B84.894 106,584 196,294 688.289 8,050,186
1 The minimum value of the 5T1 ks nd. The maximum value is as shiwn above.
2 "Non-monetary benefits” incudes benefits such ashealﬂmlnwmamwwsu:aaﬂmames,mx advisory services. life insurance and club memberships.
3 “Other” inctudes additional (i.e. non-STammDy] ¢ jons to and Jon plans.
L] vaamn!mmmmmmmreﬁmasmm fair value 31 the date of grant 10 the executive directors and key management personned allocated equally aver the period from grant date to

vesting date. Falr value at g=m date is indep it tsing an option pricing modsd in accordance with AASB 2 “Share Based Payments” that takes into account the exercisa price, the term

o1therigm.dsevesungwmemmnalnmmumn!mmmemedtmmrresharenﬂceatgnmdatundacpcctcdmtevalanulyofmemdeﬂyingsl\ammeexpenzddivlﬂend
yleld and the risk-fres interest rate for the term of the right
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Details of non-executive directors’ remuneration for the financial years ended 30 June 2006 and 2005 are set out in the following table:

PRIMARY BENEFITS POST EMPLOYHENT SHARE BASED PAYMENTS TOTAL
STATUTORY NON-EXEC. RECTOR
SALARY AND FEES' SUPERANNUATION! OTHER SHARE PLAN
$ 5 $ 5 $
Ron McNeilly FY2006 115,500 10,128 - 37.500 163,128
FY2005 84,375 7.585 - 28,125 120,095
Grahame Campbell FY2006 70,500 6,078 - 22,500 99,078
FY2005 81,898 7372 - 18,125 107,395
Erich Fraunschie! FY2006 73,500 - - 23,502 97.002
FY2005 61,500 - - 20,500 82,000
John Green FY2006 21,000 1,620 33,750 38,250 94,620
FY2005 29.000 2610 - 43,500 75110
Eric Gwee FY2006 79,500 - - 19,500 95,000
FY2005 19.500 - - 6.500 26,000
Total FYZ2006 360,000 12826 33,750 141,252 552.828
FY2005 276,273 172577 - 116,750 410,600
1 ' Incudes travel and similar allowances.
2 -Supernnuation contrdbutions are made on behalf of the non-executive directors in ce with the /'s statutory | bigath
3 "Other” includes additional (i«. non-statutory} contributions to superannuation and pension plans.
{B) EQUITY COMPENSATION PROGRAH . OPENNG CLOSING
Particulars of the holdings of directors’ and other key management personnel in the ol : AsaT O exsnc;mse
WorleyParsons Performance Rights Plan are as follows: ¥ AUY 2005 GRANTED EXEROSED®* 30 JUNE 2006 30 SEPT 06*
m Mmc:. RIGHTS DUE Jeffrey e
AS AT ASAT  TD EXEROSE Number - 21713 - 21,713 -
1 Y 2005 GRANTED EXERCSEDM® J0JUNE 2006 30 SEPT 06 Value per share (5) - 932 - - -
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS Edward Pagano
John Grit® c:lmbet o s - 3 1;‘(3)[2) - 31,700 -
Number 343011 78657 113343 308325 66117 ue per share (3) s : - u u
Value per share ($) - 932 10.24 - - Totat number 438,107 176,431 120,957 493,581 87,753
Wiltiam Hall* GRAND TOTAL
Number - 4r7es - e " Number 925534 337951 278815 984670 183678
Value per share () - 932 - - -
Davitt Housego® 1 The lirst exerdse date for grants made on 16 February 2006 (grant dated 29 September 2005} is
30 September 2008. The last exercise date for these performance rights is 30 September 2012,
Number 144,416 35,075 44,515 134,976 29,808 The minimum vatue of this grant Is ail. The maximumn value of the grant Is the value per share
Value per share ($) - 932 561 - - multiplied by the number of tghts granted.
2 Dwring the finandlal year, the nghts granted in the 2003 finandal year vested and were exercised.
Total number 487427 161.520 157858 491.089 95.925 3 The value of the performance rights calculated 3t the date of exerdise Is equivalent to the share price
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL on the date of exercise, -
4 Thea rights granted in the 2064 flnancial year becaene exerchsable on 30 September 2006
Andrew Wood 5 The service and performance criteria fof award of the performance rights are discussed above,
Number 139,955 29.851 38.875 130,931 30,987 app! the grant ot per rights to Messrs Gritl, Hall and Housego at the 2005
Value per share (5] - 937 9.75 - - Annual General Meeting, even though grants of performance rights to Messrs Grill and Housego are
the subject of an ASX walver which applies while shares are purchased on market to satisty
1ain Ross performance rights which are exercised. The Board has determined to seek shareholder appraval tor
Number 138647 30721 37.567 131801 30987 annual grants of performance rights o a1 drectors. The B0ard may determine that
Value per share (5} _ 932 a87 _ ~ festrictions on transfer apply 1o the shares allocated on sxertise of thess performance rights.
- - {3) Mo rights lapsed or weie farfeited during the finandal year.
Peter Meurs {b) The disclosed as relating to equity rights is the assessed tair vatye at the date
Number 140,387 30746 44515 126618 25779 the rights wer granted 1o executive directors and oher key management persanney allacated
equaily over the period from grant date to vesting date. £air vatues at grant date are independantly
Value per share ($) z 932 9.99 - - ined using an option pricing model in accondance with ARSH 2 “Share Based
David Baughen Payments’ that takes into account the exercise price, the term of the right. the vesting and
pertormance criteria, the impact of ditution. the non-tradable nature of the right, the share price at
Number 19118 31,700 - 50818 - grant date and expected price volatility of the underlying share. the expected dividend yield and the
Value per share ($) - 9.32 - - - visk-free interest rate for the term af the right.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the Financial Year Ended 30 June 2006

OPENING BALANCE CLOSING BALANCE
ASAT T RRY 2005 AS AT 30 JUNE 2006

37 DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVE DISCLOSURES (continued)

{C} CASH COMPENSATION PROGRAM
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

William Hall

Number 41,756 41,756
Value {$) 260,825 839,285
OTHER KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Jetfrey Osborne

Number 20,619 20,619
Value ($) 128,794 414,442
Edward Pagano

Number 16,210 16,210
Value (3) 101,254 325.821
Total Number 78.585 78,585
Total Value (S) 490,873 1,579,559
{a) No cash was paid to any of the above personnel during the 2006 finandal year and no cash .

entitiement was forfeiled ourlns the financlal year.

{b) The csh tights are due to be eitied on 30 September ZDO?

{c}) The disclosed as tion relating to cash-settled performance rights gramed to
executive directars and othver key management personnel is the fair value. The fair value of the
liability is calcutated Initialty at the grant cate and |s remeasered at each reporting Gate ang at the
date of each settiement until the Hability is fully settled. Fair vahues a1 repoeting date are
independently determined using an appropriate pricing model for cash settled equity rights in
accordance with AASE 2 “Share Based Payments™ that takes into acoount the tactors fisted in
footnote {b) to the table above tor equity-based rights.

{D) PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN SHARES
Particulars of directors’ and specified executives’ beneficial interests in shares of
\WarleyParsons Limited as at the date of this report are as Tollows:

NUMBER OF SHARES HELD IN WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED

BALANCE AT GRANTED AS ON EXERCISE SHARES BALANCE AT

¥ JULY 2005 REMUNERATION OF RIGHTS SO 30 JURE 2006
DIRECTORS
Ron McNeilty 349,721 3,051 - - 352,772
Grahame Campbell 451,807 1.8331 - - 453638
Erich Fraunschiel 145,950 1913 - - 147863
John Green 887.522 3453 - - 890975
John Grill 32424222 - 113343 (22,501) 32,515,064
Eric Gwee 968 1587 - - 2.555
William Hall 68,524 - - - 68,524
David Housego 366,667 - 44515  {166,667) 244515
Sub-total 34,695,381 11.835 157,858  (189,168) 34,675,906
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Peter Mewrs 13,897.456 - 44,515 (519.509) 13422462
Jetfrey Osborne 16,951 - - - 16,951
Edward Pagana 3,741 - - - 3.741
lain Ross 398,223 - 37.567 - 435790
Andgrew Wood 708,376 - 38,875 - 747,251
Sub-total 15.024.747 - 120957 (519,509) 14,626,195
Grand total 49.720.128 11,635 278,815 (708B,677) 49,302,101

1 Shares granted as remuneration during the financial year.
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CONSOUDATED PARENT ENTITY
2006 2005 2006 2005
s $ 5 5
38 REMUNERATION OF AUDITORS
Remuneration for audit
or review of the financial
reports of the parent entity
or any entity in the
consolidated entity:
Auditor of the parent entity 1,664,125  1,349.225 - -
Other auditers of
controlled entities 33,450 8,134 - -
1,697,575 1,357.359 - -
Amounts received for
other services:
Services provided in relation
to the acquisition of
Parsons E&C Corporation 61964 1,540,310 - -
Tax related services 121,477 295,614 ) - -
Group treasury review 21000 . - - - -
Other acquisition related
assurance services 85,000 - - -
‘289,441 1,836,124 - - -
1,987,016  3,193483 - -
39 RELATED PARTIES
(A) DIRECTORS

The names of persons who were directors of WorleyParsons Limited at any time
during the financial year were as follows:

Ron McNeilly {Chairman)

Grahame Camgbell

Erich Fraunschiel

John Green

John Grill {Chief Executive Officer)

Eric Gwee

William Hall

David Housego

(B) WHOLLY OWNED GROUP TRANSACTIONS

The whelly owned Group consists of WorleyParsons Limited and its wholly owned
entities listed at note 28.

Aggregate amounts included in the determination of operating profit before income
tax that resulted from transactions with entities in the wholly owned Group:

CONSOUDATED PARENT ENTITY
1ZMONTHS TO 1ZMONTHSTO 12 HONTHSTD 12 HONTHS TO

30)JUNE2006  3OJUNEZ00S  30JUNE 2006 30 JUNE 2005

$'000 S000 $'000 $'000

Dividend revenue - - 85,000 51,068




CONSOLIDATED PARENT ENTITY

1ZMONTHSTO  12MONTHSTO 12 MONTHSTD 12 MONTHS TO
30JUNE2006  J0JUNE 2005  3JOJUNE2006 30 JUNE 2005
$'000 000 $000 $'000

{C) OTHER RELATED PARTIES
Aggregate amounts included

in the determination of
operating profit before

income tax that resulted

from transactions with each
class of other related parties;

Dividend revenue
Controlled entities - - 85,000 51,068
Associates and related parties 3,210 6,455 - -

Other revenue
Assotiates and related parties 1.346 800 - -

Aggregate amounts brought
o acoount in relation to
other transactions with each
class of other related parties:

Loans agvanted to’
Controlled entities - - 110,195 381,335
Associates and related parties 7653 281 - - -

Loan repayments from
Controlled entities - - 105,391 307,044
Associates and related parties 8,155 2.861 - -

Aggregate amounts receivable
from, and payable to, each
class of other related parties
at balance date:

Current receivables
Controlled entities - - 143,728 133.681
Associates and related parties 28,431 24,887 - -

Current payables
Associates and related parties 17,182 2913 - -

Related entities provide specific advisory services to cantrolled entities in the
normal course of business. These transactions are made on normal terms and
conditions and at market ates.

{0} CONTROLLING ENTITIES )
WorleyParsons Limited is the ultimate Australian parent company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the Financial Year Ended 30 June 2006

40 SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group operates in four primary business segments: Hydrocarbons, Power, Minerals & Metals and Infrastructure. The Hydrocarbons segment incorporates the
Qil and Gas, and Refining, Petrochemicals and Chemicals business units.

HYDRGCARBONS POWER MINERALS & METALS INFRAS TRUCTURE OTHER ELIMINATIONS CONSOUIDATED
12 MONTHS TO 30 JUNE 2006 5000 000 $1000 $000 000 5000 $000
PRIMARY REPORTING - BUSINESS SEGMENTS
Sales to external customers 1.302,046 320518 184,655 101,461 - (4.607) 1,904,073
Procurement services revenue 490,694 - - 2,183 - - 492,877
Inter-segment sales 4,113 - 1,387 5,244 - {10,744) -
Total sales revenue 1,796,853 320,518 186,042 108,888 - {15.351%) 2,396,950
Other revenug - - 141 2,110 5311 - 7,562
Total segment revenue 1,796,853 320,519 186,183 110,998 5311 {15,351) 2,404,512
Segment rasult 149,048 46,080 26,362 9,532 - - 231,022
Share of net profit of associates 9639 1.737 1.319 - AN - - 12.866
Amortisation expense (1.750)
Unallocated corporate expenses (45,253)
Profit from continuing operations before ; . .
income tax expense ' 158,687 47817 27.681 9,703, . 196,885
Income tax expense ) -(55.143)
Profit from continuing operations after
income 1ax expense - - 141,742
Segment assets 356,843 93,729 49,305 55,870 8451 - 564,198
Goodwill and trade name 240,907 50,300 23.300 22,700 26,833 - 404,040
Unallocated corparate assets 194,151
Consolidated total assets 1,162,383
Segment liabilities 296.311 80,926 27844 26,516 36,262 - 467,859
Unallocated corporate liabilities 219,267
Consolldated tatal liabilities 687,126
Investments in associates included
in segment assets 32,436 13,900 - - - - 46,336
Acquisition of property, ptant and
equipment, intangible and other
non-current assets 12,321 24,306 1.563 2,535 507 - 41,232
Depreciation and amartisation expense 11.727 1.782 1,161 1,550 477 - 16,697
Unallocated depreciation and
amortisation expense - 1.750
Total depreciation and amortisation 18,447
Non-cash expenses other than
depreciation and amortisation - - - - - - -
Total segment revenue 1,796,853 320518 186,183 110.998 5311 {15351} 2,404,512
Share of associates’ revenue 705,145 47,248 15,993 17.842 - - 786,328
Procurement revenue - controfied (297.674) - - {2.183) - - (293,857)
Procurement revenue - associates {426,601} - - - - - {426,601)
Aggregated revenue 1.777.723 367.766 202176 126,757 5311 (15351} 2.464,382
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HYDROCAREONS POWER  MINERALS & METALS INFRASTRUCTURE OTHER ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATED
12 HONTHS TO 30 NE 2005 000 $000 $000 $'000 $000 5000 $000
PRIMARY REPORTING - BUSINESS SEGMENTS
Sales to externat customers 779518 139,998 159819 54,541 - - 1,133,876
Procurement revenuge 62417 51422 - - - - 113,839
inter-segment sales - - - 4,644 - {4.644) -
Total sales revenue 841,935 191,420 159819 59,185 - (4.644) 1,247,715
Qther revenue - - - - 4,305 - 4,305
Total segment revenue 841,935 191,420 159,819 59,185 4,305 {4.644) 1,252,020
Segment result 69,640 21,213 22.664 65,750 - - 120,267
Share of net profit of associates 11,663 600 - - - - 12,263
Amortisation expense {1,750}
Unaltocated corporate expenses {32.232)
Profit from continuing operations before
income tax expense 81,303 21813 . 22.664 6,750 98,548
Income tax expense {25.843)
Profit from continuing operatlons after
income tax expense 68,705
Segment assets 234,630. 76,179 39,948 15,570 - - 416,328
Goodwill and trade name 218,388 97676 6.057 1028 28,583 - 341,732
Unallacated corporate assets ) 81,273
Consolidated total assets 839,333
Segment kabilities 233,351 53.054 44,295 15,137 - - 345817
Unallocated corporate liabilities 103,083
Consolidated total liabilities 448,900
Investments in associates included
in segment assets 29,070 13,723 - - - - 42,793
Acguisition of property, plant and
equipment, intangible and other
nen-current assets 14,236 13,832 971 543 - - 29,582
Degpreciation and amortisation expense 8,253 1317 1,185 597 - - 11,352
Unallocated depreciation and
amortisation expense 3,374
Total depreciation and amortisation 14,726
Non-cash expenses other than
depreciation and amortisation 134 - - - - - 134
Total segment revenue 841,935 191,420 159,819 59,185 4,305 {4.644) 1,252,020
Share of associates’ revenue 675662 32433 - - - - 708,095
Proturement revenue - controlled {62417} {51.422) - - - - {113,839)
Procurement revenue - associates {466,745) - - - - - (466.745)
Aggregated revenue 988,435 17243 159.819 59,185 4,305 (4.644) 1.379,531
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the Financial Year Ended 30 June 2006

40 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
SECONDARY REPORTING - GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

AUSTRALLA
AND ASIA AND
EUROPE NEwW ZEALAND  MIDDLE EAST AMERICAS TOTAL
12 MONTHS TO 30 JUNE 2006 S0 $000 5000 §000 $000
Sales to external
customers 367985 582032 467,181 979,752 2,396,950
Aggregated revenue 447,381 655,783 534520 B26,298 2464382
Segment assets 160,252 303879 146305 551,853 1,162,289
AUSTRALA
AND ASIA AND
EUROPE NEW ZEALAND  MIDDLE EAST AMERICAS TOTAL
2 MONTHS 7D 30 JUNE 2005 $000 $000 S00C byl 5000
Sales to external
customers 240,715 392447 220682 393871 1,247,715
Aggregated revenue 262,350 477,308 226457 413416 1,379.531
Segment assets 106,975 310352 43,595 378411 839333

The 2006 segment results include the allocation of overhead that can be directly
attributable to an individual business segment. Those expenses that cannot be
attributed to a business segment are recorded as unallocated corporate expenses.
The 2005 comparatives have been prepared on a similar basis.

The consclidated entity provides engineering design. project services, and
maintenance and reliability support services to 3 number of markets, The
tonsolidated entity's activities also include infrastructure developments within
the Power sector.

The consolidated entity's operations are organised and managed separately
according to the nature of the services they provide, with each segment serving
different markets,

Geographically, the consolidated entity operates in four predominant segments,
Australia and New Zealand, Asia and the Middle East, Americas and Europe. Qutside
of Australia, activities are predpminantly in the Hydrocarbons and Power segments.

SEGMENT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Segment accounting paolicies are the same as the censolidated entity's policies
described in note 2. During the financial year, there were no changes in segment
accounting policies that had 3 material effect on the segment infermation.

Segment revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities are those that are directly
attributable to a segment and the relevant portion that can be allocated to the
segment on a reasonable basis. Segment assets include all assets used by a
segment and consist primarily of receivables and plant and equipment.

Segment revenues, expenses and results include transactions between segments
incurced in the ordinary course of business. These transactions are priced on an
arm's length basis and are eliminated on consolidation.

41 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

{A) DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

FORWARD EXCHANGE CONTRACTS

The consatidated entity is exposed to exchange rate transactton risk on foreign
currency sales, purchases and loans to related entities. The most significant
exchange rate risk is US dollar receipts by Australian entities. When required,
hedging is undertaken through transactions entered into in the foreign exchange
markets. Forward exchange contracts have been used for hedging purposes.
Forward exchange contracts are accounted for as cash flow hedges.

At balance date, the details of outstanding contracts are:

BUY AUSTRALIAN AVERALE
DOLLARS EXCHANGE RATE
2006 2005 2006 2005
5000 5000
SELL US DOLLARS
0 - 6 months 7,780 6,090 0.76 073
6 - 12 manths 6,601 - 0.76 -
12 - 18 manths 5,295 - 0.76 -
Total sell US dollars 19676 6,090 0.76 073
SELL UK POUND STERLING
0 - 6 months 4988 - 040 -
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BUY US AVERAGE
DOLLARS EXCHANGE RATE
2006 2005 2006 2005
$000 $000
SELL AUSTRALIAN DOLLARS
0 - 6 months 5.144 4,500 0.73 0.76
SELL EUROS
0 - & months 3,768 2.574 1.26 1.29
6 - 12 months - 1.294 - 1.29
Total sell Euros 3,768 3,868 1.26 1.29
BUY UK POUND AVERAGE
STERUNG EXCHANGE RATE
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 5000 B
SELL US DOLLARS .
G - 12 months 3,729 - 1.88 -
BUY CANADIAN AVERAGE
DOLLARS EXCHANGE RATE
" 2006 2005 2006 " 2005
§000  ~ $000 -
SELL EUROS
0 -6 months 830 - 138 -
6 - 12 months 380 - 138 -
12 - 18 months 190 - 1.39 -
Tota! sell Euros 1.400 - 1.38 -

As these contracts are hedging anticipated future receipts and sales, any unrealised
gains and losses on the contracts, together with the cost of the contracts, are
deferred and will be recegnised in the measurement of the underlying transaction
provided the underlying transaction is still expected to occur as originally
designated. Included in the amounts deferred are any gains and losses on hedging
contracts terminated prior to maturity where the related hedged transaction is still
expected to occur as designated.

The following gains and losses have been deferred at balance date:

2006 2005
$000 000
Unrealised gains 47 220
Less: unsealised losses {879) {11)
Net unrealised (losses)/gains (832) 209

INTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTS

Exmouth Power Station Pty Limited, 100% owned by a wholly owned subsidiary

ot WorleyParsons is contracted to build the Exmouth Power Station and has drawn
down on a loan facility which currently bears an average variable interest rate of
5.66% per annum. It is policy to protect part of the loan from exposure to
increasing interest rates. Accordingly, the consolidated entity has entered into
interest rate swap contracts under which it is obliged to receive interest at variable
rates and to pay interest at fixed rates. The contracts are settled on a net basis and
the net amount receivable or payable at the reporting date is included in other
debtors or other creditors,

The contracts require settlement of net interest receivable or payable monthly
and six monthly. The settlement dates coincide with the dates on which interest
is payable on the underlying debt.

Swaps currentty in place cover approximatety 100% (2005: 100%) of the loan
principal outstanding and are timed to expire as each loan repayment falls due.
The fixed interast rates range between 5.89% and 6.82% per annum (2005: 5.89%
and 5.82%) and the variable rates are between 0.0% and 1.1% above the 90 day
bank bill rate which at balance date was 5.66% per annum.



At 30 June 2006, the notionat principal amounts and periods of expiry of the
interest rate swap contracts are as follows:

expected to occur as designated. These contracts have been accounted for as cash
flow hedges.

2006 2005 The following gains have been deferred at balance date:
5000 5000
2006 2005
Less than one year 28,542 5779 5000 $000
Later than one year but not later than five years 4,367 3.044 Unrealised gains/(lossas) 635 (360)
Later than five years 19,67¢ 21,456
(B) CREDIT RISK EXPOSURES
32,579 30273 The credit risk on financial assets of the consolidated entity which have been
As these contracts are hedging anticipated future receipts and sales, any unrealised  recognised on the balance sheet is generally the carrying amount, net of any
gains and losses on the contracts, together with the cost of the contracts, are provisions for doubttul debts.
deferred and will be recognised in the measurement of the underlying transaction
provided the underlying transaction is still expected to occur as ofiginally
designated. Included in the amounts deferred are any gains and losses on hedging
contracts terminated prior to matusity where the related hedged transaction is stilt
(C}INTEREST RATE RISK EXPOSURES
The consolidated entity's exposure to interest rate risk and the effective weighted average interest rate by maturity perieds is set aut in the following table:
FIXED INTEREST HATURING IN:
WEIGHTED AVERAGE FLOATING MORE THAN  NON-INTEREST
INTEREST RATE  INTEREST RATE ) YEAR QR L6353 110 Z YEARS 270 3 YEARS 3TO 4 YEARS 4 TO 5 YEARS 5 YEARS BEARING TOTAL
AS AT 30 JUNE 2006 _ PA (%) 000 . 5000 $'0qa 5000 $'000 5000 $000 S000 $000
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and deposits* 380 78212 - - - - - - - 78212
Trade and other receivables - - - - . - - 330019 330019
Prepayments - - - - - - - 15,825 19,825
Derivatives - - - - - - - 635 635
Total financial assets 78.212 - - - - - - 350,479 428,691
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Bank overdrafts 925 7,929 - - - - - - - 7.929
Bank loans 649 124,408 - - - - - - - 124,408 -
Other interest bearing liabilities
and loans - 449 396 32 - - - - 877
Trade and other payables . - - - - - - 290,958 290,958
Derivatives - - - - - - - 832 832
Interest rate swap (52.579) 28,542 977 1.050 1.128 1,212 19,670 - -
Total financial liabilities 79,758 28,991 1,373 1,082 1,128 1.212 19,670 291,790 425,004
Net financial assets ' 3687
*  lechudes cash and deposits neld in overseas subsidiary bank accounts at Iower than Australian interest rates.
AS AT 30 RINE 2005
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and deposits* 368 66,527 - - - - - - - 65,527
Trade and other receivables - - - - - - - 229,150 229,150
Prepayments - - - - - - - 10,654 10,654
Derivatives - - - - - - - 209 209
Total financial assets 66,527 - - - - - - 240,013 306,540
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
' Bank overdrafts 890 2.551 - - - - - - - 2,551
Bank loans 451 71,301 - - - - - - - 71,301
Other interast bearing liabilities
and loans 623 - 207 218 - - - - - 425
Trade and other payables - - - - - - - 213,344 213,344
Derivatives - - - - - - - 360 360
Interast rate swap {30.279) 5779 463 977 1.050 1,128 20,882 - -
Total financial liabilities 43573 5,986 681 977 1.050 1,128 20,882 213,704 287,981
Net financial assets 18,559

Inctudes cash and deposits held in overseas subsidiary hank acoonts al lower than Australian interest rates.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the Financial Year Ended 30 June 2006

41 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(D) LIQUIDITY RISK

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and
marketable securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities and the ability to close-out market positions. Due to the
dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Group Treasury aims at maintaining
flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit fines available.

CONSOLIDATED
2006 2005
5000 $000

{E) RECONCILIATION OF NET FINANCIAL ASSETS TO NET ASSETS

Net financiat assets 3,687 18,559

Non financlal assets and liabilities:

Inventories 181,942 98,062

Property, plant and equipment 654,619 34,226

Intangible assets -404,040 341,732

Other assets 7 83,097 58,773

Provisions (207.468) (126.998)
Othe liabilities . . {54.654) {33.921)
Net assats per balance sheet 475,263 390,433

{F} ESTIMATION OF FAIR VALUES
The carrying values equal the fair values for all financial assets and financial
liabiities.
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42 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On 1 huly 2006, WorleyParsons Infrastructure Holdings Pty Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of WorleyParsons Limited acquired 100% of TMG international Holdings
Pty Limited {*TMG*} for $3.6 million. TMG is an Australian based company that
provides specialist consulting and technotogical solutions to the rail and associated
industries. TMG had estimated revenue of $5.5 million for the year ended 30 June
2006 and employs around 35 staff,

Subsequent to 30 June 2006, WorleyParsons Financiat Services Pty Limited has
agreed to provide financial support to Bums B Roe Worley Pty Limited, an associate
entity in which the consolidated entity has a 50% beneficial interest. It is not
expected that the provision of this financial support will result in 3 material impact
to the profit attributable to members of WorleyParsons Limited.




DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

In accordance with a resolution of the directors of WorleyParsons Limited, we state that:
{1} In the opinion of the directors:

{a) the financial report and the additional disclosures included in the Directors’ Report designated as audited, of the Company and of the consolidated
entity are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

{i) giving a true and fair view of the Company's and consolidated entity's financial position as at 30 June 2006 and of their performance for the
financial year ended on that date; and

(i) complying with Accounting Standards and Corporations Regulations 2001; and
(b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be abie to pay its debts as and when they becorne due and payable.

{2) This dectaration has been made after receiving the declarations required to be made to the directors in accordance with section 295A of the Corporations
Act 2001 for the financial year 30 june 2006.

(3) In the opinion of the directors, as at the date of this deciaration, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the members of the Closed Group in note 28
will be able to meet any obligations or fiabilities to which they are or may become subject, by virtue of the Deed of Cross Guarantee.

On behait of the Board

Ron McNeitly
Chairman

Sydney, 29 August 2006
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Independent audit report to members of WorleyParsons Limited

Scope
The financial report, remuneration disclosures and directors’ responsibility

The financial report comprises the balance sheet, income statement, statement of changes in equity,
statement of cash flows, accompanying notes to the financial statements, and the directors’ declaration for
WorleyParsons Limited {the company) and the consolidated entity, for the year ended 30 June 2006. The
consolidated entity comprises both the company and the entities it controlled during that year.

The company has disclosed information about the remuneration of directors and executives (“remuneration
disclosures™), as required by Accounting Standard AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures, under the heading
“remuneration report” in the directors’ report, as permitted by the Corporations Regulation 2MM.6.04. These
remuneration disclosures are identified in the directors’ report as being subject to audit. The remuneration
report also contains information not subject to audit, which has been identified as such.

The directors of the company are responsible for preparing a financial report that gives a true and fair view
of the financial position and performance of the company and the consolidated entity, and that complies with
Accounting Standards in Australia, in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, This includes
responsibility for the maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal controls that are designed to
prevent and detect fraud and error, and for the accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent in the
financial report. The directors are also responsible for the remuneration disclosures contained in the
directors’ report,

Audit approach

We conducted an independent audit of the financial report in order to express an opinion to the members of
the company. Our audit was conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards and International
Standards on Auditing, in order to provide reasonable assurance as to whether the financial report is free of
material misstatement and the remuneration disclosures comply with Accounting Standard AASB 124
Reiated Party Disclosures. The nature of an audit is influenced by factors such as the use of professional
judgement, selective testing, the inherent limitations of internal control, and the availability of persuasive
rather than conclusive evidence. Therefore, an audit cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have
been detected. i

We performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the financial report presents fairly, in
accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including compliance with Accounting Standards in Australia,
and other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia, a view which is consistent with our
understanding of the company's and the consolidated entity’s financial position, and of their performance as
represented by the results of their operations and cash flows and whether the remuneration disclosures
comply with Accounting Standard AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures.

We formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:

. examining, oh a test basis, information to provide evidenge supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial report and the remuneration disclosures; and

. assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and disclosures used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by the directors.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under
Professional Standards Legislation.
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While we considered the effectiveness of management’s internal controls over financial reporting when
determining the nature and extent of our procedures, our audit was not designed to provide assurance on
internal controls.

We performed procedures to assess whether the substance of business transactions was accurately reflected
in the financial report and the remuneration disclosures. These and our other precedures did not include
consideration or judgement of the appropriateness or reasonableness of the business plans or strategies
adopted by the directors and management of the company.

Independence

We are independent of the company and the consolidated entity and have met the independence requirements
of Australian professional ethical pronouncements and the Corporations Act 2001. We have given to the
directors of the company a written Auditor’s Independence Declaration a copy of which is included in the -
Directors’ Report. The Auditors’ Independence Declaration would have been expressed in the same terms if
it had been given to the directors at the date this audit report was signed. In addition to our audit of the
financial report and the remuneration disclosures, we were engaged 1o undertake the servides disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. The provision of these services has not'impaired our indépendence.

Audit opinion

In our opinion:

1. the financial report of WorleyParsons Limited is in accordance with:
(a) the Corporations Act 2001, including:

(i) giving a true and fair view of the financial position of WorleyParsons Limited and the
consolidated entity at 30 June 2006 and of their performance for the year ended on that date;
and

(ii) co‘rinplying with Accounting Standards in Austraiia and the Corporations Regulations 2001;
any

(b) other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia.

2. the remuneration disclosures, that are contained in the directors’ report and identified as being
subject to audit, comply with Accounting Standard AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures.

Ernst & Young

il

Michael Elliott
Partner
Sydney
29 August 2006
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

TOP 20 HOLDERS OF FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES AS AT 29 AUGUST 2006

NAME SHARES %UC RANK
Witaci Pty Limited 28,306,982 1381 1
Westpac Custodian Nominees Limited 20,252,348 988 2
) P Morgan Nominees Australia Limited 17.151.363 837 3
National Nominees Limited 16,173,034 789 4
UBS Wealth Management Australia Nominees Pty Limited 13170213 643 5
Lujeta Pty Limited 7867475 384 6
ANZ Nominees Limited (Cash Income A/C) 6,862,694 335 7
UBS Nominees Pty Limited 6,800,000 332 8
Behana Pty Limited 5.492.096 268 g9
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited 4,761,764 232 10
Peter Meurs 3,800,000 185 1
John Grill 3,041,603 1.48 12
Cogent Nominees Pty Limited 2852893 139 13
Skiptan Pty Limited 2.747.781 1.34 i4
Queensland Investment Corporation 2,453,295 1.20 15
HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) Limited 1,875,592 09z 16
AMP Life Limited 1,851,167 090 17
Inmac Engineering Pty Limited 1,700,000 083 18
Suncdrp Custodian Services Pty Limited 1,551,600 0.76 19
Taylor Square Designs Pty Limited 1438197 0.70 20
Total 150,150,097 73.26

Total number of current hotders for all named classes is 7,920.

SUBSTANTIAL HOLDERS OF 5% CR MORE OF FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES AS AT 29 AUGUST 2006*

NAME SHARES % LC
john Grilt 32,515.064 15.86
Bili Paterson 18,656,008 959
Peter Meurs 13,222,376 6.45
UBS Nominees Pty Lirited and its refated bodies corporate 10,990,077 5.36
Barclays Global Investors Austraiia Limited 10,753,776 5.25

As disclosed in substantial shareholder notlces received by the Company.
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RANGE OF FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES AS AT 29 AUGUST 2006

1O 500 501 TO 1,000 1.001 TO 5.000 5,001 70 10,000 10,001 TO 100,000 100,007 10 (MAX} TOTAL
Holders
Issuer 47 197 47 97 90 29 577
CHESS 2.033 1628 2.545 393 265 79 6943
Total 2,180 1,825 2.962 490 355 108 7,820
Shares .
Issuer 54,737 169,283 1.028,175 709,289 2,314,449 19,356,474 23,632.407
CHESS 608,357 1,355.405 6,079,796 2,888,051 7.326.631 163,059,951 181,318,191
Total 663,094 1,524,688 7107571 3,587,340 9,641,080 182,416,425 204,950,598
Total Helders for dasses Selected 7,520
Tatal Shares ' 204,950,598

The number of shareholders holding less than the marketable parcel of shares is 18 (shares: 227).

VOTING RIGHTS
All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without restriction.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

WorleyParsons Limited
ACN 096 090 158

DIRECTORS

Ron McNeilly {Chairman)
Grahame Campbell

Erich Fraunschiel

|ohn Green

John Grill (Chief Executive Officer)
Eric Gwee

William Hall

David Housego

COMPANY SECRETARY
Sharan Sills

REGISTERED OFFICE
Level 7

116 Miller Street

No_rth Syd.ney NSW 2060

AUDITORS
Ernst & Young

BANKERS

HSBC

The Royal Bank of Scatland
Westpac Banking Corporation
{PMorgan Chase

LAWYERS
Freehills
Baker & McKenzie

SHARE REGISTRY

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
Leve! 3, 60 Carrington Street

Sydney NSw 2000

Australia

Ph: 1300 855 080
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19 October 2006

ASX Announcement
WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX:WOR)
Baytown Services Contract Award
Formation of joint venture in Chile

WorleyParsons acquires remaining 50% of Burns & Roe Worley

Baytown Services Contract Award

WorleyParsons today announces a three-year contract renewal to provide engineering,
procurement and construction management services to ExxonMobil for its Baytown Area
Projects (BTAP) Alliance. The estimated contract value is US$50 million.

The initial BTAP Alliance program commenced in October 2003 and was for ExxonMobil
petrochemical facilities in the Baytown, Texas area. With the renewal, the contract has been
expanded to include ExxonMobil's Baytown area refinery facilities.

"We are very proud that our long-term client, ExxonMobil has granted us this contract renewal”,
said John Grill, WorleyParsons CEQ. *This is an important achievement and reinforces our
Integrity and Business Improvement Services core offering to clients.”

Formation of joint venture in Chile

WorleyParsons today announces the formation of a joint venture with Chitean engineering
services company, Arze, Recine y Asociados Ingenieros Consultores S.A. The joint venture,
ARA WorleyParsons S.A, will commence operations on 14 November 2006, with 450 people
located primarily in Santia'go Chile. The joint venture will support the development of the
minerals & metals business in Chile and other countries in South America and provide
additional resources to support the existing WorleyParsons minerals and metals business.

The joint venture, in which WorleyParsons will have a 50% interest, has been purchased for
US$10.0 million representing an acquisition multiple of approximately 6.5 times 2006 EBIT.

WorleyParsons acquires remaining 50% of Burns & Roe Worley

WorleyParsons is also announcing the acquisition of the remaining 50% interest in its
Australian power and water joint venture Burns & Roe Worley Pty Ltd (BRW). BRW will be
renamed “WorleyParsons Projects Ply Limited”.

WorleyParsons Projects provides technical, commercial and management skills to improve the
business performance of power and water assets. WorleyParsons Projects’ clients include
power and water authorities, independent power producers, independent water businesses,
government, the financial community and industrial organizations.

The acquisition will enable WorleyParsons to fully integrate the WorleyParsons Projects
operations in Australia with its existing hydrocarbons, minerals & metals and infrastructure
businesses allowing for better support and development of the power and water market in both
the Australian and international markets.




' WorleyParsons

resources & energy

The skills and capability of WorleyParsons Projects will complement the existing
WorleyParsons global power business and present additional opportunities in the expansicn of
the water segment in infrastructure markets.

The acquisition price was $14.25 million representing a payment of AUD $10.0 million for the
services business and $4.25 million for infrastructure assets located in Western Australia in
which WorleyParsons has an existing ownership interest.

Whilst the acquisition price for'the Chilean joint venture and BRW is not material, they are
considered important ones for WorleyParsons for strategic reasons.

WorleyParsons is a leading provider of professional services to the energy, resource, and
complex process industries. In these sectors the joint venture will offer services which cover
the full asset spectrum both in size and lifecycle, from the creation of new assets to services
that sustain and enhance the value of operating assets.

Further information can be accessed at www.worleyparsons.com or please contact;

David Housego Geoff Fowlstone
Chief Financial Officer Fowlstone Communications
Ph: 461 2 8923 6866 Ph: +61 2 9955 9899

Mob: +61(0) 413 746 949
geoff@fowlstone.com.au
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26 September 2006

ASX Announcement
WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX:WOR)
Indian joint venture

WorleyParsons today announces the signing of a joint venture agreement with an existing
Indian engineering services company, Kirpalaney & Associates (Engineers) Private Limited.
“WorleyParsons Kirpalaney Pvt Limited” will commence operations with effect from 1 November
2006, with 200 people located primarily in Mumbai.

The joint venture, although not material in a quantitative sense, is considered important
strategically as it provides a low risk entry into a high growth region. The joint venture provides
a platform for delivery of WorleyParsons services to existing clients in India. It also gives
immediate access to a large resource base to support other WorleyParsons businesses and a
High Value Engineering (HVE) resource pool. WorleyParsons currently employs a large
number of Indian technical staff throughout South East Asia and the Middle East.

In tum, access to the WorleyParsons brand will allow the joint venture to access local and
international markets not currently available to it. It will provide personal development
opportunities for its staff through greater training and project opportunities.

WorleyParsons is a leading provider of professional services to the energy, resource, and
complex process industries. In these sectors our services cover the full asset spectrum both in
size and lifecycle, from the creation of new assets to services that sustain and enhance the
value of operating assets.

WorleyParsons® global strategy, supported by 14,300 personnel in 94 offices across 30
countries, is one of developing fully functional operations at a local leve! wherever our
customers need us. It provides our company with insight into their requirements and the local

* knowledge to deliver a tailored, high-quality solution. Major hub operations in the Americas,

Asia, Europe, Middle East and Australia are utilized for added technical expertise and for larger
. project delivery capability. Further information can be accessed at www.worleyparsons.com.

For further information please contact:

David Housego Geoff Fowlstone
Chief Financial Officer Fowlstone Communications
Ph: +61 2 8923 6866 Ph: +61 2 9955 9899

Mob: +61(0) 413 746 949
geoff@fowlstone.com.au
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ASX Announcement
WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX:WOR)
Award of Umm _Shaif engineering services contract

Following the award of the ADMA-OPCQ contract to Hyundai Heavy Industries Cpy Ltd (HHI)
for the Umm Shaif Gas Injection Facilities (USGIF) Project, WorleyParsons Engineering Pty Ltd
{a wholly owned Australian subsidiary of WorleyParsons Limited) has been awarded a Letter of
Intent to provide detailed engineering services to HHIL. This continues WorleyParsons
involvement in this landmark project having completed the Front End Engineering Design from
its offices in Perth, Australia.

The USGIF project will allow complete redevelopment of the field increasing gas injection rates
to 3,000 million standard cubit feet of high pressure gas per day. Gas injection will cause
significant increases in oil production for the remaining life of the field. The project involves the
design, construction, installation and commissioning of three major offshore platforms, which
connect to the existing field facilities through a substantial number of underwater pipelines, and
interconnecting bridges.

HHI signed an agreement on 24th September 2006, which was valued in previous HHI press
releases at US$1.6 billion. The scope of the reimbursable contract between HHI and
WorleyParsons will see WorleyParsons provide detailed engineering and technical support to
HHI, utilizing WorleyParsons' offices in Kuala Lumpur, Singapore and Abu Dhabi and is valued
at approximately US$20 million.

WorleyParsons will lead the detailed engineering phase to a stage where it will be handed over
to HHI for final completion at its construction yards in Ulsan, Korea. WorleyParsons will
-continue to be involved with engineering and technical support throughout the construction,
installation and commissioning which ultimately completes by 2010.

WorleyParsons is a leading provider of professional services to the energy, resource, and
complex process industries. In these sectors the joint venture will offer services which cover
the full asset spectrum both in size and lifecycle, from the creation of new assets to services
that sustain and enhance the value of operating assets.

Further information can be accessed at www.woerleyparsons.com or please contact:

David Housego Geoff Fowlstone
Chief Financial Officer : Fowlstone Communications
Ph: +61 2 8923 6866 Ph: +61 2 9955 9899
Mob: +61(0) 413 746 249
geoff@fowlstone.com.au
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ASX Announcement

WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX: WOR)

PROXY RESULTS OF 2006 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

In accordance with Listing Rule 3.13.2, WorleyParsons Limited announces the following proxy
results of the 2006 Annual General Meeting.

No. Resolution For Against Abstain Votes Open

2{(a) Re-election of Mr Erich 79,883,195 38,783 415,051 22,002,408
Fraunschiel

2(b) Re-election of Mr William Hall 80,303,335 19,272 14125 22,002,408

3 Remuneration Report 79,440,779 773,751 131,799 21,993,108

4 Grant of Performance Rights to 73,841,751 2,659,692 553,505 10,824,368
Executive Directors

5 Acquisition of shares underthe 75,718,908 920,302 553,704 10,824,368

WorleyParsons Limited Non
Executive Director Share Plan

For further information please contact:

Sharon Sills
Company Secretary
Ph: +61 2 8923 6866




‘ WorleyParsons

resaurces & energy

25 October 2006

 ASX Announcement
WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX: WOR)

2006 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
ADDRESS OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The WorleyParsons’ team again surpassed its own high performance benchmarks this year. Working in 30
countries through our network of 94 offices worldwide our people delivered a record financial and operating
performance, including a $139 million profit, up 109% from 2005, and substantial increases across all key
metrics. EBIT for the year was $199.5 million, up 95%. Our compound annual growth in earnings since
listing in 2002 has been 67%.

At the same time, we have continued to invest in our people, operations and client relationships to ensure
that we can maintain our strong performance.

The 2006 financial year was marked by the continuation of strong markets for the industries we service
which drove a strong operational performance, particularly from the former Parsons E&C businesses in
North America.

The integration of the Worley and Parsons E&C businesses is now complete and the benefits of the merger
are clear across the Group. WorleyParsons continues to be awarded projects across the world that would
have been out of the reach of either company acting alone prior to the merger. The record number of new
contract wins we have achieved this year has lengthened the Company’s revenue profile, and contract
negotiation and bidding activity remains at record levels.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

In a moment | will give you a brief overview of the performance of each customer sector group during the
year. But first, let me comment on our most important drivers: health, safety and environment, and people.

We are resolute in our pursuit of zero harm in health, safety and environment; there is no more important
objective for the group. While we acknowledge our work towards this goal is endless we are determined to
continually improve our performance in these areas.

The Company has chosen to adopt the US OSHA measure for reporting safety performance which enables
us to report to the same standards as our clients and competitors across the 30 countries in which we
operate. For the 2008 financial year WorleyParsons’ safety performance showed a total injury case rate of
0.16. | am pleased to say that this compares favorably with international safety best practice performance
within our industry sectors.

} would like to thank ali our people for their significant efforts and commitment to achieving continuous
improvement in the Company's health, safety and environment performance. We readily accept that the




very nature of the work our people undertake in what can often be extremely challenging locations means
that this is an increasingly difficult task.

Last year i mentioned some new initiatives designed to improve our safety performance. One example is
the Induction Center concept developed with Transfield Services. This replaces traditiona! classroom style
inductions with realistic work scenarios using real workplace equipment. Results from these centres in
Australia and New Zealand are encouraging and we are now working on simitar programs in other countries.

The challenge for the business going forward will be to further improve our safety results while the size,
scope and geographical spread of our operating aclivities increase. A major focus going forward will be our
intention to replicate the WorleyParsons safety culture through our network of sub contractors as well.

PEOPLE

Moving now to people. We recognize that our people are our greatest resource and strength: as a result,
the business is 100% committed to recruiting and retaining the best people everywhere we operate.
WorleyFarsons, like all other operators in our markets, faces the challenge of increased competition for
resources. We continue to take advantage of the flexibility our global network of offices and project teams _
provides when undertaking projects. For example, when an office has additional capacity it is often able to
undertake work from another region. For some time our Melboumne office has done just that with the
execution of a significant volume of work for clients of our Perth office. We are even employing extra staff in
Melbourne, where resources are available, to service work coming from Perth. We are seeing this trend
replicated throughout the organization.

WorleyParsons also has an active graduate recruitment program and 400 new graduates were recruited in
the last financial year. In fact in Nigeria graduates were employed at a rate of over 20 new trainees a month
for a number of months. Over the last year the Company has increased its total personnel from 12,000 to
15,000.

Furthermore the Company continues to attract personnel from other engineering streams, in particular there
has been a trend of personnel switching to train to become specialists in the oil and gas field.

OPERATIONS
Climate change continués to be an issue of much debate and the emergence in the last year of high profile -
business leaders such as Rupert Murdoch and Bill Gates in this debate has only served to increase

awareness. The Australian governments announcement planned for today to spend money on solar power
and cleaning up exhaust gases from coal-fired power stations is also a positive move.

WorleyParsons' experience, capabilities and technical expertise mean we are exceptionally well positioned
to take advantage of an increasing demand for projects with environmental criteria, such as the reduction of
greenhouse gases. As government legislation changes and becomes more defined, our clients are required
to develop effective and optimal responses. Our technical strength and experience means WorleyParsons
has been able to secure an increasing role in these projects, in particular those where technologies for
cleaner emissions are required.

The acquisition of Komex Environmental in November last year significantly enhanced our strategic
positioning to support the initial development of major resource projects around the world.

In addition, the Chio Air Quality Development Authority approved a grant to WorleyParsons to assist the
state in determining site(s) for the FutureGen project, a US$1 billion power plant proposed by the US
Department of Energy. FutureGen will be the first near-zero-pollution power plant in the US.



Nuclear power is a major component within the energy markets around the world. The fact that we have
been in a position to secure new work in eastern Europe has reinforced WorleyParsons' global capability in
this sector.

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENTS

Let me now tum to group-wide developments. Our contracted revenue profile in asset services and for major
projects, a key performance indicator for the Group, continues to lengthen. Acquisitions made during the
year are contributing ahead of expectations, and we are confident that this will continue. The company
remains committed to constantly evaluating opportunities for future acquisitions that operate in
WorleyParsons' four customer sector groups.

A number of material contracts were announced during the year and details of these contracts are in market
announcements and the annual report. As you can see a summary of these contracts is included on this
slide.

More recently the Company has announced the establishment of an important joint venture in India. The
joint venture is considered important strategically as it provides a low risk entry into a high growth region and
provides a platform for delivery of WorleyParsons' services to existing clients in India. It gives immediate
access to a large resource base to support other WoerleyParsons businesses and a high value engineering
resource pool.

In addition, the Company last week announced the establishment of a joint venture in Chile, with the
acquisition of 50% of ARA, a multidisciplinary engineering services company with strong Minerals & Metals
and Infrastructure capability. The acquisition is intended to provide a base from which the Company may
penetrate the South American market and provides access to approximately 580 people.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

I would now like to touch briefly on the performance of our main operating divisions.

Hydrocarbons

The hydrocérbons business continues to perform strongly, driven by a number of factors.

They include:

Increased activity in downstream and petrochemical markets globally

Increased capital expenditure on upstream, downstream and petrochemicals in the Middle East
Lower contract risk with all participants focused on initiating and completing projects

Increased demand from National Oit Companies for project and asset services support
Continued demand for upstream EPCM and PMC services globally

LNG demand, principally Australia

Oil sands and heavy oil production is continuing to increase particularly in Canada
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Increased demand for asset integrity services and minor upgrades for existing onshore and offshore
facilities




Hydrocarbons accounts for around 70% of the business and produced a very strong result for 2006 with
$1.8 billion in revenue.

There were a number of outstanding aspects to this year's result. Firstly we achieved substantially improved
performance in the Middle East, in particutar Saudi Arabia and Oman.

Our operations in Abu Dhabi have expanded to meet demand from the local National Oil Companies.

We have also expanded our operations in Africa through increased capacity in Nigeria and are in the
process of establishing an operation in Angola.

" The UK operations continued work on the major projects in Kazakhstan and Russia, supported Middle East
projects and undertook a number of other projects in the UK.

We also had an outstanding result in the US and Canada. The US operations in Houston and Arcadia in
California continue to provide major project services for EPCM contracts across the world for both upstream,
refining and petro-chemical projects. We have also focused on growing the downstream asset services
market and have had a number of significant successes in that area.

Our focus in Canada this year has been to service the Oil sands market that has undertaken another year of
expansion and to work on the integration of the three WorleyParsons businesses in Canada; MEG, Komex
and HGE.

We have been encouraged by the early signs of the benefits of the amalgamation with the recent Shell
contract at Albian sands operations which now includes all three groups providing services.

The Australian and Asian operations had another solid result with major project activity on gas and LNG
assets in Australia including the Angel gas development, PNG highlands FEED, Pluto LNG Offshore and
FEEDs and LNG V for Woodside as well as ongoing work on the long term contracts on the North West
Shelf and many of the Australian refineries.

The Asian operations continue to perform consistently and have delivered another good result in 2006.

Power

There was another great result in 2006 from the power group, in particular the operations in the US and in
Bulgaria. The power group accounts for around 15% of the business and reported revenue groyvth of 113%
and an EBIT of $47.8m. ‘ ' '

2006 saw continued demand for new coal and nuclear faciliies, air quality control systems, clean coal
projects and gas plants. : |

We recently announced another project for Santee Cooper, a new 600mw coal station and a continuation of
a very strong relationship with that client.

The Singapore power group is performing well and increasingly undertaking regional work.

The only disappointment was the performance of our Australian power joint venture that made a small loss
as a result of underperformance on a number of projects. We have recently announced the acquisition of
the remaining 50% of this joint venture company.




Minerals & Metals

This group performed better than expected this year. Revenue was up 26% to just over $200m in revenue
with a 14% margin.

A number of major projects were undertaken during the year including the Worsley expansion for BHP
Billiton, a mineral sands project for Be Max and a project for Orica.

An important part of this business is in asset services and we were pleased to be awarded a major contract
from Zinifex for their Port Pirie smelter in South Australia. Th|s complements the other asset servnces
contracts we have won over the last few years.

The group is currently performing alumina, aluminium and base metal feasibility studies including the very
recent award from BHP Billiton for involvement in studies for the expansion of Olympic dam facility. We have
brought SNC Lavalin in to support us on this project.

Infrastructure
This part of the business has been substantially transformed in 2006, ending the year on a stronger riote.

The addition of the Komex environmental capability to WorleyParsons was a significant step for us and we
remain excited about the opportunity in that area.

We have strengthened the management team and exited non core business which will help us in 2007.

The group remains very important for the work it does in support of the rest of the business in the
infrastructure component for siting and feasibility studies for major resource and energy developments an
example is our earliest involvement in the Pluto and Browse LNG projects.

The other significant developments were the commencement of work on two world scale infrastructure
projects, Ma'aden and the Pilbara Infrastructure project and the acquisition of rail service group TMG that
will reside in our Sydney office and further develop our rail capability.

DEVELOPMENTS

We expanded our developments activities in 2006, The Esperance Energy project has been operating in line
with expectations now for a-number of years.

Qur second project, the Exmouth Energy project has suffered from cost overruns. As anyone familiar with
the project environment would understand we are not alone in having a project over budget in Western
Australia. We have taken a small impairment charge this year as a result of that. Since year end progress
has been made with thé project. Curmently the final 60-Day Reliable Operations Test is underway and
scheduled for completion next month. On completion we wilt have about $6m in equity in the project.

We have also established a relationship with United Utilities, a major water operator from the UK to pursue
development projects in the industrial water market. In addition, we have capability in the Municipal solid
waste area and have some opportunities in that area.

Both water and waste treatment in Australia need substantial additional capital invested and we think these
sectors along with power and pipelines will provide opportunities over time.




STRATEGIC FOCUS

Our key strategic drivers continue to be the main focus of the business. If we compare our progress in 2006
against our differentiators, | think we have made excellent progress in all these areas.

Committed, empowered and technically capable people
Industry leadership in Health, Safety and Environment
Qutstanding corporate and operational performance
Focus on long term contracts and asset services

Success in project delivery-large and small
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Strengthen geographic presence and industry capability

Overall we are seeing the cost of projects on which we work escalating substantially, particularly in Australia
and Canada. In particular in the Minerals & Metals business in Australia we are seeing more projects being
deferred because of significant cost increases.

OUTLOOK

The company continues to evaluate opportunities for new business growth that will add to our existing
capabilities and provide value for our shareholders.

On behalf of WorleyParsons' management, | would like again to pay tribute to our magnificent team, and to
say a sincere thank you to all our shareholders for their continued support and the confidence they continue
to show in WorleyParsons, '

As Ron has mentioned, the outlook for this year and particularly the second half continues to be
encouraging.

For further information please contact:

David Housego
Chief Financial Officer
Ph: +61 2 8923 6866
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WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX: WOR)

2006 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
CHAIRMAN’S ADDRESS

On behalf of my fellow directors, | would like to welcome you here today. We are pleased you are able to
attend and thank you for your interest and support. ’

It is always a pleasure for a Chairman to be associated with a highly successful year. | can say that on all
accounts, this was indeed such a year. WorleyParsons again delivered an outstanding performance which
was driven by strong contributions from all the sectors we service worldwide.

The result includes the first full year of contributions from the Parsons E&C business following the merger in
November 2004 and highlights the synergies achieved by bringing together these two leading businesses
with their complementary skills and experience. The Company’s acquisition of Parsons E&C continues to
pay dividends.

WorleyParsons is now firmly entrenched in the top tier of our peer group internationally and this should
provide the Group with unparalleled opportunities going forward.

The globalisation of the Company continues apace with an increasing proportion of our total revenue and
profit generated in intemational markets. For the 2006 financial year, we derived 64% of our earnings
before tax from our international operations and we expect this to grow in coming years.

SAFETY

We remain committed to operating safely in all that we do. The safety of our people remains our highest
priority. '
While our people are frequently placed in extremely challenging situations, both in terms of the geographic

location and the types of sectors we service, | am pleased to report that the Company's safety performance
compares favourably with international best practice within our industry sectors.

Our goal remains the same: a perfect result, with no incidents. This goal is central to our comprehensive
Zero Harm safety program.

Each year we identify and introduce new ways to improve our safety performance across the whole Group.
John Grill will be saying more on some of these initiatives in his address.




FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Group's financial result for the year to June 2006 was outstanding. It set another profit benchmark and
growth was achieved in all key financial indicators. The Company achieved its strongest ever operating
performance, which was driven by a continuation of the buoyant market conditions experienced in
hydrocarbons and resources markets over the last few years.

John will address a number of the operational drivers in the Hydrocarbons business but it is worth noting
that the majority of the projects we are working on at the moment in our Hydrocarbons business have been
evaluated by our clients at substantially lower oil prices than have been experienced recently.

This year's result was the first full year result under the Australian equivalent to Intemational Financial
Reporting Standards. It was eamed on aggregated revenue of $2.4 billion, which is an increase of 79% on
the previous year. Basic earnings per share increased 89% to 68 cents per share and net profit after tax
rose to $139 million for the full year, up 109% on the previous full year result.

The Company finished the year with a strong balance sheet, providing potential for the pursuit of future
growth opportunities.

" The directors declared a final dividend of 22.5 cents per share, franked to 30%. This brought the full year
dividend to 41 cents per share and represents an increase of 105% on the dividend paid for the previous
year. Shareholders will be aware that the growth in our intermationally generated profit relative to our
Australian-generated profit has had an impact on the Company’s ability to pay fully franked dividends. We
would expect this to continue to be the case as the Company’s global activities expand.

This year also saw WorleyParsons transition into the ASX 100 and we would like to thank a number of the
outgoing ‘small cap' institutional holders for their support since the listing.

We also entered the MSCI index in Australia in the energy services sector and have benefited from that
additional exposure in the International markets.

MAJOR BUSINESS DEVELOPMENTS

WorleyParsons has a strategy of growth through joint venture relationships as well as selective acquisitions
that strengthen our existing capabilities. In the 2006 financial year we opened 20 new offices as a result of
either organic growth or acquisition. . : - o -

This time last year we announced that the Company was engaged in advanced negotiations to acquire two
businesses in Canada - HG Engineering Limited and Komex Environmental Limited. Both acquisitions were
successfully completed in the 2006 year and have significantly extended WorleyParsons' operations and
capabilities in the important North American market.

The Company recently announced the establishment of a joint venture in India. The joint venture is
considered important strategically as it provides a low risk entry into a high growth region and provides a
platform for delivery of WorleyParsons services to existing clients in India. It gives immediate access to a
large resource base to support other WorleyParsons businesses and a high value engineering (HVE)
resource pool. WorleyParsons currently employs a large number of Indian technical staff throughout South
East Asia and the Middle East. It is expected that access to the WorleyParsons brand will allow the joint
venture to access local and international markets not currently available to it. In addition, it will provide
personal development opportunities for its staff through greater training and project opportunities.

fn addition, the Company recently announced the establishment of a joint venture in Chile, with the
acquisition of 50% of ARA, a multidisciplinary engineering services company with strong Minerals & Metals




and Infrastructure capability. The acquisition is intended to provide a base from which the Company may
penetrate the South American market and provides access to approximately 580 people. The joint venture
will have coverage of all of WorleyParsons customer sector areas in Chile. The Company already has
project offices in Mexico and Venezuela, however the acquisition provides a regional centre for execution of
projects in South America.

The Company recently negotiated the acquisition of the remaining 50% of Burns & Roe Worley Pty Limited.
Burns & Roe Worley has been re-named “WorleyParsons Projects” and is the Company's power and water
vehicle in Australasia. The acquisition ends a long relationship with US-based Burns & Roe, however it also
heralds in new opportunities for WorleyParsons in a growing sector in Australia and Asia.

BOARD

During the year there were no changes to the compeosition of the Board or to senior management of the
Company.

With respect to committee positions, | am pleased to announce that Eric Gwee has taken over from
Grahame Campbell the position of Chairman of the Nominations and Remuneration Committee. Mr Gwee
commenced this role at the beginning of the 2007 financial year.

Over the last couple of years the WorleyParsons business has considerably increased its global presence,
which has created a significantly larger and more complex Group. With this in mind the Board is currently
undertaking a review of its structure and skill set with a view to considering the appointment of a further non
executive director. We will keep shareholders and the market appraised of any developments in this regard.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

WorleyParsons is committed to the highest standards of corporate governance and our Corporate
Governance Statement is set out in this year's annual report. Governance of a group as large and diverse as
ours is an ongoing challenge, but the Board and management are committed to reinforcing principles of
integrity and professionalism in all our dealings with others, thereby protecting the WorleyParsons name and
brand.” During the year, cur Code of Conduct was revised and the new Code was launched across the
Group. The comprehensive global Code of Conduct provides our personnel with guidelines to the standards
of behaviour required of them and which help us all maintain the reputation we have worked long and hard
to earn. ’

EMPLOYEES AND MANAGEMENT

This year's performance is a direct result of the Company’s major strength and resource, its people, led by
an accomplished and committed senior management team.

Our people continue to rise to the challenges they are faced with, producing some truly exceptional results.
In our Capability Document, which was distributed with your Annual Report this year, we demonstrate the
diversity of our people and what they are capable of achieving. We have announced a number of material
contracts to the market over the course of the year, and John Grill will shortly present a number of these to
you. John will also outline a number of projects we are engaged in worldwide.

The level of dedication, expertise and experience that the WorleyParsons people bring to our projects
distinguishes us from other operators and is without doubt, the single most important element of where we
are today.




Keeping good people is another priority. WorleyParsons has an extensive operational footprint with 15,000
people in 94 offices and 30 countries throughout the worid. However, in the current context, skilled and
experienced workers are in huge demand. To continue to compete, it is vital that we continue to attract the
good people we need and to have enough flexibility to allocate work effectively within our global network.
We achieve this through our global service delivery model which integrates local on-ground capability with
specialist resources ensuring we can be responsive to each client's needs and preferences.

Our remuneration arrangements continue to be reviewed and revised where necessary to keep us
competitive globally as well as locally.

Our chaflenge going forward is to grow our people and our skills, and to continue to find new ways to do
what we do, even better.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express our thanks to the entire WorleyParsons team for all their
efforts.

OUTLOOK

2006 delivered a streng financial result for the corﬁpany. The 2007 year has started well with our results
through to September in line with our expectations. The full year results, particularly for the second half of
the year, will be supported by a number of recent contract awards and acquisition announcements.

| am pleased that we can confirm the outlook statement we made at the release of the 2006 resuilts: that we
expect the markets for WorleyParsons services will continue to be strong. Our key markets are experiencing
positive conditions and we are well positioned to respond to these opportunities. Subject to conditions
remaining favourable in these markets, we expect to achieve increased eamings in 2007.

We continue to evaluate opportunities for new business growth that will add to our existing capabilities and
provide value for shareholders.

Thank you ladies and gentlemen.

For further information please contact:

David Housego
Chief Financial Officer
Ph: +61 2 8923 6866
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WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX: WOR)

RESULTS OF 2006 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

In accordance with Listing Rule 3.13.2, WorleyParsons Limited announces that each of the
ordinary resolutions put to the meeting was carried by the requisite majority.

Poll results
Each ordinary resolution was decided on a poll. Details of the total number of votes cast on the

poll are set out below:

Resolution 2(a) - Re-election of Director Mr Erich Fraunschiel

Number of votes FOR the resolution 102,792,615
Number of votes AGAINST the resclution 38,783
Number of votes ABSTAINING on the resolution 31,053

Resolution 2(b) - Re-election of Director Mr William Hall

Number of votes FOR the resolution 103,212,755
Number of votes AGAINST the resolution ) 19,272
Number of votes ABSTAINING on the resolution 26,347

Resolution 3 — To adopt the Remuneration Report

Number of votes FOR the resolution 88,393,428
Number of votes AGAINST the resolution 14,721,222
Number of votes ABSTAINING on the resolution 144,021

Resolution 4 — Grant of Performance Rights to Executive Directors

Number of votes FOR the resolution 79,435,423
Number of votes AGAINST the resolution 16,608,163
Number of votes ABSTAINING on the resolution 553,505
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Resolution 5 — Approval of Acquisition of shares by Non-Executive Directors under the

WorleyParsons Limited Non Executive Director Share Plan

Number of votes FOR the resolution

95,181,362
Number of votes AGAINST the resolution 920,302
Number of votes ABSTAINING on the resolution 633,293

For further information please contact:

Sharon Sills
Company Secretary
Ph: +61 2 8923 6866




Form 404

Corporations Act 2001
Section 6718

Noftice of change of interests of substantial holder

To Worleyparsons Limited
ACN/ARSN 096 090 158

1. Details of substantial holder

Name Barclays Global Investors Australia Limited on behalf of the Barclays Group (*BGI")
ABN 33 001 804 554 (Barclays Global Invesiors Australia Limited)

There was a change in the interests of the substantial helder on 18 October 2006
The previous notice was given to the company on 11 April 2006

The previous notice was dated 11 April 2006

2. Previous and present voting power

The total number of votes altached to all the voting shares in the company or voling interests in the
scheme that the substantial holder an associate had a relevant interest in when last required, and
when now required, to give a substantial holding notice to the company or scheme, are as follows:

Class of securities Previous notice Present notice

Person's votes Voling power | Person's votes | Voting power
Ordinary 12,823,458 6.26% 10,767, 575 5.25%

3. Changes in relevant interests

Particulars of each change in, or change on the nature of, a relevant interest of the substantial holder
or an associate in voting securities of the company or scheme, since the substantial holder was last
required to give o substantial bolding nofice to the company or scheme are as follows:

Date of Person whose Nature of change | Consideration Class and Person's

change relevant interest given in relation | number of | votes
- ; changed - to change securities affected
' ) affected
18/10/06 BGI decrease in Average price (2,055,883) (1.01)%
voling power $18.73 ordinary .

4. Present relevant interests

Particulars of each relevant interest of the substantial holder in voting securities after the change are as
follows:

Holder of | Registered holder of securities Nature of Class and Person's

refevant relevant interest | number of votes

interest securities

BGI JP Morgan & other custodians - See Annexure "A" 10,767,575 | 5.25%
Annexure “A" ordinary

Barclays Global Investors Australia Form 604 page 1 of 3




5. Addresses

The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:

Name

Address

Barciays Global investors
Australia Limited

1/111 Harrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Signature

Andrew Kuo Date
Company Secretary
Barclays Global Investors Australia

Barclays Global Investors Australia

Form 604 page 2 of 3




This is “Annexure A" of 1 page referred to in Form 604 Notice of change of
interests of substantial holder

Relevant inferest in Worleyparsons Limited {*“WOR") held by members of the Barclays Group.

The list of Barclays entifies and their respective holdings are as follows:

ASX }
CODE STOCK NAME HCLDING % __|[COMPANY
WOR_ | Worleyparsons Limited 141,931 0,07 |[Barclays Global investors Japan Trust & Banking
WOR_| Worleyparsans Limited 89,824 0.04 |[Barclays Global Investors Japan Lid
WOR | Worleyparsons Limited 526,944| 0.26 [Barclays Global Investors Lid
WOR | Worleyparsons Limited 926,288) 0.45 |Barclays Global Investars Lid
WOR | Worleyparsons Limited 23,100 0.01 |Barciays Life Assurance Co Ltd
WOR | Worleyparsons Limited 1,564,945 0.74 |Barclays Global Investors, N.A.
WOR | Worleyparsons Limited 488,899 0.24 |Barclays Global Fund Advisors
WOR | Werleyparsons timited 12,281] 001 |Barclays Global Investors Canada Lid
WOR | Worleyparsons Limited 6,993,363 3.41 |Barclays Globat Investors Australia Ltd
10,767.575| 5.25

The JP Morgan Chase Bank Inc. and various other custodians {Custodians) hold shares in WOR as
custodian and for which the members of the Barclays Group are either:

« the responsible entity or trustee of pooled investment products such as registered managed
investment schemes (Funds); or

¢ the investment manager of Portfolios held for a number of institutional investors. The insfitutional
investors are generally superannuation funds regulaled under the Superannuation Indusiry
Supervision Act 1993.

The holding of shares in WOR was acquired as par of the wide portfolic of Australian shares and units
acquired for the Funds and the Portfolios.

The members of the Barclays Group and the Custodians may hold relevant interests due to the
capacity of these entities to dispose of the shares in WOR.

Each investor in a Fund owns an undivided interest in the Fund’s assets, no client direcily owns any asset
of the Fund. The unitholding of each Fund varies from time to time as clients enter and withdraw frorm
the Funds, The various institutional investors withr portfolios delegate the management of the portfolios
to the members of the Barclays Group. ’

Andrew Kuo Date
Company Secretary
Barclays Global Investors Australia

Barclays Glabal Investors Australia Form 604 page 3of 3
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PERFORMANGE THEOUGH INNOVATION
BARCLAYS GLOBAL INVESTORS
To WoreyParsons Limited
Ms Sharon Sills
Company Secretary
Fax (02) 8923 6877

Total pages 3 including cover

Date 1 November 2008
Subject Notice of ceasing to be a substantial holder
Dear Ms Sills,

Please find attached Form 605 - Natice of ceasing to be a substantial holder in respect of the
Barclays group holding in WorleyParsons Limited.

Kind regards

R

- Zaria Narayan
Legal & Compliance Co-ordinator
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Form 605
Corporations Act 2001
Section 6718

Notice of ceasing to be a substantial holder

To

ACN/ARSN

1. Betalls of subsiantiat holder

Name
ABN

Worleyparsona Limited (WOR})

0326 090 158

Barclays Global investors Australla Limited on behalf of the Barclays Group (“BGF")
33 001 804 586 (Barclays Global Investors Australia Limited)

The holder ceased to be a subatantial holder on

The previous notice was given 10 the comparny on

The pravicus natica was dated

25 October 2006

18 Octoher 2006
18 Octobar 2006

2, Changes in relevant Interests

Particutars of each changse in, or change in the nature of, a relevant interests of the substantial holder or an
associate in voting securitios of tho company or scheme, since the substantial halder was |ast required to give .
a subslantial holding notice 1o the company or scheme are as follows:

Date of Person whosa Nature of Congzideration given | Class and number | Person's
change relavant interest change in relation to change of securitios votes
changed affected affected
25110/06 BGY - 500 Reduction in Average price Ordinary
Annexure A voting power $18.13 (716,499) {0.34)%

3. Changas in essoclation

The persons who hava becomes associates of, ceased o be associates of, or have changed the nature of
thelr association with, the substantial holder in relation to voting interests in the company or schema are as
follows:

Nature of association
Ses Annaxure A

Name and ACN/ARSN (ii applicable)

4. Addresses
The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:

Addross
1111 Harrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Nams
Barciays Globa) Investors Australia Limited

Signature

2 4 Ll so008

Date

Company Secretary
Barclays Globa] Investars Australia

Borclays Global nvestors Australia Formn 605 poge 1 of 2




This is “Annexure A” of 1 page referred to In Form 605 Notice of ceasing to

be a substantial holder

Relevant Interest In Worleyparsons Limited (“WOR™} held by members of the Barclays Group.
The list of Bartlays entities with relevant interest are as follows:

Barclays Global Investors Japan Trust & Banking
Barclays Global Investors Japan | td

Barclays Global Investore Lid

Barclays Global Investors Ltd

Barclays Global Fund Advisors

Barclays Global Investors, N.A.

Barclays Life Assurance Co Lid

Barclays Global Invastors Canada Ltd

Barclays Global Investors Australia Ltd

The JP Morgan Chase Bank Ine. and various other custodians (Custodians) hold shares in WOR for which
the membars of the Barclays Group are either:

» theresponsible entity or rustee of pooled investment products such as registered managed
investment schermes (Funds); or

+ the investmant manager of Portfollos hald for a number of institutional investors. Tha institutional
investors are generally superannuation funds regulated under the Superannuation Industry
Supervision Act 1893,

The holding of sharas in WOR was acquired as part of the wids portfolio of Australian shares and units
acguired for the Funds and the Partfolios,

The memhers of the Barclays Group and tha Gustodians may hold relevant interests due to the capacity of
these enities 10 dispose of the shares in WOR.

Each investor in a Fund owns an undivided intérest in the Fund's aasets, no client directly owns any asset of
the Fund. The unitholding of each Fund varies from time 1o fime as clisnts enter and withdraw from the Funds.
The various institutional investors with portfolios delegate the management of the portfolios to the Barclays

Group.
Ap{ 2 5 U s2008

AVidrew Kuo = Dato
Company Secratary N
Barclays Global investors Australia

Barclays Globd Investors Australio Form 405 poge 20of2
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2 November 2006

ASX Announcement
WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX:WOR)
WorleyParsons awarded 2" Phase of Belene Project

Parsons E&C Bulgaria, a wholly owned subsidiary of WorleyParsons, has negotiated an
agreement with the National Electric Company of Bulgaria {(NEK) to start the second phase of
the Belene Nuclear Power Plant (NPP) Architect Engineer contract (“Agreement”). The first
phase contract was initially signed by the National Electric Company and WorleyParsons in
January, 2005 for the multi-year contracting, design, construction, commissioning and startup
phases of the Belene project. This power facility is scheduled to be operational in 2012 and the
project has a total estimated constructed cost of approximately € 4 billion. The Agreement
allows the start of WerleyParsons' activities as the Architect Engineer for the second phase for
an amount of € 28,156,008 (approximately A$46.9 miilion) with an effective date of September
1, 20086.

On October 30, NEK announced the Russian company Atomstrojexport was the selected
vendor {"Vendor”) for the Engineering, Procurement and Construction ("EPC”) of the two
nuclear units in Belene NPP. NEK and the Vendor are in negotiations for the final EPC
contract. Once this EPC contract has been finalised, Parsons E&C Bulgaria will enter into a
contract with NEK for the EPC execution phase as Architect Engineer on the basis of the
current Agreement and the final agreed EPC contract conditions between NEK and the Vendor.

Entering the next phase of activities under the Agreement, WorleyParsons continues its very
successful relationship with NEK, Bulgaria's state-owned electric utility. WorleyParsons is
currently providing the same type of services for Maritza East 2 Thermal Power Plant - the
biggest thermal plant in Bulgaria, located in the South-East.

Natsionalna Elektricheska Kompania EAD is Bulgaria’s state-owned electric and water utility
and serves almost all highvoltage customers in Bulgaria and 8 power distribution companies.
The utility owns the large hydro power plants of total capacity 2,563 MW and the country's
power transmission network with a total length of 14,610 km. Besides this, NEK owns a 27%
stake in the Maritza East 3 Thermal Power Plant. NEK is the largest provider of electricity to
Bulgarians and exporter of 75% of the electricity in the Balkan countries. In total, more than
seven million Europeans receive their power directly or indirectly from NEK. NEK also owns the
site of Belene NPP which will be the biggest investment in Bulgaria for the next 15 years. For
more information, visit www.nek.bg.

WorleyParsons is a leading provider of professional services to the energy, resource, and
complex process industries. In these sectors the joint venture wilf offer services which cover
the full asset spectrum both in size and lifecycle, from the creation of new assets to services
that sustain and enhance the value of operating assets.

Further information can be accessed at www.warleyparsons.com or please contact:

David Housego Geoff Fowlistone
Chief Financial Officer Fowlstone Communications
P: +61 2 8923 6866 P: +61 2 9955 9899 / M: +61(0) 413 746 949

geoff@fowlstone.com.au




- ;\;,

Form 604

Corporations Law
Seaction 6718

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder
%

To: Company Name/Scheme WorleyParsons Limited

1. Details of substantial holder

Name UBS Nominees Pty Lid and its related bodies corporate
ABN (if applicable): 32 001 450 522

There was a changa In interest of the substantial holder on: 03 November 2006

The previous notice was dateq: ) 15 September 2006

2. Previous and present voting power

The total number of votes aftached o all the volng shares in the company or voling Interesta in the schome dhat.the:

substantial holder or an assoclate (2) had a relevant interest {3) In when last required, and when now required;‘to give a
substantiaf holding notice to the company or scheme, are as follows: ‘

Class of securities . Previous Natica Present Notice
Person's Votes Voting Power Person's Yotes Voting Power
Crdinary & Options 14,563,161 7.11% $2,179,240 5.94%

3. Changes in relevant interosts

Particulars of each change in, or changa in the nature of, a refovant intere;st of the substantial holder or an associata in voling .

securities of the company or scheme, since the substantial holder was last required 1o give a substantial holding notice to the
company or scheme are as follows: .

Date of Person whose Nature of Consideration Class and Person's voles
change | relevantinterest Change given in relation Number of affected
changed te change securities

Pleasa soo Annexure A.

4. Present relevant Interests )

Particulars of each relevant interest of the substantial holder in voting gacurities after the change are as follows:

Holder of Registered Person entitfed | Nature of relevant interest | Class and Person's
relevant interest | holder of to be registered number of voles
securities holder securlties

UBS AG Zurich Various Vardous Fund Manager with power 11,279 11,279
Custodians Custodians {o exercise control over
disposal of the securities

Ordinary




=y -';'-‘-:‘;‘,' St Ly STy B

UBS Fund Varlous Yarious Fund Manager with power 7.150 7,160
Management Cuslodians Custodians to exercise control over Ordi
(Switzerland) AG disposal of the securities reinary
UBS Global Asset | Giticar Nominees | Citicorp Nominees | Fund Manager with power 69,630 69,630
Management Ply Ltd Pty Ltd to exercise control over Ordi
{Austratia) Ltd disposal of the securities rdinary
LUBS Global Asset JPMorgan Chase | JPMorgan Chase Fund Manager with power 688,161 688,161
Management Bank Bank lo exercise control over Ordi
{Australia) Ltd disposal of the sacurities rdmary
UBS Global Asset | naional Mational Fund Managar with power 1,349,885 1,349,885
Management Nominees Lid Nominees Lid to exarcise canirod over Ordi
(Australia) Ltd disposal of the securities nary
UBS Global Assal | RBC Global RBC Global Fund Manager with power 19,989 19,889
Managomont Services Australia | Services Austraila | 0 exercise control over Ordinary
(Australla) Lid Nomingss Pty Ltd | Nominees Pty Ltd | disposal of the securities
UBS Global Assot | siatg Strget State Stroet Fund Manager with power 178,993 178,993
Management Australia Lid Australia Limiteg | (0 exerclse control over Ordina
{Australia) Lid dizposal-of the securities Y
UBS Global Asset | Various Various Fund Manager with power 42,6687 42.667
Management Life | Custodians Custodians 10 exerclse control over Ordi
timited dispusal of the securitios inary
UBS AG, Australia| UBS Nominses UBS Nominges Prime Broker with powat to 78,918 78,916
Branch Pty Ltd Pty Lid exercise disposal of shares Ordinary
UBS AG, London | Varicus Various Prime Broker with powar to 162,685 162,685
Branch Custodians Custodians exercise disposal of shares Ordinary
UBS AG, London | Various Varlous Beneficial owner 13,724 13,724
Branch Custodians Custodlans
Ordinary
UBS AG, Londort | Various Various Power 1o control disposal 52,000 52,000
Branch Custodians Custodlans over shares pursuant to
Co oL -stock borrowing and lending
aclivities Ordinary
UBS Securities | Warbont Warbont Power 1o contro! disposal 186,212 186,212
Australia Lid Nominees Pty Lid | Nominees Ply Ltd | over shares pursuant to
stock borrowing and fending
activities Ordinary
UBS Securities Unknown UBS Seccurltles Power to control disposal 717,773 717,773
Australia Ltd Custodians Australia Ltd ovar shares pursuant to
.- - . stock bormowing and lending
activities Ordinary
UBS Wealth UBS Wealth UBS Wealth Broker with power to 172,370 172,370
Management Management Management exercise discretion over
Australia Ltd Australia Australia shares
Nominses Pty Ltd | Nominaes Pty Ltd Ordinary
UBS Securities N/A N/A Exchange traded options 8,427 806 8,427,806
Australia Ltd Options

5. Changes in association

The persons who have become associates (2) of, ceased to be associates of, or have changed the nature of their

association (9) with, the substantial holdar in ralation to voling interesta in the company or scheme are as follows:

Namae and ACN (if applicable}

Nature of assoclation

N/A




6. Addresses

The addresses of persons nameed in this form are as foitows:

Name

Address

Details of all UBS cfiices can be found through the
following iink; http/fapps.ubs comAocationfinder

SIGNATURE

Print Namse: Chris Madden Capacity: Company Secretary

Sign Hare: Date: 08 November 2006
AN

Contact details for this rotice:

Leanne Livingsione

Legal & Compliance

{w) +61 2 9324 3869

(f) +61 2 9324 2558

email: leanne.livingstone @ubs.com
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WorleyParsons

resources & energy

14 November 2006

ASX Announcement
WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX:WOR)

WorleyParsons awarded Project Management Services
contract by Sipchem

Saudi International Petrochemical Company (Sipchem) has announced the award of a Project
Management Services Contract for its Phase Il Olefins & Derivatives Complex to
WorleyParsons. This work will be to undertake front-end and detailed engineering and the
project will be managed from our offices in Houston, USA and Al-Khobar, Saudi Arabia. The
approximate value of WorleyParsons' In Kingdom and Out of Kingdom confracts is US$ 250
million.

The entire complex, estimated to cost approximately US$ 8 hillion, will consist of 20 world-scale
plants. When the complex begins its operational phase late 2010, it will employ more that
3,500 personnel.

Further information can be accessed at www.worleyparsons.com or please contact:

David Housego Geoff Fowlistone
Chief Financial Officer - Fowlstone Communications
P: +61 2 8923 6866 P: +61 2 9955 9899 / M: +61(0) 413 746 949

geoff@fowlstone.com.au




M ﬂlv MOLY MINES LIMITED

46-50 Kings Paik Road, West Perth

M l N E S Wastarn Ausiralia 6005
PQ Box 8215, Subiaco East

Western Australia 6008

L' M ITE D Telephone +61 8 8428 3300

Facsimile +61 8 9429 3399

Email info@molyminas,.com
ABN 32 103 295 521

Not For Distribution to US Newswire Services or for Dissemination in the United States

November 16, 2006 -

Company Announcements Office
ASX Announcements

Exchange Plaza

2 The Esplanade

Perth WA

Pilot Plant Testing

Moly Mines Limited (ASX/TSX code; MOL) is pleased to advise of the progress of the Pilot Plant
testwork program on ore from the Spinifex Ridge Molybdenum / Copper Project in Western Australia.

The Pilot Plant program is the culmination of the 12 month metallurgical testwork for the Spinifex
Ridge Bankable Feasibility Study (“BFS"). The $750,000 program will confirm the metallurgical
parformance and characterisation of the Spinifex Ridge ore. The Pilot Piant results are on schedule for
release to process desigh engineers by tha end of this calendar year.

Significantly, Pilot Plant testing to date has confirmed that a 50%+ molybdenum concentrate, with low
levels of typical penalty elements, can be produced from Spinifex Ridge ore.

The aim of the piloting phase is to:

Confirm the flotation processing circuit as developed In bench scale testwork;

Generate plant design data;

Provide impurity levels within the concentrate sampies; and

Provide representative molybdenum and copper concentrate samples for marketing and
downstream processing evaliuation purposes.

cC 000

Flotation piloting operations commencead on 31 October at Ammtec Limited's metallurgical facilities in
Perth. The first phase of the pilot operation involves treatment of a representative 20 tonne parcel of
rock chip material. This phase of work is approximately 50% complete and is expected to be finalised
within the next 10 days. :

The second phase of the pilot processing will be undertaken with a 20 tonne parcel of large diameter
diamond drill core. This material will be processed in the last week of November and will be followed
by a phase of product characterisation to establish the full chemical and physical parameters of both
the molybdenum and copper concentrates produced.

The effects of alternative flotation reagents and ore variability are being evaluated during the Pilot
Plant program.




MOLY MINES LIMITED

A parallel metallurgical testwork program is cuirently underway al two laboratories trialliing the use of
High Pressure Grinding Rolls ("HPGR”) as an altemative method to sag milling of Spinifex Ridge ore.

The HGPR technology has the potentiat to reduce power requirements and operating costs for the
Spinifex Ridge Project. The trials are being undertaken at the SGS Lakefield Oretest fadlity and at the
CSIRO Minerals facllity with testing conducted on crushed diamond drilf core samples from different
Spinifex Ridge rock types. The initial phase of work at each facility has focused on optimization of
operating parameters. Closed circuit testing will be conducted after full evaluation of the open drcuit
program. The work is expected to be completed in early December which wili be followed by detailed
analysis and review.

The overall metallurgical testwork program will be used for final plant design by lead engineers

WorleyParsons. Engineering and plant design works are scheduled for completion during 1* quarter
2007.

Yours sincerely -

Andrew Worland
Company Secretary
Moly Mines Limited

Page2 of 2
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21 December 2006

ASX Announcement
WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX:WOR)
WorleyParsons awarded EPCM contract for Mobil Producing Nigeria

WorleyParsons announces today that it's 49% owned Nigerian operating entity DeltaAfrik, has
been awarded a five year contract to provide Engineering, Procurement and Construction
Management (EPCM) services to Mobil Producing Nigeria to support the execution of a
portfolio of projects offshore Nigeria.

The estimated contract value for WorleyParsons/DeltaAfrik direct services is USD220 million.

This program of work involves upgrades and expansion of Mobil Producing Nigeria offshore
facilities and pipelines as a means of ensuring the continuing operatiens of its offshore
production facilities and supporting infrastructure in Nigeria.

“We are very pleased that Mobil Producing Nigeria has selected WoreyParsons and DeltaAfrik
to execute this very important project,” said WorleyParsons CEO Mr John Grill. “This is an
important achievement that will allow WorleyParsons to further invest in the development of
local Nigerian resources, it reinforces our commitment to Nigeria and to the provision of our
Asset Integrity and Business Improvement Services core offering to clients.”

Further information can be accessed at www.worleyparsons.com or pfease contact:

David Housego Geoff Fowlstone
Chief Financial Officer Fowilstone Communications
P: +61 2 8923 6866 P: +61 2 9955 9899 / M: +61(0) 413 746 949

geoff@fowlstone.com.au
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25 January 2007

ASX Announcement
WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX:WOR)
WorleyParsons acquires 100% of SEA Engineering Inc

WorleyParsons is announcing today that it has signed an agreement to purchase SEA
Engineering Inc. (SEA) in a move that will expand the company's off-shore hydrocarbon
engineering capability and resources.

SEA is a Houston-based engineering company operating in the hydrocarbon / upstream /
offshore / deepwater market sector. SEA provides complete engineering services including
concept evaluation and selection; front-end engineering; detailed design; installation support;
operational and maintenance planning and support; and removal and relocation planning of
floating systems of all types. SEA provides its services worldwide including the Gulf of Mexico,
Southeast Asia and the Pacific Rim, and West Africa.

SEA’s current staffing is 150 employees. Revenue for the 2006 calendar year was
approximately US$26.5 million.

The acquisition price is approximately US$25 million, comprising a fixed component of $18.2
million and a defemred incentive based component. The purchase price represents a multiple of
approximately five times average EBIT for the 2005, 2006 and 2007 years.

“The acquisition of SEA adds a capability in floating offshore structures to WorleyParsons'
strong capability in fixed offshore production facilities, platforms and pipelines,” said John Girill,
WorleyParsons' Chief Executive Officer.

Further information can be accessed at www.worleyparsons.com or please contact:

David Housego Geoff Fowlstone
Chief Financial Officer - _ Fowistone Communications
P: +61 2 8923 6866 P: +61 2 9955 9899 / M: +61(0) 413 746 949

geoff@fowlstone.com.au
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25 January 2007

ASX Announcement
WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX:WOR)
Half Year 2007 Interim Results

WorleyParsons has experienced a continuation of favourable trading and business conditions
across its operations in the 2007 financia! year to date, with results ahead of expectations.

Whilst the external audit and final internal accounting and assurance processes for the Interim
Result have yet to be completed, based on an initial review the Net Profit After Tax for the 6
months to 31 December 2006 is expected to be more than 15% higher than that reported for
the 6 month period from 1 January 2006 to 30 June 2006.

Subject to conditions remaining favourable in all its markets, the Company expects further
increased earnings in the second half of the 2007 financial year.

Further information can be accessed at www.worleyparsons.com or please contact:

David Housego Geoff Fowlstone
Chief Financial Officer Fowlstone Communications
P: +61 2 8923 6866 P: +61 2 9955 9899 / M: +61{0) 413 746 9438

geoff@fowlstone.com.au
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29 January 2007

ASX Announcement
WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX:WOR)

Half Year 2007 Interim Results - clarification

We refer to the Half Year 2007 Interim Results announcement released on Thursday 25
January 2007. By way of clarification, Net Prafit After Tax for the six months 1o 31 December
2006 is expected to be between approximately 15% and 20% higher than that reported for the
six month period from 1 January 2006 to 30 June 2006.

The Company reiterates that the external audit and final internal accounting and assurance
processes in relation to this result range have yet toc be completed.

For further information, please contact:

David Housego Geoff Fowlstone
Chief Financial Officer Fowlstone Communications
P: +81 2 8023 €866 P: +61 2 9955 9893 / M: +61(D) 413 746 949

geoff@fowlstone.com.au
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8 February 2007

Ms Eve Roberts
ASX Limited

Level 6

20 Bridge Streset
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Ms Roberts

Lowed 7, 115 M¥er Glreel
Korih Sydney BSW 2060 Amiratia
Talghane +8) 2 ST ERE
Facsinfle 461 2 833 Q877
R Oy PASOLOM

1]

WorteyPacsans
AEM 171093 090 {68

Ral:
Fla;

RE: WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX: WOR) - REQUEST FOR TRADING HALT:

In accordance with Listing Rule 17.1, WorleyParsons Limited hereby requests a frading halt,
commencing prior to 10,00 am on Thursday 8 February 2007, in order to conduct the Institutional
component of a RAPIDS capital ralsing to partly fund the censlderation for ite acquisition of Golt,

It Is expected that the securities will remaln in trading halt until the earfier of the coramencement of
normal trading on Wadnesday 14 February 2007 or when a further announcement regarding the
cutcome of the institutions! component of the capital raising is relessed to the markst,

WorleyParsons ia not sware of any reason why the trading halt should not be granted.

Yours faithfully
WoerleyParsons

 Sharon Sliis

Company Secretary




O

ASX

ALSTRALAN SECURITIES EXCHANGE

MARKET RELEASE

8 February 2007

WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED

TRADING HALT (2 + 2 business days)

The securities of WorleyParsons Limited (the “Company”) will be placed in pre-open at
the request of the Company, pending the release of an announcement by the Company.
Unless ASX decides otherwise, the securities will remain in pre-open until the earlier of
the commencement of normal trading on Wednesday, 14 February 2007 or when the
announcement is released to the market.

Security Code: WOR

" Eve Roberts
Adviser. Issuers ne
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ASX Announcement
WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED {(ASX:WOR)

WorleyParsons announces $A1.13 billion acquisition to establish leading
position in high growth Canadian hydrocarbons market

WorleyParsons today announces the $A1.13 billion acquisition of the Colt Companies (*Colt™),
a leading Canadian design and project services business. The acquisition creates a market
leader in the high growth Canadian hydrocarbons market and provides a springboard for the
next phase of WorleyParsons growth.

The acquisition price represents a multiple of 9.7 times pro forma EBITDA (earnings before
interest tax depreciation and amortisation) of Colt for the 12 months ended 31 January 2007.
On the assumption of a full year contribution by Colt to WorleyParsons, the pro forma accretion
to the combined group’s earnings per share (before synergies, amortisation and additional
corporate and integration costs) for the 12 months to 31 December 2006 would be 16%. The
Directors believe there is the potential for material synergies for the combined group. The
acquisition is likely to complete in early March 2007.

Colt is a multi-disciplinary design and project services business with impressive upstream and
downstream hydrocarbons capabilities particularly in the growing oil sands sector. 1t has been
in operation for more than 30 years and is one of the largest providers of these services in
Canada. Colt employs approximately 4,600 people through its network of offices in Calgary,
Edmonton, Samia, Toronto and Anchorage, Alaska.

WorleyParsons Chief Executive Officer, Mr John Grill said: “This is a unique opportunity for
WorleyParsons to secure a leading position in one of the world's targest and fastest growing
hydrocarbons markets. The acquisition will also extend WorleyParsons’ position as a Tier One
service provider to the global hydrocarbons industry and materially enhance the group's heavy
oil, oil sands and cold weather technical capabilities.

“We were attracted by Colt's experienced management team as well as its track record of
profitable growth. - This . acquisition combines Colt with our substantial existing Canadian
operations providing the global resources and systems to capitalise on the significant untapped
demand in the Canadian market,” he said.

Canada boasts the world’s second largest volume of oil reserves at 179 billion barvels, of which
98% are within the oil sands. Capital expenditure in the Canadian oil sands sector alone is
forecast to exceed C$125 billion over the next decade if announced projects proceed. Canada
is currently the largest supplier of crude oit and petroleum products to the US. It is forecast to
grow from its position as the eighth largest producer of crude oif globally to become the fourth
largest by 2015.

Also commenting, the President of Colt, Mr Larry Benke, said: “This merger enables Colt to
accelerate our growth strategy and combine with WorleyParsons' operations to leverage our
extensive experience in o0il sands having completed more than 3,000 oil sands projects. At the
same time it enhances our ability to win and execute major projects in Canada and Alaska.
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“WorleyParsons represented the perfect merger partner for us and today's announcement
marks the culmination of many months of effort evaluating opportunities and strategies for the
future of Colt. The additional resources our business will gain through being part of the
WorleyParsons group will provide the platform for a truly diversified engineering and project
services business,” he said.

Mr Larry Benke, President of Colt will be responsible for WorleyParsons Canadian operations
and will be appointed, subject to completion of the acquisition, to the WorleyParsons Limited
Board as an alternate director to Bill Hall. Key Colt senior management have committed to
remain with WorleyParsons for a period of at least three years.

The acquisition is subject to regulatory approvals and customary conditions precedent.

The combined group will employ approximately 20,400 employees and operate in 97 offices in
30 countries.

The Acquisition will be funded by a combination of debt and equity as follows:
- $A333.2m debt funding
- $A479.9m 1 for 9 accelerated renounceable entilement offer
- $A342.3m exchangeable shares issued to the vendors

The accelerated renounceable entittement offer is fully underwritten by UBS. It will comprise

- an offer to institutional shareholders and an offer to retail shareholders. Eligible shareholders
will be able to subscribe for 1 new fully paid ordinary WorleyParsons share for every 9 existing
ordinary shares held at 7pm on Wednesday, 14 February, at the offer price of $21.00. Any
renounced rights will be sold in either the institutional bookbuild or the retail bookbuild.

In determining the entitiements under the entittement offer, WorleyParsons will ignore changes
in shareholdings which occur after the commencement of the trading halt on Thursday 8
February 2007 (other than registrations of transactions which were effected through SEATS
before the commencement of the trading halt on Thursday 8 February 2007).

The Colt vendors are receiving on average over 30% of their consideration in WorleyParsons
exchangeable shares. The exchangeable shares will be economically equivalent to ordinary
WorleyParsons shares and will be issued at the institutional bookbuild price. The issue of a
new class of share which will provide voting rights for the exchangeable shareholders will
require the approval of WorleyParsons ordinary shareholders at an EGM, which will take place
on 2 April 2007.

WorleyParsons directors intend to support the resolutions put to the EGM in respect of their -
individual shareholdings.

The exchangeable shares will be escrowed for up to 24 months.

Neither the exchangeable shares nor the new shares issued under the entitiement offer will be
entitled to the 28 cent dividend declared for the half year to 31 December 2006.

A trading halt in WorleyParsons shares has been granted by the Australian Securities
Exchange while the institutional bookbuild is being conducted. Itis expected that trading in
WorleyParsons shares will recommence on Wednesday, 14 February 2007.
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Key dates:

Institutiona! Entitlement Offer closes 13 February 2007
Retail Entitlement Offer opens 19 February 2007
Retail Entitlement Offer closes 2 March 2007
Dividend payment date 14 March 2007
Normal trading of new shares 21 March 2007
Extraordinary General Meeting 2 April 2007

For further information, please contact:

David Housego Geoff Fowlstone
Chief Financial Officer Fowlstone Communications
P: +61 2 8923 6866 P: +61 2 9955 9899 / M: +61(0) 413 746 949

geoff@fowlstone.com.au
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8 February 2007
ASX/Media Release
WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED
(ASX: WOR)

Interim Results Release
Highlights:

= 1" half net profit up 53.0% to $94.5m

» 1% half net profit increases 22.3% over 2006 2™ half result
» Continued strong operating results

= |nterim dividend of 28.0 cents (2006: 18.5 cents)

=  Acquisition of Colt announced today

Professional services company WorleyParsons Limited today announced a net profit after tax
of $94.5m for the six months to 31 December 2006, representing an increase of 53.0% over
previous comresponding period and a 22.3% increase compared to the previous half year
ended 30 June 2006.

The result was eamed on aggregated revenue of $1,459.8m, an increase of 28.3% on the
$1,137.8m reported for the half year ended 31 December 2005. EBIT for the six months was
$131.2m, an increase of 41.2% from the $92.9m reported in the previous corresponding
period.

The EBIT margin for the group increased to 9.0% compared to 8.2% in the previous
corresponding period. After tax, the Company earned a net margin on aggregated revenue of
6.5% for the six months compared to the 2005 net margin of 5.4%. The corporate tax rate
was 24.7% compared with the 2006 full year result of 26%.

Basic earnings pér share for the peridd were 46.2 cents pe‘r share, an increase of 53.0% from -
the 30.2 cents per share reported for the previous corresponding period.

Included in the result is a contribution to pre tax eémings of $2.3m relatiné to the sale of some
of the Company’s share in the Esperance Energy Project to the other shareholder in the
project, ANZIS.

Dividend policy and declaration

The Company’s current policy is to make half yearly dividend payments to shareholders
subject to available profits, working capital requirements and the level of borrowings.

Generally, around 60% - 70% of the Company's full year net profit after tax is made available
for distribution with the balance being retained for funding ongoing growth. Dividends are
franked to the extent imputation credits are available.
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In line with this palicy, the Directors have declared an interim dividend of 28.0 cents per
share, franked at 22.1% (6.2 cents per share). Last year's interim dividend was 18.5 cents per
share {franked at 5.4 cents per share).

The dividend will be payable on 14 March 2007 for shareholders on the register as at
midnight (Eastern Standard Time) on 22 February 2007,

CONSOLIDATED

6 MONTHS TO 8 MONTHS TO
31 DEC 2006 31 0EC 2005

% $:000 $'000
Income up 38 1,445,550 1,046,480
Earnings before interest and tax ("EBIT") UrP 41 131,201 92 918
Profit before income tax expense upP 39 127,426 91,733
Profil after income tax expense uP 50 95,980 63,991
Profit attributable to members of WoreyParsons Limited upP 63 94,511 61,792
Basic eamings per share (cents per share) up 53 46.2 30.2
Diluted earnings per share (¢cents per share) up 52 457 30.1
Net tangible assets per share (§ per share} uUp 63 0.44 0.27
Income 1,445550 1,046,480
Less: procurement services revenue ‘ (181,825) (134,421)
Revenue from continuing operations excluding procurement services revenue 1,263,725 912,059
Add: share of revenue from associates } 356,768 . 497,750
Less: procurement services revenue of associates {160,697y  (272,026)
Net revenue from associates 196,091 225724
Aggregated revenue * : upP 28 1,459,816 1,137,783

1 Aggregated revenue is defined as statutory revenue plus share of revenue from associates less procurement services ravenue at nil
margin. The directors believa the disdasure of revenue atiributable to associates provides additional information in relation to the
financial performance of WorleyParsons
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Finance

Gearing at 31 December 2006 was 13.9% on a Net debt to Net debt + Equity basis. Cash
holdings as at 31 December 2006 were $98.4m.

Operating cash flow for the period was $73.6m, compared to $65.7m in the previous
corresponding period. Cash outflow from investing activities was $59.2m. This included
$13.3m paid to acquire 50% of Santiago, Chile based engineering company, Arze-Recine
Ingenieria. Other investments in the period included $14.3m for the remaining 50 % interest in
Burns & Roe Worley Pty Limited and $3.6 million for TMG International Holdings Pty Limited.

The Company committed $5.2m in the period to the development of the Exmouth Energy
Project in Western Australia as part of its infrastructure development strategy. The project is
currently undergoing completion frials and testing.

The Company continues to benefit from concessions for expenditure for R&D activities in a
number of jurisdictions. The effective tax rate for the group in the 6 month period was 24.7%
(2005: 30.2%) largely due to the positive tax impact from Research & Development benefits in
the UK.

Chief Executive Comment on Result

Commenting on performance for the six months to 31 December 2006 the Chief Executive
Officer of WorleyParsons, Mr John Grill, said:

“Our operations are performing strongly and responding well to the continued level of demand
we are experiencing across the business. The performance of the businesses acquired
recently, with the exception of the remaining 50% share of Burns and Roe Worley Pty Limited,
is in line or ahead of our expectations. In the industries in which we operate the challenge
both for us and our clients is to match the right resources with demand.

“Our international operations now contribute 70.0% of our eamings before tax with the
contracts awarded in the six months helping to lengthen our contracted revenue profile for
both asset services and for major projects.

"WorleyParsons has experienced significant growth in recent years that has included the
integration of a number of acquisitions and the expansion of the company’s operations into
new territories. The additional resources we have committed to our safety management :
process and practices in 2006 are supporting our desire to meet our Zero Harm objective.”
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Segment Performance
Hydrocarbons

Aggregated revenue for the Hydrocarbons group in the six months was $1,033.0m
representing approximately 70.8% of WorleyParsons' revenue and an increase of 26.3% from
the prior corresponding period. Segment EBIT was $103.1m with a reporled segment margin
of 10.0% (2005: EBIT $75.3m margin 9.2 %).

The group performed strongly across the broad geographic base that WorleyParsons covers
in both new build greenfield projects and brownfield sustaining capital work. The major project
execution centres of Houston, London and Perth are experiencing a particularly high and
sustained volume of work for both domestic and international customers. Growth from new
offices including West Africa is building according to plan.

Commenting on the strong performance of the Hydrocarbons segment, Mr John Grill said:

“The global hydrocarbons industry continues to experience historically high levels of activity.
The business continues to respond well to this increased demand for our services and we are
pleased with our ability to support major projects and asset services in both the upstream and
downstream markets.” ‘

Outtook for Hydrocarbons

The outlook for the Hydrocarbons business remains positive. Sustained high oil prices,
increasing demand for gas, the upturn in downstream refining and petrochemical activity
together with the expected continued development of major FEED and EPCM projects and
the ongoing capital expenditure associated with maintaining and upgrading major
hydrocarbon facilities provide a strong basis for further growth. WorleyParsons’ geographic
coverage, together with its established client relationships and partnering strategies position it
well for this market sector.

Power

WorleyParsons Power business earned Aggregated revenue of $188.1m, an increase of
6.8% from prior corresponding period. Segment EBIT was $19.6m with a reported segment
margin of 10.4 %. (2005: EBIT $22.2m margin 12.6%.)

The Company completed the purchase of the remaining 50% interest in the Burns & Roe
Worley joint venture in the period and has commenced a restructuring of the operations of
that business to reverse the losses incurred recently.

The restructure includes the sale of part of the Company's interest in the Esperance Energy
Project which has resulted in a one off $2.3m contribution to earnings in the period, mitigating
the losses incurred in the Burns & Roe Worley business. The Company now holds 50% of the
equity in the project with the remaining 50% held by ANZIS.

Activity in the Power sector in the period included continued project activity in Bulgaria on the
Belene nuclear facility and the Maritza coal stafion. it also included ongoing activity in the US
market particularly for flue gas desulphurisation projects, support of the Tennessee Valley
Authority contract and feasibility and siting studies for new coal and nuclear facilities.
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Mr John Grill said:

“The Power business continues to be a major contributor to the WorleyParsons result. We
were disappointed by the poor results in our Australian operations and we are confident the
results will improve.”

Outlook for Power

The outfook for the Power business remains positive. Continued demand for new coal and
nuclear facilities, greenfield gas plants, air quality control systems on existing coal plants and
an increase in demand for power delivery services provides a solid base for continued growth.

Minerals & Metals

The Minerals & Metals group reported aggregated revenue for the six months of $129.3m,
an increase of 14.5% from the $112.9m reported in the prior corresponding period. EBIT for
the six months was $19.5m with a margin of 15,1% {2005; EBIT $11.3m margin 10.0%.)

Major activity for the group in the period continues to driven by the high number of feasibility
studies underway and support for the number of brownfield alliances across Australia as well
as large greenfield projects such as the Ma'aden Phosphate Project and Pilbara Infrastructure
Project. The Company aiso continued the global development of the Minerals & Metals
business into Latin America through the acquisition of 50% of Santiago based Arze-Recine
Ingenieria.

Commenting on the performance of the Minerals & Metals business, Mr John Grill said:

“Our Minerals & Metals business continues to perform well in a challenging project delivery
environment. Demand and competition for project resources remains very high with our
clients facing many challenges in the development of projects, particularly in Austratia.”

Qutlook for Minerals & Metals

The outlook for the Minerals & Metals sector remains positive with the continued pressure and
competition for resources being the major constraining factor in the sector.

The focus for the second half of 2007 will be on transitioning projects from feasibility study to
project sanction stage, continued development of WorleyParsons' EPCM contracting
- capability, expansion of project alliances and the development of the Company’s international
" operations. ’

Infrastructure

The Infrastructure business reporied Aggregated Revenue of $115.8m, an increase of
256.6% on the prior corresponding period. EBIT for the six months was $10.9m (2005; EBIT
$3.2m).

In addition to providing services to private and public infrastructure projects, the Infrastructure
business continues to support other parts of the WorleyParsons’ operations by undertaking
the siting and feasibility studies, and engineering and project services for the execution phase
for the infrastructure component of resource and energy developments.
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The half year saw a significant increase in revenue and margin reflecting the high levels of
activity in general and in particular on the two world scale resource infrastructure projects
commenced in 2006: the Ma'aden Infrastructure Project and the Pilbara Infrastructure Project.

Mr John Grill commented:

“The recent strong performance of our Infrastructure business confirms it as an important part
of our major project capability both in its own right and in support of activities in other
customer sectors. The recent acquisition of the remaining 50% share of Burns and Roe
Worley Pty Limited will allow us to further focus our activities in the water market.”

Outiock for Infrastructure

Underlying demand in the Infrastructure market remains strong in most markets in which the
Company operates. The increasing size and capability of the Infrastructure group leaves it
well positioned to respond to this demand.

Outlook for WorleyParsons Group
Commenting on the outtook for the WorleyParsons Group, Mr John Grill said:

“We expect the markets for WorleyParsons' services will continue to be strong.. Our key
markets and sectors are experiencing positive conditions and we are well positioned to
respond to these opportunities. Subject to conditions remaining favourable in these markets,
we expect to achieve increased earnings in the second half of 2007.

“The successful completion of the acquisition of Colt will add further to those eamings.

“The company continues to evaluate opportunities for new business growth that will add to
our existing capabilities and provide vatue for our shareholders.”

For further information please contact:

- David Housego . Geoff Fowlstone
Chief Financial Officer Fowlstone Communications
Ph: +61 2 8923 6866 Ph: +61 2 9955 9899

Mobh: +61{(0) 413 746 849
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8 February 2007

ASX Announcement
WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX:WOR)

Accelerated Renouncable Entitlement Offer (“AREO”) to raise
approximately $479.9 million

Offer Structure

WorleyParsons Limited (the “Company™} has announced a 1 for 9 accelerated renounceable
entittement offer in the form of an AREO capital raising (the “Entitlement Offer™), at an issue
price of $21.00 (the "Offer Price”} per new share to raise a total of approximately $479.9 million.
Full details will be set out in a Prospectus which is expected to be lgdged with ASIC on or about 14
February 2007 at which time it may also be viewed at www.worleyparsons.com.au.

The Entitlement Offer has two components:

1. An institutional entitlement offer, where offers will be made to qualifying institutiona!
shareholders for them to apply for their pro-rata entittement. Eligible institutional
shareholders that do not take up and renounce their entittement and institutional
shareholders inefigible to participate in the offer will have their entitlement sold through
a bookbuild process (the “Institutional Entitlement Offer”).

2. A retail entitlement offer, where an offer will be made to qualifying retail shareholders
for them to apply for their pro-rata entitlement. Eligible retail shareholders that do not
take up and renounce their entitlement and retail shareholders ineligible to participate
in the Entitlement Offer will have their entitlement sold through a bookbuild process
(the “Retail Entitlement Offer”).

Stock Lemiing

Eligible investors will be entitled to apply for 1 new share for every 9 shares held as at 7.00pm
(AEST) on the Record Date (14 February 2007). In the event a WOR shareholder has shares
out on loan, the borrower will be regarded as the shareholder for the purposes of determining
the entitlement {provided that those borrowed shares have not been on-sold).

Renouncing Shareholders

Eligible shareholders who decide not to accept the Entitlement Offer and ineligible
shareholders will receive the amount {if any) by which the price achieved in the relevant
bookbuild processes exceed the Offer Price.

The entitiement to subscribe for new shares will not be able to be traded on ASX or privately
transferred.
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Timetable

The anticipated timetable in relation to the Entitlement Offer is as follows:

Event

Date

Institutional Entitiement Offer

Trading halt applied (2+2 business days)

8 February 2007

Institutional Entitlement Offer open date

8 February 2007

lifted and shares commence trading on an ex-entitlement basis
(XE) on SEATS

Institutional Entitlement Offer close date 9 February 2007
Institutional Renunciation Bookbuild 13 February 2007
Annguncement of allocations under bookbuild. Trading halt | 14 February 2007

Record date for entitlements under the Entitlement Offer

7.00pm 14 February 2007

Institutional settlement (Entitlement Offer and Renunciation
Bookbuild)

20 February 2007

Institutional allotment

21 February 2007

Institutional trading date

21 February 2007

Retail Entittement Offer

Prospectus lodgement

14 February 2007

Trading halt lifted and shares commence trading on an ex-
entitlement

basis (XE) on SEATS.

14 February 2007

Record date for entittements under the Entitlement Offer 7.00pm 14 February 2007
Retail Entitlement Offer open date 19 February 2007
Retail Entitlement Offer close date 2. March 2007
Retail shortfall nofification date 8 March 2007 _
Retail Renunciation Bookbuild 8 March 2007
Announcement of Bookbuild results 9 March 2007
Retail Renunciation Bookbuild settlement date 14 March 2007
Allotment date 15 March 2007
Normal trading commences for new shares on ASX 15 March 2007
For further information, please contact:

David Housego Nathan Taylor

Chief Financial Officer UBS Investment Bank

P: +61 2 8923 6866 P: +61 2 9324 2677
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= Half Year Results
= Acquisition of Colt

« Entitlement Offer

when experience counts

WorleyParsons

resourtes § energy

SECTION 1
Half Year Results

31 December 2006

when experience counts
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» Half year net profit of $34.5 million up 53.0% on the first half FY06
= Half year net profit up 22.3% on the second half of FY08

» EBIT growth of 23.1% to $131.2 million on the previous half

= |nternational operations contribute approx 70%

= Basic EPS up 53.0% to 46.2 cps

= EBIT and net margin expansion

= [nterim dividend up 51.4% to 28.0 cps (2005: 18.5 cps)

5

when experience counts

WorleyParsons Material announcements’
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* Acquisition of 100% of SEA Engineering Inc

» Awarded EPCM contract for Mobil Producing Nigeria

= Awarded Project Management Seni_rices' contract by Sipchem
= Awarded 2nd Phase of Belene Project

=« Award of Umm Shaif engineering services contract

= Baytown Services Contract Award

= Formation of Chilean joint venture ARA WorleyParsons S.A
= Acquisition of remaining 50% of Burns & Roe Worley

a  Formation of Indian joint venture WorleyParsons Kirpalaney Pvt Limited

Naotes:
1, Singe 2006 tull yeer results

when experiance counts
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Growth
™M 1H FYO7 2H FY08 on 2HFY06
Aggregated Revenue 1,458.8 13266 10.0%
EBIT 131.2 106.6 231%
EBIT margin 9.0% 8.0%

Prafit before tax 127.4 105.2 21.1%
Net Profit 845" 773 22.3%
Net Margin 6.5% 5.8%

Basic EP'S (cents per share) 45.2 37.8 22.2%
Operating Cash Flow 736 50.0 47.2%

7
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WorleyParsons Change in Net Profit v 2H FY06
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Infrastructure

Income Tax

Esperence share sale
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Hydrocarbons

= Growth in Hydrocarbons, Minerals & Metals and Infrastructure
= Esperance share sale $2.3m in 1H FY07
* Power affected by BRW performance and project timing in US operations

* 1H FYOQ7 tax rate 24.7% (2H FY06 26.1%) 0

when experience counts
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Minerals &

By Sectar M Hydrocarbons Power Metals Infrastructure
Aggregaled revenue 1,033.0 188.1 129.3 115.8
EBIT 103.1 19.6 19.5 10.9
Margin 10.0% 10.4% 15.1% 9.4%

Aggregated revenue by segment Aggregated revenue by region

8%

@ Hydrocarbons 0 Power m Minerais & Metals m Infrastructure & Americas @ Europe O Australia & New Zealand O Asia & Middle East

when experignce ¢ounts

WorleyParzons Growth
resmtes & energy
Aggregated reverue SM EBIT $M
2,464.4
199.5

13785

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2003

2006 2007
Cashfiow M Dec 05 Dec 06 Dividend Dec 05 Dec 06
Operating cash flow 65.7 73.6 Interim (cents per share) 18.5 280
Investing cash flow (35.9) (59.2)  Franked at (cents) 54 6.2
Financing cash flow {10.6) 6.8 Franking % 202 221

10
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=  We expect the markets for WorleyParsons' services will continue to be strong.
Our key markets and sectors are experiencing positive canditions and we are
well positioned to respond to these opportunities. Subject to conditions remaining
favourable in these markets we expect to achieve increased earnings in the
second half of 2007

= The successful completion of the acquisition of Colt announced today will add
further to those eamings

= The company continues to evaluate opportunities for new business growth that
will add to our existing capabilities and provide value for our shareholders

1"

when experienci counts

WorleyParsons

Tesourtes B eneigy

SECTION 2
Acquisition of Colt

12

when experience counts
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Transaction overview

Overview of Colt

Colt financial profile

Funding structure

13

when experience counts

) §
C v T Transaction overview
WorleoyParsons

= WorleyParsons has agreed to acquire the Colt Conipanies, a leading Canadian
project services partnership which employs approximately 4,600 staff

* Purchase price of C$1,035 million (approximately A$1,133 million)
- — multiple of 9.7 times pro forma EBITDA (12 months ended 31 Jam.itary 20071) -

= Coltis a multi-disciplinary design and project services company with extensive
upstream and downstream hydrocarbons and power capabilities

= The acquisition will extend WoreyParsons' position as a tier 1 service provider in
hydrocarbons

= Excellent strategic fit for WorleyParsons and provides a strong platform for
eamings growth

— approximately 20,400 staff in combined group
= Transaction to be financed by a mix of debt and equity

— over 30% of consideration paid to Colt partners in WorleyParsons Exchangeable Shares
(around 6% of WorleyParsons' equity), escrowed for up to 24 months

= Key management committed to remain with WorleyParsons through 3-year
s contracts post Completion
1. 9 monihs actusl / 3 rmonite estmated. Pro forma sdjusted for WorleyParsons incentive sthature 14
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* Coltis a leading provider of engineering, procurement, project management,
construction and construction management services to the Canadian and
Alaskan hydrocarbons and power sectors

» C$106.3 million pro forma EBITDA for year ended 31 January 2007
= 47% compound annual growth rate since 20042

= Quality revenue base
— over 80% of Colt revenue comes from hydrocarbons
- over 90% of revenue is contracted on a cost-reimbursable basis
— B0% of revenue comes from Colt's top 10 customers
- 86% of revenue comes from zlliances or major projects

— 65% of revenue from brownfields work
= Business highly complementary with WorleyParsons' culture

= Currently owned through a partnership structure
Notes'
1. § months sctial /3 months estimated, Pro forma adjustad for WorleyParsons inoantive structure
2. Growth in Agusind EBITDA [before adjustmant for WorleyPatons incantve struchare) 16

when experiente Lounts

C%T Strategic rationale
WcaloyPureins

» Combination of Colt and WorleyParsons MEG gives WorleyParsons a leading
presence in rapidly growing Canadian hydrocarbons industry

- management teams with longstanding relationships with the key industry operators

= Extends WorleyParsons' tier 1 pbsition in hydrocarbons -

= Enhances WorleyParsons' technical capabilities, particularly for heavy oil, oil
sands, cold weather projects, modulanisation and fabrication

* Current demand in market would support potentiat for material synergies

- improve Colt's ability to support major EPCM projects in its own right

- opportunities to expand WorleyParsons' existing Canadian presence in metals & mining
and infrastructure

— opportunities to expand Colt's existing capabiliies in power using WorleyParsons' power
hub in Reading, Pa, USA

- access to WorleyParsons' global resources for workshare

when experience ceunts



C%T Financial impact
WorleyParsors

» Purchase price of C$1,035 million represents a multiple of 9.7 times pro forma
EBITDA {12 months ended 31 January 2007")

* The Acquisition would have been 16.0% EPS accretive? (before amortisation and
additional corporate costs) for the twelve months ended 31 December 2006

= Financial evaluation assumes no synergies

Nates:
1. & mardhe actual / 3 months estimated. Pro forma adjusted for WordeyParsors incantive structuns

2, Assumes both Exchangeable Shares and New Shanes ore issued at the Offer Price of $21.00. The prica of Exchangeabie Shares will in fact be the Offer Price 17
plus the Inshilutonal

Prrecnium.
when experience counts
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C@ET Integration strategy
WorleyParwors

= Colt's President Larry Benke will be responsible for WorleyParsons expanded
Canadian operations, reporting to CEC John Grill

- will include Colt, WorleyParsons MEG, Komex and HGE

~ Lamy Benke will be alterate director for Bill Hall on the WorleyParsons Board

— management team to be drawn from WoreyParsons' existing operations and Colt
= Minimal overlap between WorleyParsons MEG and Colt

-~ no overlap between Colt and remainder of WorleyParsons

* WorleyParsons has a successful track record of integrating acquisitions such as
Parsons E&C in 2004

— integration team has been established
~ identification and extraction of synergies including workshare

... there are expected to be considerable opportunities for synergies and growth
18

when exparience counts




C@'%T Key transaction features
Wby Parscore

* Purchase Agreement signed on Thursday 8 February, 2007

= Due diligence involvement of key WorleyParsons executives, legal, accounting
and tax advisers

= The acquisition is subject to regulatory approvals and customary conditions
precedent

= The transaction is expected to be completed by earty March 2007
— profits post completion will be included in WorleyParsons FY2007 results

= EGM to be held to approve new class of share with voting rights for
exchangeable shareholders

— Monday 2 April, 2007

- Directors and certain key management intend to vote in favour of resolution

19
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= Transaction overview
= QOverview of Colt
= Colt financial profile

= Funding structure

w
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Colt Overview

Colt, founded in 1873, is a leading provider of design and project services to the
oil & gas, refinery, pipeline, petrochemicals and power sectors

CORD, founded in 1978, provides fabrication, modularisation and construction
services to the hydrocarbons industry in Western Canada on a non-union basis
(approximately 15% of Colt revenue)

Over 4,600 people employed in Canada and the USA (Alaska)
A leader in heavy oil, oil sands and pipelines
Well-positioned to take advantage of the current demand & forecast growth

A leader in alliancing relationships and brownfields projects

n
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Geographic locations

Calt has offices located in Calgary, Edmonton, Sarnia and Toronto in Canada and
in Anchorage, Alaska

These offices are close to major hydrocarbons and resources projects, in particular
the Alberta oil sands *

The NANA/Colt joint venture provides EPCM services to oil and gas producers in
Alaska

CORD operates in Western Canada from facilities in Edmonton and Calgary

2
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¥
C&T Why WorleyParsons? ... Colt’s Objectives
WosleyParsorne

» Private ownership has dictated organic growth to-date

= Vision is for aggressive, sustainable growth based on:
- being the design and project services supplier of choice far clients and staff
~ optimising opportunities driven from the oil sands
- geographic and industry segment diversification

* Options considered: continued form of private ownership, merger with a strategic
partner or becoming publicly traded corporation

= [nitially on a path to undertaking an IPO

= Combination with WorleyParsons emerged as a better outcome for staff and
business with highest probability of meeting objectives

23
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Market Overview

24
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| §
C@ET Canadian hydrocarbons industry

WovleyParaons

» Canada estimated to have the second highest volume of proven oil reserves in
the world

» Of 179 billion barrels of proven reserves, 174 billion located in the oil sands -
* |n 2005 oil production was over 2.5 million barrels per day’

* Canada is currently the 8" largest producer of crude oil, expected to be the 4t
largest by 2015

- Majonty of Canada’s oil exports goto the USA which is seeking secure supply

wcrld oil reserves Top 10 world crude oil producers (2005)!
200 Russia
Saudi Arabia
E 250 USA
5 Iran
HLTTTeE o
i =5
° N | B Canada -
g2 ¢ § £ § &% 1 i 12 UAE |
383 ° ° § 2 g i ;szv i3 Venezuels NN i ]
> ¢ 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 B 9 10
mmw(mm.mwmmmmndhm Milion ba day
Hotes- 26

1. Canadian Assosiation of Petroleum Producars. Juns 2006
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¥
CoxT Canadian hydrocarbons industry
WorleyParsons

» Canada attractive to International Oil Companies seeking reserves and politically stable investment
climate

» C$125 billion in capital expenditures announced for the peried 2006 to 2015

* New oil sands projects are economic at oil prices above SUS 35/bbl according to a 2006 report by
the Canadian National Energy Board .

= Existing operators (Suncor, Syncrude Albian) benefit from lower expansion costs

* Projects are multivear, multiphase in nature

* Oil sands developments are facility intensive creating demand on design and construction

= Require strategies to expand workforce (workshare) and to expand workface (modularization)
* Environmental solutions important: water treatment, air emission, CO, injection, alternate fuels

US imports of crude oll and petroleum products by country of Estimated Oil Sands Capital Expenditure

origin 2
& 2500
b 2,000 15
= 1,500
g
E 1.°m il l g‘o
v 500 | -
B, i . EEEEE | ]

§ i g R -5 S :
z 2002 2003 2004 2005 006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
IO'udeml & Ratroleum products WA Frojects W Bz Cas
Source: Canadian A of Petroleum Prod June 2006 Sourca: Canadian National Energy Board, Juna 20068 %
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COET

Projects

Fig

when experience counts

Projects

Colt operates at all stages of the project life cycle

Enbridge Gateway Pipeline Project
Enbridge Southemn Lights, Alberta Clipper and
Southem Access pipebne projects

Mackenzie Gas Pipeline Project
Conoco Phillips Parsons Lake Project
Syncrude Bitumin Capacity Increase Projects

IDENTIFY 1
Fioject Fezsibility
Business Stiategy
SELECT 2

Develapment Optimisa

Erecution Strategy

|

— Nexen Long Lake South Phase | |
SAGD Project
Synenco Northem Lights Ol Sands Project

CNRL Horizon Module Construction
Devon Jackfish SAGD Project
Pembina Horizon Pipeline Project
Nexen Long Lake SAGD Debotﬂeneckt

L]

BP Canada Construction Alliance

Talisman Prime Alliance

Imperial O Upstream Alliance

Petro-Canada “Excel” “Pacer” and “APEC" Alliances

{
{
{
{

DEFINE

Finatise Scope
Sanction Progress

l

EXECUTE

Priduce Assel

4

l

OPERATE

Gperate Asset

5

EPCOR/TransAla Keephills 3 Power Plant
Project

Petro-Canada Fort Hills Oilsands Project
| Albian Sands Phases 2and3™

]__

Suncor Voyageur Hydrotreater Project (upstream)
Suncor il Sands Projects (downstream)
Suncor Firebag Pads & Gathering Project {SAGD)

Enbridge Pump Stations Construction

Albian Sands - Athabasca Oil Sands Project
AT Firg ipElings
Sonoco Naptha Simpkfication Project

CoSyn Alliance

Imperial Nanficoke Refinery Aiance

Shell Refinery Projects Relationships

EPCOR Alfance -]
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EPCOR / TransAlta Keephills 3 Power Plant

» 500 Megawatt, super-critical coal fired
power plant

= Project located near Edmonton, Alberta

= Colt has completed all of the front-end
development, including preliminary
engineering, project planning, CAPEX
and OPEX estimating and construction
strategy development

= Coit has recently been awarded sole
source the detailed engineering,
procurement and construction support
contract

* Project scheduled to be complete in 2010 EPCOR Genasee 33 project

» Previous project for EPCOR awarded
Powergen Plant of the Year 2005

when experience counts

\
C%T Imperial Oil MacKenzie Gas Pipeline Project
TorkoyParsons

7T

s Rt

= 30" OD, 1,250 km natural gas
pipefine from the Beaufort Sea to
Alberta and 10" OD 467 km NGL
pipeline

* Includes gas processing and
compression facilities

* |mperial Oil led consortium
(Aboriginal Pipeline Group, Shell,
ConocoPhillips, ExxonMobil)

= First new Arctic onshore gas pipeline
in Canada

= Access to a new frontier of natural
gas production in Canada

= One of the largest capital
projects in Canada
(C$7.5 billion)

e Scheduled to be complete in 2012

when experience counts




Suncor Voyageur Hydrotreater Project

= § Hydrotreaters for Suncor Voyageur
Oilsands project

— 2 diesel, 2 gas-oil and 1 Naptha
hydrotreater

. .= Sole source award under Supplier of
Choice agreement

* Also working mineable upstream
projects

* EDS underway, detail Engineering to
start in June 2007

kL
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|
C&T Devon Jackfish SAGD Project
WosleyParvors

112034415

= 35,000 barrels per day Steam Assisted
Gravity Drainage (SAGD) heavy oil
production and associated facilities

* Colt provided engineering, procurement
and construction management of the
module yard as well as field construction
support

» Due to remote site location, the project
maximised use of modules. Some
completed by Cord Projects on a cost
reimbursable basis

= Colt services completed on schedule and
on budget (TIC of approximately $550
million)

32
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A
C T Syncrude - CoSyn Alliance
WnleyPareons

= Alliance relationship with Syncrude
since 1991

* Syncrude is the world's largest oil
sands producer

* CoSyn relationship formed to carry .
out work exclusively for Syncrude's
mine and facilities operations ~ 490
Colt personnel

= Scope of services include engineering
and procurement

= Brownfield areas include ore
preparation, extraction, froth
treatment, utilities and upgrading the
bitumen to synthetic crude oil

B
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Transaction overview

Overview of Colt .

Colt financial profile

Funding structure

M
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C%T Colt financial performance
WorleyParsors

Colt has consistently delivered strong earnings growth

= Pro forma EBITDA for year ended 31 January 2007 of C$106.3 million

EBIT? Revenue by project type?
120 14%
Compound warige growih tuty = 47%

100

e @ 83

4]
50 51,7 2%
‘n nll .
o U - . : ® Alliances and Supphiers of Choios

20044 2005A 20064 2007E & Other major projects
Smgll projects
Notes:

1. Adjusted EBIT for year ended 31 January . -
2. Year ended 31 January 2007

35
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!"“:':fxzafs"“s Pro forma financial profile of combined business
A$m; year ended 31 Dec 2006 WorleyParsona' Colt + WP Combined?
Revenue 2,8036 3,600.1
EBITDA 259.7 3835
EBITDA margin 9.3% 10.7%
. EBIT ’ - 2318 ' 3247
Net profit 172.0 2193
Net profit pre goodwill amortisation® 173.2 ) : 239.4

" Breakdown of Combined WorleyParsons + Colt Breakdown of Combined WorleyParsons + Colt
revenue by geography? revenue by sector®

11%

20% Nl

6%
9%
21%
@ Europe mAustrala &
New Zeatand @ Hydrocarbons aMi ls & Metals
Asia, Africa & Middle East w US & Latin America Infrastructure lpm ¢
| Canada

Notes:
1. 12 months © 31 Decamber 2006
2 Conusts of WorkeyParsons for 12 monthy i 31 Decarmber 2006, Colt for 12 months to 21 January 2007 and pro torma

i i fundang
hhmmﬂmﬂmmm%d%mdmmnm? and C$25 milion p.s. nFYzmalndm A!B”
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WorleyParsons

SEOUTES & ENeIgY

Transaction overview

Overview of Colt

Colt financial profile

Funding structure

w
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WorleyParsons Funding

resourtes B energy

Funding structure

= The purchase price of C$1,035 million (A$1,133 million) will be funded by a
combination of debt and equity

Funding Sources ASm
Entitlement Offer 480
Exchangeable Shares 342
Debt funding 333
Total 1,155

— Assuming $22m transaction costs and exchange rate of A$1 = C$0.913
= Proforma gearing at 31 December 2006 of 24.0%

* Proforma 31 December 2006 EBITDA interest cover to remain above 15.7 times
EBITDA

kL]
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WorleyParsons Funding

retources b energy

Exchangeable Shares

= Equity consideration to be received by Colt partners will be in the form of
Exchangeable Shares

— common structure in Canada
- price set at Institutional Bookbuild Price
= Exchangeable Shares will be economically equivalent to an ordinary share
— exchangeahle for WérleyParsons shares on a 1 for 1 basis
- 20 year sunset period
= Shares escrowed and gradually released - 1/3 @ 12 months, 1/3 @ 18 months
and 1/3 @ 24 months

* [ssue of share providing voting rights for Exchangeable Shareholders requires
the approval of WorleyParsons shareholders at an EGM, to take place on 2 April
2007

— notice of meeting will be included in Prospectus
— Directors and certain key management intend to vote in favour of resolution

39
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WorleyParsons Funding

resoeces L energy

- Debt financing

» Committed $550m bridge facility in place with lending banks
= Sufficient to finance:
— acquisition debt ($333m)
— retail component of entilement offer ($80m)
— ongoing WorleyParsons working capital requirements and additional headroom {$137m)

= Canadian dollar component provides natural hedge

* Likely to refinance acquisition debt through US private placement within twelve
months

49

when experience CDl;lﬂlS




WorleyParsons

ettt K energy

Entitlement Offer

Pro-rata Renounceable Entitlement Offer

» $480 million Pro-rata Renounceable Entitlement Offer

= Eligible shareholders entitled to apply for 1 new share for every 9 shares held on
14 February 2007 (Record Date) at an offer price of $21.00 per share

* Bridge financing will be used to fund completion of the acquisition (expected 7

March) prior to settlement of the retail component of the equity issue (14 March)

*  Fully underwritten by UBS

WorleyParsons

resounces & energy

M
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Entitlement Offer

Commencement of Trading Halt

Institutional Entittemnent Offer

Thursday 8 Febriary and Friday 9 February -+

Bookbuikd for Renounced Institutional Entitlements Tuesday 13 February
Record Date for Determination of Entilements Wednesday 14 February
Prospectus Lodged Wednesday 14 February
Trading re-commencas Wednesday 14 February
Settlement of Institutional Entitement Offer Tuesday 20 Februaty

Trading of Institutional Entitlement Shares expected to commence on ASX (normal basis)

Retall Entittemant Offer

Wednesday 21 February !
Manday 19 February to Friday 2 March

Bookbuild for Renounced Retail Entitternents Thursday & March
Settlement of Retail Entitement Offer Wednesday 14 March
Trading of Retail Entitlement Shares expected to commence on ASX (normal basis) Thursday 15 March

-~

42
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resources & energy

8 February 2007

ASX Announcement

WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED (ASX:WOR)

Accelerated Renouncable Entitlement Offer (“AREO") to raise
R approximately $479.9 million

Offer Structure

WorleyParsons Limited (the “Company™) has announced a 1 for 9 accelerated renounceable
entitlement offer in the form of an AREO capital raising (the “Entittement Offer”), at an issue
price of $21.00 (the “Offer Price™) per new share to raise a total of approximately $479.9 million.
Full details wil! be set out in a Prospectus which is expected to be lodged with ASIC on or about 14
February 2007 at which time it may also be viewed at www worleyparsons.com.au.

The Entitlement Offer has two components:

1. Aninstitutional entitlement offer, where offers will be made to qualifying institutional
shareholders for them to apply for their pro-rata entitlement. Eligible institutional
shareholders that do not take up and renounce their entitlement and institutiona!
shareholders ineligible to participate in the offer will have their entittement sold through
a bookbuild process {the “Institutional Entitlement Offer”).

2. A retail entittement offer, where an offer will be made to qualifying retail shareholders
for them to apply for their pro-rata entittement. Eligible retail shareholders that do not
take up and renounce their entittement and retail shareholders ineligible to participate
in the Entittiement Offer will have their entitlement sold through a bookbuild process
(the “Retail Entitiement Offer”).

Stock Lending

Eligible investors will be entitled to apply for 1 new share for every 9 shares held as at 7.00pm
{AEST) on the Record Date (14 February 2007). In the event a WOR shareholder has shares
out on loan, the borrower will be regarded as the shareholder for the purposes of determining
the entitlement (provided that those borrowed shares have not been on-sold).

Renouncing Shareholders

Eligible shareholders who decide not to accept the Entittement Offer and ineligible
shareholders will receive the amount (if any) by which the price achieved in the relevant
bookbuild processes exceed the Offer Price.

The entitlement to subscribe for new shares will not be able to be traded on ASX or privately
transferred.




WorleyParsons

resources § energy

Half Year Results
Acquisition of Colt

John Gnll, Chief Executive Officer, WorleyParsons
David Housego, Chief Financial Officer, WorfeyParsons
Larry Benke, President, Colt Companies

8 February 2007

WorleyParsons Dlsclalmer
resexptes B energy

WWMMMWWWMW(WW wTipins i the d Gifer by WordeyParsors of fully paid

ondnary shanes (~Shares”) ss. pat of & proposed pro-ty t offer {“Cffer”). .
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WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

RESULTS FOR ANNOUNCEMENT TO THE MARKET

% 2006 2005
Change $'000 $'000
Income UP 38 1,445,550 1,046,480
Earnings before interest and tax UP 41 131,201 92,918
Profit before income tax expense L up 39 127,426 91,733
Profit after tax UP 50 95,980 63,991
Profit attributable to members of WorleyParsons Limited UP 53 94,511 61,792
Basic earnings per share before amortisation of trade name
(cents per share) 18] 4 52 46.5 30.5
Basic earnings per share (cents per share) 9] 53 46.2 30.2
Diluted earnings per share (cents per share) 10) 4 52 45.7 30.1
Net tangible assets per share (3 per share) up 63 0.44 0.27
Net assets per share ($ per share) uP 17 2.49 2.13
Income 1,445,550 1,046,480
Less: procurement services revenue (181,825) (134,421)
Income excluding procurement services revenue 1,263,725 912,059
Add: share of revenue from associates 356,788 497,750
. Less: procurement services revenue . (160,697) (272,026}
Net revenue from associates 196,091 225,724
Aggregated revenue* UP 28 1,459,816 1,137,783

* Apgregated revenue is defined as statutory revenue plus share of revenue from associates less procurement services revenue at nil margin. The Direclors believe
the disclosure of revenue attributable to associates provides additional information in relation to the financial performance of WorleyParsons Limited Group.




WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

AMOUNT PER | FRANKED AMOUNT PER
DIVIDEND SECURITY SECURITY

Interim dividend (cents per share):

Six months to 31 December 2006 28.0 6.2
Six months to 31 December 2005 18.5 54
Record date for determining entitlement to dividend 22 February 2007
Date dividend is to be paid 14 March 2007

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Commentary on the results for the half year is contained in the press release dated 8 February 2007, accompanying this Interim
Financial Report.

REVIEW

This financial report is based on accounts which have been subject to review.




WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTEREM FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors present their report on the consolidated entity consisting of WorleyParsons Limited and the entities it controlled
(“consolidated entity” or “Group™) at the end of, or during the half year ended 31 December 2006.

DIRECTORS

The following persons were Directors of WorleyParsons Limited throughout the entire half year and until the date of this report:

Ron McNeilly (Chairman)
Grahame Campbell

Erich Fraunschiel

John Green

Johin Grill (Chief Executive Officer)
Eric Gwee

William Hall

David Housego

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

During the half year, the principal activities of the consolidated entity consisted of:

(a) provision of design and project services to the following sectors:

Hydrocarbons
Power

Minerals & Metals
Infrastructure;

(b) provision of maintenance and reliability support services to these sectors; and
(c) infrastructure developments.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

The profit of the Group for the half year ended 31 December 2006, after income tax expense and minority interests, was
$94.5 million, an increase of 52.9% on the previous corregponding period and an increase of 22.3% from the second half of
financial year ended 30 June 2006. Aggregated revenue for the half year was $1,459.8 million, compared to $1,137.8 million in
the previous corresponding period and $1,326.6 million in the second half of financia! year ended 30 June 2006.

The income tax expense for the half year was $31.4 million (2005: $27.7 million). The overall tax rate of 24.7% was lower than
the effective tax rate for the half year ended 31 December 2005 of 30.2% and lower than the second half of financial year ended
30 June 2006 of 26.1%. This was largely due to the positive tax impact from Research & Development benefits in the UK.



WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REFORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

On 1 July 2006, WorleyParsons Infrastructure Holdings Pty Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of WorleyParsons Limited
acquired the trade and assets of TMG International Holdings Pty Limited (“TMG”) for $3.6 million. TMG is an Australian based
company that provides specialist consulting and technological solutions to the rail and associated industries. TMG had estimated
revenue of $5.5 million for the year ended 30 June 2006 and employs around 35 staff.

On 16 October 2006, WorleyParsons Engineering Pty Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of WorleyParsons Limited, acquired
the remaining 50% interest in Burns & Roe Worley Pty Limited for a total consideration of $14.3 million and gained effective
control at that date. The wholly owned entity has been renamed WorleyParsons Projects Pty Limited.

Effective 22 November 2006 WorleyParsons Limitada, a wholly owned Chilean subsidiary of WorleyParsons Limited, acquired
50% of Arze Recine y Asociados Ingenieros Consultores S.A. (since renamed ARA WorleyParsons S.A.} for a total consideration
of $13.3 million. ARA WorleyParsons SA will support the development of the Minerals & Metals business in Chile and other
countries in South America and provide additiona! resources to support the existing WorleyParsons Minerals & Metals business.
ARA WorleyParsons SA has around 450 employees.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On 25 January 2007; WorleyParsons Group Inc, a wholly owned subsidiary of WorleyParsons Limited acquired 100% of Sea
Engineering Inc. (“Sea” for approximately US$25 million. Sea is a Houston based engineering company operating in
hydrocarbons/upstream/offshore/deepwater market sector. Sea provides complete engineering services including concept
evaluation and selection; front-end engineering; detailed design; installation support; operational and maintenance planning and
support; and removal and relocation planning of floating systems of all types. Sea provides its services worldwide including in the
Guif of Mexico, Southeast Asia and the Pacific Rim, and West Africa.

Sea's current staffing is 150 employees. Revenue for the 2006 calendar year was approximately US$26.5 million. Detailed
purchase price allocation is in progress and was not completed at the date of this report.

On 8 February 2007, WorleyParsons announced it had agreed to acquire the Colt Companies (“Colt”), a Canadian engineering and
project services partnership, for C$1,035 million (AUDI,i33 million). Colt is a leading provider of project services to the
hydrocarbons industry in Canada and Alaska.

The acquisition of Colt represents an exciting opportunity for WorleyParsons. The acquisition will place WorleyParsons ina
leading position in the Canadian hydrocarbons market and materially enhance WorleyParsons heavy oil, oil sands and cold
weather technical capabilities. The combined group will employ approximately 20,000 people across 97 offices in 30 countries,
including approximately 5,800 people in Canada. The expanded operational base of the Group is expected to create opportunities
for extending existing relationships and creating new ones and will enhance our ability to win and execute major projects in
Canada and Alaska.
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Auditor's Independence Declaration to the Directors of WorleyParsons Limited

In relation to our review of the financial report of WorleyParsons Limited for the half-year ended
31 December 2006, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of

the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 or any applicable code of
professional conduct.

f bk oy

Jeff Chamberlain Ermst & Young
Partner
Sydney

8 February 2007

Liability limited by a scheme approved under
Professional Standards Legislation.




WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REFPORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

ROUNDING OF AMOUNTS

The Company is of a kind referred to in Class Order 98/0100 issued by the Australian Securities and Investments Commission,
relating to the “rounding off” of amounts in the Directors’ Report and financial statements. Amounts have been rounded off to the
nearest thousand dollars in accordance with that Class Order.

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

L we L

Ron McNeilly
Chairman

Sydney, 8 February 2007




WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

2006 2008
Notes $'000 §'000
Income 2 1,445,550 1,046,480
Expenses
Staff costs ' (795,066) (637,330
Reimbursable costs (360,889) (186,169)
Depreciation and amortisation 3 (10,250) (8,752)
Borrowing costs (7,740) (4,114)
Office and administration costs (80,934) (62,903)
Other costs (71,154) (65,083)
Share of net profits of associates accounted for using the equity method 7,509 9,604
Profit before income tax expense ’ 127,426 91,733
Income tax expense 6 (31,446) o (271,94
Profit after tax 95,980 63,991
Profit attributable to minority interests {1,469) (2,199)
Profit attributable to members of WorleyParsons Limited 84,511 61,792
Basic eamings per share (cents per share) 1 46.2 302
Diluted earnings per share (cents per share) 1 457 30.1

The above consolidated income statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.




WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Consolidated as at
31 December 30 June
2006 2006
Notes $°000 $'000
ASSETS
Current assels
Cash and cash equivalents 98,363 78,212
Trade and other receivables 367,356 330,019
Inventories 204,365 181,942
Prepayments 27,420 19,825
Derivatives 1,468 635
Total current assets 698,972 610,633
Non-current assets
Investments in associates accounted for using the equity method 71,698 46,336
Other financial assets 187 176
Property, plant and equipment 72,623 64,619
Intangible assets 397,593 404,040
Deferred tax assets 32,800 31,795
Other non-current assets - 4,531 4,790
Total non—current assets 579,432 551,756
TOTAL ASSETS 1,278,404 1,162,389
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 326,801 290,958
[nterest bearing loans and borrowings 24,604 45475
Income tax payable 14,620 20,759
Provisions 166,056 146,815
Derivatives 102 832
Total current liabilities 532,183 504,839
Non-current liabilities
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 156,029 86,469
Deferred tax liabilities 40,443 35,165
Provisions . 39,922 . 60,653
Total non-current liabilities 236,394 182,287
TOTAL LIABILITIES 768,577 687,126
NET ASSETS 509,827 475263
EQUITY
Issued capital 7 326,596 327,103
Reserves (11,923) 3,691
Retained profits 8 192,195 142,993
Parent entity interest 506,868 473,787
Minority interests 2,959 1,476
TOTAL EQUITY 509,827 475,263

The above consolidated balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.



WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

2006 2005
Notes $°000 $°000
Total equity at the beginning of the half year 475,263 390,433
Cash flow hedges, net of tax 1,286 1,306
Performance rights expense 2,496 1,659
Performance rights issued as deferred consideration 693 -
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (21,289) 10,576
Net income and expenses recognised directly in equity (16,814) 13,541
Profit after tax 95,980 63,991
Total recognised income and expense for the half year 79,166 77,532
Transactions with equity holders in their capacity as equity holders:

Dividends paid to the Company’s shareholders 4 {46,114) (25,619)
' {46,114) (25.619)
Purchase of shares to satisfy performance rights (661) (7,131)
Tax effect of purchase of shares to satisfy performance rights 154 1,548
Minority interest movement 14 (636)
Asset revaluation of existing investment on acquisition 2,005 -

1,512 (6,219)
Total equity at the end of the half year 509,827 436,127
Total recognised income and expense for the half year is attributable to:
Members of WorleyParsons Limited 77,683 75,969
Minority interests 1,483 1,563
79,166 . 71,532

The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.




WOUORLEYFPARSONS LIMITED INTERINV FINANCIAL REFURLY
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2006 2005
Notes $'600 $°000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers (inclusive of goods and services tax} 1,505,411 1,028,194
Payments to suppliers and employees (inclusive of goods and services tax) (1,397.221) (929,810)
108,190 98,384
Dividends received 884 2,340
Purchase of shares to satisfy performance rights (661) (6,201)
Interest received 3,965 2,929
Borrowing costs paid (7,704) (3.811)
Income taxes paid (31,034) (27,948)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 9 73,640 65,693
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for purchase of equity and other investments (13,682) -
Cash balances of controlled entities acquired 5 791 2,149
Return of capital from associates 625 469
Payments for acquisition of controlled entities (29,742) (23,142)
Payments for purchase of property, plant and equipment (12,926) (11,291)
Payments for assets under construction (5,162) 4,217)
Purchase of intangible assets (965) -
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1,880 173
Net cash outflow from investing activities (59,181) (35,859)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of borrowings (100,901) (38,600)
Proceeds from borrowings 155,242 55,145
Lease payments (860) (100}
Loans from related parties repaid 3,681 1,542
Loans to related parties (4,276) (2,882)
Dividends paid to the Company’s shareholders 4 (46,114) (25,619)
Dividends paid to minority interests : - - (98)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 6,772 (10,612)
‘Net increase in cash 21,231 19,222
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the half year 70,283 63,976
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash ‘ (2,504) 1,464
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the half year 9 89,010 84,662

The above consolidated cash flow statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.




WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

The interim financial report does not include all notes of the type normally included within the annual financial report and
therefore cannot be expected to provide as full an understanding of the financial performance, financial position and financing and
investing activities of the Group as the full financial report.

The interim financial report should be read in conjunction with the Annual Report of WorleyParsons Limited as at 30 June 2006,
which was prepared based on Australian Accounting Standards, which include Australian equivalents to International Financial
Reporting Standards (*AIFRS™).

It is also recommended that the interim financial report be considered together with any public announcements made by
WorleyParsons Limited and its controlled entities during the half year ended 31 December 2006 in accordance with continuous
disclosure obligations arising under the Corporations Act 2001.

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year.

(A)

(B)

Basis of accounting

The interim financial report is a general-purpose financial report, which has been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Corporations Act 2001, applicable Australian Accounting Standards including AASB 134 “Interim
Financial Reporting” and other mandatory professional reporting requirements. -~

The interim financial report has been prepared on a historical costs basis, except for derivative financial instruments and
available-for-sale financial assets that have been measured at fair value. The carrying values of recognised assets and
liabilities that are hedged with fair value hedges are adjusted to record changes in the fair values attributable to the risks
that are being hedged.

- The Company is of a kind referred to in Class Order 98/0100 issued by the Australian Securities and Investments

Commission, relating to the “rounding off” of amounts in the Directors’ Report and financial statements. Amounts have
been rounded off to the nearest thousand dollars in accordance with that Class Order.

For the purpose of preparing the interim financial report, the half year has been treated as a discrete reporting period.
Statement of compliance

In the application of AIFRS, management is required to make judgements, estimates, and assumptions about carrying
values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience_and various other factors that are believed to be rcasonable under the circumstances,
the resutts of which form the basis of making judgements. Actual results may differ from estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recogmscd in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of AIFRS that have significant effects on the financial statements
and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustments in the next year are disclosed, where applicable in the
relevant notes to the financial statements.

No Australian Accounting Standards issued but not yet effective have been early adopted. It is not considered early
adoption of these standards would have a material impact on the results of the Group.

11




WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

2006 2005
$'000 $'000

1 EARNINGS PER SHARE
Profit attributable to members of WorleyParsons Limited before
amertisation of trade name 95,124 62,405
Basic earnings per share before amortisation of trade name
(cents per share) 46.5 305
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used as the denominator in
calculating basic earnings per share 204,508,309 204,508,309
Profit attributable to members of WorleyParsons Limited 94,511 61,792
Basic earnings per share (cents per share) 46.2 302
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used as the denominator in
calculating basic earnings per share 204,508,309 204,508,309
Diluted earnings per share (cents per share) 45.7 30.1
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used as the denominator in
calculating diluted earnings per share* 206,746,271 204,950,598

* Shares expected to be issued to employees as a result of exercise of performance rights are considered dilutive.

2 INCOME

Income

Services 1,430,029 1,040,224

Sale of goods 8,202 1,537

1,438,231 1,041,761

Other income - - - -

Interest revenue ’ : 3965 T 2,929

Gain on sale of investment* 2,300 -

Other . 1,054 1,790
7319 . 4,719

Total income 1,445,550 1,046,480

* On 29 December 2006, WorleyParsons Projects Pty Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of WorleyParsons Limited, sold its
50% holding of the B class shares in the issued capital of Esperance Power Station Pty Limited and Esperance Pipeline
Company Pty Limited (“Esperance”). These shares were sold for $4.6 million, giving rise to a profit on disposal of $2.3 million.
The Group retains its holding of 50% of the A class shares and the remaining 50% of the B class shares in Esperance. The A
class shares hold the voting and current dividend rights. The B class shares have no voting rights and become entitled to
dividends after certain profit levels are reached in the future. This transaction will be settled in February 2007,




WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006
2006 2005
$'000 $°000
3 EXPENSES AND LOSSES
Profit before income tax expense includes the following specific expenses:
Depreciation of plant and equipment 7,595 5,467
Amortisation:
} Leasehold improvements 1,359 2,338
i Plant and equipment under finance leases 148 71
Trade name 875 875
Deferred expenditure 163 1
Other intangible assets 110 -
Total amortisation 2,655 3,285
Total depreciation and amortisation expenses 10,250 8,752
4 DIVIDENDS
Parent entity
2006 2005
$°000 $'000
Details of dividends in respect of the half year are as follows:
Final ordinary dividend for the year ended 30 June 2005 of 12.5 cents per fully
paid ordinary share paid on 30 September 2005 - 25,619
Final ordinary dividend for the year ended 30 June 2006 of 22.5 cents per fully
paid ordinary share paid on 29 September 2006 46,114 -
Fotal dividends paid 46,114 25,619

All dividends paid and declared for payment to 31 December 2006 are partly franked.

Since the end of the half year, the Directors ha.ve declared a partly franked interim dividend of 28.0 cents per fully paid ordinary .
share (2005: 18.5 cents). The aggregate amount of the proposed interim dividend of $57 4 million (2005: $37.9 miilion) is not
.recognised as a liability as at 31 December 2006.- . -




WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REFORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

5 CHANGES IN THE COMPOSITION OF THE GROUP

(a) Investment in controlled entity

On 16 October 2006, WorleyParsons Engineering Pty Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of WorleyParsons Limited, acquired
the remaining 50% interest in Burns & Roe Worley Pty Limited (*BRW™) for a total consideration of $14.25 million and gained
effective control at that date. From the date of acquisition to 31 December 2006, BRW made a loss of $0.4 million.

If this business combination had taken place at 1 July 2006, the profit after tax for the Group would have been $2.5 miilion lower
than reported and the revenue from continuing operations would have been $21 million higher than reported.

The fair value of identifiable net assets acquired determined on a provisional basis is as follows:

BRW acquisition
$°000

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 791
Trade and other receivables 9,844
Inventories 10,744
Prepayments 90
Income tax receivable 3,509
Other financia! assets ' 10,190
Property, plant and equipment 672
TOTAL ASSETS 35,840
LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 21,977
Provisions ) 6,283
TOTAL LIABILITIES 28,260
NET ASSETS 7,580
Existing investment accounted for using the equity method (1,079)
Asset revaluation of existing investment on acquisition (2,005)
Adjustment to other equity accounted investments 244
Adjustment to minority interests * (6)
Goodwill and other intangibles arising on acquisition 9,516
Total consideration paid ) . . 14,250
Consideration: .
Cash consideration L - : _ 14,250
Total consideration paid 14,250
Net cash effect: .
Cash consideration (including costs) paid 14,250
Cash included in net assets acquired (791)
Net cash outflow 13,459

! Other financial assets includes a fair value adjustment to the carrying value of investments of $5,728,000 and deferred tax liability of
$859,000. The carrying value of net assets of the BRW Group at acquisition was $2,711,000.

2 The acquisition resulted in an increase to WorleyParsons’ shareholding of equity accounted investments in Esperance Power Station
Pty Limited and Esperance Pipeline Company Pty Limited.

* The acquisition resulted in the removal of a minority interest in WorleyParsons’ shareholding of WorleyParsons Asset Management
Pty Limited (formerly BRW Power Generation Pty Limited).

Goodwill represents future benefits and other intangibles that cannot be recognised separately.
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WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

{b) Purchase of business assets

On 1 July 2006, WorleyParsons Infrastructure Holdings Pty Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of WorleyParsons Limited
acquired the trade and assets of TMG International Holdings Pty Limited (“TMG") for $3.6 million. TMG is an Australian based
company that provides specialist consulting and technological solutions to the rail and associated industries, TMG had estimated
revenue of $5.5 million for the year ended 30 June 2006 and emptoys around 35 staff. Goodwill acquired was $2.1 million.

(¢} Investments in associates

Effective 22 November 2006 WorleyParsons Limitada, a wholly owned Chilean subsidiary of WorleyParsons Limited; acquired
50% of Arze Recine y Asociados Ingenieros Consultores S.A. (since renamed ARA WorleyParsons S.A.) for a total consideration
of $13.3 million. ARA WorleyParsons SA will suppert the development of the Mincrals & Metals business in Chile and other
countries in South America and provide additicnal resources to support the existing WorleyParsons Minerats & Metals business.
ARA WorleyParsons SA has around 450 employces. At 31 December 2006, the investment is recorded at its carrying value as
there is no material movement in profit since acquisition.

(d) Deferred consideration

. During the half year ended 31 December 2006, cash payments in respect of deferred consideration for acquisitions completed in
earlier financial periods totalled $12.0 million. The total adjustment to goodwill, as a result of finalising these payments, was an
increase of $820,000.




WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

2006 2008
$'000 $'000
6 INCOME TAX
(a) Income tax expense
Current tax 27,264 34,513
Deferred tax 3414 (6,183)
Under/(over) provision in previous financial periods 768 (588)
Income tax expense 31,446 27,742
Income tax expense is attributable to:
Profit before income tax expense 31,446 27,742
Income tax expense 31,446 27,742
Deferred income tax (revenue)expense included in income tax expense
comprises: )
Increase in deferred tax assets (1,005) (11,551)
Increase in deferred tax liabilities 4,419 5,368
Deferred tax 3414 (6,183)
{b) Numerical reconciliation of income tax expense to prima facie tax payable
Profit before income tax expense 127,426 91,733
At the Group’s statutory income tax rate of 30% (2003: 30%) 38,228 27,520
Tax effect of amounts which are not (taxable)/deductible in calculating taxable
income:
Share of net profits of associates 2,373 (2,881)
Legal and professional fees non-deductible 270 36
Non-deductible loss on disposal/impairment - 1,556
Non-deductible performance rights 1,168 -
US machinery rebate ’ 227 (387)
Research and development concession (3,150} (1,898)
Other 1,142 1,134
35,058 25,080
Tax clearance received for items previously not treated as deductible - (1,172)
Benefits from UK research and development concession not previously recognised (5,898) -
Benefits from capital losses not previously recognised ' (690) .
Under/(over) provision in previous financial periods 768 (588)
Difference in overseas tax rates* 2,208 4,422
Income tax expense 31,446 27,742

* Represents income tax expense for foreign tax rate differential, international withholding taxes and foreign tax Josses unable to

be utilised within the Group.
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FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

2006 2005
$°000 $°000
(c} Amounts recognised directly in equity
Agegregate current and deferred tax arising in the reporting period and not
recognised in net profit or loss but directly debited or credited to equity:
Current tax — credited directly to equity 154 1,548
Deferred tax ~ credited directly to equity 1,441 -
1,595 1,548
(d) Tax losses
Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been recognised 22,516 5,577
Potential tax benefit at 30% 6,755 1,673
{e) Unrecognised temporary differences
Temporary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries for which deferred
tax liabilities have not been recognised:
Undistributed earnings - 2,613
Unrecognised deferred tax liabilities relating to the above temporary
differences at 30% - 784
31 December 30 June
2006 2006
$°000 $°000
7 ISSUED CAPITAL
Ordinary shares, fully paid ' ' 326596 327,103
Number of
shares ’ $'000
Balance at 1 July 2006 - 204,950,598 327,103
Purchase of shares to satisfy performance rights - - {661)
Tax effect on purchase of shares - 154
204,950,598 326,596
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FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

31 December 30 June
2006 2006
$'000 $'000
8 RESERVES AND RETAINED PROFITS
Foreign currency translation reserve (23,992) {2,703)
Hedge reserve 1,858 572
Performance rights reserve 9,011 5,822
Asset revaluation reserve i o : 1,200 -
Reserves (11,923) 3,691
Retained profits 192,195 142,993
180,272 146,684
(a) Foreign currency translation reserve
The foreign currency translation reserve is used to record exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations.
Balance at 1 July 2006 (2,703)
Loss on translation of foreign controlled entities and associates* (21,289)
Balance at 31 December 2006 {23,992)

*Largely due to an appreciation of the Australian dollar against the US Dollar in the half year, there has been a negative unrealised
foreign exchange impact on translation of US dollar assets to Australian dollars.

(b) Hedge reserve

The hedge reserve is used to record gains or losses on hedging instruments in
the cash flow hedges that are recognised direcily in equity. Amounts are
recognised in profit and loss when the associated hedged transaction affects
profit and loss.

Balance at 1 July 2006 572
Gain on foreign exchange hedges, net of tax 913
Gain'on interest rate hedges, net of tax . - 168 .
Share of interest rate hedges recognised in associates ' 205

Balance at 31 December 2006 1,858

{¢) Performance rights reserve

" The performance rights reserve is used to recognise the fair value of
performance rights issued but not satisfied.

Balance at 1 July 2006 5,822
Performance rights expense 2,496
Performance rights issued as deferred consideration 693
Balance at 31 December 2006 9,011
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31 December

2006
$'000

(d} Asset Revaluation Reserve
Balance at 1 July 2006 -
Asset revaluation of existing investment on acquisition 2,005
Transfer to retained eamings on disposal of investment (805)
Balance at 31 December 2006 1,200
{¢) Retained profits
Balance at 1 July 2006 142,993
Dividends paid (46,114)"
Transfer from Asset Revaluation Reserve 805
Profit attributable to members of WorleyParsons Limited 94,511

Balance at 31 December 2006

192,195
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2006 2005
$°000 $'000
9 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 98,363 £9,931
The above figures are reconciled to cash at the end of the financial period as
shown in the cash flow statement as follows:
Cash and cash equivalents 98,363 89,931
Less: bank overdraft (9,353) (5,269)
Balance per cash flow statement 89,010 84,662
(b) Reconciliation of profit after tax to net cash inflow from operating
activities

Profit after tax 95,980 63,991
Non-cash items
Depreciation of non-current assets 7,595 5,467
Amortisation of non-current assets 2,492 3,285
Performance rights expense 3,3 2,436
Amortisation of capitalised borrowing costs 163 281
Loss on write down of investments - 1,039
Provision for losses in controlled entities - 1,170
Provision for loans to associates written back (2,146) -
Share of net profits of associates accounted for using the equity methed {(7,909) (9,604)
Dividends received from associates 884 2,340
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 60D (29)
(ain on sale of investment (2,300) -
Finance charges on capitalised leases - : . . 36 23 .
Cash flow adjusted for non-cash items 97,515 70,399
Changes in assets and liabilities adjusted for effectsof . - -
purchase of controlled entities during the half year '
Increase in trade and other receivables (17,593) (34,420)
Increase in inventories . (11,511) (12,5t4)
Increase in prepayments (7.505) (7.187)
Decrease/(increase) in deferred tax assets 1.981 (11,551)
Increase in other non-current assets - (173)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 13,272 (11,263)
(Decrease)increase in provision for income tax (5,334) 2,442
Increase in other provisions 2,713 66,338
Increase in deferred tax liabilitics 3,765 8,902
Decrease in issued capital (661) (6,201}
Effect of exchange rates (3,002) 921
Net cash inflow from operating activities 73,640 65,693
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10 SEGMENT INFORMATION

Half year ended Hydrocarbons Power Minerals Infrastructure Eliminations Consolidated
31 December 2006 & Metals

$°000 5000 3000 000 $'000 $'000
PRIMARY REPORTING -
BUSINESS SEGMENTS
Sales to external customers 778,822 169,054 107,433 98,431 - 1,153,740
Procurement services revenue 210,704 58,595 9,699 o 5493 - 284,491
Inter-segment sales 2,988 - - 3,424 (6,412) -
Total sales revenue 992,514 227,649 117,132 107,348 (6,412) 1,438,231
Other income 4,331 2,331 - 657 . 7,319
Total segment revenue 996,845 229,980 117,132 108,005 (6,412) 1,445,550
Segment result 95,444 20,512 18,130 11,047 - 145,133
Share of net profits of
associates 7.615 (892) 1,354 (168) - 7,909
Amortisation expense (875)
Unallocated corporate -
expenses (24,741)
Profit before income tax )
expense 127,426
Income tax expense (31,446)
Profit after tax 95,980
Total segment revenue 996,845 229,980 117,132 108,005 (6,412} 1,445,550
Share of associates’ revenue 306,198 16,726 20,946 12,918 - 356,788
Procurement services revenue
- controlled (109,307) (58,595) (8,824) (5.099) . (181,825)
Procurement services revenue
- associates (160,697} - - - - (160,697)
Aggregated revenue 1,033,039 188,111 129,254 115,824 (6,412) 1,459,816
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Half year ended Hydrocarbons Power Minerats Infrastructure Eliminations Consolidated
31 December 2005 & Metals

$'000 $'000 $'000 51000 $000 $'000
PRIMARY REPORTING -
BUSINESS SEGMENTS
Sales to external customers 620,329 146,937 112,867 27,207 - 907,340
Procurement services revenue 81,351 45,827 975 6,268 - 134,421
Inter-segment sales ) 637 - - 955 (1,592) -
Total sales revenue 702,317 192,764 113,842 34,430 (1,592) 1,041,761
Other income 4,719 - - - - 4,719
Total segment revenue 707,036 192,764 113,842 34,430 (1,592) 1,046,480
Segment resuls 66,853 21,241 11,290 3,020 - 102,404
Share of net profits of associates 8,453 954 - 197 - 9,604
Amortisation expense : (875)
Unallocated corporate expenses (19,400)
Profit before income tax .
expense 91,733
Income tax expense (27,742).
Profit after tax 63,991
Total segment revenue 707,036 192,764 113,842 34,430 (1,592) 1,046,480
Share of associates’ revenue 464,246 29,190 - 4314 - 497,750
Procurement services revenue
- controlled (81,351) (45,827) (975) (6,268) - (134,421)
Procurement services revenue
- associates (272,026) - - - - (272,026)
Agoregated revenue 817,905 176,127 112,867 32,476 (1,592) 1,137,783
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31 December 30 June
2006 2006
$'000 $°000
11 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(a) Guarantees
The Group is, in the normal course of business, required to provide guarantees and
letters of credit on behalf of controlled entities, associates and related parties in
respect of their contractual performance-related obligations. These guarantees and
indemnities only give rise to a Hability where the entity concerned fails to perform its
contractual ebligations.
Bank guarantees outstanding at balance date in respect of financing facilities 316 1,600
Bank guarantees outstanding at balance date in respect of contractual performance 105,129 99,688
105,445 101,288

(b} Claims

The Group is subject to various actual and pending claims arising in the normal course of business. The Directors are of the view
that the Group is adequately provided in respect of these claims.

{c) Asbestos

In 2004, Worley acquired Parsons E&C. Parsons E&C was previously part of the Parsons Corporation group. Certain members of
the Parsons E&C group and the Parsons Corporation group have been, and continue to be, the subject of litigation relating to the
handling of, or exposure to, asbestos. Based on its due diligence investigations during the acquisition of Parsons E&C, including
an analysis of available insurance coverage, and in light of the continuation and extension of the existing indemnity and asbestos
claims administration arrangements between Parsons Corporation and Parsons E&C, WorleyParsons is not aware of any
circumstance that is likely to lead to a material residual contingent exposure for WorleyParsons in respect of asbestos liabilities

12 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On 25 January 2007, WorleyParsons Group Inc, a wholly owned subsidiary of WorleyParsons Limited acquired 100% of Sea
Engineering Inc. (“Sea™ for approximately US$25 million. Sea is a Houston based engineering company operating in
hydrocarbons/upstream/offshore/deepwater market sector. Sea provides complete engineering services including concept
- evaluation and selection; front-end engineering; detailed design; installation support; operational and maintenanse planning and
support; and removal and relocation planning of floating systems of all types. Sea provides its services worldwide including in the
Gulif of Mexico, Southeast Asia and the Pacific Rim, and West Africa.

Sea's current staffing is 150 employees. Revenue for the 2006 calendar year was approximately US$26.5 million. Detailed
- purchase price allocation is in progress and was not completed at the date of this report. i

On 8 February 2007, WorleyParsons announced it had agreed to acquire the Colt Companies (“Colt™), a Canadian engineering and
project services partnership, for C$1,035 million (AUDL,133 million). Colt is a leading provider of project services to the
hydrocarbons industry in Canada and Alaska.

The acquisition of Colt represents an exciting opportunity for WorleyParsons. The acquisition will place WorleyParsons in a
leading position in the Canadian hydrocarbons market and materially enhance WorleyParsons heavy oil, oil sands and cold
weather technical capabilities. The combined group will employ approximately 20,000 people across 97 offices in 30 countries,
including approximately 5,800 people in Canada. The expanded operational base of the Group is expected to create opportunities
for extending existing refationships and creating new ones and will enhance our ability to win and execute major projects in
Canada and Alaska.




WORLEYPARSONS LIMITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

In accordance with a resolution of the Directors of WorleyParsons Limited, we state that:
In the opinion of the Directors:

{a) the financial statements and notes of the consolidated entity:

(i) give a true and fair view of the financial position as at 31 December 2006 and the performance for the half year ended on
that date; and L )
(ii) comply with Accounting Standard AASB 134 “Interim Financial Reporting”™ and the Corporations Regulations 2001; and
(b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and
payable.

On behalf of the Board

L # J(‘“(_C

< -

Ron McNeilly
Chairman

Sydney, 8 February 2007
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To the members of WorleyParsons Limited - Report on the Half Year Financial Report

We have reviewed the accompanying half year financial report of WorleyParsons Limited and the entities it
controlled during the period, which comprises the balance sheet as at 31 December 2006, and the income
statement, statement of changes in equity and-cash flow statement for the half year ended on that date, other
selected explanatory notes and the directors’ declaration.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Half Year Financial Report

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the half year financial
report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting
Interpretations) and the Corporations Act 2001 . This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the half year financial report
that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable i the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the half year financial report based on our review. We
conducted our review in accordance with Auditing Standard on Review Engagements ASRE 2410 Review of an
Interim Financial Report Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity, in order to state whether, on the
basis of the procedures described, we have become aware of any matter that makes us believe that the financial
teport is not in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 including: giving a true and fair view of the
consolidated entity’s financial position as at 31 December 2006 and its performance for the half year ended on
that date; and complying with Accounting Standard AASB 134 Interim Financial Reporting and the
Corporations Regulations 200! and other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia. As the
auditor of WorleyParsons Limited and the entities it controlled during the period, ASRE 2410 requires that we
comply with the ethical requirements relevant to the audit of the annual financial report.

A review of a half year financial report consists of making enquiries, primarily of persons responsible for
financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that
might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Independence

In conducting our review, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001.
We have given to the directors of the company a written Auditor’s Independence Declaration, a copy of which
is included in the Directors’ Report. In addition to our review of the financial report, we were engaged to
undertake other non-audit services. The provision of these services has not impaired our independence.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under
Professional Standards Legislation.
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Conclusion

Based on our review, which is not an audit, we have not become aware of any matter that makes us believe that
the interim financial report of WorleyParsons Limited and the entities it controlled during the period, is not in
accordance with:

(a) the Corporations Act 2001, including:

(i) giving a true and fair view of the consolidated entity’s financial position as at 31 December
2006 and of its performance for the half year ended on that date; and

(ii) complying with Accounting Standard AASB 134 Interim Financial Reporting and the
Corporations Regulations 2001; and

(b) other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia,

fook o

Ernst & Young

PR AN

Jeff Chamberlain
Partner

Sydney

8 February 2007
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

0y, Appendix 3B
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{{// New issue announcement,

-3 . L. ] ... ..
oL 097 application for quotation of additional securities
[N A
- F g

LA and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available.  Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 177/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/499, 1/7/2000, 30/%2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

'WorleyParsons Limited

ABN
17 096 090 158

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (atiuch sheeis if there is not enough space).

Il *Class of *securities issued or 10 be | 1ssue of ordinary shares on 9 February 2007
issued pursuant to the WorleyParsons Performance
' Rights Plan.

[ S8

Number of Tsecurities issued or to | 721,710
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the ‘securities | Performance Rights granted in  the 2004
{eg, if options, exercise price and | Financial Year, exercised in October 2006 and
expiry date; if partly paid | allocated on 9 February 2007 as ordinary shares
*securities, the amount outstanding | pursuant to the WorleyParsons Performance
and due dates for payment; if | Rights Plan.

*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not
rank equally, please state:
s the date from which they do

s the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{in the case of a trust,

distribution) or interest payment
» the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

" Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue :

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
"securities in clause 2 if applicable)

The ordinary shares acquired under the
WorleyParsons Performance Rights Plan will
rank equally with all existing ordinary shares
from the date of issue.

Nil .

Performance Rights are ‘granted as equity
compensation benefits to senior executives and
key personnel in accordance with the
WorleyParsons Performance Rights Plan.

N/A
Number *Class
205,672,308 Ordinary

+ Sec chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

Number | *Class

9 Number and “class of all | 2,305,038 | Performance Rights (“PRs™)
*securities not quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause Being calculated as:
2 if applicable)

3,128,403 PRs at 24.03.06
721,710 PRs at 09.02.07
101,655 PRs lapsed
2,305,038 Total

10 Dividend policy (in the case of a | Dividends will be paid on the ordinary shares, as
trust, distribution policy) on the | for all members, as declared by the Company
increased capital (interests) from time to time. Until vested, Performance

. Rights do not carry a right to a dividend

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11 Is  security holder approval
required?

12 Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

13 Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

14 *Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

15 *Record date to  determine
entitiements

16 Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

17 Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

I8 Names of countries in which the
entity has “security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements arg to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

19 Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 3
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New issue announcement

23

24

25

26

27

29

30

3]

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances oOr renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders® approval, the date
of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if vou are applving for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities
(tick one)

(a) |:| Securities described in Part |

(b) All other securities

Example: restricied secwiities at the end of 1he escrowed period, partly paid securities that become filly paid, employee
incentive share securitics when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convenible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick 1o indicate vou are providing the informaiion or
documents

35 IT the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

-

36 l—_— If the *securities are “equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories

t- 1,000

1.001 - 5,000

5,001 - 10,000

10,001 - 100,000

100,001 and over

37 ' A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of “securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank cqually in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

* the date from which they do

+ the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{(in the «case of a trust,
distribution} or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation

now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

] *Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

2 We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the "securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3)} or section 1312C(6) of the
Corporations Act. . .

Nete: An entity may need (o obtain appropriate wamnties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this sarvanty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securitics be quoted.

+ See chapler 19 for defined terms.
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L

We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any

claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document is not available now, we will give it to ASX before
*quotation of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the
information and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here:

.Print name:

os. a2z

{Company Secretary)

Date: 9/2/2007

Sharon Sills

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documeris not available now must be given o ASX as soon as available. Information and documents
given to ASX become ASXN's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity WorleyParsons Limited

ABN 17 096 090 158

‘We (the entity) give ASX the following information under-listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the director
for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director - John Grill

Date of last notice 27 July 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities

In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the st

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within parageaph (i) of the definition of "netifiable interest of a direcior™ should be disclesed in this
part.

Direct or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest N/A
(including registered holder)

Note: Provide details of the circumstanees giving rise to the relevant
interest.

Date of change A. N/A
B. N/A
C. 9 February 2007 .

No. of securities held prior to change A. Ordinary shares =
3,154,946 — John Grill
28,306,982 — Wilaci Pty Ltd
1,053,136 — Evenrose Pty Ltd
B. Performance Rights = 308,325
C. N/A
A. Ordinary Shares
B. Performance Rights
C. Ordinary Shares (being Performance Rights
allocated as Ordinary Shares)
Number acquired A. Nil
B. Nil
C. 66,117

Number disposed Nil

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Value/Consideration

Naote: [f consideration is ron-cash, provide deiails and estimated valuation

Performance Rights are granted as equity
compensation to senior executives and key
personnel and allocated as Ordinary Shares
in accordance with the WorleyParsons
Performance Rights Plan.

No. of securities held after change

Ordinary Shares =
3,154,946 — John Grill
28,306,982 — Wilaci Pty Ltd
1,053,136 — Evenrose Pty Ltd
Performance Rights = 242,208
Ordinary shares = 66,117

Nature of change

securities under dividend reinvestment plan, pasticipation in buy-back

Example: on-market trade, of-market trade, cxercise of options, issue of

el

.

= O

No change.

Reduction of Performance Rights by the
amount of 66,117,

Performance Rights granted pursuant to the
WorleyParsons Performance Rights Plan in
the Financial Year 2004, exercised in
October 2006 and allocated as 66,117
Ordinary Shares on 9 February 2007.

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Notc: In the casc of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be disclosed in this

part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued secuwrities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to
change

Note: Details are only required for n contract in relation
to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration

Note:; I consideration is non-cash, provide detnils and an
estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2




Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as avaifable. Information and documents
given to ASX become ASX's properiy and may be made public.

Intreduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity WorleyParsons Limited

ABN 17 096 090 158

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the director
for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director : | David Joseph Housego

Date of last notice 13 September 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity af the trusi

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a direcior” should be disclosed in this
part,

Direct or indirect interest ' Direct

Nature of indirect interest N/A
(including registered holder)

Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the relevant

interest.
Date of change A N/A
B. N/A
. C..9 February 2007
No. of secuvrities held prior to change A. Ordinary shares = 112,015
B. Performance Rights = 134,976

Class A. Ordinary shares
B. Performance Rights
C. Ordinary Shares (being Performance Rights
allocated as Ordinary Shares)
Number acquired A. Nil
B. Nil
C. 29,808
Number disposed Nil
Value/Consideration C. Performance Rights are granted as equity
Note: If consideration 1s non-cash, provide details and estimated valeation compcnsntion to senior executives and key

personnel and allocated as Ordinary Shares
in accordance with the WorleyParsons
Performance Rights Plan.

+ See chapter 19 for defined tenns.
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

. Ordinary shares = 112,015
Performance Rights = 105,168

No. of securities held after change

Nature of change No change.

Example: on-macket tade, off-market rade, exercise of options, issue of Reduction of Performance Rights by the
securities under dividend reinvestinent plan, participation in buy-back amount of 29,808.

A
B
C. Ordinary shares = 29,808
A
B

C. Performance Rights granted pursuant to the
WorleyParsons Performance Rights Plan in
the Financial Year 2004, exercised in
October 2006 and allocated as 29,808
Ordinary Shares on 9 February 2007.

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph {it) of the definition of “notifiable interest of n direcror™ should be disclosed in this
part,

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to
change

Note: Details are only required for a contract in relation
to which the interest las changed

1 Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and an
csiimated vatuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined ternms.

‘E’N@ Appendix 3Y Page 4




